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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING

CASE NO., 6622
Order No. R~6110

APPLICATION OF ADAMS EXPLORATION
COMPANY FOR COMPULSORY POOLING,
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISIONt

: This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m, on August 22, 1979,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter,

NOW, on this day of September, 1979, the Division
Director, having consfhered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof,

{2) That the applicant, Adams Exploration Company, seeks
an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfoamp-
Pennsylvanian formations underlying the N/2 of Section 15, Towns
ship 24 South, Range 28 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant has the right to drill and proposes
to drill a well at a standarxd location thereon.

{4) That there are interest owners in the proposed proration
unit who have not agreed to pool their interests,

(5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of e¢ach
interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive
without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas
in said pool, the subject application should be approved by -
pogling all mineral interests, whataver they may be, within said
unit.
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(6) That the applicant should be designated the operator
of the subject well and unit. -

(7) That any non-consenting working interest owner should
be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well
costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable
well costs out of production.

(8) That any non-consenting working interest owner that
does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have
withheld from production his share of the reasonable well costs
plus an additional 150 percent thereof as a reasonable charge
for the risk involved in the drilling of the well,

(9) That any non-consenting interest owner should be
afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but
that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well
costs in the absence of such objection.

(10) That following determination of reasonable well costs,
any non-consenting working interest owner that has paid his
share of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and
should receive from the operator any amount that paid estimated
well costs exceed reasonable well costs,

“{11)  That $3000,00 per month while drilling and $300.00
per month while producing should be fixed as reasonable charges
for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator should
be authorized to withhold from production the proportionate
share of such supervision charges attributable to each non-
consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the
operator gshould be authorized to withhold from production the
proportionate share of actual expenditures required for
operating the subject well, not in excess of what are reasonable,
attributable to each non~consenting working interest,

(lé) That all proceeds from production from the subject

‘well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed

in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and
proof of ownership. .

(13) ‘That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled
unit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is
dedicated on orx before Dacember 1, 1979, the order pooling said .
unit should become null and void and of no effect whatsoever.
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(14) That there are unleased State lands included within
the boundaries of the aforesaid 320-acre unit and that for the
purpose of this order, such lands should be considered pooled,
provided however, that when said lands are leased prior to com-
iencement of the unit well, the owner thereof should be afforded
-he options described in Findings Mos. (7) through (10) abové,
nd should be required to elect his option within 30 days after

pbtaining his leasge.
IT IS8 THEREFORE ORDERED3

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be,
in the Wolfcamp-Pennsylvanian formations underlying the N/2 of
Bection 15, Township 24 South, Range 28 East, NMPM, Eddy County,
New Mexico, are hereby pooled to form a standard 320~acre gas
Bpacing and proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be
firilled at a gtandard location thereon.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall
pommence the drilling of saild well on or before the first day
bf December, 1979, and shall thereafter continue the drilling
bf said well with due diligence toc a depth sufficient to test
the Wolfcamp and Pennsylvanian formations)

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does not
commence the drllling of said well on or before the first day
uf December, 1979, Order (1) of this order shall be null and

id and of no effect whatsoever, unless said operator obtains
time extension from the Division for good cause shown,

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to
sompletion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencement

:Ehereof, said operator shall appear before the Division Directox

nd show cause why Order (1) of this order should not be

 rescinded.

(2) That Adams Exploration Company is hereby designated
the operator of the subject well and unit,

(3) That after the effective date of this order and within
30 days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall furnish
the Division and each known working interest owner in the subject
hnit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs,

{4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of
stimated well costs is furnished toc him, any non-consenting

Eorking interest owner shall have the right to pay his share

bf estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying hie
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(9) That $3000.00 per month while drilling and $300.00
per month while producing are hereby fixed as reasonable charges
for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator is
hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate
share of such supervision charges attributable to each non-
consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the
operator is hereby authorized to withhold from production the
proportiocnate share of actual expenditures required for operating
such well,: not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to’
each non=-consenting working interest,

(10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be considered
a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a one~eighth (1/8)
royalty interest for the purpose of allocating costs and charges
under the terms of this order. ‘

(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid
out of production shall be withheld only from the working
interests share of production, and no costs or charges shall
be withheld from production attributable to royalty interests,

(12) That all proceeds from production f£rom the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately
be placed in escrow in Eddy County, New Mexico, to be paid to
the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownership; that
the operator shall notify the Division of the name and addresas
of said escrow agent within 30 days from the date of first
deposit with said escrow agent,

(13) That all lands included within the above~-described
spacing and proration unit, including unleased state-owned lands,

lare pooled by this order, and any person obtaining a lease on

such unleased State lands shall be subject to the provisions of
this order. If such lease is issued after the entry of this
order but before commencement of the unit well, the owner of
sald lease shall be subject to the provisions of Orders Nos.

{3) through (9) above, If such lease is issued after the entry
of this order and after commencement of the unit well, the owner
of said lease shall be subject to the provisions of Orders Nos.
{3) through (9) above except that those provisions relating to
risk charges shall not be applicable.

(14) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.
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DONE st Santa Fe,
above designated.

New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
/OXL CONSERVATIOY DIVISION

//J0E D, RAMEY
// Director

i
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1  gTATE OF NEW MEXICO

g 'ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

‘ OIL CONSERVATION pIVISION

gtate Land office puilding
ganta Fe, New Mexico

29 August 1979

EXAMINER HEARING

5
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IN THE MATTER OF: ‘ ) <j A
7 . ) .
ApplicatiOn of adams Exploration ) CASE
8 Company for compulsory poolind, ) 6622
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1 AppPEARANCES
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For the Oil'ConserVation Ernest L. padilla, Esd:
V7 pivision: Legal'Counsel for the pivision
- gstate Land office Bldg.
18 ‘ santa Fe. New Mexico 87503
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2 For the applicant: W. Thomas Kéllahin,‘Eéq.
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21 500 Don gaspar 7 ' .
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I NDEKX

JAMES C. BROWN

Dire¢t Examination by Mr. Kellahin
Voir Dire Examination by Mr. Nutter
Direct Examination by Mr. Kellahin

Cross Examination by Mr. Nutter

J. T. BERRY
‘Direct Examination by Mr, Kellahin

Cross Examination by Mr. Nutter

EXHIBITS

Applicant Exhibit One, Plat

Applicant Exhibit Two, List

Applicant Exhibit’Three, List

Applicant Exhibit Four, Letter

Applicant Exhibit Five, Receipts

Applicant Exhibit Six, Plat

Applicant Exhibit)Seven, Operating Agreement

Applicant Exhibit Eight, Document
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1 A I've been totally responsible for deter-

2 mining who owns the land in question and doordinating addi-

3 tional leasing efforts and operations under the farmout that
4 is the basis for our position in the north half of Sect?;ji.on
s 1s. o

6 0. Would you please refer to Exhibit Number

7 | one, identify that, and explain to us what Adams Exploration

8 Company is seeking to accomplish?

9 A We propose the drilling of a Morrow test .

gﬁ'ig 10 in the north half of Section 15.

u:SEz L ‘ , ,

z.,g% na 0. That will be Township 24 South, Range 28

83:s

< ﬁé 2 | East? '
o4 A N ‘
EE éé 13 A Yes, Eddy County. |
<Es | |
w83 1 And we hope to get something out of the

16 Atoka, also, in that test. We will test both the Atoka and

18 the Morrow.

7 Q. " All right. 'This Exhibit Number One also
18 identifies the location of certain other Atoka, Strawn, and
1 Morrow wells in the vicinity. To the best of your knowledge

2 | are those all the producing wells in that area?

2 A. Yes,

2 0 And does the plat indicate the north half

23 of Section 15 to be dedicated to this well?

24 b A‘ YeS- ! "

| L
% 0 I1'd like to direct your attention to BEx-
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hibits Two and Three, if yod'll identify them together and
then we'll talk about them individually. What do those re-
present?

A | Exhibit Two is é list of unleased mineral
owners who own small tracts in the north half of 15,

Exhibit Three is a list of parties who

have gone in and acguired o0il and gas leasehold interests,
we do not have control of, and also there's some fee interestr
listed in there. Some of these people have gone in and
bought small lots and tracts within the north half of 15.

o All right. Before we discuss Exhibits
Two and Three, would you refer to what we've marked as Ex-
hibit Number Six and I'll show you Exhibit Number Six, and
ask you if you'llvtake a moment and simply summarize for
us what thé color code is and what this plat purports to

represent.

A The legend is on the right side of the map.

The yellow would --
MR. NUTTER: Before you go any further,
Mr. Brown;‘this exhibit is the north half of the section?
A Yes, sir.
MR. NUTTER: The full north half?
A Yeé, sir.

MR. NUTTER: So everything has been sub-

divided in here, practically?
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A Yes, sir. I've written in the north half

of Section 15 down at the bottom righthand corner, but it's
3 | kind of obscured by some of the way it copied.
44 MR. NUTTER: Okay, go ahead.
5 A The yellow would set out the location of
6 | the unleased mineral interests that are set out on Exhibit

7 I Two and the red would set out the location of the interests

8 éet out on Exhibit Three, the unleased or the leasehold in-

9 terests that we do not have control of.

10 , Q Anything that is not colored in pink or . i

11 | yellow is now currently under lease to Adams Exploration

(BOB) 47124832

New Mexico 87501

12 | company?

13 A It's either under lease to Adams Exploration oy

CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER

2020 Plaza Blanex

SALLY WALTON BOYD

Santa Fe,

¥ | company or as of the date of the filing of our application
% |l the party that owned the lease on an uncolored tract had
8 | already indicated that he or it wanted to join in the drilling

17 | of the well.

18 Q This is in the town of Malaga, is it?
19 A Yes.,
20 0. Is that an incorporated community? ;,
z A No.
22 . \ . .
0 Is it still in existence?
2 A Well, there's some -~- there are a few

)3
# structures out there. If you'll look, you can see Highway

!
% 285, It kind of cuts through the northeast quarter and then
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you'll gee the smaller lots up in the north half of the
northeast quarter, and that's where the development of the
3 | town has been. There's a couple of stores. There's a gin
4 | out there. and I'm speakingvof west of the highway There
) are also some gtructures east of the highway but we haven't .

¢ | pbeen too concerned with:them pecause oOuxr location is going

7 | to be west of the highway-

, 8 0. where is that jocation to be?
9 A Well, it's 1980 from the east line of the ‘
E%g j0 | section and 990 from the south 1ine of the north half of
| gé 11 | section 15.
EZ 12 0 All right.
13 A - Wwe're going to 77 we've got some title ' .

b3
i
& 2
83

14 | problems, SO we're going to ¢ry and get as close to that

15 legal jocation as we can, staying legal.

16 0. put it will be at some standard jocation

17 approximately -

18 A Yes.

1° 0 =~ in that area? G k

20 A Yes. ! \
2 0. all right. Now, with régards to the indivi

22 | guals and entities 1isted on Exhibits’Number pwo and Three.

s what have you done in orxder to obtain the consent oY notify

i

&
24 1 tnem of YOUr interest to force pool them?

‘i
i

% A We have written ecach of these people 1isted : -
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on both exhibits and stated our desire to atrike. some -sort of
a trade with them on their interest or have them join in-the
drilling of the well.
0. All right, let's refer to Exhibit Number
Two and'if you'll simply run down the list and indicate for
us thélnames or entities that as of this date have not
either joined you in the drilling of the well or given you
a leése or some way indicated their participation in writing.
a, Okay. The heirs of ~-
MR. NUTTER: Are you on Exhibit Two or ~-
MR, KELLAHIN: &wo, Exhibit Twe.
A On Exhibit ‘Two.
MR. NUTTER: Okay.
A The heirs or devisees of Jose Morales,
Luis Ornero, Joe Franco, American Electric Company, Charlotte
E. Cook, Nahcy‘Galloway, Heywood Filter Cémpany, Paul Strattq
Roxie Williams, Steven Williams, Cora Enderood (sic), Cande-
lario Carrasco, Estate of Thomas Ruiz, Charles Tubbs, Molly
TPubbs, Jane Reese, heirs or devisees of Walter Powers, heirs
or devisees of John Powersf heirs or devisees of Vicdtor
Powers, Michelle Davis, Sﬁate of New MeXxico.
0. Let's stop at that point and have you
describe to us what the status ig with regards to this tract

owned by the State of New Mexico.

A Ckay, we have been in touch with the State
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1 since we started putting this unit together and this Block
2 i 86 was originally used as a port -- or designated for a Port
3 of Entry, and we have gotten -- well, it's ~- the thing is

4 pending right now before the, let's see, the property con-

5 trol agency. I discussed this with Ray Graham this morning,

6 but I believe what they're going to do is go ahead and put
7 the block up for lease, but we've had numerous ~~ I have not
8 had-diSCussions myself but a broker that's been working for
9 me hgs had numerxous discussions Qith Harold Barnes and Ray )
gg :3:5 10 Graham on how to get this block in a position to get a 1e§se
gggé n on it or to offer it for lease, and there have been some
ggg% 12 gquestions about which state agency has jurisdiction over ‘
‘ gggé 13 it and I think those questions are about to be answered and
@83 14 we hope to have the thing offered for lease in September or
1B October.
16 [0} All right. Please conLinue with those
17 individuals or entities that have not yet joined in the

18 drilling of this well,

19 ~” A Julia Weiss, Warren Samuels, Estate of J.
20 R. Ogden, Ed Dunagan Insurance, New Mexico Osage Royalty, and
21 .. S '
the Right Reverend Anthony J. Schaler,
22 , : e .
MR. NUTTER: Now, those parties are parties

23 : ;

, on Exhibit Two who have not leased or agreed to join?
24 . N

. M Yes, six, ,
26 J

MR. NUTTER: Now you skipped a few.
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A, - They have -- they have, since we prepared
this exhibit, those people have either leased to us or

agreed to join in the drilling of the well,

0. If you'll turn to page five now of Exhibit
Number Two and indicate for us the status of the Malaga

Land and Improvement Company.

. A, Malaga Land and Improvenent Company was
a corporation that was responsible for the filing of the
plat of the town of Malaga and for the sale of the individual

lots in the town of Malaga.

The\corporation was dissolved inS1911 and
we have no -~ there was no conveyance out of the Malaga
Land and Improvement Company to the shareholders of the

coxrporation,

We have gotten some records from the office
of the Secretary of State of New Mexico réflecting this dis~
séihtibn and I'm making attempts right now ‘to track down
some of these shareholders and see if we can make a trade

with -- make a trade with them on, you know, whatever in-

But basically --
0 . To the best of your knowledge, since 1911
there is nothing of record in Eddy County, New Mexico, or
with the Corporation Commission of the State of New México

and Secretary of State to indicate that the record title
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ownership t° this particular tract is peld by anyore other

2 | than the Maladga pand and Improvement company?
3 A That 18 correct.
A MR. NUTTER: HOW which 18 that land that
5 Malaga Land and ImprOVement company jg owner of?
6 M ovex on the west side of the section.
7 that west strip, that yellov serip goes all the way down the
8 west —~ west side, and then the stxip south of the town of
9 |  Malaga: ©OF south of that portion of the town of Malaga in
%é 10 the northwest quarter‘of gection 13-
%% " . MR. NUTTER: you mean this jittle yellow
‘fgi 12 line running across it?
é% B A ‘yes, sir: Ye;, sir .
: " 4R, NUTTER: That Looks like probaly an
1 old styeet OY gomething in there: | ) '
16 A Well -~ what happened nas the -~ they
V7 1aid out the rown, OY tﬁat portion of the town in gection
18 15, using & metes and pounds description with, you know,
» specific distances‘and then the-section was reésurveyed
2 and ghowed more ~~ the whole township was re—surveyed and
2 the re-suxrvey ghowed that gection 15 actualiy had‘about six
2 additional acres: making 2 g40~acre gection. go that )
% would —~ ¢hat creates theﬂlittle strip alond the southb

gide of the north =7 that portion of the town of Malaga

O

£his stYip

in the northwest quarter of Section 15. bnd then

——
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1 alohg the west side of the town of Malaga just was never
2 conveyed out, and we think that it was left in there for ‘
3 probably, for an irrigation canal, because that was the
4 whole theory behind this land promotion, anyway, to --
S people would buy'a small town lot and they would also get
6 a 5-acre farm tract some place in the area with the idea of o
7 water being plentiful and everybody having access to that
8 water.
9 So that's what we think happened with this
afs. 10 s ‘ G . .
SE;E strip along the west side of the town of Malaga.
o0 Sy o .
g§_§§ n MR.,” NUTTER: What size are these lots, , )
-3 . :
;§§§ 12 Mr, Brown? Now over here in the northwest quarter they've
>’-‘§§’£ 13 . . . Lo
ggtg been divided up into equal size lots, approximately, and
R " ’ ‘

how many acres in each-of those?
15 A, Well, if you don't have a corner lot,
16 you're looking at a lot of about a little over 2-10ths of

17 ‘ . Lo , v
an acre, and it's our opinion that under New Mexico law each

18 , , : . iaoa
of these lots would go to the center of the adjoining ease-

. .
e g ;

" ments, so that would make your cornher lots larger thgn the
20 lots in the intexrior of a block.
2 I think the largest lot is about 35/100ths
of an acre. Now you've got; some strange -- strangely shaped
lots over around these rights of this -~ like this railroad )
2 !; right-—of—@ay, but they're just a few of those. Most of the -
% l[f by and large the largest lot would be about 35/100ths of an
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MR. NUTTER: Then over here on Peach
Street and Olive Street and Fourth, Fifth, and Sixth, those
are much smaller lots, aren't they?

A About 11/100ths of an acre; most of those

are about 11/100ths of an acre, except of couvrse, where
YOu're on the corner and you pick up part of the -- part of
the street. |

MR. NUTTER: Well now, that was going to
be what I was going to ask you, if these stfeets were pub-
lic thoroughfares or if tﬁey were(—— they are owned by the
lots, then, adjoining them?

A Yes, sir.

MR, NUTTER: How about your highway right-
of-way there and the railroad fight-of—way?

A Well, the railroad, down to the middle of
the north half of 15;‘froh the north line of the section
down to the'ﬁiddle, that's owned in fee by the railroad and
we‘have a -- we have a lease from the Phillips Petroleum

Company, who we have a farmout from, has a lease on the

MR. NUTTER: I.'see and the minerals bhelong

to the adjoining lots?

A Yes, sir.
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MR. NUTTER: And how about the highway
right-of-way?
A It's a right-of-way only.
MR. NUTTER: So the minerals belong to
the adjoining‘ldts there?
A Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Okay. So the only public

- 1and that you've got is this land that the State's Office

of Property Control has.
8 Yes, sir.
MR. NUTTER: This old gite for a Port of
Entry? :
A yYes, sir.
MR. NUTTER: Now, off the record.
(There followed a discussion
off fhé record.)
MR. NUTTER: Okay, back on the record.
Mr. Brown, in the case where pooling ac-
tion is sought and involved unleased State lands(isuch as
we haQe regarding’Block 86, would Adams Exploragion, I be-
1iéVe'thé£'s the‘apé;icant here, Adams EXploraﬁion'haVe
objectién to any order pooling the lands prdviding that that
person who obtains the lease if it were put up for lease

after the order was entered, would be a working interest

owner in the well and have the opportunity to join in the
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1 drilling of the well and pay his proportionate share of

2 costs of the well without penalty, so long as he did so

3 within thirty days after obtaining the lease?

4 A No, sir{ basically we wouldn't have any

5 objection to that kind of an order. We would like to ex- |
6 pressrour hope that there would be some sort of time limit o ) |
7 on that; that is of say a lease, as long as the lease was |

8 granted before December 2nd, 1979, that -- that, you know, '

9 that any person that got that lease would be able to, despite

10 | the fact that this tract was force pooled, any person that

QEz:
R , . | .
g gég n got that lease would be able to just pay his pro rata share 1
-3 ex .
<E8} 12 | of the cost of the well.
; »ag : :
gg% 13 MR. NUTTER: Within thirty days after ob-
<&3
abs " taining i lease.
15 These exhibits -- were you through with
16 your direct?
17 MR. KELLAHIN: No, we're still working on
B it '
i9 . MR. NUTTER: Okay, go ahead.
20 0. (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Let me refer
21 ) you to Exhibit Three, now, and have you indicate to me any
22 persons or entities that have not agreed to join or partici-

3 pate in the well.

24 A All of the working interest owners, lease-

% | hold owners, listed on this Exhibit have agreed to join in

i .
N i
NN APl Wyt s st et

LB s e T,
G it i ¥ ol P Bl i R B
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1 | the drilling of the well. So we're not concerned with any
2 | of them any more.

3 0. Now if you'll refer to Exhibits Four and
4 | Five and explain what those are.

5 A Exhibit Four was the letter that Mr.

6 | Kellahin sent out aftér the filing éf our application and
7 | Exhibit Five are his return -- let's see, they're the re- .
8 | ceipts that you obtained on each one of those -- and the

9 | return receipts, on those letters to the un;gaSed -—- oxr to
10 | the parties that we thought at that particular time were not
11 | going to join in the drilling of the well.

12 0. Would you refer to Exhibit Number Seven

13 | ‘and identify that for us?

3020Plazs Blanca (506) 4712462
Santa Fe. New Mexico 87501

SALLY WALTON BOYD
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14 A Exhibit Number Seven is fhé proposed oper-
16 | ating agreement that we're going to be circulating to all of
16 | the people that will be parficipatihg in the drilling of the
17 | well.

18 0. Adams Exploration, Company desires to be

1 | gdesignated the operator of this proration unit?

20 4 A Yes.

21 0 And parties have signed this operating

2 agreement that are participating in this well?

3 A Well, we haven't actually -~ we've advised
24 all of the paxrties of the terxrms of the operating -- the es~

sential terms of the operating agreement, those being the
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1 location of the well, the non-consent penalties, the --
2 0 What is that non-consent penalty?
3 A, 300 percent under Article VI-B, 2-b, and '
4 100 percent under that sub-part A. ‘
5 0. And with regards to the fixed rate based
6 overhead éharges‘on the copas ihStructions, what are your
71 drilling well rate and your producing well rates? ’
A $3000 per month driliing well rate and .

$300 per month operating well rate.

&8 , , : ;
gg;; 10 We haven't circulated this operating
®§5s o ,
oz§§§ 1 agreement because we are just now getting together all of '
s | ,
5555 12 our -- our figures on just exactly what: everybody's interest
R
> Q d& » :
jgéj 3 is in the thing.
<« o
LY .
" vl This will be the operating agreement,
15 though?
16 A But nobody --
7 0. It will be circulateqry
18 A Yeah, but people that ---— nobody has ob- .
9 jected to the basic terms of the operating agreement.,
20| MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes my examina-
21 . '
tion, Mr. Nutter.
22
23 : .
CROSS EXAMINATION .
24
§  BY MR. NUTTER:
2% | ' .
i 1} And everybody on Exhibit Number Three has
1
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now joined in the drilling of the well?

A Yes, sir, they've either -- they've either
joined in or they've farmed out to somebody who has joined
in.

0. Okay.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further ques-

tions of Mr. Brown? He may be excused.

J. T. BERRY
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:

0. Would you please state your name, by whom
you're employed, and in what capacity?

A. My name is John T. Berry and I'm employed
by Adams ExploratiOn‘Company as a petroleum engineer and
Operations Manager.

0. Mr. Berry, have you previously testified
before the ﬁew Mexico 0il Consérvation Division? |

A, Yes, sir, I have.

0. And have your qualifications as an eXxpert
petroleum engineer been accepted and made a matter of record?

A Yes, sir, they have.
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1 MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Berry as an
2 expert petroleum engineer,
3 MR, NUTTER: Mr. Berry is qualified.
4 Q. Mr. Berry, are you familiar with the pro-
5 ration unit upon which Adams Exploration Company desires
6| to drill this Morrow test?
7 A Yes, I am.
8 0. In studying the engineering evidence
8 available for this particular area, have you prepared a
gg%g 10 proposed AFE with regards to the expenditure of monies for
%géé b this proposed well?
g;g% 12 A Yes, sir, I have. It's identified as
ggég 3 |  Exhibit Eight. |
, CEE b 0. Would you go through Exhibit Number Eight
16 and s‘umiﬂarize what the cost of this proposed well is going
16 to he? A
v | A Well, we have estimated that the total
1’ cost of the well té ﬂthé casing point will be $1,159,000.
19 - ' And from that point to completion, total
20 well .costs of $l,385,50.-l:).
1. 0 | what are the principal zones of in=£erest
2 in this well?
s A The principal zones in this particular
2 ! weéll would be the Atoka and the Morrow zones, and you'll
% i never know what quality Atoka you might encountex until you
l
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actually drill it.
It could possibly be a normally pressure
or not,

0 - You understand, don't you, Mr. Berry, that
the statutory maximum risk factor pPénalty that the Division
can impose upon any non-consenting owner is 200 percent?

A Yes,

0 In relation to that statﬁfory maximum,
Would you give to us your opinion of the potential risk of

drilling a well at this particular location?

A I think it's at least 200 percent risk.
0. And upon what do 'you base that opinion?
A Oh, we have a -- there's a dry hole to the

west of us. That is located in Section 16 in the south half,

the Aminoil Willow Lake Unit No. 3.

And the quality of the wells contribute
to the risk factor, so if they would be -~ you might only
get a marginal well that would never pay out..

0 Are there any other Morrow wells in the

immediate area?

A, " Yes, sir, there are Morrow wells in the

immediate area.

The HGN Wood Well in Section 9 is a Morrow

completion.

The Phillips -~ pardon me, the Aminoil CNB
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1 State No. 1 in Séttion 11 was at one time a Morrow completion

2 It's now completed in the Atoka.
3 0 In your opinion, Mr. Berry, will the pro-

4 posed costs of drilling this well as set forth in' Exhibit

5 A, be the cost that's comparable to other Morrow tests in
6 - the area?
7 A . Yes, sir, very comparable.
é 0 Mr. Brown testified that the proposed ’
9 overhead charge to be assessed against all parties is $300 :
gggg 10 after drilling and $3000 per month while drilling the well.
§§§§ n A - That's correct.
gggé 12 0. In your opinion, Mr. Berry, are those fair .
Biag
;‘Egg 13 and reasonable charges? 1
333 " A They are fair and reasonable.
16 0. And Adams Exploration Company woﬁld be
18 the operator of th’is' well?
7 A That's correct.
18 0. - Was Exhibit Number Eight prepared by you? 1
19 A, Yes, sir, it was. ' ;
20 . 0. In your opinion, Mr. Berry, will approval
2 of this application be in the best interests of conservation)
2 the prevention of waste, and the protection of correlative
2 rights?
2 A, It certainly will. K

% ;‘ ' MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, we
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Q{fﬁ | 1 move the introduction of Exhibits One ﬁhrough Eight,
2 MR, NUTTER: Applicant's Exhibits One
3 through Eight will be admitted in evidence. \
4 ‘ MR. KELLAHIN: fThat concludes our examin-
5 ation.
8
7 CROSS EXAMINATION S

8 BY MR. NUTTER:

9 0. Mr. ‘Berry, you mentioned the dry hole down
gggg 10 here in Section 16 but you didn't mentEOn the producing
gggﬁ : n well in the north half. “ .
n;t‘g g% 12 What's the st.atu's of that well? )
ggég 13 A It is a producing well. I'm sorry, it
. has not been identified, but it is a producing Morrow well.
0. And the well in Section 11, you said no
longer is a Morrow well? | ‘
A It was recompieted in the Atoka, sir.
0 How did it do in the Morrow?
m} To the best of ﬁ} mémory; it produced )

about a billion cubic feet of gas.

0. How about the well to the northwest in

'‘Section 9? How has that well been in the Morrow?

A It's a mediocre Morrow well, sir,

0 It potentialed for 3~1/2 million, ac- !

cording to Exhibit Number One.
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production?

section 15.

9.8 million.

million.
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Yes, sir, but it didn't perform to that

1 see. Is it still producing?
vyes, sir, it is still producing.

you don't have any idea of the cumulative

I don't have that figure with me, sir.

And then the well immediately south in

The south half of 15, yes, sir.

It says herekthat well potentialed for

‘has it done?

ft has a cumulative of approximately 700~

“at what rate is it produced a day?

I believe that's in the order of 200,000

The Atoka unit, pardon me, the Atoka'Well

to the south in Section 22, that well potentialed for 34.9

million in the Atoka and it has now a cumulative of 1.6-billdon

ough the first of this year.

1¢'s producing at a very small rate now

and it had a g4 percent decline rate.

1 see. So it would indicate it's producin

from a small Atoka reservoir, probably.




Santa Fe, New Mexico 87602

3030Plaza Blanca (606) 471-2462

SALLY WALTON BOYD
CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER

10

1

12

13

1

2. Yes, sir, I would think so.

0. Now the location that you're proposing is
I believe it was 1980 feet from the east line and 990 feet
from the south line of this proration unit.

A Yes, sir, that is true.

0. Wwhich would put it just about where the
word "of" on Exhibit One in the phrase "City of Malaga".

A, Yes, sir, that is true.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further ques-

tions of Mr. Berry? He may be excused.

Do you have anything further, Mr. Kellahinf

MR. KELLAHIN: ©No, sir.

MR, NUTTER: Does anyone have anything

they wish to offer in Case Number 66222

We'll take the case under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)

ERTE P NCA
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1
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3
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MR. NUTTER: We'll call next Case Number

6622.

MR. PADILLA: Application of Adams Lxplor-

ation Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New

Mexico.

MR. KELLAHIN: Tom Kellahin of gsanta Fe,
New Mexico, appearing on behalf of the applicant and I have

two witnesses to be sworn.

(Witnesses sworn.) .

JAMES C. BROWN

being called as a witness and having been duly swoxrn upon

0g <.
>E 32
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his oath, testified as'follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

0 Would you please gtate your name, by whom

you're amployed, and in what capacity?

A My name is James c., Brown, I'm an attorney | i <

and am representing Adams Exploration Company .

Q Mr. Brown, with regards to your representa-

tion of Adams fixploxation Company, what if anything have you

| done with ragards to the status of the land ownerﬁhip of

this particulax area?
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N
b 1 A, I've been totally responsible for deter-

2 mining who owns the land in question and coordinating addi-
3 | tional leasing efforts and operations under the farmout that

4 is the basis for our position in the north half of Section

5 15.
6 Q Would you please refer to Exhibit Number

7§ One, identify that, and explain to us what Adams Exploration

8 Company 1is seeking to accomplish?

9 A We propose the drilling of a Morrow test

gg%g 10 | in the north half of Section 15.

n gg §§ n | e That will be Township 24 South, Range 28

2 §'§ i; 21 gast? |
Eggg 13 A Yes, Eddy County. .
éﬁg 1 . And we hope to get something out of the

® Atoka, also, in that test. We will test bothvthe Atoka and

16 the Moxrow. }

17 0. All right. This Exhibit Number One also
18 idenfifies the location of certain other Atoka, Strawn, and
. Morrow walls in the vicinity. To tho best of your knowledge
2 I are those all the producing wells in that area?

2 n Yas.

Q and does the plat indlcate the north half

of Section 15 to be dedicated to this well?

24
A Yes.

0 1'a 1ike to direct your attention to Ex-
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1| nibits TwO and Three, if you'll jdentify them togetheX and

2| tnen we'll talk about them jndividually.. what do those Y€~

3 | present?

4 M gpxhibit TwWO is a list of unleased mineral

5 owners who own small rracts in the north half of 15. ;

6 Exhibit Three is 2 1ist of parties who

7 have gone in and acquired oil and gas jeasehold interestsy

8 we do not have control of, and also there's some fee intere;st‘

9 1isted in there. Some of these people have gone in and

%‘ %é 10 bpought small lots and tré.cts within the north half of 15.
- %E%ﬁ AL R a1l right. pefore ve discuss Eyniblts '
= E%%i 2 Two and Three, would you refer to what we've marked as EX-
BaAg '
3%%% 13 hibit Number gix and I'1l ghow you Exhibit Number SixXs and
w83 " ask ycu if you‘il take a moment and simply gummarize for R
1 us what the color code is and what this plat purports to
1 represent. |
17 - A. rhe legend ig on the right agide of the map.
8 'rhe yellow‘;would - |
e MR. NUTTER: pefoxre you go any furthex,
zo_ My. Brovn, this exhibit ja the north half of the gection?
# A yos, 8ir. ‘
2 MR. NUTTER: phe full north half? "
% A | Yes, 8ir. »
2‘ \1‘ MR, NUTTER: So averything has been guk-
]

divided'i.n here, practically?
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A Yes, slr. I've written in fhe north half
of Section 15 down at the bottom righthand cornerx, but it's
kind of obscured by some of the way it copied.

MR. NUTTER: Okay, go ahead.

hY The yellow would set out the location of
the unleased mineral interests that are set out on Exhibit
Two and the red would set out the location of the interests
set out on Exhibit Three, the unleased or the leasehold in-
terests that we do not have control of,

0 Anything that is not colored in pink 6r
yellow is now currently under lease to Adams Exploration
Company?

AR . It's either under lease to Adams Exploration
Company oxr as of the date of the filing of our application
the party that owned the lease on an uncolored tract had

already indicated that he or it wanted to join in the drilling

of the well.
Q Thié is in the towm of Malaga, is it?
A Yes.
Q. Is that an incorporated community?
A No .
0 Is it still in existence?
A Well, there's some -~ there axre a few

structures out there. If vou'll look, you can see Highway

285, It kind of cuts through the northeast quarter and then

|
|
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you'll see the smaller lots up in the north half of the
northeast quarter, and tﬁat's where the development of the
town has been. There's a couple of stores. There's a gin
out there. And I'm speaking of west of the highway. There
are also some structures east of the highway but we haven't
been too concerned with them because our location is going
to be west of the highway.

Q. Where is that location to be?

A | Well, it's 1980 from the east line of the
saection and 990 from the south line of the north half of
Section 15. : |

Q All right.

A “We're going to ~- we've got some title
problems, so we're going to try and get as close to that
legal location as we can, staying legal,

Q- But it will be at.some standard location

approximately --

A Yes.

Q- ~- in that area?

A - Yes.,

Q: All right. Now, with’regards to the indivi-

duals and entities listed on Exhibits Number Two and Three,
what have you done in order to obtain the consent or notify

them of your interest to force pool them?

k. e have written each of these people listed
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1 since we started putting this unit together and this Block

2 86 was originally used as a port -- or designated for a Port
3 of Entry, and we have gotten -- well, it's ~- the thingyis
4 pending right-now before the, let's see, the property con-

5 trol agency. I discussed this with Ray Graham this moxning,
6 but I believe what they're going to do is go ahead and put
7 the block up for lease, but we've had numerous -- I have not
8 had discussions myself but a broker that's been working for

9 | me has had numerous discussions with Harold Barnes and Ray .

01 Graham on how to get this block in a position to get a lease

035%‘ 1 n it to offer {t for lease, and there have been some
§ § 3% on or e ’
5555 12 questions about which state agency has ‘jurisdiction over
gggg 13 it and I think those questions are about to be answered and |
“aE " we hope to have the thing offered for lease in Septamber or
‘15 October.
16 0 All right. Please cOnﬁinue with those
R individuals or entities that have not yet joined in the
1 drilling of this well. :
1 ' | “A Julia Weilss, Warren Samuels, Estate of J. . '
‘20‘ R. Ogden, EAQ Dunagan Insurance, Hew HMexico Osage Royalty, and
2 the ﬁight Réverend Anthony J. Schaler.
2 | MR. NUTTER: Now, those parties are parties
% | on Exhibit Two who have not leased or agreed to join?
2 A Yaes, sir.
2% | )
E MR. NUTTER: HNow you skipped a few.
i

Trrtaa i
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1 IR They have ~~ they have, since ve prepared
2 this exhibit, thogse people have either leased to us oOF
3 agreed to join in the drilling of the well.
4 0 1£ you'll tuxmn to page five novw of Exhibit
5 Number TwO and indicate for us the gtatus of the Malaga !
© Land and Improvement company «
7 M Malaga Land and Improvement Company was
8 a corporation that was responsible for the filing of the
8 plat of the town of Malaga and for the gale of the individuaﬂ ‘
ofss 10
6§§§ 1ots in the town of Malaga.
o5 Sy
g%fg‘g 1 The corporation was dissolved in 1911 and
P \\.I
- : : ‘
;§ a§ 12 we have no —~ there was no conveayance out of the Malaga
>°é§ 13 \ - |
:j% i Land and Improvement company to the shareholders of the \
< & o o
wis 14 '
coyporation.
- b
tle have gotten sowe rocoxds from the offlc
16 of the Secretary of State of New Mexlco reflecting this dis-
V7 golution and 1'm making attempts right now to rrack down
8 R
! gome of these gharcholders and see if vwe can make a rrade
19
with ~- make a trade with them on, you know, whatever in-
20 ‘ »
terast they might have 4n the north half of 15.
21 , '
But’basically -
22 ,
Q 1o the best of your knowledge, gince 1911
23
] there ls nothing of record in pddy County. New Hexlco, OF
\»/ 1
24 !
i with the corporation Ccommission of the state of New Mexico !
% !
‘!
!

and Secrétary of State tO indicate rhat the recoxrd title
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ownership to this particular tract is held by anyone other
than the Malaga Land and Improvenment Company?

A That is correct.

MR. NUTTER: Now which is that land that
Malaga Land and Improvement Company is owner of?

A, Over on the west side of the section,
that wast strip, that yellow strip gees all the way down the
west ~-- west side, and then the strip south of the town of
Malaga, or south of that portion of the town of Malaga in
the northwest guarter of Section 15.

MR, NUTTER: You mean thig little yellow
line running across it?

A, Yes, sif. Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: That looks like probably an
old street or something in there.

A Well ~- what happened Qas the - they
laid out the toﬁn,;or that portion of the town in Section‘
15, using a metes and bounds description with, you know,
specific distances and then the section was re-surveyed
and showed more ~~ the whole township was re-surveyed and
the re-survey showed that Section 15 actually had about six
addiﬁiOnal acres, making a 640~acre section. So that
would -~ that creates the little strip along the south
side of the north -~ that portion of the town of Malaga

in the northwest guarter of Section 15. And then this strip
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1 along the west side of the town of Malaga just was never
2 conveyed out, and we think that it was left in there for

3 probably, for an irrigation canal, beccause that was the

4 whole theory behind this land promotion, anyway, to --

5 people would buy a small town lot and they would also get

¢ a 5-acre farm tract some place in the area with the idea of

7 water being plentiful and everybody having access to that

water,

o So that's what we think happened with this
§§§§ 10 strip along the west side of the town of Malaga.
§§§§ " MR. WUTTER: What size are these lots,
ggg% 12 Mr. Brown? Now over here in the northwest quarter they've
gggg " been divided up into equal size lots, approximately, and
283 " how many acres in each of those?

16 ’

A .Well, if youv don't have a corner lot,

16 you're looking ‘at a lot of about a little over 2-10ths of

K an acre, and‘it'é our opinion thag»under New Mexicg law each
® of these lots would go to the center of the adjoining ease-~

® ments, so that would makedyour corner lots larger than the

29 lots in thae intérior of a bhlock.

21 T think the largest lot is about 35/160£hs
# of an acra. Now you've got some strange - strangely shaped
2 lots over around those rights of this -~ like thisg rallroad
“ E right-of-way, but they're just a few of thosa. Most of the -~
2555 by and larxge the largest lot would ba about 35/100ths of an
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acre,

MR. NUTTER: Then over here on Peach
Street and Olive Street and Fourth, Fifth, and Sixth, those
are much smaller lots, aren't they?

A About 11/100ths of an acre; most of those
are about 11/100ths of an acre, except of course, where
you're on the COrngr and you pick up part of the -- part of
the street.-

MR. NUTTER: Well now, that was going to
be what I was going to ask you, if these streets were pub-
lic thoroughfares or if they were ~- they are owned by the
lota, then, adjoining them? .

A Yes, sir.

MR, NUTTER: How about your highway right-
of-way there and the railroad right-of-way?

A Well, the railroad,~dowﬁ'to the middle of
the north half of ‘15, from the north line of the section
down to theimiddle, that‘s owned in fee by the rallroad and
we gave a -+ we have a lease from the Phillips Petroleum
Company, who we have a farmout from, has a 1ease»on the
north half of ~- or on that portion of the railroad right-of-
way, and then from that point on it's a right~of~way only.

MR, NUTTER: I see and the minerals balong

to the adjoining lots?

M Yes, sir,
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MR. MUTTER: And how about the highway
right-of-way?

A It's a right-of-way only.

MR, NUTTER: So the ﬁinerals'bclong to
the adjoining lots there?

A Yes sir.

MR, NUTTER: Okay. So the only public
land that you've got is this land that the State's Office
of Property Control has.

A - Yes, sir,
MR NUTTER: . This old site for a Port of
Entry?
A Yes, sir,

MR. MNUTTER: Now, off the record.

(There followed a discussion

of £ the record.)

MR. NUTTER: okay,‘back on the record.

Mr. Brown, in the cése whare poOliﬁg ac~
tion is sought and involved unleased State lands, such as
we have reqgarding Block 86, would Adams Exploration, I be-
‘lieve that's the applicant hefé, AdamsJExploration have
objection to any ordexr pooling the lands providihg that that
person who obtains the lecase if it were put up for lease
after the order was entered, would he a working intorest

owner ih the well and have the opportunity to join in the

P T T




Page
‘ﬂ? 1’ drilling of the well and pay his proporticnate share of
é costs of the well wilthout penaléy, 50 long as he did so
3 within thirty days after obtaining the 1ease?w
4 . A No, sir, basically we wouldﬁ‘t have any
5 | objection to that kind of an order. We would like to ex-
6 press our hope that there would be some sort of time limit
{?Q 7 | on that; that is of say a lease, as long as the lease was , S
 §. | ‘ ’8 granted before Decembey 2nd, 1979, that -- that, you know,

9 that any peraon that got that lease would be able to, despite

ggﬁg‘ 10 the fact that this tract was force pooled, any person that

@ &8s S ‘

gg 33 n got that lease would be able to just pay his pro rata share

e 3ol

&‘%gé 12 | of the cost of the well.

3 F ﬂ:: ‘ )
Qo .

Qgég 13 MR. NUTTER: Within thirty days after ob-

<= Q .

“wss " taining the lease.

16 These exhibits ~- were you thrbugh with

6 | your direct?

7 MR. KELLAUIN: Wo, we're still working on

B e, |

19 MR. NMUTTER: Okay, go ahead. ~
20 0. {(Mr. Kellahin contlnuing.) ILet me refex

 21 you to Exhibit Three, now, and have you indlcate to me any

persons or entities that have not agreed to join or partici-

pate in the well.

4 A ~ All of the working interest owners, lecase-

hold owners, listed on this Exhibit have agreced to join in
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1 the drilling of the well. BSo we're not concerned with any

2 of them any more.

3 Qo Now Lf you'll refer to £xhibits Four and

il Five and explain what those are.
5 -8 Exhibit Four was the letter that Mr.
8 Kellahin sent out after the filing of our app‘lication and

7 Exhibit Five are nis return -- let's 8ee; they're tne re-

6‘ ceipts that you obtained on cach one of those -~ and the )
9 return receipts, on those letters to the unleased —- OF to
%%§§ 10 ‘the parties that we thought. at that pa.rticulér time were not "
%E%é " going to join in the drilling of the well.
Eggz 12 : 0 ~ Would you refer to Exhibit Munber Seven
Egég 43 | ana identify that for us? - '
8% 14 M Exhibit Number Seven is the proposed oper-

16 ating agreement that ve're going to be circulating to all of

A13 the people that will be participati‘ng in the drilling of the

17 well.

18 ) Adams Exploration Company desires to be
19 | qesignated the operator of this proxration unit?
20 A Yes.

2 13 nnd parties have gigned this operating

2 | agreement that axe participating in this well?

z A vlell, we haven't actually -- we've advised

2 1 all of the parties of the terms of the operating -= the es-

| o .
% f» gential terms of the operating agreement, +hose being the ,
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1 g
location of the well, the non-consent penalties, the --
2 0. What is that non-consent penalty?
3 A 300 pecrcent under Article VI-B, 2-b, and

4 100 percent under that sub-part A.

5 0 And with regards to the fixed rate based
6 overhead charges on the COPAS instructions, what are your
7 drilling well rate and your producing well® rates?
8 | A $3000 por month drilling well rate and
: 9 $300 per month operating well rate..
o é E—}' 10 : .
S§ <3 We haven't circulated this operatinhg .
oSt '
» & ~8 1" ;
gé:g agreement because we are just now getting togethexr all of
=7 . : _
= 42 M C .
;_§ 55 S our -~ our figures on just exactly what everybody's interest
BRg S .
> o 13 SRS '
;ggé is in the thing. ' e
wys 14 o . ' .
‘ 0 This will be the operating agreement,
1%
‘ though?
18 . :
| A - SBut nobody -~
17 : .
_ 0 ‘Tt will be circulated?
18 ‘ >
A Yeah, but people that --—~ nobody has ob~
19 ' ’ ;
’ jected to the basic terms of the operating agreement.
20 -
‘ ‘ MR. XKELLAHIN: 7That concludes my examina-
21 o ; ‘
tich, Mr. Nutter.
5 A
23
CROSS EXAMINATION
24 .
BY MR. NUTTER:

0 And everybody on Exhibit Number Three has
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now joined in the drilling of the well?

A Yes, sir, they've either -- they've either

joined in or they've farmed out to somebody who has joined
in,
Q Okay.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further ques-

tionsiof Mr. Brown? He may be excused.

J. T. BERRY
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his oath, testified ag follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

= Q Would you please state your name, by whom

you're employed, and in what capacity?

A : My name is John T. Berry and I'm enployed
by Adams Exploration Company as-.a petroleum engineer and

Operations Manager.

Q Mr. Berry, have you previously testified

before the New Mexico Oil Congexrvation Division?

A Yes, sir, I have.

Q And have your qualifications as an oxpert
petroleum engineer bheen accepted and made a matter of record?|

A Yes, s8ix, they have.
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1 MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Berry as an
2 expert petroleum engineer.
3 | MR. NUTTER:  Mr. Berry is qualifiéd. ‘
4 Q - Mr. Berry, are you familiar with the pro-
5 ration unit upon which Adams Exploration Company desires
6 to drill this Morrow test? o
7 , A Yes, I am. " |
8 Q. '~ In studying the engineering evidence
9 available for this particular area, have you prepared a
§§§§ 10 proposed AFE with regards ¥o the expenditure of monies for
§§§§ 1 this proposed well? : ‘ '
ggg% 12 A Yes, sir, I have. 1It's identified as
gggg B | Exhibit Eight.
w‘u ? " 0 Would you go through Exhibit Number Eight
18 and summarilze what the cost of this proposed well is going
18 to be? |
1.7 A Well, we have estimated that the total
18 cost of the well to tho casing péint will be $1,159,000. .
10 ; And from that point to completion, total
® 1 well costs of $1,385,500. |
g Q. What are the principal zones of interest
2 in this well?
2 A The principal zones in this particular -
2 i! well would be the Atoka and the Mor:.;o‘v zones, and you'll
z ' never know what quality Atoka you might encounter until you
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State No. 1 in Section 1l was at one time a Morrow completion
It's now completed in the Atoka.

0 In your opinion, Mr. Berry, will the pro-
posed costs of drilling this well as set forth in Exhibit
A, be the cost that‘s comparable to other Mofrow tests in
the area?

A Yes. sir, very comparable.

0 Mr. Brown testified that the proposed
overhead charge télbe asgsessed against all partias is $300
after drilling and $3000 per month while drilling the well.

A, That's correct.

0 In your opinion, Mr. Berry, are those fair
and reasongble charges?

| A They are fair and reasonable.

0 And Adams Exploration Company would be

the operator of this well?

A That{s coxrect.

Q Was Exhibit Number Eight prepared by you?
A Yes, sir, it Qas.

Q In your opihion, Mr. Berry, will approval

of this application be in the best interests of conservation,

the prevention of waste, and the protection of correlative

rights?
A "It certainly will.

MR, KELLAHIN: If the Examiney pleasae, we
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move the introduction of Exhibits One through Eight.

¥R. NUTTER: Applicant's pxhibits One

through Eight will be admitted in evidence.

MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our examin-

ation.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER:

v My. Berry, you mentioned the dry hole down

here in Section 16 but you,didn't mention the producing

well in the north half.

What'se the status of that well?

A It is a producing well., I'm sorry, it

has not heen jdentified, put it is a praducing Morrow well.

0. And the well in Section 11, you said no

longer is a Moyrow well?

A It was recompleted in the Atoka, sir.
0. How did it do in the Moxrrow?
A 7o the best of my memory, it produced

about a billion cubic feet of gas.

Q How about the wel) to the northwaest in
gection 97 How has that well beeﬁ in the Morrow?

A 1t's a medlocre Morrow wall, sir.

0 It potentialed for 3-1/2 million, ac-

cordinq to Exhibit Numbey One.

LN S
AS)
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capacity at all.

0
A
Q
production?
A
)
Section 15,

A

0

9.8 million, How

A
million.

0

A

a day, sir.
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Yes, sir, but it didn't perform to that

I see., I8 it still producing?
Yes, sir, it is still producing.

You don't have any idea of the cumulative

I don't have that figure with me, sir.

And then the well immediately south in

The south half of 15, yes, sir.

It says here that well potentialed for

has it done?

It has a cumulative of approximately 700-

At what rate‘ie'iﬁ‘produced a day?

I believe that's in the order of 200,000

The Atoka unit, pardon me, the Atoka well

to the southrin Section 22, that well potentialed for 34.9

million in the Atoka and it has now a cumulative of 1.6-billj

through the first of this year.

It's producing at a very small rate now

and it had a 84 percent decline rate.

o

L,éee. So it would indicate it's producinq

from a émall Atoka reservoiyr, probably.
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1 A Yes, sir, I would think so.

ZAI [0} Now the location that you'xe proposing is

3 I believe ’it was 1980 feet from the east line and 990 feet .

4 from the south line of this proration unit.
5 A Yes, sir, that is true.
6 0 Which would put it just about where the

? word "of" on Exhibit One in the phrase "City of Malaga".

1 they wish to offer 'in Case Number 66227

g A Yes, sir, that is true.
9 MR. NUTTER: Are there any further ques- |
9., , <
ggiz 10 | tions of Mr. Berry? He may be excused.
@sss | |
g;g% " Do you have anything further, Mr. Kellahin? g ‘
= 221 , ; o
<EIL  m MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir. )
3? L 4
> o gk » 3
j‘é’éj 13 MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything 1
L a3 ,
nYe :

16 : We'll take the case under advisement. |

16 |

17 | ‘ (Hea::gng concluded,)
18 i

19
20

21

24
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X, SALLY W. BOYD, a court reporter, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of ‘
Hearing before the ‘Oil‘ Conservation Division was reported
by me; that the said transcript is a full, true, and correct
record of the saild hearing, prepared by me to the best of

my ability, from my notes taken at the time of the hearing. v : y

Sally W. Boyd, C.S.R.

\ y that the foregoing is

oy certif ceadings in
\do herev” corord of the pro<e= 2521,

qpleie 1 o of Case No. @22
¥ coé:;w'si;zer hearing Of 2 1979
e
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. State Land Office Building
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MR. STAMETS: We'll call next Case 6622,

2 MR. PADILLA: Application of Adams Explor-

3 _ation Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New

4 Mexico. | '

5 ‘ MR. STAMETS: Applicant has requested and )
6

the Examiner will approve continuance of this case to the

Examiner Hlearing on Augus£ 22, '1979.

(Hearing concluded.)
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MR, STAMETS: We'll call next Case 6622,
2 MR, PADILLA: Application of Adams Explor-
ation Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New

Mexico.

MR. STAMETS: Applicant has requested and
the Examiner will approve continuance of this case to the

Exaniner Hearing on August 22, 1979. -

(Hearing concluded.)
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Docket No, 32-79

Dockets Nos. 35-79 and 36-79 are tentutively set for’ September 5 and 19, 1979. Applications for hearing
nust be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date,

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY -~ AUGUST 22, 1979

9 A.M, - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE RUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L, Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

' CASE 6545:

CASE_6626:

CASE 6627:

CASE 6628:

CASE 6629:

CASE 6630:

CASE 6631

CASE 6632:

CASE 6633:

CASE 6634:

(Continued fronm July 25, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by the 011 Conservation Nvision on its own motion to permit
Corinne Grace, Travelérs Indemnity Company, and all other interested parties to appear and show
cause why the Kuklah Baby Well No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 24, Township 22 South, Range 26
East, Eddy County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with ‘a Division-

approved plugging program.

Application of T. H. McElvain 01l & Gas Properties for pool commingling, Rio Arriba County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the commingling of Gallup and
Dakota production in its Miller B Well No. 6 located in Unit G of Section 12, Township 24 North,

Range 7 Wesc.

Application of Caribou Four Corners, Inc, for compulsory pooling, Yan Juan County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Gallup
formation underlying a previously approved 64,32-acre non-standard unit comprising the NW/4& NW/4
and that portion of Lot 5 lying north of the San Juan River, all in Section 18, Township 29 North,
Range 14 West, Cha Cha-Gallup 0il Pool, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard lo-
cation thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and
the allocatfion of the cost therdof as well as dctual operating costs and charges for supervision,
Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for

risk involved in drilling satd well,

Application of Texaco Inc, for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Skaggs-Glorieta, -Skaggs~Drinkard
and East Weir-Blinebry production in the wellbore of its M, B. Weir "B" Well No. 9 located in Unit

0 of Section 12, Township 20 South, Pange 37 East.
Application of Hilliard 041 & Gas; Inc. for directional drilling, Lea County; New Mexico,

© Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to directionally drill its Hanson Bonds Well

No, 1 located 1650 feet from the North line and 330 feet from the East line of Section 20, Township
9 South, Range 35 East, to a Devonian bottom hole location within 100 feet of a point 1325 feet
from the North line and 430 feet from the East line of said Section 20,

Application of El Paso Natural Gas Company for dowmhole commingling,' Rio' Arriba County, New Mexice. :
Applicant, #n the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole couningling of Basin-Dakota 3
and BS Mesa-Gallup production in the wellbore of fits San Juan 27~4 Unit Well No., 37 located im Unit g
N of Sectioén 33, Township 27 North, Range 4 West.

Application of Reserve 041, Inc, for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico., Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Jalmat gas amd Langlie Mattix oil
production {n the wellbore of its Cooper Jal Unit Well No, 149-306 located in Unit J of Section 18,

Township 24 South, Range 37 East,

Application of Mesa Petroleum Company: for a dual completion, Eddy County, New Mexico.,

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the dual completion of its Frank State Well
No. 1 located in Unit I of Section 7, Township 19 South, Range 23 East, to produce gas from the Abo .
and Morrow formations, Runyan Ranch Field, through the éaaing-tubin& atintlug and through tubing. { :

Application of Mesa Petroleum Company for a dual completion, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styléd ccuse, secks approval for the dual completion of {ts Yates Federal
Com Well No., 1-Y located in Unit J of Section 20, Township 17 South, Range 27 East, to produce
gas from thé Logan Draw-Cisco Canyon Gas Pool and an undcsfgnated Morrow pool through the casing-~

tubing annulus and through tubing.

Application of Durhian Inc, for special pool rules or a spacing exception, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seécks the promulgation of special pool rules for the Lake
Arthur-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool to provide for 320-acre spacing rather than 160 acxes, In the absonce
of objection, this pool will be placed on the ‘standard 320-acrae spacing for Pennsylvanian gas pools
rather than the present 160-acre spacing. In the alternative applicant seecks to limit the applica-
tion of the pool's rules to the horizontal limits of the pool, boing the SW/4 of Section 31, Township

--13 South, Range 27 East,

\
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CASE_6635: Application of Exxon Corporation for an unorthodox well location and simultancous dedication,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, scecks approval for the simultaneous
dedication of the W/2 of Section 31, Township 20° South, Range 37 East, Eumont Pool, to its Aggiles
State Well No. 4 located in Unit F, and to its Well No. 13, at an unorthodox location 660 fect
from the South line and 1650 féet from the West line, both in said Section 31,

CASE 6636: Application of Exxon Corporation for an unorthodox well location and simultancous dedication,
Lea ‘County, New Mexico. Applicait, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the simultaneocus
dedication of all of Section 23, Township 21 South, Range 36 East, Eumont Pool, to its New Mexico
"G" State Well No, 5 located in Unit E, and to its Wetl No. 20, at an unorthodox location in Unit

M, both in said Section 23.

<" CASE 6637: Applicatfon of Exxon Corporation for an unorthodox well location and simultanecous dedication,

Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the simultancous
dedication of the E/2 of Section 10, Township 21 South, Range 36 East, Eumont Pool, to its Knox
Well No, 1 located in Unit J, and to its Well No. 13, at an uporthodox locatjon 1650 feet from the
North line and 990 feet from the East liue, both in said Section 10.

CASE 6638: Application of Ladd Petroleum Corporation for downtiole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico,
Applicant, 1in the above~styled caiise, sccks approval for ‘the downhole commingling of Largo-Gallup ;
and Basin-Dakota production in the wellbore of its Lindrith Well No. 24 located in Unit F of Sec- :

tion 4, Township 26 North, Range 7 West.
CASE 6610: (Continued from July 25, 1979, Examiner Hearing) :

Application of ‘Koch Industries, Inc, for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water in the
Rustler formation through the perforated interval from 1190 feet to 1210 feet in its Wills "A"
Well No. 7 located i Unit E of Section 35, Township 26 South, Range 37 East, Rhodes Field,

CASE 6579: (Continued from July 25, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of R. N, Hillin for an unorthodox well location and approval of infill drilling, Eddy
County, New Mexico. “Applicant, in the abové-styled cause, secks a waiver of existing well spating
reqhirements and a finding that the drilling of a Morrow gas well at an unorthodox location 800
‘feet from the South line and 2000 feet from the East line of -Section 34, Township 19 South, Range
28 East, ig necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the E/2 of said Section
34 which cannot be so drained by the existing well,

CASE 6580: (Continued from July 25, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Comtinental 041 Company for a carbon dioxide i «ctfon project, Lea County;: New
Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks authority to initiate a pilot carbon dioxide
injection project in the Grayburg-San Aundres formation fn Unitc H and I of Scction 20, Township
37 ‘South, Range 32 East, Maljamar Pool, fonr tertiary recovery purposes.

o

- CASF 6622: (Continued from August 8, 1979, Examiner Hearihg)

Application of Adams. Exploration Company for compulsory pooling, FEddy County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the nbove-stylcd cause, secks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp-
Penn formitions underlying the N/2 of Section 15, Township 24 South, Range 28 Bast, to be dedicated
to a well to'be drilled at a standard location thereon, Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the allocatfon of the cost Lhereof as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision, Also to be considered will be the destgnation of applicant as
operator of the well and a charge for risk fnvolved in drilling said well, :

CASE_§639: In the matter of the hearfung called by the 01l Conscrvation Divisfon on its own wotion for an order :
ereating and extending certain pools fn McKinley, Rio Avriba, Sandoval, and San Juan Counties, New

Mexlco:
{a) “CREATE a new. pool in McKinley County, New Mexico, classificd ag an oil pool for Mesaverde

production and designated as thé Star-Mesaverde 041 Pool, The discovery well is WIR 01l Company ;
State Well No, 1 located in ilnit D of Scction 16, Township 19 North, Range 6 West, KMP¥M,  Said pool :

would couprise:

TOWNSHIP 19 NORTIl, RANGE 6 WEST, KMIM
Section 16: NW/4 ’ :

(b) - CREATE a new pool in San Juan County, New Nexlco, classltlod as a gas pool for Farmington :
production and deaignated as the Blsti-Farmington Pool, * The” dlscovcry well s Dome Petroleum i
Corporation Hanlad Federal Well Nos 1 located in Wnic ¥ of Section 31, Towuship 26 North, Range 12

Weat, MMPM. Sald poodl would comprise:

"
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0il and Gas Leasehold Owners

Malaga Compulsory Pooling

Oil and Gas leasehold owners in the N/2 Sec. 15, T-24~S, R-28-E,
NMPM, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, who have not made acceptable arrange~
ments to farmout their interests or join in the drilling of the
proposed Morrow test well. All of the below descriptions that contain
Lot and Block numbers or which refer to The Town of Malaga refer to
the Second Amended Plat of the Town of Malaga of record in the office
of the County Clerk of Eddy County, New Mexico. All acreage figures
are more or less and include the particular tract's share of any and
all adjoining easements. The percentages set forth below are the
participation percentages for each particular owner assuming a
proration unit comprised of the N/2 Sec. 15, T-24-S, R-28-E, NMPM,
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, containing 323.785 acres, more or less.

Recoxrd Owner Land Percentage of Unit \

J. R. Rowan and wife, Lots 1 (.293 acs), 2, 3

Tommie D. Rowan (.419 acs), 11, 12, 17
P. O. Box 162 - (.3Y4 acs), and 20 (.157 acs),
Midland, Texas 79701 Block 4, -

, » 1.183 acs altogether

R. C. Roberts and wife, ' |

Ruth Roberts Lot 1, Block 6, : : .
100 0il and Gas Bldg. .272 acs =

Midland, Texas 79701
Lot 7, Block 6,

.298 acs

Lot 13, Block 9, i
.413 acs ,

Lots 8-11, Block 13,
.419 acs

Lots 16 and 17, Block 13
.335 acs

Lot 29, Block 14, 5
.149 acs :

{

' i |
lots 2,3,4,6,7,8,9,11,12 | !
(.100 acs each), 15,18 - a §
{(.160 acs each), 16, 17 j
(.320 acs each), Block 1le6, f
1.860 acs altogether

Lot 14, Block 17,

.257 acs | %
s ; N
Lot 8, Block 81, i
.372 acs g
Lot 14, Block 96,
.207 acs
Lot 12, Block 101,
.218 acs
Lot 12, Block 107, '
.218 acs |
W/2 SW/4 NW/4 Nw/4 ;
Sec. 15, ey naprn e g
5.024 acs

BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER
0',L COf\‘SER\’/\TlON DIWSION
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Malaga Compulsory
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Record Owner

Pooling

Total ACres

‘Net acres of

Rowan and
Roberts

Land prercentage of Unit
Tract out of NE/4 NE/4
NE/4 SecC. 15, approximately
181'x179°, containing
.744»acs‘described as follows:
COMMENCING at a point 470"
s of NE corner of Sec. 15,
‘then 240' E to the place of
beginning;
THENCE N 181"';
THENCE W 179';
THENCE S 181';
THENCE E 179"
of beginning.

to the point

pract out of w/2 Tract 1

' . 15, being all
' ‘1ess the
tract;described

z , the E/151' of thie
N/135° of the W/2 Tract 1,

of the NE/4
being Tract 2

4.315 acs out
NE/4 Sec. 15, ;
in Malaga described as follows:
COMMENCING at the NE corner of
Sec. 15
THENCE S 40'
THENCE W 412'
peginning; -
THENCE 5 430';
THENCE W 400"';
THENCE N 430';
THENCE E 400' ‘
peginning (owned in fee- by
roberts et al)

to the poiht of

to the point of
Rowan,

Total Qercentage 5,30846%
Net:

17.188

ercentage

of Rowan and
Roberts

11.835333 3.5553%
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Record Owner

Roy G, Barton, gr.
P. 0. Box 978
Hobbs, NM 88249

Malaga Compulsory Pooiing

'Total acres of

Roy G. Barton, Jr. 13,3975

Land

Und. 1/2 int, jin Lot 13,
Block 11,

.298 acs (.149 net acs)

Lot 19, Block 12,
0 acs

Und, 1/2 int, in Lot 21,
Block 15,

-109 acs (.0545 net acg)

Lot 9, Block 23,
" .207 ac

Und. 1/2 int, in Lot 13,
Block 27,

172 aes (owned in fee,
. 086 net acs)

Lot 12, Block 28,
207 acs

Lot 9, Block 38,
<207 acs (owned in fee)

Lots 3 and 5, Block
57, ‘Y
.413 ac¢g

Lot 3, Block 65,
.218 acs

Lots 10 (und. 1/2 jint.)
and 11, Block 76,
-344 acs (.25g net acs)

Lot 13, Block 78,
.207 acs

Lot 2, Block 83,
<218 acs

All of Block 87,
4.077 acs .

Lot 7, Block 8g,
1.102 acs '

Lot 15, Block 98,
.207 acsg

Lot 11, Block 103,
218 acs

Lot 3, Block 105,

.207 acs

Lot 11, Block 107,

.218 acs

W/2 NW/4 Nw/4 NW/4 Sec. 15,

5.029 acg

Percentage of Unit

!

!

Total percentage 4.137623 %;

S oadugigid




Malaga Compulsory Podiing
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Record Owner

}? Roy G. Barton
i P. 0. Box 978
I Hobbs, NM 88240

Land Percentage of Unit

Lot 17, Block 17,
.321 acs

Lot 11, Block 20,
172 acs

Block 23,
acs

Lot 7,
.372

Block 30,
acs

Lot 6,
.207

Lot '10, Block 57,
.172 acs

Lot 7, Block 61,
.372 acs

Lot 14, Block 65,
.393 acs

Lot 15, Block 97,
.201 acs

Total acres of

Roy G. Barton

Record Quwner

Aminoil USA, Inc.

600 Western United Life Bldg.
Midland, Texas 79701

Attn: Bill Johnson

Totals

thland Royalty Company
: 11 Towers West
1, Texas 79701
' Bob Konecny, Landman

Totals

.21 Total percentage .68255%

Land Percentage of Unit

Lot 5, Block 16,
.100 acs

70.28% int. in Lot 5,
Block 67, .
.207 acs (.145 net acs)

70.28% int. in Tract 3,
Town of Malaga,
7.689 acs (5.405 net acs)

5.65 net acs 1.74498%

Block 67,

.207 acs (.062 net acs)

29,72% int. in Tract 3,
Town of Malaga, .
7.689 acs (2.284 net-acs)

2.491 net acs .76933%




;élaga Compulsory Pooling
page -5~

Record Owner

‘John P. Bates

Robert B. coleman
410 W. ohio, Suite 206
‘ Midland, Texas 79701

M. Brad Bennett
pP. 0. Box 2062 :
~Midland, Texas 79702

GRAND TOTALS

Land

und. 1/2 int. in Lot 15,

Block 14,

.109 acs, (.0545 net acs)

und. 1/2 int. in Lot 15,
Block 14,

.109‘acs'(.0545‘net acs)

Lot 45 Block 32,
.218 acs

Lot 14, Block 105,
.218 acs

Lot 1, Block 59,
.372 acs

36.500833 net acs

pPercentage of Unit

.01683%

.01683%

.06734%
.06734%

.30884%

11.27316%




Jason Keltabin
W. Thomas Kellahin

Karen Aubrey

Our firm repr

: Please be ad
70-2-17 N.M.S.A.
Division will hold
forth on the enclo
applic

tract in order tha
dedicated to thé N

certified mail

encl.
WTK :mf

Dear Mineral Interest Owner:

esents Adams Explor

vised that, in accord
(1978 C

ation to comp

KELLAHIN and KELLAHIN
Atterneys at Law

500 Don Gaspar Avenue
Post Office Box 1769

Telephone 9824235

Ganta Fe, New Mexico 87501 s Code $05
August 14, 1979
Re: Adams Exploration Company
Their %

ation Company.

t in oil and

records reflect that you may have an interes
gas minerals underlying the N/2 of Section 15, Township
24 South, Range 28 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico. ;

ance with Section

Mexico 0il Conservation
6622, as set
tion Company's
erlying this
well

the New I
g in Case No.

dams Explora
interest und
the drilling of a

Comp.)
ublic hearin
sed docket, upon A
ulsory pool your
t they may commence
/2 of said gsection.

.ap

W. Thomas

K¢llahin

BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER

IL. CONSERVATION DIVISION
,ﬁgﬁm_n EXHIBITNO_ Y.

CASENO._____ 6622




Unleased Mineral Owners —

Malaga Compulsory Pooling

Unleased mineral owners in the N/2 Sec¢. 15, T-24-S, R-28-E, NMPM,
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO who have not leased their interests or made
other arrangements to join in the drilling of the proposed Morrow
well. All of the below descriptions that contain Lot and Block
numbers or which refer to the Town of Malaga refer to the Second

2 Amended Plat of the Town of Malaga of record in the office of the
i County Clerk of EAddy County, New Mexico. All the acreage figures

i are more or less and include the particular tract's share of any

and all adjoining easements.
The percentages set forth below are the partlclpatlon percentages

for each particular owner assuming a proration unit comprised of the
N/2 Sec. 15, T-24-S, R-28-E, NMPM, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, containing

323.785 acres, more or less.

Percentage of Uhit

Record Owner Land

Heirs or Devisees of Lots 4 and 5, Block 4, .06454% f . ‘

Jose Morales, Deceased r”l .209 acs . ; .
c/o Eloisa Morales P : ;
993 Warden Ave. :

San Leandro, CA 94577 ‘ if _25 g
sk 4, Nﬁ 072§

R s D S Mt e

‘|
%* Louis Carnero Lot 10, Block 4,
o 608 Presidio , - .229 acs ¢ B
th Carlsbad, NM 88220 ‘r)/ | .
§§ Joe F. Franco et ux Lot 13, Block 4, : .03242% ; '
%g Lorena ’ ~ .105 acs 3 .
#l - Rt. 1, Box 139 B é
1 Carlsbad, NM 88220 ;
.; : %
2]  Norman Gerlach Lot 16, Block 4, .03242% § |
%% "11480 SW-Walnut St. .105 acs ; i .
Sl Tigard, OR 97223 ' g
&:%i ' 3
: American Electric Company E/100' of Lots 14 and .05065% ;
P. 0. Box 878 _ 15, Block 6, ,
St. Joseph, MO 64502 , 164 acs Z
Spear Brothers Sheep & Lot 21, Block 8, .09203% £
Cattle Co. .298 acs : |
603 Seco Und. 1/2 int. in Lot 13, .04601%
Hobbs, NM 88240 - Block 11,
: RO .298 acs (.149 net acs)
R : und. 1/2 int. in Lot 21, .01683% g
Block 15, g ;
.109 acs (.0545 net acs) L 1 . :
) Und. 1/2 int. in Lot 10, : .02656% j
Block ‘76, :
.172 acs (.086 net acs)
harlotte E. Cook und. 1/2 int. in Lot 1, .03968%
o L. L. Cook Block 18, :
e .257 acs (.1285 net acs) .

tn, 2
allatin, MO 64640

BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER
OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION
MEXHIBIT oL R

CASENO._ o 622

o
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“Malaga Compulsory Pooling
Page -2-

Record Owner

Nancy Galloway B -
404 Glendale -
carlsbad, NM 88220

Hayward Filter co. :
41 Treasure Isle ”//

Laguna Beach, CA 92651

paul V. Stratton

General Delivery -

Wwalton, KS 67151

Rokie Wwilliams -
-

Loving, WM 88256

stephén Frank Williams
Malaga, NM 88263

7

cora Enderude e

219 N. Osage .
caldwell, KS 67022

‘candelario Carrasco ”
p. O. Box 93 -
Loving, NM 88256

Estate of Tomas Ruiz,
peceased a
¢/o Buford L. Norrid
p. 0. Drawer 370 .
carlsbad, NM 88220

-

-

Charles L. Tubbs et ux
Mollie )

p. 0. Box 1542 -~

roswell, NM 88201

265 E. Key plvd.
Midwest City. OK 73110

Ronald O. Logsdon, M.D.
Ronald O. Logsdon, JY.
2517 Tamarick DX.
“ganta Rosa, CA 95405

ora L. Weiss
2517 mamarick DX.
ganta RoSa, CA 95405

Jane Reese
-

Land

Lot 1, Block 20,
.372 acs

Lot 8, Block 28,

+.372 acs

Lot 10, Block 28,
.207 acs

ynd. 1/2 int. in Lot 2,
Block 36
.207 acs

und. 1/2 int. in Lot 2,
Block 36,
.207 acs

Lot 4, Block 60,
,207 acs

Lot 9, Block 63,
.207 acs

Lot 2, Block 65,
.218 acs

Lot 6, Block 69, (.218 acs),

Lot 13, Block 15 (.115

acs)
.333 acs altogethex

Lot 7, Block 69,
.392 acs

und. 1/2 int. in Lot 7,

Block 77:
.207 acs

und. 1/2 int. in Lot 7,
Block 77, v
.207 acs (.1035 net acs)

(.1035 net acs)

(.1035 net acs)

percentage of Unit

,11489%

.11489%
.06393%
.03196%

.03196%

.06393%

.06393%

.06732%

.10284%

.12106 %

L0319 %

g T




Malaga Compulsory Pooling

Page -~3-
Record Owner Land Percentage of Unit
Heirs or devisees of Walter Und. 1/4 int. in Lot 2, .01598%
Powers, Deceased Block 80, )
c/o Christine L. Murphy v~ .207 acs (.05175 net acs)
Davis, Graham & Stubbs :

2600 Colorado National Bldg.
Denver, Colorado 80202

Heirs or devisees of John und. 1/4 int. in Lot 2, .01598%
Powers, Deceased Block 80, R

c/o Dr. Geoxge H. Powers " .207 ‘acs (.05175 net acs)

4411 Palo Verza Dr.

Phoenix, Arizona 85018

Reirs or devisees of Victor _Und. 1/4 int. in Lot 2, .01598%
Powers, Deceased . ~~ Block 80,
c/o Dorothy Powers Montgomery .207 acs (.01575 net acs)

631 Hubbard Ave. ,
Santa Clara; CA 95051

Michelle G. Davis Lot 13, Block 81, .06393%
2406 Janet St. .- .207 acs
Kissimmee, Florida 32741
_State of New Mexico Block 86, ' 1.25916%
"c/o Office of the Director 4.077 acs
of Property Control - :
Room 106 o
~Bataan Memorial Bldg.
. Santa Fe, NM 87503
Attn: Harold Barnes
Julia E. Weiss — Lot 11, Block 95, .05312%
c/o Helen H. Weiss .172 acs
Lake Valhalla 2-26 Macleary
Montville, New Jersey 07045
Florence D. Samuels Lot 7, Block 102, .06732%
1200 Humboldt - .218 acs
Denver, CO 88218
Estate of A. R. Ogden, Lot 13, Block 106, .06393%
Deceased : .207 acs
c¢/o O. Ogden "
Rt. 2, Box 275
Aurora, OR 97002




Malaga Compulsory Pooling
Page -~4-

Record Owner

Lyle B. Butz II et ux
- - Jessie Pearl

814 W. 8th L :
Los Angeles, CA 90017

Ed Dunagan Insurance

212 N. Stevens
‘Carlsbad, NM 88220 —

New Mexico Osage Royalty
P. O. Box 157 , —
Roswell, NM 88201

The Right Reverand Anthony
J. Schaler, S§. J. Roman .
Catholic Bishop

c¢/o Catholic Church

Malaga, NM 88263

Land ‘Percentage of Unit

Lot 12, Block 33, .05312%

.172 acs
Lot 9, Block 102, .06732%

.218 acs
Und. 3/8 int. in Lot 13, .00664%

Block 27, |

.172 acs (.0215 net acs)
BEGINNING at a point 260 .12384%

W of the NE corner Sec. 15;
THENCE S 175' for the SE
corner of this tract;
THENCE W 100' for the SW
corner of this tract;
THENCE N 175' to the N line
of Sec. 15 for the NW
corner of this tract;
THENCE E 100' to the point
of beginning, containing
.401 acs, more or less.
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Malaga Compulsory Pooling
Page -5~

Record Owner Land Percentage of Unit
The Malaga Land and That portion of the N/2 Sec. 2.94763%
Improvement Company 15, T-24-5, R-28-E, NMPM,
No known address EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO lying

East of the W/2 W/2 W/2 NW/4
Sec. 15 and West and Southwest
of the Town of Malaga, being

a strip of land approximately

160' wide at the N/line of the : )
N/2 Sec. 15, 152' wide at the ' )

. . S/line of the N/2 Sec. 15, and
approximately 2665' long, .
containing 9.544 acres, more or
or less. :

p ‘\ That portion of the NW/4 Sec. .53677% :

15, T-24-S, R-28-E, NMPM, EDDY ‘ e ) .

\ﬁh\ COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. lying East
of the above described strip of { :
{b land and South ‘'of the Town of i :
: Malaga, being approximatey 30" ? :
long at its West end, 40° long ; A
SERY A at its East end and 2163' wide, ;
containing 1.738 acres, more oxr : , o
less.

GRAND TOTALS ~21.48425 net acs 6.63534 %

Note: The participation figures for all owners and the acreage and
participation figures for The Malaga Land and Imprcvement Company are
based on the N/2 Sec. 15 containing approximately 323.785 acres which is
the acreage that the N/2 Sec. 15 would contain on the basis of the
Resurvey of Sec, 15 authorized by General Land Office Letter "E" dated

August 1, 1940.
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No. 768677
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No. (68652
RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL
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W SPECIAL OF LIVERY ¢
g RESTRICTEQ DELIVERY ¢
» - —
&8 8o
0lQ Y 10 WHOM AN
51 2 |3 | oaeoeuveato 0 AS ¢
3198 | B sowrowmon oare
HE AND ADORESS OF t
Q) E| 5| oeuviny ‘
12 1 [snow 10 whom v 0ATE
R E & ] okuverep with RESTRICTED ¢
38 Z | iy
F4 D | SHOW 10 WHOM, DATE AND
3 o | ADLAESS OF E LivERY wiTH ¢
o | RESTRICTED DELIVERY
TOTAL POSTAGE AND FEES $ 4,03
POSTMAPK OR DATE
AUS 4 A0

PS Form 3800, Apr, 1976

PS Form 3800, Apr. 1976

No. 768699

RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL

NOINSURANCE COVERAGE PROVIDED—
HKOT FOR INTERNATIONAL MAH.
{See Reverse)

SENTTO

FO . STATE AND ZIP COOE

POSTAGE s, (;1 5/

@ CEATIFIED FEE /.00 ¢

v | SPECIAL DELIVERY ¢

.3 n RESTRICTED DELIVERY ¢

@ 8w SR S

G| 11 shaw t0wnov an ¢
> WERS

5 g z DATE DELIVERED 257 ,

X | DO oM TOWHOM, CATE,

%1 2| & | Asosocarsscr ¢

o ; @ | CEUVERY

81213 SowTowon Amoate

D 5| & | CEUVERED WiTH RESTRLTED ¢

7| O | & | feuvery

Z [ [ 3| SWT0WHOM GATE AND

8 15 | ADDRESS OF DELIVERY WITH ¢
& [ RESTRICTED CELIVERY

TOTAL POSTAGE AND FEES E / $S3

D4

"POSTMARK OR DATE

AUS - 41408

P

No. 7586398

RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL

NOSURANCE COVERAGE PROVIDED~ &

PS Form 3800, Apr. 1976

HOT FOR INIEHNAUONAL MAN -
{Sea Reverse) b
w 0
£
Logrle, Bud3 2 <t
ARDNO i
|
FO STATE AND 2P COGE T 4
i
POSTAGE s %,
& CERTIFIED FEE
w1 ] seeciuoeuviar 2
S RESTRICTED OELIVERY
€@ (A ba :
L1901 L] anwrowuwan el i
5 z z DATE DLUIVERED s
2 R SN N
= a4 SHOW 10 WHOM, OATE. i
5125 | mororessof ¢l i
@ z &1 ceuvear
& 1219 [ 50w 1o wnow Ao oATE 4
S E @] suvereo winresTRCTED e} ¥ .
a 3 E CELIVERY 5
b4 S [ sHow 10 WHOM_ DATE AND ;
8 {53 | ADORESS OF OEUIVIAY WATH ¢l
& | resTRICTED DELIVERY g,
TOTAL POSTAGE ANO FEES 52|
POSTMARK O DATE
AUS 1 4 1979 :
¥
:




No. 768707
RECEIPT FoR CERTIEIED MAIL

NO NSURANCE COVERAGE ppoy, -~
OT FOR INTERNA TION A m’n‘fo
(Seo Reverseﬂ

7 SNYS
clunoil ()54 Lhe.

STREEY

PO 8TATE AND 2P OB~ e

SHOW 10 Wiy AND
OATE on.-r-?.fg;. .

SO 10 Wty s
AND ADGr 58 of
ELIVERY

Lt
SHOW 10 Wrow avp o
or L EBLOWIIH PES g

Of|
SHOW 10 WHOM_DaTE g™
A SELSS OF DeLiveny oy
AESTRICTED Ot iy
TOTAL PGiTAGE Ang FEes

POSTMARK ORDATE

°S Form 3800, Apr. 197

No.

fSS?Uﬁ
RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL

NO INSURANCE COVERAGE PROVIDED—.
HOT Fop INTERNATIONAL MAIL

(See Reverse)

ST Yo :
Aé%é-‘éd&kw
STRE AND NG

}sa':m"mﬁcm*“"‘““‘“*

PUSTAGE

e

o | CERTIRIED e
]

SPECIAL OELIVE Ry

SHOW 10 piHom AND
DATE OeLivergo

SHOW T0 WHow, CAlE.
AND ADORE SS O

SHow 10 ANG D,

("8
$
S
-
v
3
g
-~
§' DELIVE

ETURN RECEIPTSERWCE

ADDRE
RESTRICTED Of L rvEAY

VﬂfSVNPCYEODEUVE Ry

WHOM ATE
KIM:(DWHM%S TRICTED
Vo

SHOW 70 WHOM. DATE AND |
SS OF OELIVERY wiTH

$ 2%
é_c:c ¢

TOYAL POSTAGE ANDFEES
POSTMARK OR DATE

AUS 1 4 1979

. No. 768705
RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL

ROINSURANCE COYERAGE PROVIDED -
FOR INTERNA TIONAL MArL

{SeeReverse)
SERTTO T
£owrs pporo
STREET ANp g 2 M"‘““x

ES

HESTRIGTER OELVERY

T e —_—-

SHOW 19 ViHOu Ayn

Datg DtLaveneg

ik 10 MHC Vfrf"lf‘i”w o
AN M.)!,’H'!&5lf}‘

CELIvER Yy

|

TSERY;CE

SN0 Wrow A AT
DELIVERED W1 Th i ST £y
DéLiveny

——
Sow 10 WHOM, DA 7g AND
ADORESS OF DELIVER Y Wiy
RESTRICTED DE(1veRy
TOTAL PosrAGEANoFEES

POSIMARK OROATE — ——

T POSTMASTER FORFE
TIONAL SERVICES

RECEI®

op
RETURN

CONSUyL

|

PS Form

No.

RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL
NO l:(s)gm{:f COVERAGE PROVIDED -

. Gerteed . ]

STREET AND 1O

P.O STATE AND 77 CO0E ) ;

S

| AND ADORESS OF

SHow T

3800, Apr. 1576

7168704

INTERNA DONAL MAX

SHOW 10 WhHow
DATE 0tt ivirsp

SHOW 10 WHOM Dare

DELIvERY

O WHOM, OATE ANp
ADORE SS OF DELIVERY wiTy
RESTRICTED DELiveERy

AUC 1 4 918




No. 7858705

RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL

NO fHSURANCE COVERAGC PROYIDED--
NOT FOR INTERMATIONAL MAIL

{See Reverse)

'smzz Nene o

PO STATE AND 2iP 100E

PASTAGE i $ ., ,QZ ]

CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES

CERNIFIEOFEE
T seeciat oeunveny ¢

RES”W‘YEDC(U\HH €

SHOW 10 WHOM AND
DATE DELIVERED
[ SHOW TO WHOM, DM(
AND ADORESS OF <
OCLIVERY

€HOW 10 WHOM AND DATE
DELIVERED WITH RESTRICTED ¢
DFLIYERY

SHOW 10 WHOM, DATE AND
SSOF DELIVERY WITH [+ ¢

L SERVICES

JRETURN RECEIPY senwcei

ADORE
RESTRCTED OELIVERY
TOTAL POSTAGE ANU FEES 34853

POSTMARK OR DATE

AUG 1 4 1979

PS Form 3800, Apr. 1976

) J

768705

RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL

HO INSURANCE COYERAGE PROVIDED—
NOT FOR INTERNATIONAL MAIL
(See Reverse)

1 PS Form 3800, Apr. 1976

SENT TO

Lowrs Cracro.

STREEY ANDNO

TG USTRIE AND b CODE

POSEAGE
o | CERTMEDTLL
w —— m e e
W SPECIAUDELIVERY
g n[srm,rronﬂrvmv
el (7)) PPN e e
w W
LHO O i 10wIG AN
B 515 parproviee
nlxix
oW N
M IERT WHGM, OATE
B2 =2 b ANy aptass oF ¢
ST Y
o 2z (i} il l\l-:‘ ¥ O S
8l Q "0 10 WriGsd AMD DATE
B E e | covercowitHESTRCTED ¢
DGz ofntry
[} o« —
F4 S | sHIW 10 WHOM, DATE AND
3 {5 | Acomess of oeurveRe witk ¢
& | RESTRICTED OELIVERY
TOTAL POSTAGE AND FEES $ . 52
POSTMARK OR DATE

No. 168704

RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL

NOINSURANCE COVERASE PROYIDED—
NOT FOR INTERNATIONAL MAR.

{See Reverso)
ENF 1O
Normas (cectachk. |
STREET AND NO

PO STAIE AKD 7P CODE

POSTMARK OR DATE

AUG 4 4 1019

POSTAGE s 23
« | CERTIFIEOFEE /-00. ¢
QI CERTFIEDFEE
w T SPECALDELNVERY ] ]
3 p:smcisoosmmv <
£ 1010 sHow 10WHOM AN e
WIS 15| oareotuiveren D
Qe & —
= 918 [soow rowrow oate. <

= | LB ] AND ADDRESS OF ¢
wlgis JERY

2131 | ouaa

& | Q19T srow 1o WM vo

Hlela ocuvm:ownma(smcuo ¢
3 &1 2| veuvene -

z & 1 oHoW TO WHOM, UATE AND

Q {5 | A00RESS F DELIVERY WITH ¢
© & | RESTRICTED DELIVERY

YOTAL POSTAGE AND FEES s /.53

PS Form 3800, Apr. 1976

No. 1068703

RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL

NO INSURANCE COYERAGE PROVIOED—
NOT FOR INTERNATIONAL MAWL
{See Reverse)

SENT YO

I STREET AND NO

. France o7ty |

[P O TSTATE AND 2P COCE

POSTAGE

CERTWFIEDFEE { 'm [

SPECIAL DELIVERY

RESTRICTED CELIVERY

SHOW . T0 WHON AND

DATE DELIVERED
SONTOWRN DATE
AND ADORESS OF

DELIVERY

SHOW T0 WHCM AND DATE
DELIVERED WITH RESTRICTED
GELIVERY

OPTIONAL SERVICES

SHGW 10 WHOM, DATE AND
ADORESS OF DELIVERY WiTH
RESTRCTEO CELIVERY

CONSULT POSTMASTER FORFEES

RETURN RECEIPT SERVICE

[

TOTAL POSTAGE AND FEES

POSTMARK OR DATE

NG \ 4 un

PS Form 3800, Apr. 1976

sy

i

PR R el

ARSI ALY R

S M

i RTH AR




.-

- 168709
RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL
NO INSURARCE COVERAGE PHOVI“D—

No. 168708

RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL

768713

RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL

No. 168712

RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL

NO IHSUBANCE COVERAGE PROVIDED— ‘
0T SOR INTERKATIONAL MAIL N0 WSURANCE COVERAGE PROVIDED— NOTFOR INTERNATIONAL MAIL NO INSURANCE COVERAGE PROVIDED—
N bl NOT FOR INTERNATIONAL MAX
(Seo Reverso) NOT FOR INTERNATIONAL MAIL {See Reverse} o
SENT (See Reverse) SEHTIO S (See Reverse)
SHTo 02 Laenaitl.
'('&w'd“ 1 ["STREET AN T i e J£ &M *w, e
-‘%S,R, 2Ll Estate. af Teamras STREET AN YO TREET AE 7
STREET ANDGNO : N ,
et - ¢ /] > P.O STATEANGZPCODE 7 T T s .
P& . STATE AND 2P COOE Ursr2z ,
PO STATE AND 2IP CODE PO . STATE AND 2iF CODE
- POSTAGE
POSTAGE s - e 1528 POSTAGE 55
T T, POSTAGE - $ o | CEATiEDFEr / ¢
o | CERTIFIEOFLE Wb 008 o | ceanrEoree Joco ¢
W e paanamasy I CERIFIEDFEE ¢ w SPECIAL DEUVERY ¢ w :
w SPEGIAL DELIVERY $f w L S N * w ,
by TN 2 - P po — Iy SPECIAL DELIVERY ¢
« "—n—{sm,cxebncimnv el ! u SPECIAL DELIVE Sl RESIRCTED DELIERY ¢ | oo
O 1 e g y . uw YT Bt [t P ol TRICTED DEUVERY ¢
2 g 1 m__,‘,;;;;).\..._ § : :ESYMIEDDELNER/ K & § 5 o . 2 gl ¢
=2 s W ! ~ 1> 3| patenen - O[O 0w rowion
B3 ]3] oarornsio N ] g Q| siow 10w g ¢ b g -7 0edS Bls > AT i o 25T
] : RN Rt
LW U e e ol X {9 | @1 soow 10 wiom oalp < g g -
CHOW TG WHOM, DATH R < - - [o DR Bl oW 10 WO
E 10 | Ao < 3|81 ¥ [ScnTommm on olz|a ,(3?&"“5“ ¢ SO o lamay oare :
2| 23| trr 2|5 | ormmesser ¢ Qlz|ELl . - g F (8] aimmes ¢
§ Det — i e = | peLivesy =, oW 70 whow ANDDATE
slele W‘V‘O”W“"‘“”"'E ¢ 21318 P 5 1R | tecvercowimnaesiecien B 1 Q1 O sow o wrow AN DATE
218 | DELIVERED WITHRESTRICIED -8 g SPOWIOWNOI'JR{S' S ¢ =4 8 Z | OfLIVERY ] E & | DFUIVERED WITH RESTRICTED ¢
218z | orveny i 5 OFLIVERED WITH RESTRC a|°|E - , 318z | xiniar
- o " &1z | oecveay Z | 3] sowr0wHon oateavo &
] E AouRtSS OF BEUIVERY Wit ¢ § S ["Show 10 WhoM_0ATE 10 S| (I} aumess of oxunenviamy 8| | Loy iowmonone vo
S - ; Y
O] | & | restrcien oeuvisy 8 E ADORESS OF OELIVER WK ¢ = D08 IveRr O |l Aontss o cetvany wans ¢
TOTAU POSTAGE AND FEES $ 4 £ Romcom i | TOTALPOSTAGE AND FEES $ 1S3 TOTAL POSTAGE AN
- 0 ¢ P
] adindbanaien !‘.S o | TOTALPOSTAGE AND FEES $/.5%3 & [FosTuRRK ORDATE e Torh ros 0 FEES $ /53
¥ o |
apro ‘ & [POSTMARK OROATE 5 = ARK OR DATE
k{1 8 5 £
{ETTT g g MG 1491 : "
; 465
AlUs 14 1979 g g 1 I
: ! §
b &




. SENDER: Complete items 1

Zando

Fees

&

D Show to whom, date, & sddzess of delivery .. ... 43¢

'RESTRICTED DELIVERY. ‘
Show to whom and date dehvertd .....

S

Add you lddml in the IR]'UIN TO'" spce on
metn
1 ollowing service is requested ( cbcck one).
‘Show t0 whom and dstedelivered . ........... 25¢

~'[C] RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show o whom, date, and sddress of dehveJ , ll 05
shawnuvcmaddmon to postage chazges and other

‘ f“??ﬁifa‘/d' ‘o"“l%:‘dm,/w.b.

. ; REGISTERED NO. I

1/ 1A%,

v porald O. fogidon,
Ry 7 Tamiar ./D z.‘ -
G BT R s
‘3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
CERTIFIED NO.

, INSUREOD NO.

{Atways obtain signety

of addvessps or

I have received the article descn'bedTab{w'

CLERK'S
INITIALS

1 HN—O-203-43¢ |

UV QAAIUBO ONY QEN ‘Q3NRLS193Y 'umuubmn

961 "AON ‘TIRE uLlo3 S

@ SENDER: lete items 1. 2, and 3
Co?’row address in the “"RETURN TO" space on
g feverse, -

1. Thy owing service is requested {check one).
Show to hom and dste delivered ,
[] Show to whom, date, & addtess of delivery .+ .. . 45¢

(] RESTRICTED DELIVERY,
Show to whom and date'delivered ............ 85¢
O

RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

. Show to whom, date, and address of detivery .. $1 05
§P«;| shown- ase in addition to.postage charges and other
ees

2. mu ADDRESSED TO:
Koxre. (U, 1707 ams
Lovivg, M. Al 556

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. I CERTIFIED NO.

768679

(Ammwum«um

INSURED NO.

[ 1 have received the

e described above.

SIGNATURE dressce 1 Authorized agent

8. ADDRESS (Compiste only if request

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE:

Yr GOP1IN—O-203-456

9L61 "AON “T18E w404 S4

YN GIIILNED ANV QIUNSNI ‘GIYALSIOIY ‘L413D3H NHNLIY

S—
1,2, and 3 SENDER: Completr |

@ SENDER: ﬁod?p:::r Im:ua ma?be “RETURN TO™ space on g o Add your
reverse. - 3 . K“_f_&:

1. TheAollowing service is reguesicd {chack o). S 1:2The fetlowing secv
Show to whom #nd date delivered ... ... .. ... 25¢ = Show to ' whom

[) Show to whom, dute, & address of delivery . ... 45¢ § 0O Show to whom
RESTRICTED DELIVERY. ¢l O restricTED

Show to whom and date'delivered . ........... 85¢ @ Show to whom

0O RESTRICTED DELIVERY. O RESTRICTED
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery . .$1.03 Show to whom

(Pc? shown are in addition to postage charges and other

(Fees shown are in 1
fees).

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSEO TO:
HersCans Eofe cfrie C 0"

PO. Lot §78
S . \/o;f,;/\, ,¢m CHSDRA

2. ARTICLE ADDRESS
Qr &

R/
&/0-4

3. ARTICLE DESCRIFTION:
REGISTERED NO. l CERTIFIED NO,

65674

INSURED MO.

3. ARTICLE DESCRIF
REGISTERED NO. J

7’

.

(Always obtain signature of addressee or agent)

(Abways sbboin |

T have received the article described above.

SIGNATURE. Addressce 3 Authorized agent
/ - p / "’\“ -
> 4 ' RE. £

"R T 7 15/

8. ADDRESS (Complete only #f

YR a:uum GNY Q38NENI ‘GIUILSIOIY ‘1dIZDIU NUNLIM

1 bave received the

S, UNABLE TO DEL!




losznon Complete ibens 1. 2, and 3
d your sddress in
4 IEVQIR .

“RETURN TO'' space on

1. ollowing service is requested (check one).
Show to whom and datedelivered ............ 25¢

[0] Showto whom, date, & address of delivery .- .. .45¢
(] RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom and date'delivered .. .......... 85}

D RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
. Show to whom, date, and sddress of delivery .. $1.05

;el:?:bownmmnddmoawmdmgamdotbu

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:
Aoxre () /rams
Loviesg, VA IIDSE

3 ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. l CERTIFIED NO.

268679

INSURED NO.

d-“nmoro‘om

l have rcceived dlc
SIGNATURE

described above.
dressce [} Authorized agent

«

"/ OATE OF GELIVERY
- 15~/
§. ADORESS (Complete only If request

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE:

‘ /4‘?10'1,( : Z O ey

JL61 "AON ‘TI8€ 03 8d

-

;Pce)s shown are in addition to postage charges and other
ees).

SENDER: Compl 1.2, and 3 1, d
4 A:l?‘;:t'mlnu in the "RETURN TO"" spice on g ® SENDER: m;::r’m’mszm’:!ws 'RETURN TO' space on
reverse. R a reverse, -
1. TheAollowing service is requested (check one). 8] 1. The llowing service is réquested ‘(check one).
Show to whom and date delivered . ........... 25¢ » B/s':ow to whom and date delivered . ........vn. 25¢
[J Show to whom, date, & address of delivery ... .. 45¢ f [ Showto whom, date, & address of delivery ..... 45¢
RESTRICTED DELIVERY. ] O RESTRICTBD DELIVERY.
Show to whom and date'delivered .. ..... P 854 o Show to whom and date' delivered . ...ovuiete. 85,4
RESTRICTED DELIVERY. D RESTRICTED DELIVERY,
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery .. $1.05 Show to whom, date, and addzess of delivéry . - $1.03

(PFees shown ate in addition to postage charges and other
fees). R .

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:
/?ter/am, Electric. Co-

57
o GCHSD R

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:
(ora-Enderead e
g L. OSage

Cotdpetl, £S5 67022,

3. Armcu: DESCRIFTION:

\/o,u,{)/u /;‘Zt)
REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO. INSURED NO.
V6567 ¢

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. I CERTIFIED NO.

3674

| INSURED NO.

(Alweys obtain signature o sddvesses or agent)

(A mundm«m

-~  J

I have received the article described above.
Addrcme {0 Authorized agent

s i

1 have received the amde described nbove.

SIGNATURE D Addmsce
\ /

DATE OF ozuvéav o

) S/ AV AR

s. ADDRESS (Complete enaly It requested)

ol

:%

5. ADDRESS (Compliete MU"W 11
6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: \"Ls

TIVIE QIO ONV GRINSNE ‘QINILSINAY “Ld130TY NUNLIY

,ﬁm&z

U csuu.xzi OGNV GOSN ‘CAXILSITIY ‘L1302 NUNLIY

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE:

.....................

¥r GOP 3 1N-O-203-436

Tt @0 W-0-20-4%6

f
1]
i
b=

T T T T




.. .""C" y

'QZGIiZM‘Z' T18C W04 $4'

SENDER: c(,m, 1,2,and 3,
® y‘f:."'.ffm mI IB’IURN TO’" space on
mene -
he following service is requested (check one).
Show to whom and date delivered ............ 25¢.
" [ Show to whom, dace, & ‘address of delivery ..... 45¢
0O RESTRICTED DEI.IVERY
Show to whom and date delivered ............ 85!

RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whort; date, and address o‘fﬁ:‘hvery .$1.05

gFec)ubownaremnddmontoW ges and other
ces ,

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:
Cra L LL.Ze /Sé‘, i I
Q2S17 Z’dmzznc»é ODriue

Sz, Rosa,CA fs%:é“

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:

REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO. INSURED -NO.
lesezs |
(Atways obtain cignature of sddresses er sgent)

Vi

‘1 have received the article described above.

*N)Aant O CAddrtssce Authorize
\ K. O g rs

5. ADDRESS (Complete only if request

. UNABLE TO ER usE: | CLERK"
6. UNABL DELIVER BECA \ Leak:

P

W GIAANRD ONV QIUNSNL ‘QIUILSIOI “LdIFOIYNUALIY: .

4

W GOP: 104-0-203-488

UM AIAINIO OGNV GRENSNI ‘GINALSIONY “LIIE0I NUNLR

B
~\

‘;'l

SENDER: Complte items 3. 2, 3nd 3,
hd Add yoor sddress in the *

“RETURN TO" :pmoct ‘

9L61 "AON''T18€ uiiod 84

1. The following service is requested (check one). :
how to whom and date delivered . ... ..o.u... 25¢

[J Show to whom, date, & address of delivery ..... 45¢

[] RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show to whom and date’ dchvcrcd ........... 85_¢

[] RESTRICTED DELIVE

Show to whom, date, and nddress of delivery . .$1.05
g:a shown are in sddition to postage charges and other

2. ARTICLE ADORESSED TO:

He irs or dle pi'sas oL \ohatowers
onwrs

/0‘/ Sfalo Verzan ,_D‘t,

Botair AL J5018

Dr. Gror

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO.

CERTIFIED NO. INSURED NO.

63655

(Always obtein signetuce of sddresses or agent)

I'Mave received the article described above,
{0 Authorized agent

D—M&[ @M

SIGNATURE [ Addressce

VTSl A R
8. ADDRESS (Complete only i requested)

6. SE: LERK'S

UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUV &H‘IA 3

Y

96T "AON ‘TI8L uliog §d

‘GIYALSIOIY ‘LAY NUNLRY

1 have received the article described above.,

SIGNATURE  -[] Addressce {1 Authorized agent

\ / /ﬁA,’S/ 3
PR » Y et

F/ ?:uveav — ;\ < POSTMARK

5. ADDRESS (Compiete only I nquah{; § NS

8. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE:

YN QUMD GNV. GDUNSNI

T GOP: 19M—0-203-456

TV GBAINSD ONY GRWIENI ‘GIHILSIOIY “L41302Y NUNULN

SENDER: coa.,m. 1 2, ‘ SENDER :
g Add mlmm m‘g,o "RETURN TO" spsce on g o " Add
. - ]
ollowing service is requested (check one). 8 ollowing
Show to whom and date delivered ............ 25¢ = Show to
[ Show to whom, date, & address of delivery ..... 45¢ '2‘ [ Showto
RESTRICTED DELIVERY. ° RESTR
L o whem et Setiverede. . ooovo 83¢ 3| [ REsTRI
RESTRICTED DELIVERY. D RESTRI
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery . .$1.05 Show to
(Fees showa sre in addition to postage charges and other (Fees shown ar
fees). fees). ]
2. ARTICLE ADDR ARTIC
/k-hs or (kp‘:s:spg } of" an,/kr foawsrs 2. L8
o Christing Ao
Dhvis, Graham, b‘h(ﬁt Lo
26co” Qo racls Lad?) B da- )
s Deniur, €0 Y6202 Cark
ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
3. ARTICLE
REGISTERED MNO. I CERTIFIED INSURED NO. REG! N
2A
{Always obtain of addresses or agent)

I have receive

6. UNASLE TO




. o e memEm

POSTY! MR?

Ay

-

RGNAYURE D Addressce (9] Authorized agent

PR » T haS

8./ ADMS (Complets only I muoﬁo(}

o7 7

7 POSTMARK ™\

e

i ~ Xa

Ny &
)

6. UNABLE TO DELWER BECAUSE:

CLER
INITIALS
A

.6 UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE:

UYM GRILUID OGNV

CLERK'S
INITIALS

7 cor: 167bms-nu E
; ;

 GoP: 11N—0-203-438

,; )
f
1w . wcems L. 2, and 3. R SENDER: Complete items 1. 2, and 3, - Complete i .2, and 3,
7@ SENDER: Complew ey % e “RETURN TO space oy _‘ i1 e 2 rou: address . 308 Y RETURN TO™ space on g @ SENDER: 207 m.“fﬁ,;.:sn'&e'"mvm TO" space 00
. reverse. - % g N reverse. - 3 reverse. -
11 The jbliowing service is requested (check one). " Bj 1. Th Llowing secvice is requested (check one). gl Lifollowing service is requested (check one) . -
: how to whoin and date delivered i .ovvarimes 25¢ % e Show to whom and date delivered cooonverenns 25¢ = Show to whom and date delivered <o oo La..25¢
, Show to whom, date, & #ddress of delivery .- .- 45¢ i f [} Show to whoim, date, & address of delivery .- .- - 45¢ § Show to whoin, date, & address of delivery ... 45¢
"' RESTRICTED DELIVERY. 1: 8 RESTRICTED DELIVERY. 5 RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
D Show to whom and date delivered <o oaaeeeeee 85¢ i ¢ O Show to whom and Jate detivereds. .. oooeenen 85¢ L O Show to whom and date delivered oo oo ee e 85¢
RESTRICTED DELIVERY. . ’ RESTRICTED DELIVERY. ‘ ’ RESTRICTED DELIVERY. : T
O Shov to whom, date, anid address of delivery . .$1.05 ) O Show to whom, date, and address of delivery . .$1.05 O Show to whom, date, and address of delivery - .$1.05
(Pees shown are in addition to postase charges and j, gl’ec shown are in sddition to postage chatges and othet (Eees shown are in sddition to postage charges and other
. i es). .
fees) ! ee:)." fees)
2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO: 2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO: . 2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:
! ¥ w
Jeirsor e prsoss o f Sohnfowes g ‘I,‘,’k,',,"-f’/fyfffléj/” rousfs g Neaney Ga ol
%fl// :}0 6/47;34, Paét;rs N gtuis, (é;/ahwﬁg Smj 1):} i $ Aot bte aclaSe
nlo Verzae— . : €0 loradlo oy«
; v/ f i Rl DPentuc, co Yozor - | (urbbed .M B0
3 ARTICLE OESCRIPTION: g 3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION: | @[ 3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. \ CENTIFIED NO. INSURED NO. p REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO. INSURED NO. i REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO. r »IN‘SURED NO.
68635 : %3657 | : \ 7567
“!M*""‘!ﬂﬂ““""‘"“" @ mmwuwu % (MMW‘O‘ o oragen®)
TRave received the article described above. T have received the article described above. o 1 have received the article describediabdye
: ae [ Addressce ) Authorized agent g SIGHATURE - [0 Addressc {] Authbrized agent
% A

qivm qILAE3T ONY QIUNSNL

POSTMARK

5. ADDNESS (Confplete ly # requested)
s CLERK'
6. UNABLE TO otuv;n BECAUSE: [k

~

U G0b: I—O-203-438 §F

pe




B AR i

NI O NSO

3 »oszmx Compiets oy 1.2, 003,

Mdyomnddmmthe "RETURN TO'* space on

1 “I’.*Sme/ﬁowmg service is requested {check one).

Show to whom and datedelivered ... ......... 25¢
[] Showto whom, date, & address of delivery ... .. 45¢
E] RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show to whom and date delivered

D RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Show to whom, date, and address of dehvery .81 05

'f(l’e?shownmxn addition to postage charges and other
ces

L Alidland, Ty 7¢70/

2. ARTICLE ADD?BSED
KoC o SO o AW

74’/(/«_2%4&/;
ro0 Or/ ¥ o j

‘3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:

.;ra'iao:ismuhm

CERTIFIED HO.

756 43

EGISTERED NO. l INSURED NO.

(Always ebtain signature of addresses or agent)

I have received the article described. above, :
Q/Authonzcd agent

q SIGNATURE

[0 Addressce

//Z«/A(/

s 'ADDRESS (Complets only n‘mm-tm

| »&‘0\5 }
Ul . \5,‘/.‘.‘:-}'

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE:

-
S | TANETIALS

S U RS

Y GOF:ISN—O-203-436

L6 "AON ‘118€ o] 84

[C] RESTRICTED 'DELIVERY

ces).

@ SENDER: Complete items 1. 2, and 3,
Add your sddress in the “"RETURN TO" space on
, reverse. -
1. ’I’he 'ollowing service is requested (check one).
Show to whom and date delivered ............ 25¢
|_'_'] Show to whom, date, & address of delivery ... .. 45¢
RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom and date delivered .......... . .85¢

Show to whom, date, and address of dclwery .4 05
}Fees shown are in sddition to postsge charges and other

2. ARTICLE ADDRE&SED TO:
S$ote A fn ot Ertatts
oo Uy Tadier
Arctland TXK 7970/

L
Wes?

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:

REGISTERED NO. hzg;éf;zo ,

INSURED 'NO.

(Mwmobblhw.lmw

[0 Addressce

I have received the article described above.
[ Authorized agent

/m'lt OF “vai G ’979 POSTMARK
5. ADDRESS (Complete only If requested)
6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: &Lﬁrﬂg

TV OAUNED ONY OIVENL ‘GIVILSIOIY ‘14I30Y NENLTY

1 GOP: 11N--0-203-458 |

i

Ty

9461 "AON'TI8C ulod §d

UYN GARILNID ONVY GIBVOENE ‘GINLSION ‘L4130 NENLIY

@ SENDER: Compkec itecns 3. 2, md 3.

d ddress RO & "plee’ on

K el el

. The following secvice is requested (check one).
Show to whom and datedelivered . .......0..e 25¢
Show to whom, dlte, & address of delivery ..... 45¢
RESTRICTED DELIVBRY

a Show to whom and date delivered < ......0..n. 85¢
RESTRICTED DELIVERY. :

O Show to whom, date, and addzess of delive:y . . $1.05

£ Fees shown sre in sddition to postage chasges and other
ces). f

Y

2, ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO: .
Heire cr fevigs o Vlcfm" /oouur/S'
Go Porothey Pouwrs A o

b21 HBdsard Ape . :

Sutre (Uara ,CA ?606"/ B

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION: :
REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO. INSURED NO.

| %AL89 1 ~

{Adways ob ture of addr or agent)

1 have received the amcle described above. . 1
SIGNATURE ] Addressce [ Authorized agent

0(
/. U /77 1}2‘///’3: 1,477

OATE of DELIVERY PPSTMARK
x9//' 2,75
S. ADORESS (Comyflete only if requested)
6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: CLERK'S
INITIALS

r 0P 19%—0~204-438

961 “A0N ‘(T8¢ Wi 8d

" M GIALIED ONV GRUASNS ‘QRUILSIORN ‘L4103 NUALIN

@ SENDER: Complete iy
Add your
evere.

1. ollowing serviq
Show to whom
] Show to whom,
(J RESTRICTED
Show to whom
[] RESTRICTED
Show to whom,
(Pees shown are in
fees).

2. ARTICLE

Can
Po.

/; OUin

3. ARTICLE DESCRIF

REGISTERED NOJ
7

obinin

1 have received the
SIGNA O A

§/200

»




Al

©® SENDER: Complete ftems 1, 2.‘and . 31 @ SENDER: Complete fretas 1. Zoand 3, . Sy ploe b p '
T B e o] | 3 e et kel B | v vm— |
L. The following service is requeésted (check one). 8111  following service is requested (check one). ’ - - — AP
i Q/S{.ow to whom and d‘:: delivered .......... 25¢ = Show to whom and date delivered ............ 25¢ | | gl ollowing service is "q“”'fd (check one). . A E
PR R R E PP z ' : « . il = Show to whom and date delivered . .. ... ... ... 25¢ .
] Show to whom, date, & sddress of delivery . . ... 45¢ = Show to whom, date, & address of delivery . .... 45¢ . F : d £ deli 43¢
[] RESTRICTED DELIVERY. €| O REsTRICTED DELIVERY. 5] prto whom, date, & sddess of delivery ...
Show to whom and d“e‘déjj.vcwd ____________ 85¢ @ Show t6 whom and date delivered . ... ... .. ..85¢ 0 § [J RESTRICTED DBLIVZ}RY_.
] RESTRICTED DELIVERY. : . [} RESTRICTED DELIVERY. ] Show to whom and date'delivered .......... . 85¢
0 g to whom, date, and address of delivery . . $1.05 | | Show to whom, date, and address of delivery . .$1.05 0 STRICTED g‘%’ffj‘.‘:;dm of delivery . .$1.05
: . o, . i i char, d othe ’ . I.
f(eP;?, shown are in addition to postege cbarges and other | / ‘(:.5? shown are in addision to posug; ges and other f(k? ! mmin b chasges
, \\ 2, ARTICLE ADORESSED TO; SO —
2 Agcwnzsse%p e ! Heirs or o/evisms af fretom P 2. ARTICLE ADORESSED To: ,
ST ren oL vk s Do Porothe Powue ps 41 : (a i e lerris. Carrasap
7 Thondf ¢
//qo Ut 735, Wes z] (31 HdBrd Ape . C ' Ao. Lore I3 -
Htland TX 797, ‘ Blete Clara , CA 25057 " 1 f Loving, A 4. 8305
3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION: ; 8 3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION: ! . ; g 3. ARTICLE ;ﬂgkil;ﬁ%o" . -
‘REGIS 7 GISTE, . TIF 0. RED NO. : - :
: REGISTERED NO. 'Z}Z"é:z NO. l INSURED NO. A| reaisvereo no ’ %2} éi;; I LQ? uReo 'l 3] RecisTerro No. CERTIFIED NO. I INSURED No.
~ - -
N MMWUMN‘M . (Always obtsin e of addrasses or agents 7éé’é{'7
- - - - obtein sddressse or : .
T have received the article described above, I bave received the article described above. o - !
BIGNATURE 0O Addressce 0 Authorized agént I have g ved the article dmnw ¥ o, '
; < :
% &W j ‘ . 1. ‘;,U _./.;7 h*ﬂ//?}/’\d f,/‘f'ﬂ « . M 0 :
: DATE OF DELIVERY B MARK . ‘ g < e
DATE OF Dﬂmyi 6 ’m POSTMARK ) W OF DELIVERY O y

Sy 3/ 725
'S. ADORESS (Comgfete only i requested)

~17-29 M AUG N2

5. ADORESS (Completd oniy i requeste f

5. ADDRESS (Complete only i requested)

)
6. UNABLE TO DELIVER SECAUSE: TN

8. UM;LE O °n.v:§ BECAUSE: CLERK'S 6. UNABLE T DELIVER BECAUSE: CLERK'S

S +
INITIALS INITIALS : )

ft GOP: NN--O-203-435¢

UYN ONILZO Ony QIUNENI “T3UILS193

¥ GOP: MM—O-203-438

H
SIGNATURE Add thorized
\/2 = resice O Authorize -a;ent / g SIGNATURE O Addréssce uthorized agent
- g
£

W GOP: 6—O-203-458 |

R

;.5;
(




. i X[ @ senDEr: Completeitesy 1. 2, 30d 3, - ale wmon o
E 1. 2, and ! SENDER:
R e | W oCE Tt Rl
13| ® Add “your ldd'm- in the "RETURN TO" space on 3 h&k éc g1 ollowing service is requested (check oae). ‘
g /. etverse. g1 following seevice is requested (c bae). -] Bl Show to whoin 26 date delivered 25¢ g1 ollowing
gl Tollowing secvice is requested (check one). e Show to whom and date delivered ... ......... 25¢ '3 to whom clivered . . s o Show to w
r‘ 7 Show to whot and date delivered . oo vvnuin.. 25¢ g E] Show to whom, date, & address of del{very ..... 45¢ ;:_, Show to whom, date, & sddress of delivery ... .. 45¢ § D Show to w
1k [] Show to whom, date, & address of delivery . ... 45¢ €} [ RESTRICTED DELIVERY. - g1 0O §3fﬁlmwmm Edmv&mnﬁxvmd a5¢ gl [ resTRIC
: 3 D RESTRIC'I'ED DELIVERY. > Show to whom lnd dlte ddlvered e nes 1...85¢ D R I D v, ? @ Showto w
3 K Show to whom and date delivered . ........... 85¢ _ 0 RESShowI ‘:chlhoﬁbnlgﬁlg}rd deess &Ac‘iv’er’y Latosl Show to whom, date, and address of delivery .. $1.05 | | (W] mg
4 STRICTED DELIVERY. ? s . postage '
O RhE:w to whom, date, and addsess of delivery - . $1 05 (Fe? shown sre in addition to postage charges.and other g’;t)s shown are in addition to charges and other (P“)‘ showa are
Bees shown are in addition to postage charges and otber | - S .
}m). 3. ARTICLE ADDAESSED T0: 2 m";/‘o,'q’/* 1 2 ARTICLE ADDS
e 2 ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO: / C(L&(m \7&'4&1 /’75[(/&1/1-(7_9__/ /"()' C‘.‘La /é~7j4% JM_C‘
HesiS o Devises. ofJase. Morates s A/, Sherens Lag Loom . 186 £

Loswell, 4. 1. 8520y
3. ARTICLE mmoﬂ
REGISTERED NO. ‘ CERTIFIED NO. , INSURED NO.

7686 96

(Always cbtsin B!.amn of sddresese or M
1 have received the article described above.
SIGNAT: +0, Addrrn5 3 Authorized “'enl

/' /ZJ

Zka o Lo

(7 &Eleisa Aoy alsS
3 Ubrrcdon Ao, Sto £ € ncdon, (A FHS 2] -

(3 ARTICLE DESCRIPTION,

nsms-rsnzo NO. | CERTIFIED NO: J INSURED NO.

768702
MMWN#M««N

Bhave received the articte described above.
GNATURE O Addressce {0 Authorized agent

Coptsbnd, V. - F82:20

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION: .
REGISTERED NO. ' CERTIFIED NO. l |NSUREG NO,

(Always obtsin signsture of addresses or agent)
I have_received the article described above,
Qﬂ(r RE Addressce [ Authorized agent

L
g

S naga (Juw /J‘a)

4. B oo -
fﬁ or}tumv '( 77 JW
Ty

YR CHIUMED OGNV GRINENI ‘Q3W3LSIDTY ‘L413FY NYNLIY

NN
iy}
: .
= .
\g}
VYN GHILNBD OGNV GIUNSNE ‘QIVILSIDIY “IHTD3Y NENLIY

DATE OF DELIVERY POSTMARK . g
f’ Je - 7 72 1 1 l 7 - :
5. ADDRESS (Compiete only f requested) S ADDRESS (Compiete enly # 973 , s
KQ“")
- ' 6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: ==
: — UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAU GLE ms ‘ ! vy
i r : LERK' ;
6 UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: cLerces ] / t _

Y GOP: IS—O 203-456 i Cor: M&}lu‘ j S —————

Ty 60F: HN—O-203-438

s iy




d] @ SENDER: Conplm items 1. 2, ml
: Complete 1,2, and - ] © SENDER: Compm.mmnzmd
'wm:m’mu’m‘umm space oa ! g , ,m,,,'““” "RETURN TO™ space on ' z Kid'your sddres ia the “RETURN TO™ spuce on
81 1. Thefollowing service is requested (check one). : ef Zilowin . ested
=l : ) . ; P81 L g service is requested (check one). : )
"3 Show to whom and date delivered . . et 25,‘ i I Show to whom and date delivered ............ 25¢] _' P
R Show to wbom, date, & address of delivery . ... ds¢ g [} Show to whom, date, & address of delivery ..... 45¢
S| (O RESTRICIED DELIVERY. g RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
. ® 0 mgfb‘;}: 'Sdmd;\;gd"“d """""" 8“ 3 O Show to whom and date delivered ............ 85¢
: IVER : CTED Y.
] RESIRICIED DEL Y. &AA 1 05 S Show to whom, date, and address of delivery .. $1.05 (] gﬁf’g?l who gﬁtn:nnjladdrm of delivery ..$1.05
_‘Vhowtowhom,dne,mdsddrw very . ' - (Fees shown are in sdditon to postage charges and other ° n:,d * charges and
shown sré: in addition to postage- chasges. md othet foes). ; v g;ce)s shown are in addition to postage ges other
2. ARTICLE ADORESSED 2. AmcLe ADDRESSED 10! G OFf1ce. of Oy a4

Fate OF 4. Ao of (ragergCotrof
L . 1O, b’x)éza,m/)u,mtc.u_u ﬂelf;’
Saarko '7{, A AL '

3. ARTICLE OESCRIPTION: ‘
REGISTERED NO. |  CERTIFIED NO. , INSURED NO. f

765695

(Always obtaln signatuce of sddrasees or agent)
I have re(;ewed the article described above.

{NATU@ A AddrcuWnnd agent
. . 4‘;

POSTMARK

ﬁ/: . (La
/é’dfméﬁ/ /a Al 8828y

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. l CERTIFIED NO. l INSURED -NQ.

| 7686 96 |
(Always obtaln signature of addresses of agent)
I have ved the article described above

D NO. CE(R’TIFIED NO. INSUREB NO.
l 768647 |
obtain signature of addrenses er agent)

iceived the article described above,
Addressce [J Authorized agent

/Id70,~) 04 /fa)

M(Complmulynnqm i

YN QHILNGD ONY QRUNSNI 'AI¥ILSIODIY ‘LI1A0TY NYNLM

N omsum ANV TBUNSNL ‘GBILSIOY ‘L3O N¥NIIY

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: : ( :

: 2 6. UNABLE TO OELIVER BECAUSE: gs ;

LE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: ‘cNL‘glRAKLg ; - /Sg.e :
A Y ; 1 ; ‘ \..

% GOP: 16—0-203-438 R S0PiwI-0-203438 | } Ty cor: ;




,llaml§

'@ SENDER: Complete i
_. Addyo\unddmm R!’!UINTO £pece on
VA
o following service is nquested (check one). )
Show to whom and date delivered ........... 123¢
[3 Show o ihom date, & address of delivery . ..:. 45¢
0O RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom and date delivered ............ 85,!

1 RESTRICTED DELIVERY,
Show tc whom, date, and address & delivery .. $1.05

}l‘a;s shown are in addition to postage charges and cther
ees

. ARTICLE AG TO!
\j E 2014.:44\..9’(0

PO Bt 42
N iddas o/, TX 79701

p lrrnniie D),

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. ' CERTIFIED NO.

768708

l N ‘:‘usunzo ‘NO. -

(mmmmdm«w

I bave received the article described above.

: fmrukﬁ,\ C} Ad [ Authofized agent
R 4 c)«udtu.-—\

7"7/797

lynnq

- CLERK'S

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE:
: ‘ . INITIALS

i

T GOP: 1WN—O-203-458 - °

9461 "AON ‘TTSE ulI04 84

VIR OHIINIT ) ONY QIUNEN! ‘A3UILSIONN ‘LdIZOBN Nuni3d

@ SENDER: mpkte items 1.2, and 3

sddcess in the “RETURN TO" space on

/ reverse.

1. Vollowing service is requested (check one).

Show to whom and date delivered ............ 25¢
[J Show to whom, date, & sddress of delivery ..... 45¢
(7] RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show to whom and date delivered ............ 85¢
d RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show to whom, date, and address of delivery . . $1.05

gFm shown are in addition ¢o postage charges and other
ees) .

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

Arnsnoil USA, Jrna-
oo Lestera lln S red & “fe g/%-
Ltidland, Tx a0/ :

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO, CERTIFIED NO.-

%i707

J INSURED -NO.

Numwhmwndmﬂm

I have received the article described sbove,
QM’I’URE (O Addressce ] Authorized agent
4,

\Lft%w \ZU\L\«

DATE OF DELIVERY- POSTMARK
[ .
<7 ‘// ) =
5. ADDRESS (Complete only if réquested)
. IVER SE: CLEAK'S
6. UNABLE TO DEL DEFAU Qs

v COP: I9N—O0-203-458

961 "AON ‘118€ ull0d 84

TIVIN GHAULEED ONY QIUNENY ‘TINZLISIOIY "LAIFOFY NINLIY

.

Complete 2, and 3.
® SENDER: Add ywrm're'u m‘au “RETURN TO"’ spsce on
reverse. .
1 following service is requested (check one).
Show to whom and dace delivered . oo vnivain 254 }
[ Show o whom, date, & sddress of dflﬂc}y 4581 4 ks
RESTRICTED DELIVERY. i
Show to whom and dite delivered . ;oivouiinen
[] RESTRICTED DELIVERY. IL!‘ L ,
Show to whom, date, and address o ty . .31 05 ;
(Fees shown ace in sddition to-postage charges and other §  /
fees). L2 H : ).
2. ARTICLE ADORESSED TO: [ RR S { ]2 mmcie
Jfouis Carmnoro i i o, F.
(o8 Presidio fighve 24y,
Car[s bacl, A A !J’J&o 2 Carls :
3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION: 8] » anmcLe pescmir
REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO. INSURED NO. \)3 lem NO,
25705 I R KA |
(Always sbtaln signeture of addresses or agent) s jmwlﬁd’g
1 have received the article described above. {7. ] have received she
NGNAIURE 3 Addressce [ Authorized agent e m"m D
f}.‘ \ .i}*
'Y, 7)) ! .
DATE OF DELIVERY POSTMARK E DATE oLl
§/' (e-258 -/
5. ADORESS (Complete enly i requested) s 5. ADDAESS
6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: 0
. (V] |cNL|$|RAKL= 5 C- UNABLE TO DELY

¥ GOP; 1WN—O-203-434




sy

E RESTRICTED D),
o Show to whom, date, angd
are in addition 1o

' 'foﬂowing “eevice is requested (check one),

. [H Show o whoin and datedelivered ..., 25¢
1 how to 'vi’héin, date, & address of delivery . ., - 45¢
STRICTED DELIVERY,
D Show to whom and datedelivered ... ., 85¢
IVERY. :

12, ARTICLE ADORESSED To:
)4'/?)//?&/‘/ [(54/ L.
Co0 Western /). Pk (o fe B ht,
Hidland, 7y a2 Y

ure of 8ddressee or agent) v
article described aboye,

03 Addressce

INSURED .NO,

0 Authorized agent

.,x\. :
I ® senpDex:
g
8 ) !o!ld&ving service is requested (check one).
- m
= Show to whoim and date delivered . ., -
£l O3 showeo whoan, date; & address of ddiidedy . .. ..
g RESTRICTED DELIvERY.
0O $how to whom end date'delivered |, ..
RESTRICTED p Y, J S
DSbowmwhom,date,andaddmso i ..
‘(Fca shown ace jn addition to-postage charges and other
ces),
2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED To
g AOUES Crpero
§ LGOS Presidrg :
2 C’arlr/e;cf A 8200
R 3. arricie DESCRIPYION:
3] reaisrergp No. 1 cemmiFign o, INSURED NO.

CLERK'S
INITIALS

Yy Goe; 0203450

B R ET  L,

following

'l
P RESTRICTED DELiypRy.

~REGISTERED NoO.

LN

service is requested (check one).
Show to whom and daee delivered
Show to whom, date, & address of delivery

Show to Whom end date'delivered
STRIGTED D s

............ 85¢

Show to whom, dzte, and address of delivery . $1.05

charges 2nd other

<

B4 (2743

Carss boo, Ay SP0H»
3. mchW“"“\

CERTIFIED NO.

INSURED ND.

above,
0 Authorized agent

..

Ve,

i
&
i

{

i
H
:

P L




1. z ad
g @ SENDER: Compkums 2 imm . siace on
E] -tk jﬁx 3[ @ SENDER: Com
811, The llowing service is requested (check on - Addm "‘32’ e m’ i TURN
» B/Sléow to whotn and datedelivered ... ....cnn.- 25¢ § v o e X8 O™ toecx o
_g [] Showia whoa, date, & address of delivery ..... 45¢ gi L SC/MHOWNS service is requested (check one).
% 0 RESTRICTED DELIVERY. ; } Show to whom and date delivered ............ 25¢
o Show to whom and date delivered . ......o.. o 85‘ < {7 Skowto whom; date, & address of delivery . ... 45¢
0 mlg? D vad address of defivery . .$1 05 S RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
w to whom, Show t6 whom and date'delivered . ....... ... 85¢
(reess}mwnmmsddxmmwdursqmd“h" ' | [ RESTRICTED DELIVERY. -
fees). ) Show to whom, date, and address of delivery . .$1.03

g;e)s shown-are in addition to postage charges and other

2. ARTICLE A
?RESS!D&”
/?o Lo 24 wil
M land, TX 7970

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION: .
REGISTERED NO. } CERTIFIED NO. I INSURED NO.

768709

(Always cbtain signature of sddresees or agent)
I have received the article described above.

SIGNATURE m w agent |

“"ﬂ&‘ff"ﬁ"ig;g ﬁ/ oy
s—auon:ss (Complete enly if req ' §‘ "y

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: Tot-erenx's

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED,
LSt Se cf Tmas U'ACI‘A(’FQMJ
G buroford /- /Ucrrfd

/’ e Dr »e/ 37
auer £82.20,..
3. ARTICLE DESCRIPI’ION

) i
REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO. | INSUR‘ED.N_O.

7480

(Always obtain W of addresses of agﬂ\o
1 have received the article described above.
GI\GNATURE 0 Addressce O Authorized agent
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OPERATING AGREEMENT

1

2

3 THIS AGREEMENT, entered into by and between _Adams Exploration Company

4 , hereinafter designated and

5 referred to as “Operator”, and the signatory party or parties other than Operator, sometimes heremafter

6 referred to individually herein as “Non-Cperator”, and collectively as “Non-Operators”,

7 .
8 WITNESSETH: :
9 :
10 WHEREAS, the parties to this agreement are owners of oil and gas leases and/or oil and gas in- ’
11 terests in the land identified in Exhikit “A”, and the parties hereto have reached an agreement o explore ;
12 and develop these leases and/or oil and gas interests for the production of oil and gas to the extent and

13 as hereinafter provided:

14

15 NOW, THEREFORE, it js agreed as follows:

16 ,

17 ARTICLE 1. : :
18 DEFINITIONS . '
19
20 As used in this agreement, the following words and terms shall have the meanings here ascribed ;
21 to them: ‘
22 A. The term “oil and gas” shall mean 6il, gas, casinghead gas, gas condénsate, and all other liquid !
23 or gaseous hydrocarbons and other marketable substances produced therewith, unless an intent to !
24 limit the inchisiveness of this term 'is specifically stated.
25 ' B. The terms “oil and ‘gas lease”, ‘lease” and “leasehold” shall mean the oil and gas leases cov- s . .
26  ering tracts of Jarid lying within the Contract Area which aré owned by the parties to this agreement. i ‘.
27 C. The term “oil and gas interests” shall mean unleased fee and mineral interests in fracts of !
28 land lying within the Contract Area which are” owned by ‘partiés to this agreement.
29 D. The term “Contract Area” shall mean all of the lands, oil and gas leasehold interests and oil
30 and gas interests intended to be developed and-operated for oil and gas purposes under this agreement. {
31 " Such lands, oil and gas leasehold interests and oil-and gas interests are described in Exhibit “A”.
32 E. The term “drilling unit” shall mean the area flxed for the drilling of one well by ‘order or rule
33 of any state or. féderal body havmg authority. If a dnnmg unit is not fixed by any such ¥ule or order, !
34 a dnlhng unit shall be the drilling unit as established by the pattern of drilling in the Contract Area !
35 or as fixed by express agreement of ‘the I)nllmg Parties. :
36 F. The term “drillsite” shall mean the oil and gas lease or inlerest on whlch a proposed we]l is to {
37 be located. , _ : ) 7 i
38 G. The terms “Drilling Pazty" and “Consenting Pasty” shall mean a parly who agrees to join in
39 and pay its share of the cost of ‘any operation condticted under the provisions of this agreement.
40 H. The terms “Non= Dnllmg Party"” and “Non-Consenting - Party” shall mean a party who elects
41 not to participate in a proposed operation.
42
43 Unless ‘the context otherwise clearly indicates;, words used in the singular include the plura);, the
44  plural includes the singular, and the neuter gender includes the masculine and the feminine.
45 » :
46 ARTICLE 1I. :
47 EXHIBITS :
48 o
49 The following exhibits, as indicated below and attached hereto, are incorporated in and made a !
50  part hereof: { .
51 [§ A. Exhibit "A”, shall include the following irformation: \ ' . :
52 (1) Identification of lands subject - to’ agreement , f
53 (2) Restrictions, if any, as to depths or formations, ' ' ‘
54 (3) Percentages or fracuonal ‘interests of parties to this agreement,
55 (4) Oil and gas leases and/or oil and gas interests sub]ect o this agreement,
56 (5) Addresses of parties for nolice purposes.
57 (J B. Exhibit “B", Form of Lease. i
58 [¥ C. Exhidbit “C", Accouniing Procedure. , ;
59 [R D. Exhibit “D", Insurance. ‘ .
€0 (3 E. Exhibit “E", Gas Balancing Agreement. pgual Employment Oggortunity Provision
61 [ F. Exhibit “F",
62 X G. Exhibit “G", Relationship of the Parties and Tax Prov151ons.
63 1f any provision of any exhibit, except Exhibit “E", is inconsistent with any provision contained
64 in the body of this agreeément, the provisions in the body of this agreement shall prevail,
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ARTICLE YIL
INTERESTS OF PARTIES ;

A, Oijl and Gas Inferests:

If any party owns an unleased oil and gas interest in the Coniract Area, that ‘interest’ shall be
treated for the purpose of this agreement and during the term hereof as if it were a leased interest
under the form of oil and gas lease attached as Exhibit "B"™. As to such interest, the owner shall re-
ceive royally on production as preseribed in the form of oi) and gas lease attached hereto as Exhibit
“B", Such party shall, however, be subject to all of the provisions of this agreement relatihg 1o lessees,
to the extent that it owns the lessee interest.

B. Interest of Parties in Cosls and Production:

’ Exhibit “A" lists all of the parties and their respective percentage or fractional interests under ihis,\

agreement. Unless changed by other provisions, all costs and liabilities incurred in operations under
this agreement shall be borne and paid, and all equipment and material acquired in operations on the
Contract Area shall be owned by the parties as their interests are shown in Exhibit “A”. Al produc-
tion of oil and gas from thé Contract Area, subject to the payment of lessor’s royalties which will be
borne by the Joint Account, shall also be owned by the parties in the same manner during the term
hereof; provided, however, this shal) not be deemed an assignment or cross-assignment of mterests cov-

ered hereby.

ARTICLE 1V.
TITLES

A. Title Examination:

Title examination shall’ be made on the drillsile of any proposed well prior to commencement of
dnlhng operations or, if the Drilling Parties so request, title examination shall be made on the leases

"and/or oil and gas interests included, or planned to be included, in the drilling unit around such well.

The opxmon will include the ownership of the working mterest minerals, - yoyally, overriding rayalty
and producuon payments under the applicable leases. “At the lime a Wéll is proposed, each. party con-
tribuling leases and/or o0il and gas interests to the drillsite, or to be mc]uded in such drxllmg uhit, shall
furnish to Operator all abstracts (including Federal Lease Status Reporis), tille opinions, title papers
and curative material in its possession free of charge. -All such information not in the possession of or
made available to Operator by the parties, but necessary for the examination:of title, shall be obtained
by Operator. “Operator shall cause ti{le to be examined by attorneys on its staff or by outside attorneys.
Copies of all title opinions shall be furnished to each party hereto. The cost incurred by Operator in
this title progi'am shall be borne as follows:

O OQ' tion Na. 1: Costs incurred by Operator in procuring abstracts and title examination (including
preliminary, supplemental, shut-in- gas royalty opinions and division order litle opinions) shall be a
part ‘of the administrative overhead as provided in Exhibit “C,” and shall not be a direcl charge, whether

performed by Operator's staff attorneys or by outside attorneys.:

] Option No. 2: Costs incurred by Operator in procuring abstracis and fees paid ouiside attorneys
for title examination’ (including preliminary, supplemental;, shut-in gas royaity opinions and division
order ftitle opinions) shall be borne by the Drilling Parties:in ‘the proportion that the inierest ‘of each
Drilling Parly bears 10 the total interest of all Drilling Parties as such interests appear in Exhibit “A".
Operator shall make no charge for services rendered by ils slaff atlorneys or other personnel in the
performance of the above functions.

Each partv shall be responsible for securing curative matler and pooling amendments or agreements
required in connection with leases or oil and gas interests contributed by such parly. The Operator shall be
responsible for the preparation and recording of Pooling Designations or Declarations as wel) as the
conduel of hearings before GO\m nmental Agencies for the securing of spacing or pooling orders. This
shall nol preveni any party from appearing on ils own behalf ot any such hearing.

No well shall be drilled on the Contract Area until after (1) the title to the drillsite or deilling unit
has been examined as above provided, and (2) the {itle has been approved by the examining attorney or
title has been accepted by all of the parlies who ave to participale in the drilling of ‘the wel).,

B. Loss of Title:

1. Eallure of_Tit Titde: Should any oil and gas interest or Jease, or interest therein, be lost through
fuilure of (Hle, which loss pesilts in a reduction” of HeTest from that shown on Exhibit “A", thixs upree-
ment, nevertheless, shall continue in foree us to all vemaining oil and gas leases and interests, and
(1) The party whose ol and gax Jease o interest is affeeted by the title failtee shall bear ulone
the entive loss wud B shall not be entitled 10 recover-from Opevator or the other partics any development
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or operating costs which it may have theretofore paid, but there shall be no monetary lizbility on iis
part to the other parties hereto for drilling, development, operating or other similar costs by reason of
such title failure; and »

(b) There shall be no retroaclive adjustment of expenses incurred or revenues received from the
operartion of the interest which has_ been lost, but the interests of the parties shall be revised on,an acre-
age basis, as of the time it is determined finally that title failure has occurred, so that the ihterest of
the party whose lease or interest is affected by the title failure will thereafter be reduced in the Contract
Area by the amount of the inierest lost; and

(¢) If the proportionate interest of the other parties hereto in any producing well theretofore drilled
on the Contract Area is increased by reason of the title failure, the party whose title has failed shall
receive the proceeds aitiibutable to the increase in such interests (less cosis and burdens altributable

“thereto) until it has been reimbursed for unrecovered costs paid by it in conncetion with such well;

and ,
{d) Should any person not a party to this agreement, who is determined to be the owner of any in-

terest in the title which has failed, pay in any manner any part of the cost of operation, development,
or equipment, such amount shall be paid to the party or parties who bore the costs which are so refund-

ed; and
{e} Any liability to account to a third party for prior production of oi) and gas which arises by

" reason of title failure shall be borne by the parly or parties in the same proportions in which they shared

in such prior production; and

(f) No charge shall be made to the joint account for legal expenses, fees or salaries, in connection
with the defense of the interest claimed by any party hereto, it being the intention of the parties
hereto that each shall defend title {0 its interest and bear all expenses in connection therewith,

2. Loss by Non-Payment or Erroneous Payment of Amount Due: If, through mistake or oversight,
any rental, shut-in well payment, minimum royalty or roya]ty' payment, is not paid or is erroneously
paid, and as a result a lease or intérest therein terminates, there shall be no monetary liability against
the party who failed to make such payment. Unless the party who failed to make the required payment
secures a new lease covering the same interest within ninety (90) days from the discovery of the fail-
ure fo make proper payment, which acquisition will not be subject to Article VIII.B., the interests. of
the parties shall be revised on an acreage basis, effective as of the dale of fermination of the lease in-
volved, and the party who failed to make proper payment will no longer be credited with an interest in
the Contract Area on account of ownership of the lease or intérest which: has terminated. In- the event
the party who failed to make the required paymcui shall ilot have beén fully reimburséd, at the time of
the Jloss, from the proceeds of the sale of oil and gas attributable to the lost interest, calculated on an
acreage basis, for the development and operating costs theretofore paid on account of such interest, it
shall be reimbursed for unrecovered actual costs theretofore paid by it (but not for its share of the
cosl of any dry hole previously drilled or wells previously abandoned) from so much of the following
as is necessary to effect reimbursement: »

(a) Proceeds of oil and gas, less operating expenses, theretofore accrued to the credit of the lost
interest, on an acreage basis, up to the amount of unrecovered costs;

{b) Procecds, less operating expenses, thereafter accrued attributable to the los! interest on an
acreage basis, of that portion of oil and gas thereafter produced and marketed (excluding production
from any wells thereafter drilled) which, in the absence of such lease termination; would be attributable
{o the lost interest on an acreage basis, up to lhe{,amou‘nl of unrccovered cosls, the proceeds of said
portion of the oil and gas to be contributed by the other parties in proportion to their respective in-
terests; and

(c) Any monies, up to the amount of ‘unrecovered costs, that may be paid by any party who is, or
becomes, the owner of .the interest lost, for the pnvnlege of participating in the Contract Area or be-
coming a parly {o this agreement.

3. Other Losses: All losses incurred, other than those set forth in Articles 1V.B.1. and IV.B.2.
above, shall not be considered failure of title but shall be joint losses and shall be boine by all pariies
in proportion (o their interests, There shall be no read)ustment of interests in the remaining portion of

the Contract Area.

ARTICLE V,
OPERATOR

A. DESIGNATION AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF OPERATOR:

Adams Exploration Company shall be the
Operater of the Contract Area, and shall conduct and direct and have full control of all operations on
the Confract Arca as permitted and required by, and within the limits of, tliis agreement. It shall con-
duct all such operations in a pood and workmanlike manner, but it shall have no liability as Operator
to the other parties for losses sustpined or dabilities incurred, excdept such as may vesull from gross
negligence or willful misconduct,
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B. Resignatlon or Removal of Operator and Selection of Successor:

1. Resignation or Removal of Operator; Operator may resign at any time by giving written notice
thereof to Non-Operators. 1f Operator terminates its legal existence, no longer owns an interest in the
Contract Area, or is no longer capable of serving as Operator, it shall cease 1o be Operafor without any
action by Non-Operator, except the seleclion of a successor. Operator may be rémoved if ‘it fails or
refuses to carry out ils dulies hereunder, or becomes insolveni, bankrupt or is placed in receivership,
by the affirmative vote of two (2) or more Nen-Operators owning a majorily inferest based on owner-
ship as shown on Exhibit “A”, and not on the number of parties remaining after excluding the voting
interest of Operator. Such Tresignation or removal shall not become effective until 7:00 o'clock A.M.
on the first day of the calendar month following the expiration of ninety (90) days after the giving of
notice of resignation by Operator or action by the Non-Operators to rémove Operator, unless a successor
Operator has been selected and assumes the duties of Operator at an earlier date. Operator, after effect-
jive date of resignation or removal, shall be bound by the terms hereof as a Non-Operator. A chénge of
a corporate name or structure of Operator or transfer of Operator’s interest to any single subsidiary,
parent or successor corporation shall not be the basis for removal of Operator.

2. Selection of Successor Operator: - Upon ‘the resignation or removal of Operator, a successor Op-
erator shall be selected by the Parties. The successor Operator shall be selected from the pariies owning
an interest in the Contract Area at the time such successor Operator is selected. 1f the Operator that
is removed fails to vole or voles only to succeed itself, the successor Operator shall be selected by the
affirmative vote of two:(2) or more parties owning a majorily interest based on ownership as shown
on Exhibit “A", and not on the number of parties remaining after excluding the voting interest of the
Operator that was removed.

C. Ewmployees:

The number of employees used by Operalor in conducting operations hereunder, their selection,
and the hours of labor and the compensation for services performed, shall be determined by Operator,
and all such employees shall be the employees of Operator.

D. Drilling Contracts:

All wells drilled on the Contract Area shall be drilled on a competitive contract basis at the usual
rates prevailing in the area. If it so desires, Operator may employ its own tools and equiprient in the
drilling of wells, bul its charges therefor shall not exceed the prevailing rates in the area and the rate
of such charges shall be agreed upon by {he parties in writing before drilling operations are com-
menced, and such work shall be performed by Operator under the same terms and conditions as are
customary and usual in the area in contracts of independent contractors who are doing work of a sim-

ilar nature,

; ARTICLE VI.
DRILLING AND DEVELOPMENT

A. Initial Well:

On or before the_ 25th day of _October .1 919 Operator shall commence the drill-

ing of a well for oil and gas at the following location:

a legal locata.on in the N/2 Sec., 15, T-24-S, R-28-E,
NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexzco

and shall thereafter continue the drilling of the well with due diligence to a depth

sufticient to test the Morrow formation expected to be
encountered at approximately 13,200 feet subsurface

unless granite or other practically impenetrable substance or condition in the hole, which renders
further drilling Smpractical, is encounlered at u lesser depth, or unless all parties agree to complete or
abandon the well at a Jesser depth.

Operator shall make reasonable tests of all formations encountered during drilling which gwe in-
dication of containing oil and gas in quantities sufficient to {est, unless this agreement shall be limited
in its application 10 a speeific’ formation o formations, in which cvent Opcrator shall be 1oquhcd to

flost only the formation or formations to which this aprecment may apply.

If, in Operator's judgment, the well will not produice oil or pas in payving qu.mlnuw ang U wishes
to pligg and abandon the well as « dry hele, it shall first seeure the vonsent of all parties and shall
pligy d abiasdon sione as provided in Avtiele VEEL hereof.,

P
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B. Subscquent Operations:

1. Proposed Operations: Should any party hercto desire to' drill any well an the Contract Area
other than the well provided for in Article VI.A., or to rewsik, deepen or plug back a dry hole drilled
at the joint expense of all parties or a well jointly owned by all the parties and not then producmg
in paying quantities, the parly desiring to drill, rework, deepen or plug back such a well shall give the
other parties written notice of the proposed operation, specifying th3 work to be performeéd, the loca-
tion, proposed depth, objective formation and the estimated cost of the operation. The parties receiv-
ing such a notice shall have thirty (30) days after receipt of the notice within which to notify the
parties wishing to do the work whether they elect to participate in the cost of the proposed operation.
If a drilling rig is on location, notice of proposal to rework, plug back or drill deeper may be ‘given
by telephone and the response ‘period ‘shall be hmlted to forty-eight (48) hours, exc]uswe of Saturday
Sunday or legal holidays. Failure of a party receiving ‘such notice to reply within the per:od above fixed
shall constitute an election by that party not to participate in the cost of the proposed operation. Any
riotice ‘or response given by telephone shall be promptly confirmed in writing.

2. Operations by Less than All Parties: If any party receiving such notice as provided in Article
VI1.B.1. or VLE.l. elects not to participate in the proposed operation, then, in order to be entitled to
the benefits of this article, the party or parties givi“ng"ihe notice and such other parties as shall elect
to participate in ‘the operation shall, within sixty (60) days after the expiration of the notice period of
thirty (30) days (or as promptly as possible after the expiration of the forty-cight (48) hour period
where 'the drilling rig is on location, as the case may be) actually commence work on the proposed
operatlon and complete lt with due dnlgence Operator shall perform a)l work for the account of the

erator is a Non- Consentmg Party, the Consenting Parties shall either: (a) reguest Operator to perform
the work required by such proposed operation for the account of the Consenting Parties, or (b) desig-
nate ‘one (1) of the Consenting Parties as Operator to perform such’ work. Consenting Parties, when
conductmg opérations on the Contract Arca pursuant to this Article VI.B.2., shall comply with al) terms

and conditions of this agreement.

1f less-than all parties approve any proposed operation, the proposing party, immediately after the
expiration of the applicable notice period, shall advise the Consenting Parties of (a) the tota) interest
of the parties approving such operation, and (b) its recommendation as to whetiher the Consentmg Par-
ties should praceed with the operation as ‘proposed. Each Consenting Party, within forty-eight’ ‘(48)
hours (exclusive of Saturday, Sunday or legal holidays) after recelpt of such notice, shall advise the
proposing party of its desire to (a) limit parhcnpahon 1o such party’s interest as shown on Exhibit “A",
or (b) carry its proportionate part of Non- Consentmg Parties’ interest. The proposing party, at its
election, may withdraw such proposa) if there is insufficient participation, and shall promptly notify

all parties of 'such decision.

The entire cost and risk of conducting such operations"shall be borne by the Consenting Parties in
the proportions they have elected to bear same under the terms of the preceding paragraph. Consenting
Partivs shall keep the leasehold estates involved in such opeérations free and clear of all liens and
encumbrances of every kind created by or arising from the opcrahons of the Consenting Parties. If such
an operation results in a dry hole, the Consenting Parties shall plug and abandon the well at “their sole
cost, risk and expense. .If any well drilled, reworked, deepened or plugged back under the provisions
of this Article results in a producer of oil and/or gas in paying quantities, the Consenting Parties shall
complete and’ equ\p “the well {o produce at then‘ sole cost and risk, and the well shall then be {urned
over to Opexator and shall be ‘operated by it at the expense and for the account of the Consenting Parties,
Upon commencement of operations for the drilling, reworking, deepening or’ pluggmd back ‘of any such
well by Consenting Parties in accordance with the provisions of this Article, cach Non-Consenting Party

.shall be deemed to have relinquished to Consenting Partics, and the Ctmsentmg Partics shall ‘own and

be entitled to receive, in proportion lo their respechve interests, al) of such Non- Consentmg Party's
interest in the well and share of productlon therefrom until the proceods of the sale of such share,
calculated at the well, or market value thercof if such share is not“sold (after deducling production
taxes, royalty, overriding 7oyally and other interests existing on the effective date hercof, payable out of
or micastred by the production from such well dceruing with respeet to. such interest until it reverts)
shall equal the total of the following:

(a) 100% of cach such Non-Consenting Party's share of the cost of any newly acquired ‘surface
equipment beyond the wellhead connections (including, but not limited to, stock tanks, separators,
treaters, pumping cquipment and piping), plus 100% of cach such Non-Consenting Party's share of the
cost of operation of the well commencing with first production and contiiting until cach such Non-
Consenting Party’s rellnquishod interest shall revert to it under other prowsion': of this Article, it being
agreed that cach Non-Consenting Party’s share of such costs and equipment will De that interest which
wotdd have been chargcable o cach Non-Consenting Party hod it participated in the well from the be-
ginning of the operation; and

(b) 300 of that ‘portion of the costz und expenses - of (Inllih)‘: Teworking, deepening, or*nlnwmp’

back, testing and comploting, after deducting any cash contifliinions reecived under Articke VILC., and

r
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300% of that portion of the cost of newly acquired equipment in the well (to and including the well-
head connections), which would have been chargeable to su¢ch Non-Consenting Party if it had partici-

pated therein.

Gas production attributable to any Non - Consenting Party’s relinquishead interest upon such Party's
election, shall be sold to ils purchaser, if available, under the terms of ils existing gas sales con-
tract. Such Non - Consenting Party shall direct its purchaser to remit the proceeds recewable from
such sale direct to the Consenting Parhcs until the amounts prowded for in this Article are recov-
ered from the Non - Consenting Party's” relinquished interest. If such Non - Consenting Party has not
contracted for sale of its gas at the time such gas is available for delivery, or has not made the elec-
tion as provided above, the Consenting Parties shall own and be entitled to receive and sell such Nor-
Consenting Party’s share of gas as hereinabove provided during the recoupment period.

During the period of time Consenting Parties are entitled 10 reccive Non-Consenting Party's share
of production, or the proceeds therefrom, Consenling Parties shall be responsible for the payment of
all production, severance, gathering and other taxes, and all royally, overriding royalty and other
burdens applicable to Non-Consenting Party’s share of production.

In the case of any reworking, plugging back or deeper drilling opération, the Consentiig Parties shall
be permitied to use, free of cost, all casing, tubing and other equipment in the well, but the ownership of
all such equipment shall remain unchanged; and upon abandonment of a well after such reworking,
plugging back or deeper drilling, the Consenting Parties shall account for all such equipment to the
owners thereof, with each pariy-receiving its proportionate part in kind or in  value, less cost of

salvage.

Within snxty (60) days after the completion ‘of ary operation under this Article, the party con-
ducting ‘the ‘opérations ‘for the Consenting Parties shall furnish each Non- Consentmg Party with an in-
ventory of the equipment in and connected {o the well,"and an itemized statement of the cost of drilling,
deepening, plugging back, testing, completing, and equipping the well for production; or; at its option,
the operating party, in lieu of an itemized statement of siich ¢osts of operation, may submit a detailed
statement of monthly bxllmgs Each month thereafter, during the time the Consenting Parlies are being
réimbursed as providéd above, the Party conducting the operations for the Consenting Parties shall furn-
ish the Non-Consenting  Parties with an itemized statement of all costs and liabilities incurred in the
operatlon of the well, together with a statement of the quantity of oil and gas produced from it and the
amount of proceeds realized from the sale of the well’'s working interest production during the preceding
month. In determining the quantity of oil and gas produced during “any month, Consenting Parties
shall use industry accepted meéthods such as, but not limited to, melering or periodic well tests. Any
amount realized from the sale or other disposition of equipment newly acquired in connection with any
such:operation which would have been owhed by a Non-Consenting Party had it participated therein
shall be eredited against the total unreturned costs of the work done and of the equipment purchased,
in determining whén the interest of such Non-Consenting Party shall reverl to it as above provided;
and if there is a credit balance, it shall be paid to such’ Non-Consenting party.

If and when' the Consenting Parties recover from a Non- Consenting Parly's ' retinquished interest
the amounts provided for above, the rehnqmshed interests of such Non-Consenting Party shall auto-
matically revert to it, and, from and after such reversion, such Non-Consenting Parly shall own the same
interest in such well, the material and eguipment in or ‘pertaining thereto, and the production there-
from as such Non-Consenting Party would have been entitled to had il participated in the drilling,
reworking, deepening or plugging back of said well. Thereafter, such Non-Consenting Party shall be
charged with and shall pay ils proportionate part of the further costs of the operation of said well in
accordance with the terms of this agreemenl and the Accounting Procedure, attached hereto.

Notwithstanding the prowsnons of this Article VI.B.2, il is agreed that without the mutual consent
of all parties; no wells shall” be completed in or produced from a source of supply from ‘which a wel
Jocated elsewhere on the Contract Area is producing, unless such well conforms to the then-existing

well spacing pattern for such source of supply.

. The provisions of this Article shall have no application whatsoevér to the drilling of the. iinitial
well described in ‘Article VLA, except (a) when Option 2, Arlicle “VILD.1,, has been selected, ror “(b)
to the rewoiking, deepening and plugging back of such initial well,” if such well is or thereaﬂer shall
prove 1o be a dry hole or non-commercial well, after having been drilled to the depth specificd in Article

VLA,
C. Right to Take Production in Kind: ‘ -

Each party shall have the right to take in kind or separately: dispose of ils proportionate share of
all oi) and pas produced from the Contract Avea, exclusive of production which may be used. in de-
velopment and ‘producing operations and in’ preparving and tretiting ol for mar koling purposes and
production univeidadbly Jost.  Any extra exponditure incirred in e aking i kind or sepmide dispo-
sition by any party of its proportionate sharve of the production shall 'be borne by such porty. Auy
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party taking its share of production in kind shall be required to pay for only its proportionate share
of such part of Operator's surface facilities which it uses,

Each party shall execute such division orders and contracts as may be necessar‘y‘ for the sale of jts
interest in production from the Contract Area, and, except as provided in Article VII.B.,, shall be ,ent:tled
to receive payment direct from the purchaser thercof for its share of all production.

In the event any party shall fail to make the arrangements necessary to take in kind or separately
dispose of its proportionate share of the oil and gas produced from the Contract Area, Operator shall have
the right, subject to the revocation at will by the party owning it, but not the obhgatlon to purchase such
oil and gas or sell it to others at any time and from time to time, for the account of the non- -taking
party at the best price obtainable in the area for such production. Any such purchase or sale by Op-
erator shall be subject always to the’ rlght of the owner of the production’ to exercise at any time its
right to take in kind, or separately dispose of, its share of all oil and gas not previously delivered to a
purchaser. . Any purchase or sale by Operator of any other party’s share of oil and gas shall be only for
such reasonable periods of time as are consistent with the minimum: needs of the mdustry under the
particular circumstances, but in no event-for a period in excess of one (1) year. Notw:thstandmg the
foregoing, Operator shall not make a sale, including one into interstate commerce, of any other party’s
share of gas production without first giving such other party thirty (30) days notice of such intended

sale.

In the event oné or more parties’. separate dispositioh of its share of the gas causes split-stream de-
lveries ‘to separate pipelines and/or deliveries which on a day-to-day basis for any reason are not
exactly equal to a party’s respective proportionate share of total gas salés 1o be allocated to it, the
balaﬁcing or accounting between the respective accounts of the parties shall be in accordance with
any Gas Balancing "Agreement between the parties hereto, whethnr such Agrecment is attached as
Exhibit “E”, or is a separate Agreement

D. Access to Contract Area and:-Information:

Each party shall have access to the Contract Area at- all reasonable times, at its sole risk to inspect
or observe operations, and shall have access at reasonable times to information pertaining to the de-
velopment or operat:on thereof, including Operatoi's books and records relatmg thereto. Operator, upon
request, shall furnish each of ‘he other parties with copies of ‘all forms or reports filed with govern-
mental agencies, daily dnllmg reports, well logs, tank tables, daily gauge and run tickets and reports
of stock on hand at the first of each month, and shall make available samples of any cores or cuttings
taken from any well drilled on the Contract Area. The cost of gathering and furnishing:information to
Non-Opérator, other than that specified above, shall be charged to the Non-Operator that requests the

information.
E. Abandonment of Wells:

1. Abandonment of Dry Holes: Excepl for any well drilled pursuant to Article VI.B.2., any well
which has been drilléd under the terms of this agreement and is proposed to be completed as a dry hole
shall not be plugged and abandoned without the consent of all parties. Should Operator, after diligent
effort, be unable to contact any party; or should any party fail to reply within forty-eight (48) hours
(exclusive of Sat’u»rday, Sunday or legal holidays) after receipl of notice of the proposal to plug and
abandon such well, such party shall be deemed to have consented to the proposed abandonment. Al
such wells shall’ be plugged and abandoned'in accordance with applicable regulations and at the cost,
risk and expense of the parties who parhcxpated in the cost'of drilling of such well. Any party who ob-
jects to the plugging and abandoning siich well shall have the right to take over the well and conduct
further operations in search of oil and/or gas subject {0 the prowslons of Article VI.B.

2. Abandonment of Wells that have Produced: Except for -any well which has been drilled or re-
worked pursuant to Article VI.B.2. hereof for which the Consentmg Parties have not been fully reim-
bursed as therein provided, any well which has been completed. as a producer shall not be plugged and
abandoned without the consént of all parties. If all parties consent to such abandonment; the well shall
be plugged and abandoned in accordance with applicable regulations and at the cost, risk and expense
of all the parhes hereto. If, within thirty (30) days afier receipt of notice of the proposed abandonment
of such well, all parties do not agree to the abandonment of any well, those wishing to continue its op-
eration shall tender to each of the other parties its proportionate share of the value of the well's salvable
material and equipment, delermined in accordance ‘with the provisions of Exhibit “C", less the estimated
cost of salvaging und the estnmaled cost of plugging and abandoning Each abandoning pnrt\' ,shall
assign 1o the non- abandomng parties, without warr anty, express or ‘implied, as to title or os 1o qunmily
quality, or fitness for use of the cquipment’ and material, all"af itg fnterest in (e well '\ndachtcd cquip-

~-ment, together with its interest in” the leaschold estate as to, but only as to, the inters: ol or intervals of the

formation or formations then open 1o production. If the interest of the abandoning party is or includes
an o) and pas interest, such party shall exceule and delivier 10 the noncabandoning party or parties an
ail and gos lease, limited to the interval or inteivals of the formation o formations then open 1o produe-
lmn. for @ term of one year and so long thereafter as ofl and~or jius iv produced fram the interval ar inter-

7.
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vals qf the formation or formations covered thereby, such lease {o be on the form attached as Exhibit
“B". The assignments or leases so limited shall encompass the “drilling unit” upon which -the well is
Jocaled. The payments by, and the assignments or Jeases to, the assignees shall be ‘in a ratio based upon
the relationship of their respective percentages of participation in the Contract -Area to the aggregaie of
the percenlages of participation in the Contract Area of all assignees. There shall be po réadjus!menl
of interest in the remaining portion of the Contract Area. ' !

Thereafter, abandoning parties shall have no further responsibility, liability, or interest in the op-
eration of or production from the well in the interval or intervals then open other than the royalties
retained in any lease made under the terms of this Article. Upon request, Operator shall continue to
operate the assigned well for the account of the non-abandoning parties at the rates and charges. con-
templated by this agreement, plus any additional cost and charges which may arisé as the result of

the separate ownership of the assignied well.

- A ARTICLE VIL
EXPENDITURES AND LIABILITY OF PARTIES

A, Liability of Parties:

The liability of the parties shall be several, nol joint or collective. Each party shall be responsible
only for its obligations; and shall be liable on)y for its proportionate share of the ¢osts of developing
and operating the Contract Area. "Accordingly, the liens granted among the parties in Article VILB. are
given to secure only the debts of each severany It is not the intefition of the parties to create, nor shall
this agreement be construed as ¢reating, a mining or other partnership or association, or to render the

parties liable as partners.
B. Liens and Payment Defaults:

Each Non-Operator grants to Operator a lien upon its oil and gas rights'in the Contract Area, and a
security ‘interest in its share of oil and/or gas wheén extractéd and its interest in all equipment, to secure
payment of its share of expense, together with interest thereon at the rate provided in the Accounting
Procedure attached hereto as Exhibit “C”. To the extent:that-Operator has a security interest under the
Uniform Commercial Code of the State, Operator shall be entitled 1o exercise the rights and remedies
of a secured party under the Code. The bringing of a suit and the obtaining of judgment by Operator
for the secured indebtedness shall not be deemed an election of remedies or otherwise affect the lien
rights or security interest as security for the payment thereof. In addition, upon default by any Non-
Operator in the payment of its share of expense, Operator shall have the right, without prejudice to
other rights or remedies, {o collect from the purchaser the proceeds from the sale of such Non-Operator’s
share of oil and/or gas until the amount owed by such Non-Operator, plus jnterest has been paid. Each
purchaser shall be entitled to rely upon Operator’s written 'statement concerning the amount of any de-
faull, Operator granis a like lien and securily interest to the Non-Operators {o secure payment of Op-

erator’s broportionate share of expense:

If any party fails or is unable 1o pay its share of expense within sixty (60) days after rendition of
a statement therefor by Operator, the non-defaulting parties, including Operator, shall, upon request by
Operator, pay the unpaid amount in the proportion that the interest of each siuch party bears to the in-
terest of all such parties. Each party so paying its share of the unpaid amount shall, {o obtain reimburse-
ment thereof. be subrogated fo the security rigﬁss described in the foregoing paragraph.

C. Payments and Accounting:

Except as herein otherwxse specificaliy provided; Operator shall'promptly pay and discharge expenses
incurred’ in the development and operation of the Contract Area ‘pursuant to 1his agreement and shall
charge cach of the parlies hereto with their respective proporlionate shares upon the expense basis pro-

“vided in the Accounting Procedure attached hereto as Exhibit “C". Operator shall keep an accurale

record of the joint account hercunder, showing expenses incurred and charges and credits made and
reccived,
Operator, at its election, shall have the right from time 1o lime 1o déemand and receive from the

other parties payment in advance of ‘their respective shares of the estimated amount of the expense 1o
be incurred in operations hereunder during the next succeeding month, which right may be exercised only

by submission to each such phrty of an itemized statement of such estimated expense, together with

an invoice for its share thereof. Each such statement and invoice for ‘the payment in advance‘of esti-
mated expense shall be submitted on or before the 20th day of the next preceding month. Each party
shnl) pay 1o Opcerator sts proportionnte share of such estimate within fifteen (15) dnys after such es-
timate and invoice is received. 3 any party fails 1o pay #1s shave of said estimate within said tme, the
amount duce shall bear interest as provided in Exhibit “C" unlil paid, Proper adjustment shull be
made monthly between advances and actual expense o the end thit cach parly shall bear and pay its
proportionnte share of actual expenses incurred, and no mose.
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D. Limitation of Expeanditures:

1. Drill or Deepen: Without the consent of all parties, no well shall be drilled or deepened, ex-
cept any well drilled or deepened pursuant to the provisions of Article VI.B.2, of thii Agreement, it being
understood that the consent to the drilling or deepening shall include: o ,

.

(3 Option No. 1: AN necessary expenditures for the drilling or deepening, testing, completing and
equipping of the well, including necessary tankage and/or surface facilities,

{X1 Option No. 2: All necessary expenditures for the drilling or deepening and testing of the well. When
such well has reached its authorized depth, and all tesis have been completed, Operator shall give im-
mediate notice te the Non-Operators who have the right to participate in the completion costs. The parties
receiving such notice shall have forty-eight (48) hours (exclusive of Satiirday, Sunday and lega! holi-
days) in which to elect to participate in the setting of casing and the completion attempt.” Such election,
when made, shall include consent to all necessary expenditures for the completing and equipping of such
well, including necessary tankage and/or surface facilities. Faijlure of any party receiving such notice
to reply within the period above fixed shall constitute an election by that party not to participate in
the cost of the completion attempt. If one or more; but less than all of the parties, elect to sel pipe and
to attempt a completion, the provisions of Article VI.B.2. hereof (the phrase ‘reworking, deepening or
plugging back” as contained in Article VIB 2. shall be deemed to include “completing”) shall apply to
the operations thereafter conducied by less than all parties.

2. ‘Rework or Plug Back: Without the consent of all parties, no well shall be reworked or: plugged
back except a well reworked or plugged back pursuant to the provisions of Article VLB.2. of this agree-
ment, it being understood that the consent to the reworking or plugging back of a well shall include
consent 1o all necessary expenditures in conducting such operations ‘and completing and equipping of
said well, including necessary tankage and/or surface facilities.

3. Other Operations: Operator shall not undertake any single project reasonably: estimated to:require
an expenditure in excess of_twenty-five thousand Dollars ($.25,000.00 )
except in connection with a well, the drilling, reworking, deepening, compleling, recompleting, or plug-
ging back of which has 'beenfpr‘eviously authorized by or pursuani to this agreement; provided, how-
ever, that, in case of explosion, fire, flood or other sudden emergency, whether of the same or different
nature, Operator may take such steps and incur such expenses as in its opinion are required to deal with
the emergency to safeguard life'and property but Operatar, as promptly as possible, shall report the emer-
gency to the other parties. If Qperator prepares “Authority for Expenditures” for its own' use,
Operator, upon request, shall furnish copies of its “Authority for Experniditures” for any single project
costing in excess of _Ten thousand - Dollars ($_10,000,00 ),

E. Royalties, Overriding Royalties and Other Payments:

Each party shall pay or deliver, or cause to be paid or ‘delivered, all rdyélﬁ'es to the exient of
the applicable fractiondue on its share of production and shall hold the other parties free

from any liability therefor. If the interest of any party in any oil and gas lease covered by this agree-
ment is subject 1o any royalty, overriding royalty, production payment, or other charge over and above
the aforesaid royally, such party shall assume and alone bear all such obhgahons and shall account
for or cause 1o be accounted for, such interest to the owners thereof. :

No party shall ever be responsible, on any price basis higher than the pnce received by such partiy,
to any other party's lessor or royally owner; ‘and if any such other party's )essor or royalty owner should
demand and receive setilemenis on a higher price basis, the party contributing such lease shall bear the
royalty burden insofar as such higher price is concerned.

F. Rentals, Shut-in Well Payments and Mininmium Royalfies:

Rentals, shut-in well payments and minimum royalties which may be required under the terms of
any lease shall be paid by the party or parties who subjected such lease 1o this agreement al its or their
expense. In the evenl two or more parhes own and have conlributed interests in the same lease (o this
agreement, such parties may designate one of such parties 10 make said payments for and on behalf of all
such parties. Any party may request, and shall be enfitled to receive, proper evidence of  all such pay-
ments.  In the event of failure 1o make proper payment of any rental, shut-in well payment or minimum
royally through mistake or oversight where such payment is required lo confinue the lease in force,
any loss which rcsul(s from such non-payment shall be borne in accordance with the provisions of Article

1v.B.2. ;

Operator shall notify Non-Operator of the anticipated completion of o shut-in gas well, or the shut-
tinj in oF relurn 1o proguction of a producing pas woell; ‘al least five (5) days (excluding Saturday, Sun-
day and holidays). or ‘ot the carvliest opportunity permitted by circumistances, prior to taking such action,
but assines no Jinbility for failure o do'so.  In the event of failuie by Operator 1o so notify Non-
Opetaitor, the Yoss of any lease contributed hereto by Non-Operator for failtve to make timely pavments

|
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of any shut-in well payment shall be borne jointly by the parties hereto under the provisions of Arlicle
1V.B3.

G. Taxes:

Beginning with the first calendar year afier the effective dale hereof, Operator shall render for ad
valorem taxation all property subject to this agreement which by law should be rendered for such
taxes, and it shall pay all such taxes assessed thereon before they become delinquent. Prior to the ren-
gition date, each Non-Operator shall furnish Operator information as {o burdens (to include, but not be
limited to, royalties, overriding royallies and production payments) on leases and oil and gas interests con-
tributed by stich Non-Operator. If the assessed valuation of any leasehold estate is reduced by reason of its
being subj‘e‘ct fo outistanding excess royalties, overriding royalties or production payments, the reduction in
ad valorém taxes reésulting therefrom shall inure to'the benefit of the owner or owners of such leasehold
estate, and Operator shall adjust the ¢harge to such owner or owners so as to reflect the benefit of such
reduction. Operator shall bill other parties for their proportionate share of all tax payments in the man-

ner provided in Exhibit “C”.

If Operator considers any tax assessment improper, Operator may, at'i’ts discretion, protest within
the time and manner prescribed by law, and prosecute the protest to a final determination, unless all
parlies agree to abandon’the protest prior fo final determination. During the pendency of administrative
or judicial  proceedings, Operator may elect to pay, under protest, all such taxes and any interest and
penalty. When any such protested assessment shall have beén finally determined, Operator shall pay

‘the tax for'the joint account, together with any interest and penalty acéxju;éd, and the total cost shall then

be assessed against the parties, and be paid by them, as provided in Exhibit “C”.

Each party shall pay or cause to be paid all production, severance, gathéring and other taxes im-
posed upon or with respect to the production or handlmg of such party’s share of oil and/or gas pro-
duced under the terms of this agreement.

H. Insurance;

At all times while operations are conducted hereunder, Operator shall comply with the Workmien's
Compensation Law of the State where the operations are being conducted; provided, however, that Op-
erator may be a self-insurer for liability under said compensation laws in which event the only charge
that shall be made to the joint account shall' be an amount eqmvalent to the premium which would have
been paid ‘had sué¢h insurance been obtained. Operator. shall also darry or provide insurance for the
benefit of the joint aceount of the parties as outliried in Exhibit “D”, attached to and made a part heréof.
Operator shall require all contractors engaged in Work on or for the Contract Area to comply with the
Workmen's Compensation Law of the State where the “operations are being conducted and to maintain

such other insuranc¢e as Operator may require.

In the event Automobile Public Liability Insurance is specified in said Exhibit “D", or subsequently
receives the approval of the parties, no ‘direct charge shall be made by Operator for premiums paid for
such insurance for Operator's fully owned automotive equipment.

) ~ARTICLE VIIL ~ »
ACQUISITION, MAINTENANCE OR TRANSFER OF INTEREST

A. Surrender of Leases:

The leases covéred by this agreement, insofar as they embrace acreage in the Contract Area, shall
not- be surrendered in whole or in part unless all parties consent thereto.

However, should any parly desire to surrénder its interest in any lease or in any portion thereof, and
other parties do not agree or consent thereto, the party desnrmg {0 surrender shal! assign, without express
or implied warranty of title, all of its'interest in such lease, or portion thereof; and any well material and
equipinent which may be Jocated thercon and any rights in production thereafter sccured, 10 the parties
not desiring to surrender it. If the interest of the assigning party includes an oi) and gas interest, the as-
signing party shall execute and deliver Lo the party or parlies not desiring fo surrender an oil and gas
lease covering such oil and gas intcrest for a term of oné year and so long lhereaflcr as oil and/or gas
is produced from the Jand covered lhclob\', such lease lo be on the form attached herelo ‘as Exhibit “B",
Upon such assignment, the assigning party shall be relieved from all obligatmns thiereafter accruing,
but not therelofore accrued; with réspect to the acreapge assigned and the operahon of any wcll therveon,
and the assigning party shaill have ne further interest in the lease assigned and its cquipment and pro-

“daction other than the royalties rétained in any lease made under the terms of this Atticle, The parties

assignee shaoll pay to the parly assignor the reasontiible s sulvape vilue of the atter's interest in any wells
and ¢quipment on the assigned Gereage, - The value of all material shall be® detedmined in-accordmice
with:the provisions of Exhibit “C™, less the estimated cost of salvaping and the estimiuted cost of plug-

ping and abandoning. 1 the assisnment §x in favor of ‘moré (hian“one party, the ossigned interest shadl

- 10 -
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be shared by the parties assignee in the proportions that the interest of each bears to the interest of all
parties assignee,

Any assignment or surrender made under this provision shall not reduce or change the assignor's or
surrendering parties' inlerest, as it was immediately before the assignment, in the balance of'the.Contract
Area; and the acreage assigned or surrendered, and subsequent operations thereon, shall not ‘thereafter
be subject to the terms and provisions of this agreement.

Beedbtnorvalondnioncion-oflonsons

shall be notified promptly, and shall have the right for a period of thirty (30) days following eipt
of such notice in which 1o elect to participate in the ownership of the renewal lease, insofg@®as such
lease affects lands within the Contract Area, by paying to the party who acquired it thei veral proper
proportionate shares of the acquisition cost allocated to that part of such lease withinfe Contract Area,
which shall be in proportion to the interests held at that time by the partiés in Yo Contract Area.

If some, but less than all, of the parties elect to participate in the g éfchase of a renewal lease, it
shall be owned by the parties who elect to participate therein, in a gefic based upon the relationship of
their respective percentage of parlicipation in the Contract Aps#f to the aggregate of the percentages
of participation in the Contract Area of all parties participgi#fg in the purchase of such renewal lease.
Any renewal lease in which less than all parties elect gBarticipate shall not be subject to this agreement.

Each party who participates in the purchag®of a renewal lease shall be given an assighment of its
proporfionate interest therein by the acquiysf party.

The provisions of this Article ghall apply to renewal leases whether they are for the entire inferest
covered by the expiring lease g¢”cover only a portion of its area or an interest therein. Any renewal lease
taken before thie éxpiratige#bf its predecessor lease, or taken or contracted for within six (6) months after
the expiration of the gisting lease shall be subject to this provision; but any lease taken or contracted
for more {han sp#{6) months after the expiration of an existing lease shall not be deemed a renewal
lease and s not be subject to the provisions of this agreement.

e provisions in this Article shall apply also and in like manner to extensions of oil and gas

C. Acreage or Cash Contributions:

While this agreement is in force; if any pérty contracts for a contribution of cash toward the drilling

‘of a well or any other operation on the Contract Area, such contribution shall be paid to the party who

conducted the drilling or othier operation and shall be applied by it against the cost of such drilling or
other operation. If the contribution be in the form of acreage, the party to whom the contribution ‘is
made shall promptly tender an assignment of the acrcage, without warranty  of -tille, to the Drilling
Parties in the proportions said Drilling Parties shared the cost of drilling the well. If all parties hereto
are Drilling Parties and accept such tender, such acreage shall become a part of the Contracl Area and
be governed by the provisions of this agreement. If less than all*parties hereto are Drilling Parties and
accept such tender, such acreage shall not become a part of the Contract Area. Each party shall prompt-
1y notify all other parties of all acreage or money contributions it may obtain in support of any wéll or
any other operation on. the Contract Area.

H any party contracts for any considerqtion relating to disposition of such party’s share of substances
produced hereunder, such consideration shall not be deemed a contribution as contemplated in ‘this

Article VIII.C.
D. Subsequentily Created Intorest:

Notwithstanding the provisions of Article VIILE. and VIILG., if any parly hereto shall, subsequent
to execuiion of this agreement, create an overriding royalty, production payment, or net proceeds inter-
est, which such interests are hereinafler referred to as “‘subsequently created interesl”, such subsequently
created interest shall be specifically made subject Lo all of the terms and provisions of this agreement, as

follows: .

1. !f non-consent operations are conducied pursuant 1o any ‘provision of this agreement, and the
parly conducling ‘such ‘operations beecomes entitled to receive the production aliributable to the interest
out of which the subscquently created interest is derived, such party thall rYeceive same free and clear
of such subscquently creafed interest. The party creating $ame shall bear and pay all such subsequently
created interests and shall’ indemnify and hold the other partics hereto free and harmless from any and
Wl Hability resulling therefrom.
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2. If the owner of the interest from which the subscequently created interest is derived (1) fails to
pay, when dug, its share of expenses chargeable hereunder, or (2) elects to abandon a well under pro-
visions of Article VLE. hereof, or (3) elects to surrender a lease under provisions of Arlicle VIILA.
hereof, the subsequently created interest shall be chargeable with the pro rata portion of all expenses
hereunder in {he same manner as if such inlerest were a working interest, -For pu'rpo‘ses of cpllecling
such chargeable expenses, the parly or parties who receive assignments as a resull of (2) or (3) above
.shall have the right to enforce all provisions of Article VIL.B. hercof against such subseguently created

interest.
E. Maintenance of Uniform Interest:

For the purpose of maintaining uniformity of ownership in the o0il and gas leasehold interests
covered by this agreement, and notwithstanding any other provisions to the contrary, no party shall
sell, encumber, transfer or make other disposition of its interest inthe leases embraced within the Con-
tract Area and in wells, equipment and production unless such disposition covers either:

1. the entire interest of the party in all leases and equipment and production; or
2. an equal undivided interest in all leases and equipﬁlent and production in the Contract Area.

Every such sale, ‘encumbrance, transfer or other disposition made by any party shall be made ex-
pressly subject to this agreement, and shall be made without prejudice to the right of the other parties.

If, at any time the interest of any party is divided among and owned by four oF more co-owners,
Operator, at its discretion, may re’q'ui'ré such co-owners 1o’ appoint a single trustee or agent with full
authority to receive notices, approve expenditures, receive billings for and approve and pay such party’s
share of the joint expenses, and to deal generally with, and with power to bind, the co-owners of such
parly's interests. within the scope of the operations embraced in this agreement; however, all such
co-owners shall ‘have the right to enter into and execute “all contracts or agreements for the disposition
of their respective shares of the oil and gas producéd_irom the Contract Area and they shall have the

right to receive, separately, payment of the sale proceeds hereof.

F. Waiver of Right to Partition:

If permitted by the laws of the state or stales in which the property covered hereby is located, each
party herelo”owiing an undivided interest in“the Contract Area waives any and all rights it may have
to partition and have sel aside to it in severalty its undivided interest therein.

' resi HeH bt . :

interests in the Contract Area, it shall prompily give written nofice 1o the other partles wj infor-
mation concerning its proposed sale, which shall include the nameé and address prospective pur-
chaser (whoe must be ready, willing and able to purchase), ‘the purchas ce, and all other terms of
the offer. The other parties shall then have an optional prior ri for a period of {en (10)- davs afier
receipt of the notice, to purchase on the same terms a nditions the interest which the other party
proposes tc sell; and, if this optional right i Tcised, the purchasing parties shall ‘share the pur-
chased ‘interest in the proportions t € interest of each’ bears to the total interest of all purchasing
parties. However, there sha 70 preferential right to purchase in those cases where any partly wishes
10 mortgage its in , or-1o dispose of its interests by merger, rebrganization, consolidation, or sale

nership or an association for profit between or among the parties 'here‘lo Noi“nhstandm ~ pro-
visions herein thal the rights and tiabilities hercunder are several and npt )oml or col re, or that this
agreement and “opcrations hercunder shall not cons!llulc a paitnership, if, fgi-#Tderal’ income tax ﬁmu
poses, this agreement and the operations hereunder are regarded as Finership, cach party hereby
affecled elects to be excluded from the application of all of t Tovisions of Stuibchapier “K", Chapter
1, Subtitle “A”, of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 _a<"permitled and autliorized Ly Scction 761 of
the Code and the regula!xom promulgated ther .- Operator is authorized and direcled Lo excecute on
bebblf “of ‘each party her eby affeeted cvidence of this election as may be requived by the Sceeretary
of -the Treasury of the United <or the chi-rnl‘lmui'nnl Révenue Service, inclading Npedifically, bt
not by ‘way of hmn." "0l of the veturny, statements, and {he daty required by Féderal Repinli-
tions 1761 Shoathere be any requirement that vacl party hmchv .\m'clvd Riv v fur(licr w\dmm‘ of
viieh “sueh p.nl\‘ shall execute sueh dociments and” fisnish sueh other evidiniee os miay be
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ARTICLE X.
CLAIMS AND LAWSUITS

Operator may seitle any single damage claim or suit arising from operations hereurider if the ex-
penditure does not exceed__ten thousand -« Dollars
($ 10,000.00 )} and if the payment is in complete settlement of such claim or suit. If the amount
required- foi settlement exceeds the above amount the parties hereto shall assume and take over the
further handling of the’'claim ‘or suit; unless such authority is delegated o Operator. All costs and ex-
pense ‘of handling, settling,‘ or otherwise discharging such claim or suit shall be at the jdint eXpénse
of the parties.” If a claim is made against any party or if any parly is sued on account of any matter
arising from operations hereiinder over which such individual has no control because of the rights given
Operator by this agreement, thé party shall immediately notify Operator, and the claim or suit shall
be treated as any other claim or suit involving operations hereunder.

ARTICLE XIL
FORCE MAJEURE

If any party is rendered unable, wholly or in part, by force majeure to carry out its obligations

"under this-agreement, other thar the obligation to make money payments, that party shall give to all

other parties prompt written notice of the force majeure with reasonably full particulars concerning it;
thereupon, the obligations of the party givihg the notice, so far as they are affected by the force majeure,
shall be suspended during, but no longer than, the continuance of the force majeure. The aifected party
shall use all reasonable diligence 1o remove the force majeure situation as quickly as practicable.

The requirement that any force majeure shall be remedied with all reasonable dispatch shall not
require-the settlement of strikes, lockouts, or other labor difficulty by the party involved, contrary to its
wishes; how all such difficulties shall be handled shall be entirely within the discretion of the party
concerned.

The term ‘“‘force majeure”, as here embloyed, shall mean an act of God, strike, lockout, or other
industrial disturbance, act of the public enemy, war, blockade, public riot, lighining, fire, storm, flood,
explosion, -governmental action; ‘governmental delay, restraint or inaction, unavailability of equipment,

_and any other cause, whether of the kind specifically enumerated above or otherwise, which is not

reasonably within the control of the party claiming suspension.

ARTICLE XII.
NOTICES

All notices authorized or required between the parties, and required by any of the provisions of
this .agreement, unless. otherwise specifically provided, shall be given in writing by’ United States mail
or Western Union telegram, postage or charges prepaid, or by’ teletype, and addressed to the party to
whom the notice is given at the addresses listed on Exhibit “A”. The originating notice given under any
provision-hereof shall-be deemed givép only ‘when received by the party to whom such notice is directeg,
and the time for such parly to give any notice in response thereto shall run from the date the originat-
ing notice. is received. The second or any responsive notice shall be deemed given when deposited in
the United States mail or with ‘the Western Union Telegraph Company, with postage or charges prepaid,
or when sent’ by teletype. Each party shall haveé the right to change its address at any {ime, and from
time to time, by giving written nolice hereof to all ‘other parties. .

ARTICLE XIII :
TERM OF AGREEMENT ’

This agreement shall remain in full force and effect as to'the oil and gas leases and/or oi] and gas in-
terests subjected hereto for the period of time selected below: provided, however, no party hereto shall
ever be construed as having any right, title or m\ercsl in or to any lease, or oil und gas mtercst con-
tributed by any other parly beyond the term of this agreement,

[} Option No. 1: So long as any of the oil and gas leases: subject to this agreement remain or are con-
tinued -in-force as 1o any part of the Contract Arex, whether by production, extension, renewal or other-
wise, und/or so long as ol mud/or pas production continues frony iy lease or ail and gas interest.
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54 22’ tion No. 2: In the event the well described in Article VI.A., or any subsequent well drilled

under any provision of this agreement, resulis in production of oil and/or gas in paying quantities, this .

agreement shall continue in force so long as any such well or wells produce, or are capable of produc-
tion, and for an additiona) period of _ 90 days from cessation of all production; provided, however,
if, prior to the expiration of such addifional period, one or more of the parties hereto are cngaged in
drilling or reworking a well or wells hereunder, this agreement shall continue in force until such op-
erations have been completed and if production results therefrom, this agreement shall continue in
force as provided herein. In the event the well described in Article VLA, or any subsequent well
drill‘ed hereundér, resulis in a dry hole, and no other well is producing, or capable of producing oil
and/or gas from the Contract Area, this agreement shall terminate unless drilling or reworking opera-
tions are commenced within ____ 90 days from the date of abandonment of said well,

It is agreed, however, that the termination of this agreement shall not relieve any party hereto from
any liability which has accrued or atfached prior to the date of such termination.

, ARTICLE XIV,
COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS

A. Laws, Regulations and Orders:

This agreemeht shall be subjéct to the conservation laws of the state in which the committed
acreage is located, to the va]id?‘,rules, regulations, and Qrders of any duly constituied regulatory body of
said state; and to all other applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, and

orders.

B. Goverhing Law:

The essential validity of this agreement_and all matters pertaining thereto, including, but not lim-
ited to, matters of performance, non-performance; breach, remedies, procedures, rights, duties. and in-
terpretation or construction, shall be governed and determined by the law of the state in which the
Contract Area is located. If the Contract Areais in two or more states, the law of the state where most
of the land in the Contract Areca is located shall govern.

ARTICLE XV.
OTHER PROVISIONS

14 -
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1 ARTICLE XVI. |
2 MISCELLANEOUS |
3 |
4 This agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure tc the benefit of the parties hereto and to their ;
5 respective heirs, devisees, legal representalives, successors and assigns. . . “
6 i : .
7 This insirument may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be considered
8 an original for all purposes.
9

10 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this agreement shall be effective as of 15tﬂday of__May ,

11 19729 .

12

13 OPERATOR

14

:z Adams Exploration Company

17

X 5y »

President ' .

20 . :

21

22

23 ‘ ;

24 NON-OPERATORS

25

26

| 5]
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Exhibit "A"

to Operating Agreement covering the N/2 Sec. 15, T-24-S, R-28-E,
NMPM, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

I. Contract Area

N/2 Sec. 15, T-24-S, R-28-E, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico,
containing 323,785 acres, more or less, from the surface to
the base of the Morrow formation expected to be encountered
at approximately 13,200 feet subsurface. The leases and

mineral interests contributed by the parties hereto are set.

forth below.

II. Addresses and Interests of Parties

IIX. O©0il and Gas Leases and Mineral Interests contributed by the

parties hereto
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COPAS — 1974

Recommended by the
Countil - of Petroleum

.

ﬁﬁfﬂiw 601, 1uisa a0 Accountants Sociclics of
North Americo

1

6.

EXHIBIT e

Attached to and made a part of .Qperating Agreement._covering..
the N/2 Sec. 15, T-24-S, R=28-E,_NMPM, EDDY .. . . .

.....

COUNTY , NEW MEXTCO oo oo eee -

ACCOUNTING PROCEDURE
JOINT OPERATIONS

1. GENERAL PROVISIONS

Definitions
“Joint Property"” shall mean the real and personal property subject to the agreement to which this Accounting

Procedure is attached.

“Joint Operaiions” shall mean all operations necessary or proper for the development, operation, protection and
mainienance of thg Joint Property.

“Joint Account” shall mean the account showing the charges paid and credits received in the conduct of the Joint
Operations and which are to be shared by the Parties.

“Operator” shall mean the party designated 1o conduct the Joint Operations.

“Non-Operators” shall incan the parties to this agreement other than the Operator.

“Parties” shall mean Operator and Non-Operators.

“First Level Supervisors” shall mnean those employees whaose primary function in Joint Operations is the direct
supervision ‘of other employees and/or contract labor directly employed on the Joint Property in a field operat-

ing capacity. . -
“Technical Employees” shall mean those employees having special and specific engineering, geological or other
professional skills, and whose primary function in Joint Operations is the handling of specific operating condi-
tions and problems for the benefit of the Joint Property.

“Personal Expenses” shall mean travel and other reasonable reimbursable expenses of Operator’s employees.

“Material” shall mean personal property, equipment or supplies acquired or held for use on the Joint Property.

“Controllable Material” shall mean Material which at the tinie is so 'classifi‘ed in the Mate‘ri.’il Classification Manual
as most recently recommended by the Council of Petroleum Accountants Societies of North America.

Statement and Billings |
Operator shall bill Non-Operators on or before the last day of each month for their proportionate share of the
Joint Account for the preceding month. Such bills will be accompanied by statements which identify the author-
ity for expenditure, lease or facility, and all charges and credits, summarized by appropriate classifications of in-
vestment and expense excepl that items of Controllable Material and unusual charges and credits shall be sep-

arately identified and fully described in detail.

Advances and Payments by Non-Operators )
Unless otherwise provided for in the agreement, the Operator may require the Non-Operators to advance: their
share of estimated cash outlay for the succeeding month's operation. Operator shall adjust each monthly billing
to reflect advances received from the Non-Operators. : ,

Each Non-Operator shall pay its proportion-of all bills within fifteen ( 15) days after receipt. If payment is not
made within such time, the unpaid balance shall bear interest monthly at the rate of twelve percent (12%) per
annum or the maximum contract rate permitled by the applicable usury laws in the state in which the Joint
Property is located, whichever is the lesser, plus attorney’s fees, court costs, and other costs in connection with

the collection of unpaid amounts,

Adjustments . ) , ‘,
Payment of any such bills shall not prejidice the right of any Non-Operator 1o prolest or guestion the correct-
ness theréof; provided, however, all bills and statemenis rendered to Non-Operators by Operator during any
calendar year shall conclusively be presumed to be true and correct after twenty-four (24) months following
the end of any such calendar year, unless within the said twenty-four (24) month period a Non-Operator takes
written exceplion thereto and :makes claim on Operator for adjusiment.” No adjustment favorable to Opéerator shall
be made unless it is made withiii the same preseribed period. "The provisions of this paragraph shall not prevent
adjustments resulting from a physical inventory of Controllable Material as provided for in Section V.

Audits

A. Non-Operator, upon notice in'writing 1o Operator and all other Nb;j;Qpéralors, shal) have the right to aiuidit Ope:
rator's accounts and records relating to the Joint Account for any calendar year within the twenty=-four (24) month
period following the end of such calendar year; provided, however, the making of an audit shall nol éxtend the
time for the taking of written exception to and the adjusiments of accounts as provided for ih Paragraph 4 of this
Section 1. Where there ‘are two or more Non-Operators, the Non-Operators shall make every reasonable effort to
conduct joint or simultancous audits in-a manner which will result in a minimum of inconvenience te the Opera-
tor. Operator shall bear no poriion of the Non-Operators’ audit cost incurred under this paragraph unless agreed

to by the Operator.

Approval by Non-Operators . |

Where an approval or other agreeniont of the Partics or Non-Operaiors is expressly required under olher “séc-
tions of this Accounting Procedure and if the agreement to which'this Accounting Procedure is attuched contains
no confrary provisions in regird thereto, Operator shn)l notify all Non-Operalors of the Operator's ‘proposal, and
the agreement or approval of a majority in interest of the Non-Operators shall be controlling on all Non-Opera-

1ors.

—] —
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9.

1l. DIRECT CHARGES

Operator shall charge the Joint Account with the following ftems:

Rentals and Royalties
Lease rental)s and royalties paid by Operator for the Joint Operations.

Labor .
A (1) Salaries. and wages of Operator’s field employees dircetly employed on the Joint Property in the conduct
of Joint Operations, _
(2) Salaries of First Level Supervisors in the field.
(3) Salaries and wages of Technical Employees direcily emp!oyed on the Joint Property if such charges are
excluded from the QOverhead rates.

B. Operator's cost of holiday, vacatlion, sickness and dlsabnhty benefits and other customary allowances paid to
employees whose salaries and wages are chargeable to the Joint Account under’ Paragraph 2A of this Section
II. Such costs under this Paragraph 2B may be charged on a *when and as paid basis” or by ‘'percentage as-
sessment” on the amount of salaries and wages chargeable 10 the Joint Account under Paragraph 2A of this
Section II. If percentage assessment is used, the rate shall be based on the Operator’s cost experience.

C. Expenditures or ‘contributions made pursuant fo assessments imposed by governmental authorily which are
applicable to Operator’s "costs chargeable to the Joint Account” under Paragraphs 2A and 2B of this Sec-

tion1I.
D. Personal Expenses “of those employees whose salaries and wages are chargeable to the Joint Account under

Paragraph 2A of this Section II.

Employee Benefits

Operator's current costs of established plans for employeeés’ group life irisurance, hospitalization, pension, re-
tirement, stock purchase, thrift, bonus, and other-benéfit plans of a like nature, applicable to Operator’s -labor
cost chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraphs 2A and 2B of this Sechon II shall be Operator’s actual

cost nol to exceed twenty per cent (20%).

Material

Material purchased or furnished by Operator for use on the Joint Property as provided under Section IV. Only
such Material shall be purchased for or transferred fo the Joint Property as may be réquired for immediate use
and is reasonably practical and consistent with efficient and economical operations, The accumulation of sur-

plus stocks shall be avoided.

Transportation
Transporfation of employees and Material necessary for the Joint Operations but subject to the following limita-

tions:
A,

be made to the Joint Account for a distance greater than the distance from the nearest reliable supply siore,
recognized barge terminal, or railway recexvmg point where like material is normally available, unltess agreed

to by the Parties.
‘If surplus Material is moved to Operators warehouse or other storage pomt no charge shall ‘be :made to-the
Joint Account for a gistance greater than the distance to the nearest reliable supply store, ‘récognized barge
terminal, or railway receiving point unless agreed to by the Parties. No charge shall be’ made to the Joint Ac-
count for moving Material to other properties belonging to Operator, unless agreed to by the Parties.

In the application of Subparagraphs A and B above, there shall be no equalization of actual gross trucking cost

C.
of $200 or less excluding accessorial charges.

Services |
The cost of contract services, eQUipment and ‘utilities provided by outside sotirces, except services excluded by

Paragraph 9 of Séction 11 and Paragraph 1. ii of Section I11. The cost of professxonal consuliant ‘servicés and con-
tract services of technical personnel direclly engaged on the Joint Property if such’charges are excluded from the
Overhead rates. The cost of professional consultant services or contract services of technical ‘personnel not ‘di-
rectly engaged on the Joint Property shall not be charged to the Joint Account unless previously agreed to by

the Parties,

Equipment and Facillties Furnished by Operator

A. Operator shall chidrge the Joint Account for ‘use of Operator owned equipment ‘and facilities at rates com-
mensurate with costs of ownership and operation.- Such rates shall include costs of maintenance, repairs, other
operating  expense, insurance, taxes, depreciation, and intérest on investment not to exceed exght per cent (8%%)
per annum: Such rates shall not exceed average commercial rales currently prevailing in the immediate area

of the Joint Property. ‘
. In’licu of charges in Paragraph 7A above, Operator may elect lo use ‘average commercial rates’ prevailing in_
the immediate area of the Joint Property lcss 20%e. For automotive equipmerit; Operator may elecl 1o use rates

published by the Petroleum Motor Transpor( Association.

Damages and Losses to Joint Properly -

All costs or expenses necessary for the repair or replacemient of Joint Property made nécessary because of dam-
ages or losses incurred by fire, flood, storm, thef(, accident; or other cause, except those resulting fréin” Operator's
gross negligence or willful misconduct. “Operator shall furmsh Non- Opcralor written notice of damages or losses
incurred as soon-as practicable after a report thercof has been received by Operator.

Legal Expense
Expense of handling, investigating and settling litigation' or claims, discharging of liens, paymentl of judgments
and amounts paid for scttiement of claims incurred in or resulling from operations undm the agreement or

necessary to protect or recover the Joint Property, “Wmem%mﬂm*w
i i@ idaalics HONE shiall Lo ssvdeaiinlois -r':.. AR IAY Al P TP :' remParttesmerirbert } 3

: et and legal expenses incurred in
connec ion with complying 'with the requirements of all regulatory agencies

necessitated by Operations in thewgggyract Area,

Londonbdidbadidid
(s o o o mage o ""
»

1f Matenal is moved to the-Joint Property from the Operator’s warehouse or other properties, no charge shall




10. Taxes .
All taxes of every kind and nalure assessed or levied upon or jn connection with the Joint Property, the opera-
tion thereof, or the production therefrom, and which taxes have been paid by the Operator for the benefit of the
Parties.

11. Insurance
Net premiums paid for insurance required to be carried for the Joint Operations for the protection of ihe Par-
ties. In the event Joint Operations are conducted in a state in which Operator may act as self-insurer for Work-
men's Compensation and/or Employers Liability under the respective state's laws, Operator may, at its election,
include the risk under its self-insurance program and in that event, Operator shall inciude a charge at Operator's

cost not to exceed manual rates,

12, Other Expenditures \’
Any other expenditure not covered or dealt with in the foregoing provisions of this Section I, or in Section III,
and which is incurred by the Operator in the necessary and proper conduct of the Joint Operations.

1Il. OVERHEAD

1. Overhead - Drilling and Producing Operations
" i As compensation for adminisirative, supervision, office services and warehousing costs, Operator shall charge
drilling -and ' producing operations on either: ’

( X ) Fixed Rate Basis, Paragraph 1A, or
( ) Percentage Basis, Paragraph 1B.

- Unless otherwise agreed to by tlie,v Parlies, such charge shall be in lieu of cousts and expenses of all offices
and salaries or wages plus applicable burdens and expenses of all personne), except those directly  chargeable
under Paragraph 2A, Section 1. The cost-and expense of services from cutside sources in connection with
matters of taxation, traffic, accounting or matters before or involving governmental agencies shall be considered
as included in the Overhead rates provided for in the above selected Paragraph of this Section III unless such
cost and expense are agreed to by the Parties as a direct charge to the Joint Account.

The salaries, wages and Personal Expénses of Technical Employees and/or the cost of professional consultant
services and contract services of technical personnel directly employed on the Joint Préperty shall () shall

not ( X) be covered by the Overhead rates.

il

A. Overhead - Fixed Rate Basis
(1) Operator shall charge the Joint Account at the following rates per well per month:

Drilling Well Rate $___3000,00
Producing Well Rate § 300.00

(2) Application of Overhead - Fixed Rate Basis shall be as follows:

(a) Drilling Well Rate

[1] Charges for onshore drilling wells shall begin on the date the well is spudded and terminate on
the date the drilling or completion rig is released, whichever is later, except that no charge shall
be made during suspension’of drilling operations for fifteéen (15) or more consecutive days.

[2] Charges for offshore drilling wells shall begin on the date when drilling or completion equipment
arrives on localion and terminate on the date the drilling or completion equipment moves off loca-
tiori or rig is released, whichever occurs first, except that no charge shall be made during suspen-
sion of drilling operations for f{ifteen (15) or more consecutive days ‘

[3) Charges for wells undergoing any type of ‘'workover or recompletion for a period of five (5) con-
secutive days or more shall be made at the drilling well rate. Such charges shall be applied for
the period from date workover operations, with rig, commence through dale of rig release, except
that no charge shall be made during suspension of operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutive

days.
(b) Producing Well Rates
[1] An active well either produced or injected into for any portion of the month shall be considered
. as a one-well charge for the entire month.
[2] Each active completion in a multi-completed well in which production is not commingled down

hole shall be considered as a one-wel) charge providing. each complétion is considered a separate

well ‘'by the governing regulatory authority.

[3)An jnactive gas well shut in because of overproduction or failure of purchaser to take the produc-
tion shall be considered as a one-well charge providing the gas well is directly connected to a per-
manent sales outlet, ‘ B

{4] A one-well charge may be made for the month in which plugging and abandonment operations
are compleled on any well, :

(5] All other inactive wells (including but not limited to inactive wells covered by unit allowable,
Jease allowable, transferred allowable, ete.) shall nol qualify for an overhead charge.

(3) The well rates shall be adjusted as of the first day of April cach year following the effective date of the
agrecment 1o which this Accounting Procedure is attached., The adjustment shall be computed by multi-
plying the rate currently in use by the percentage increase or decrease in the-average weekly earnings of
Crude Potroleum and Gas Production Workers for the )ast calendar year compared 1o the calendar year
preceding ‘us shown by (he index of average weekly carnings of Crude Petfolcum and Gas Fields Produc-
tion Workers s published by the United States Department of Labor, Burcau of Lnbor Statistics, or the
cquivilent Canadinn index as published by Statistics Canadn, as applicable. The adjusted rates shall be

the rafes corrently fivuse, plus or minus the computed ndjustmient,

—
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B. Overhead - Percentage Basis
(1) Operator shall charge the Joint Account at the following rates:

(a) Development
——  __Percent ( %) of the cost of Development of the Joint Property exclusive of costs
provided under Paragraph 9 of Section 11 and all salvage credits.

(b) Operating

e Percent (%) of the cost of Operating the Joint Property exclusive of costs provided
under Paragraphs 1 and 9 of Section 11, all salvage credits, the value of injected substances purchased
for secondary recovery and all taxes and assessments which are levied, assessed and paid upon the min-
eral interest in and to the Joint Property.

(2) Apphcatlon of Overhead - Percentage Basis shall be as follows:

For the purpose of determming charges on a percentage basis under Paragraph 1B of this Section 111, de-
velopment shall include all costs in’connection with' drilling, redrilling, deepening or any remedial opera-
tions on any or all wells involving the use of drilling crew and equxpment also, preliminary expendltures
necessary in preparation for drilling and expenditures incurred in abandoning when the well is not com-
pleted as a producer, and original »0st of construction or installation of fixed assets, the expansion of fixed
assets and any other project clearly discernible as a fixed asset, except Major Conslruction as des.ned in
Paragraph 2 of thls Section III. All other costs shall be consxdercd as Operating.

2. Overhead - Major Construchon To be negotlated
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pansion of fixed assets, and any other prOJect clearly dlscermble asa flxed asset requnred for the desstepThent and
operation of the Joint Property, Opérator shall either negotiate a rate prior to the beginning Onstruction, or shall
charge the Joint Account for Overhead based on the following rates for any Messf™Construction project inexcess

of § : :
A. % of total costs if such costs are more-+rIN butlessthan$_______ ;plus
but less than $1,000,0600; plus

B. % of total costs in exgcese=o
C. — % of tolpl.ee In excess of $1 000,000.

Total ¢g 71 mean the gross cosl of any one prOJect For the purpose of thls paragraph the component parts

Ameridment of Rates
The Overhead rates provided- for in this Section 111 may be amended from time to:timé only by mutual agreement
between the.Parties hereto if, in practice, the rates are found to be insufficient or excessive,

1V. PRICING OF JOINT ACCOUNT MATERIAL PURCHASES, TRANSFERS AND DISPOSITIONS

Qperator is responsible for Joint Account Material and shall ‘make’ proper and timely charges ‘and credlts for all‘ma-
terial movenients affecting the Joint Property. Operator shall provide all’Material for use on the Joint Property; how-
ever, at Operator’s option; such Material' may be supplied by the Non-Operator. Opérator shall make timely’ disposition
of idle and/or surplus Material, such disposal being made either through ‘sale to Operator or Non-Operator, division in
kind, or sale to outsiders. Operator ‘may purchase, but shall be under no obligation {6 purchase, interest of Non-Opera-

tors in surplus condition A or B Matérial.
tor shall be agreed to by the Parties.

The disposal of surplus Controllable Material not purchased by the Opera-

1. Purchases

Material purchased shall be charged at the price paid by Operator ‘after deduction of all discounts received. In case
of Material found to be defectlive or returned to vendor for any other reason, credit shall be passed to the Joint

Account when adjustment has been received by the Operator.

Transfers and Dispositions

‘ Material furnished to the Joint Properly and’ Material transferred from the Joint Property or disposed of by the

Operator, unless otherwise agreed to by the Parlies, shall be priced on the following bases exclusive of cash dis-
counts:

A. New Material (Condition A)
(1) Tubular goods; except lme pipe, shall be priced at the current new pnce jn’effect on dale of movement on a
maximum‘carload or bhrge load welghl basis, regardless of ‘quantify transferred, equalized” to the lowest
published ‘price f.0.b. railway receiving point or recognized barge terminal nearest the Joint Property

where-such Material is normally available,
(2) Line Pipe

(a) Movement of less than 30,000 pounds shall be priced at the current new price, in effect at date of
movement, as Jisted by a reliable supply store nearest the Joint Properly where such Material is nor- .

mally available.
(b) Movement ‘of 30,000 pounds or more shall be priced under provisions of tubular goods pricing in Para-
graph 2A (1) of this Section 1V,
(3) Other Material shall be priced at the current new price, in effect at date of movement as listed by a reliable
“supply store or f.o.b, railway receiving point nearest the Joint Property where such Matcrlal is normally
avallable.

B. Good Used Maeria) (Condnion B)
Material in sound and serviccable condition and suitable for reuse without 1‘ccondlhonlng

(1) Material moved 1o the Joint Property
(a) Al soventy-five: pereent (75¢1) of cutrkenl new price, as determined by Paragraph 2A of this Section IV,

(2) Materinl moved from the Joint Property
(a) At sovenly-five pereent (784 ) of current now price, as determined’ by Pavagraph 2A of this Scetion 1V,
if Materinl was oviginrlly ehinrged 1o the Joint Account us new Mulmml or . .
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(b) at sixtly-five percent (65%) of current new price, as determined by Paragraph 2A of this Scetion
1V, if Material was originally charged to the Joint Account as good used Material ot seventy-five per-

cent (75%) of current new price,
The cost of reconditioning, if any, shall be absorbed by the transferring property.

C. Other Used Material (Condition C and D)

(1) Condition C . . ‘
Material which is not in sound and  serviceable condition and not suitable for its ongma) function until
after recondilioning shall be priced at fifly percent (509 ) of currenl new price as delermined by Para-
graph 2A of this Section 1V. The cost of recondilioning shall be charged to the receiving property, pro-
vided Condition C value plus cost of reconditioning does not exceced Condition B value,

(2) Condition D
All other Material, including junk, shall be priced at a value commensurate with its use or al prevailing
prices. Matenal 1o longer suitable fof'its original purpose but usable for somé other purpose, shall be
priced on a basis comparable with that of items normally used for such other purpose. Operator may dis-
pose of Condition D Material under procedures normally uhhzed by the Operator without prior approval

of Non-Operators.
D. Obsolete Material ’
Material which is serviceable and usable for its original funclion but condition-and/or value of such Material

is not equivalent to that which would Justxfy a price as provided above may be specially priced as agreed to by
the Parties. Such price should result in the Joint Account being charged with the value of the service ren-

dered by such Material.
E. Pricing Conditions ’
(1) Loading and unloading costs may be charged to the Joint Account at the rate of fifteen cents (15¢) per

hundred weight on ali tubular goods movements, in lieu of loading and ‘unloading costs sustained, when
actual hauling cosl of such tubular goods are equalizéd under provisions of Paragraph 5 of Section II.

(2) Material involving erection costs shall be éharged at applicable percentage of the current knocked-down
price of new Material.

Premium Prices
Whenever Material is not readily obtainable at published or listed prices because of national emorgencnes strikes

or other unusual causes over which the Operétor has no control, the Operator may charge the Joint Account for the

required Material at the Operator’s actual cost incurred in provndmg such Material; in making it suitable for use,
and in movmg it to the Joint Property; provided notice in writing is furnished to Non Operators of the proposed
charge prior to billing Non-Operators for such Material. Each Non-Operator shall have the right; by so electing and
notifying Operator within ten days after receiving notice from Operator, to furnish in kind all or part of his share

of such Material suitable for use and acceptable to Operator.

Warranty of Material Furnished by Operafor
Operator does not warrant the Material furnished. In case of defective Material, credit shall not be passed to the
Joint Account until adjustment has been received by Operator from the manufacturers or their agents.

V. INVENTORIES

The Operator shall maintain detailed records of Controllable Material.

1

Periodic Inventories, Nolice and Representation

At reasonable intervals, Inventories shall be takén by Operator of the Joint Account Controllable Material.
Writlen notice of intention to take inventory shall be given by Operator at least thirty (30) days before any inven-
tory is 1o begin so that Non-Operators may be represenied when any inventory is taken. Failure of Non-Operators
to be represented at an inventory shall bind Non-Operators to accept the inventory taken by Operator.

Reconclhahon and Adjustiment of Inventories
Reconc;hatxon of a physical inventory with the Joint Account shall be made, and a list of overages and shortages
shall be furnished to the Non-Operators within six months following the taking of the inventory. Inventory ad-
justments shall be made by Operaior with the Joint Accouni for overages and shortages bul Operator shall be
held accountable only for shortages due {o Jack of reasonable diligence.

Spec:al Inventornes

Special Inveritories may be taken whenever there is ‘any sale or change of interes{ in the Joint Property. It shall
be the duty of the party selling to notify all other Parties as quickly as possible after the transfer of inferest takes
place. In such cases, both the seller and the purchaser shall be governed by such inventory.

Expense of Conducting Periodic lnventnrnes ‘
The expense of conducting periodic In\'cmorxcs shall not be chargcd to the Joint Account unless apgreed 1o by the

Parties,

- R
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EXHIBIT ''p"

INSURANCE

Workmen's Compensation to cover full liability under the

Workmen's Compensation Law of the State where operatlons.

dre being conducted.

Embloyer's Liability Insurance with a limit of not less
than $100,000.00.

General Comprehenslve Liability and Automobile L1ab111ty
with bodlly injury limits of $100,000.00 per person and

-$300,000.00 per occurrence and property damage of
,$100 000.00 per occurrence.
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EXHIBIT "E"

GAS BALANCING AGREEMENT

Each party has made or will make arrangements to sell or
utilize its share of the gas produced from the wells covered hereby,
and this agreement shall be considered a. separate and distinct
agreement as to each separate well completion ("said well") under
the Operating Agreement. However, one or more of the parties may
not be disposing of their interest in the gas production from time
to time; therefore,; to permit each party to produce and dispose
of its interest in the gas productlon from said well with as much
flexibility as possible, the parties hereto agree to the storage and
balancing arrangement herein set forth.

1.

From and after the date of initial delivery of gas from said
well, during any period when a party is taking less than its full
share of the gas produced from said well, any other party may produce
from said well and take or deliver to a purchaser, each month, all
or part of that portion of the allowable gas production which is not
produced by a party taking less than its full share, provided,
however, no party shall be entitled to take or deliver to a purchasex
in excess of two hundred percent (200%) of its current share of the j
volume capable of being delivered or of the allowable gas production i .
assigned thereto by the regulatory authority having jurisdiction, : ‘ ’
whichever is less. The parties hereto shall share in and own the ;
liquid hydrocarbons recovered from such gas by lease equipment in :
accordance with their respective interests.

2,

On a cumulative basis, a party taking less than its full share
of the gas produced shall be credited with gas in storage equal to
its full share of the total gas produced, less such party's share
‘of the gas used in the operation of said well or vented or lost,
and less that portion of the gas such party took or delivered to
a purchaser. The Operator of the well will maintain an account of
the gas balance as between the parties hereto and will furnish each
party monthly statements show1ng the total quantity of gas produced,
the portion thereof used in operations, vented or lost, the total
guantity of gas taken by each party, and the monthly and cumulative
over and under delivery of each party.

b i b 18t 1

=~ ' - 3.

After notice to the Operator, any party may at any time begin
taking or dellverlng to a purchaser its full share of the gas produced
(less such party's share of gas used in operations, vented or lost).

To allow the recovery of gas in storage and to balance the gas

account of the partles in accordance with their respective interests, |
a party with gas in storage shall he entitled to take or deliver to ;
a purchaser its current share of the gas produced (less such party's :
share of gas used in operation, vented or lost), plus a share of gas
not exceeding its gas in storage determined by multiplying twenty-five
percent (25%) of the interest in current gas production of the party
or parties without gas in storage by a fraction, the numerator of which ;
is the interest in said well of such party with gas in storage and the ;
denominator of which is the total percentage interest in saild well of

all parties with gas in storagse currently taking or delivering to a

purchaser.
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4.

rty the right,
its purchaser

t any

strued to deny any pa
d take or deliver to
gas production to mee

Nothing herein shall be con
from time to time, to produce an

its full share of the allowable
deliverability tests.

5.

it shall be esach party's
to be paid its own royalty owners
(and the term i ' of royalties,
overriding rOyalties,~prodUCtion payments and similar interests) s
as they may pe entitled respectively tc be ‘

6.

ing gas to its pur-

g or deliverxr
oduction taxes

Each party producing and takin
chaser shall pay or cause to be paid any and all pr

due on such gas.

7.

g Should productiOn of gas well by permahently dis-
- counted pefore the gas aocount is palanced, settlement will be
. made between ‘produced and*oVerproduced~parties.
such settlements, the underp: i '
a sum of money by the overproduced party

price as defined below of t crued overproduction and
equal to the volume of~overproduction of e party subject

to settlement, less applicable taxes‘theretofore paid. For gas

sold which is not subject to price regulation by any valid
authority having juriSdiction, the price pasis shall be the price
‘received for sale of the gas, For gas sold which is subject to
price regulation under the Natural G icy t of 1978 or by any
authority having jurisdiction,'the price pasis shall be the rate
collected from time to time which is not subject to possible refund,
as provided by such authority applicable to the gas sold from said
well, plus any_addi""' ollected amount which is not ultimately
required by said authority ' such additional collected
amount to be accounted for at such time as final determination is

made with respect thereto.

8 L ] .
cffect for a

This agreément shall be and remain in
of the operating Agreenent petween the

term concurrent with the term
parties.

9.

" Nothing herein shall change or effect each party's obligations
to pay its proportionate share of all costs and
as its share thereof is set forth in the Opera

ting Agreement.

ljabilities incurred,
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EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY PROVISION

During the performance of this contract, Operator (Adams Exploration
Company) agrees as follows:

1. The Operator will not discriminate against any employees or applicant for employ-
ment because of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. The Operator will
take affirmative action to ensure that appliicants are employed, and that employees
are -treated durlng employnent, without ' regard to their race, color, religion, sex, or
national origin. Such action shall include, but not be limited to, the following:
employment,, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising;
layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensatlon, and selection for
training, including apprenticeship. The Operator agrees to post in conspicuous
places, available to employees and applicants for enployment, notices to be provided
by the contracting officer setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination

clause,

2. The Operator will, in all solicitations or auvertlsements for employees placed
by or on behalf of nhe Operator, state that all qualified applicants will receive
consideration for employment without, regard to race, color, religion, sex, or natlonal

origin,

3. The Operator will send to each labor union or represertative of workers with
vhich he has a collective bargaining agreement or other ¢ontract or understanding,
2 notice to be provided by the agency contracting officer, advising the labor union
or workers' representative of the Cperator's commitments under Section 202 of
Executive Order 131246 of September 24, 1965, and shall post copies of the notice in
conspicuous places available to enployees and applicants for employment

4. The Operator will comply with all prov151ons of Ixecutive Order 11246 of September
24, 1965, and of the rules, regulations, and relevant orders of the Secretary of

Labor.

5. The Operator will furnish all 1nformat10n and reports requlred by Executive Order
11246 of 'optenber 24, 1965, z2nd by the rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary
- of labor, or pursuant thereto, and will permit access to his books, records, and
accounts by the contracting agency and the Secretary of labor for purposes of investi-
gation to ascertain compliance with such rules, regulations, and orders.

6. In the event of the Operator's noncompliance with the nondiscrimination clauses
of this contract or with any of such rules, regulations, or orders, this contract

may be cancelled, terminated, or suspended in vhole or in part, and the Operator may
be declared 1ne11g1b]e for rurther Covernment contracts in accordance with procedures
authorized in Executive Grder 11246 of September 24, 1965, and such other sanctions
may be imposed and remedies invoked as provided in Executive Oxder 11246 of Septerber
L 24 1665, or by rule, regulat:on or order of the Secretary of labor, or as otherwise

prov1ded by law,

7. The Operator will include the provisions of paragraphs (1) through (7) in every
subcontract or purchase order unless exempted by rules, regulations, or orders of the
Secretary of Labor issued pursuant to Section 204 of Executive Order 11246 of September
24, 1965, so that such prov1s*on° will be binding upon each subcontractor or vendor.
The Operator wil) take such action with respect to any subcontract or purchase order
as the contracting agenc/ nay direct as a means of enforcing such provisions including
sanctions for: norcompliance: Provided, however, that in the event the Operator becomes
involvcd in, ‘or is threatercd with, litngation with a subcontractor or vendor as a
csult of such direction by the contractlnp agency, the Operator may request the
Unitcd tates to ontcr into such litlgation tc protect the interests of the United

States.
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Operator acknowledges that it may be required to file Utandard Form 100
(LED-1) promulpated  jointly by the Office of Federal Contract Compliance, the
‘Fyual pmployment Opportunity Commission and Plans for Frogress with Joint
Heporting. Commiltee, Federal Depot, Jeffersonville, Indiana, within thirty (30)
days of Lhe date of contracl award-if such report has not been filed for the’
current year and otherwise comply with or file such other compliance reports as
may be required- under Executive Order 11246, as amended and Rules and Regulations

adoyt.ed thereunder.

Operator further acknowledges that he may be required to develop a written
affirmative action compliance program as required by the Rules and Regulations
aoproved by the aecretary of lavor under authori ty of Executive Order 11246 and
supply Non-Operators with a copy of such program if they so request.

Onerator assures Non-Operators that it does not and will not maintain or
provide for its emp]oyeoq any segregated facilities at any of its establishments,
and that it does not and will not permit its employees to perform their services
at. any location, under its control, vheére segregated facilities are majintained,
For -this purpose, it is understood that the phrase "segregated facilities" includes
facilities which are in fact seprepated on a basis of race, color, religion, or
national origin, because of "habit, local custom or otherwise. It is further
understood and apreed that malntalnlng or providing segregated facilities for its
employees or permitting its employvees to perform their services at any location
under 1ts control whéere seprepated facilities are maintained is a violation of
the equal opportunity clause required by hxncuulvn Order 11246 of September 24,

1965,

Operator further understands and agrees that a breach of the assurance
herein contained subjects it to the provisions of the Order at 41 CFR Chapter
A0 of the Secretary of labor dated May 21, 1968, and the provisions of the equal
opportunltv clause enumerated in contracts between the United States of America

and Non—Operatorg

Y*hoever knowingly and willfully makes any false, fictitious or fraudulent
representation may be liable to criminal T.rosccution under 18 U.53.C. 8 1001.




EXHIBIT "G"
RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES
AND TAX PROVISIONS

The rights, duties, obllgatzons and 113b111t1es of the Parties hereunder
shall be several and not joint or collective. It is not the purpose or inten-
tion of this Agreement to create any mining partnership, commercial pirtner-
ship or other partnership relation and none shall be inferred from the agree-
ment below to file no election to be excluded from the application of certain

Unlted States tax laws.

Each Party agrees not to elect to be excluded from the appllcatlon of Sub-
chapter K of Chapter 1 of Subtitle A of the-Intermal Revenue Code of 1954,

and all amendménts thereto. Operator shall prepare and file the necessary
United States partnership tax returns. In preparing such returns Operator
shall use its best efforts, but in doing $o, shall incur no llablllty to the
Parties with regard to such returns. Prior to filing such returns, Operator
shall submit copies to the Parties in sufficient time prior to the due date,
plus any extension thereof, to permit review and approval thereof. It is
agreed that the accrual method of accounting shall be adopted by the tax partner-
ship and such accounting shall be malntalned on'a calendar year basis. It is
‘agreed further that the tax partnership shall elect, pursuvant to Section 263 of
the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 to expense as 1ncurred all intangible drilling

and development costs.

The Parties agree that for United States income tax purposes, the gains and
losses from sales, abandonments and other disposition of property (other than
0il or gas) and all classes of costs, expenses and credits, including deprecia-
tion and depletion, shall be shared and accounted for in any applicable partner-

ship income tax return as ‘follows:

(a) . The product1on costs shall be allocated as deductions to each
Party in accordance with 1ts respectlve contributions to such costs.

(b)  The exploration costs and jntangible drilling and development
costs shall be allocated as deductions to each Party in accordance with its
respective contributions to such costs.

(c)’ The depreciation on tahgible equipment shall be allocated to
each Party in accordance with its resepctlve contributions to the adjusted
basis of such equipment. ‘

, (d) The deduction for statutory depletion under Section 613 of the :

Internal Revenue Code shall be accounted among the Parties in the samé ratio ;
as the respective Parties realize gross income subject to statlutory depletzon ;
1f applicable, the deduction for cost depletion under Section 611 of the Internal |
Revenue Code shall be allocated to each Party in accordance with its respective -
contributions to the adjusted basis for depletion in properties. f

(e) Gains and losses from each sale “abandonment or other -
dxsp051t1on of property (other than oil or gas) shall be attributed to the’
Parties in such mariner as to reflect the gains and losses that would have been.
includable in their respective income tax returns if such property were held
by the Parties outside this Agreement. The computations shall take into account
each Party s share of the proceeds derived from each sale or other dlsposntlon
of such property during the year, selling expenses, and the Party's réespective -
contributions to the unadjusted cost basis of such prqoperty, less any allowed
or allowable depreciation, depletion, amortization or other deductions which
have been allocated to each Party with respect to such property as provided herein:

(£) A1l other classes of costs, expenses and credits not falling
‘within Paragraphs (a), (b), (c), (d), and (e) above shall be allocated to and
accounted for by each Party in accordance with its respective contributions to

such costs, expenses and credits.

As used in this Section, the term Yadjusted basis" shall mean the adjusted bhasis
as defined 1n "Section 1011 of the United States Internal Revenue Code of 10584,
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AUTHORITY FOR EXPENDITURE

WELL MAFIE : MALAGA PROSPECT

COUNTY: Eddy _ STATE: New Mexico

LOCATION: Sec. 15, T-24-S, R-28-E

PROPOSED DEPTH: 13,200 FORMATION: Morrow OIL or GAS Gas _
DATE: 5-3-79 AMENDED: 1 7-9-79 2 3

The following is an estimate only and it is understood and agreed

that this AFE shall be your authority to drill said well and incur

such expenses as are necessary, whether the cost is more or less
than the following sum. Blowout insurance, if elected, is not in-

cluded in this sstimate. . ; v
ESTIMATED COST ACUTAL COST i

I LEASEHOLD COSTS
1. Acreage Costs

2. Legal . :
3. Commissions : . P
4., DOther :

TOTAL LEASEHOLD

I EQUIPNENT 'BEFORE CASING PDINT
5. Cattlequards & Roafdj Eqpt

23,200

Casing 1800' 5" 1289,
6. Conductor 40'-16"G 14 S/Cf‘t 700

7. Surface 6007 13-3/8 2047 $/cft - 12,300 ‘

8. Interm.l0,000 9-5/85 1800 3/cft 187,200
+9. Liner 2_250' 7-5/84 1400 8/cft . 54,100 ~ :’
10. Bradenhead 21,000 T

Cementing Eqpt. Liner tools Lo

" 11.  Float, Centralizers,stc. 10,000
" 12, Inisc Lease Egpt. A
Fencing, eoctc. : 15,000

TOTAL TANGIBLE BCP 323,500

111 INTANGIBLE COSTS BEFORE CASING POINT .
13, Surveying - 500
14.. Dirt Work - Roads, Location 15,000
15, Surface Damages 10,000

. Drilling: _ o -
16. Contract fLe VAR
17. Daywork ___ 70 Oays®,;008/D 350,000
18. Turnkey . '

19. Lump Sum (I MO RU RD) 50,000
MIDLAND, TEXAS 78701 PHONE (915) 883-3303

410 WEST DHIO - SUITE 202




Malaga Prospect

ADAMS EXPLORATION COMPANY

20.
21.
22.
23.

24,
25.
26.
27,
28.

29.
30.
31.
32.
33.
34.
35.
36.

37.

AFL
ESTIMATLD COST

Bits 68,000
Fuel 30,000
water 30,000
Drlg fud & Chemicals - 100,000
cementing Services v
Conductor 1,000
surface o 12,000 -
Intermediate 6,000
Liner . 7-5 8 IU,UUU
prill stem Tests }

2 @ 2000 each o 4,000
Epfiﬁg——&—Eo-re--Prna 1ysisMudlog 10 ,000"
‘Open Hole Logging 7 30,000
Tool & Equipment’Réhtal 10,000
Trucking 3,000
welding v 7,000
p--&-A--Cost Misc. Labor-Csg Crew etc__- 31,000
Geological Services 10,000
Engine’eri‘hg services . 10:000
supervision 5,000
Contingencies 5% 38,000

TOTAL INTANGTIBLE COSTS
BEFORE CASING POINT

Ittt Dt et

- 835,500

323,500

TOTAL TANGIBLE COSTS
BEFORE CASING POINT

TOTAL COSTS BEFDRE

CASING POINT 1,159,000 v’

pAGL 2

At 2
~ ACTUAL COST

{
H
!
%
:
i
;
!
i
:
!




Malaga Prospect

ADAMS LXPLORATION COMPANY AFE GRGE 3
ESTIMATED COST ACTUAL COST

1V CQUIPMENT AFTCR .CASING PGINT

38, Production £dB3hg 5 "@12,69/cft 23,200 _
39. Tubing 2-7/8"G 5.005/cft 60,000
40. Remaining liell Head 25,000

41, Prod. Csg. Float Eqpt.
Pumping Eqpt.

42, Pumping Unit

43. Prime Mover

44, Rods ,

45, Bottom Hole Pump 7

46. Surface Pumping Eqgpt.

A

e i i i

g 47. 0il Tanks 5,000
! 48, SWD Tanks . 3,000
49, Heaters & Separators 15,000 : D

. SR ;

50. Flowlines & Battery Connections 3,000
51. Misc. Lease Eqgpt.

IR

Chemical Pump, etc. 5,000
52. Packers, Plugs & Sleeves 3,000
TOTAL TANGIBLES ACP ’
b v INTANGIBLE COSTS AFTER CASING POINT ;
) 53. Dirt liork - Battery 2,500
: % Cementing Services s
54, Production Casing 11,000
55. Squeezing
4 56. Cased Hole Logs & Temp. Sur. <0
1 57. Perforating 5,000
e . Stimulation N
o 58. Acid o 15,000
59, Fracture Treatment ,
60. Pulling Unit 8,000 :
641. Tool & Equipment Rental
62. Trucking
63. Welding ¥
g 64, Misc. Labor 265000
,:-% 65. Engineering Services 5,000
o Supervision 3,000
7 66. Contingencies - 5 % 3,800
g TOTAL INTANGIBLE COSTS ACP B0 300
j TOTAL TANGIBLE COSTS ACP 146,200
TOTAL COSTS AFTER CSG. PT. 226,500

TOTAL COSTS BEFORE CSG.PT. 1,159,000

TOTAL WELL COSTS 1,386,500 v/

PREPARED BY: John.T. Berry

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TD:

COMPANY: : , ~ BY: DATE :




i

« Malaga Prospect
ADAMS EXPLORATTION COMPANY
DRILLING & COMPLETION COST ESTIMATE
CONTINGENCY 1F ATOKA NOT ABNORMAL PRESSURED

DRILLING PHASE COST CHANGE ESTIMATE

7-5/8" Casing | ($54,100)
Cementing Service & Supplies ( 15,000)
Extra Rig Time ( 20,000)
Extra Bits A _ ( 6,000)
Extra Drilling Mud ( 20,000)
Extra Tubing . 8,000)

($123,100)

COMPLETION PHASE COST CHANGE ESTIMATE
‘Extra 5" Liner 1600' @ $12.89 $ 20,600
Extra Cementing Service 5,000

Total Completion Cost Change $ 25,600
‘Total Less Cost ~($ 97,500)
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Unleased Mineral Owners

!F.......-....-.-.-----t ‘ -

/ 22
‘ Malaga Compulsory Pooling CC‘ 5€ b b

i Unleased mineral owners in the N/2 Sec. 15, T-24-S, R-28~E, NMPM,
o EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO who have not leased their interests or made
i other arrangements to join in the drilling of the proposed Morrow
well, All of the below descriptions that contain Lot and Block
nwnbers or which refer to the Town of Malaga refer to the Second
Amended Plat of the Town of Malaga of record in the office of the
County Clerk of Eddy County, New Mexico. All the acreage flgures
are more or less and include the particular tract's share of any
and all adjoining easements,

The percentages set forth below are the participation percentages

for each particular owner assuming a proration unit comprised of the
N/2 Sec. 15, T-24~S, R-28-E, NMPM, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, containing :
323.785 acres, more or less. :

¢/o0 L. L., Cook
Rt. 2
Gallatin, MO 64640

Block 18,
.257 acs (.1285 net acs)

Record Owner Land Percentage of Unit
Heirs or Devisees of Lots 4 and 5, Block 4, .06454% ’
Jose Morales, Deceased .209 acs
c¢/o Eloisa Morales
993 Warden Ave.
San Leandro, CA 94577
Louis Carnero Lot 10, Block 4, .07072% , ,
608 Presidio : .229 acs § clL
Carlsbad, NM 88220 : . oo
Joe F. Franco et ux Lot 13, Block 4, .03242%
Lorena ' .105 acs
Rt. 1, -Box 139 B
Carlsbad, NM 88220
- Norman Gerlach Lot 16, Block 4, .03242%
'11480 SW Walnut St. .105 acs
Tigard, OR 97223
American Electric Company E/lOO' of Lots 14 and .05065%
P, O. Box 878 15, Block 6, , g
St. Joseph, MO 64502 .164 acs o °
Spear Brothers Sheep & Lot 21, Block 8, .09203%
Cattle Co. .298 acs '
603 Seco Und. 1/2 int. in Lot 13, .04601%
Hobbs, NM 88240 Block 11, ‘
.298 acs (.149 net acs) A
Und. 1/2 int. in Lot 21, .01683%
Block 15, .
.109 acs (.0545 net acs)
Und, 1/2 int. in Lot 10, .02656%
" Block 76, o
.172 acs (.086 net acs)
Charlotte E. Cook \\ Und. 1/2 int. in Lot 1, .03968%




‘Charles L. Tubbs et ux

Malaga Compulsory Pooling
Page -2~

Record Owner

Nancy Galloway
404 Glendale
Carlsbad, NM 88220

Hayward Filter Co. /
41 Treasure Isle
Laguna Beach; CA 92651

Paul V. Stratton ,
General Delivery /

| Walton, XS 67151

Roxie Williams //
Loving, NM 88256

/

Stephen Frank Williams

‘Malaga, NM 88263

Cora Enderude /
219 N. Osage

" caldwell, KS 67022

Candelario Carrasco /

~P. O. Box 93

Loving, NM 88256

Estate of Tomas Ruiz,/
Deceased

.* ¢/o Buford L. Norrid
P, O. Drawer 370

Ccarlsbad, NM 88220

Mollie

" P, 0. Box 1542

Roswell, NM 88201

Jane Reese /
265 E. Key Blvad.

‘Midwest City, OK 73110

Ronald 0. Logsdon, M.D.
Ronald 0. Logsdon, Jr.
2517 Tamarick Dr.

Santa Rosa, CA 95405

Ora L. Weiss
2517 Tamarick Dr.
Santa Rosa, CA 95405

Land Percentage of Unit
Lot 1, Block 20, .11489%

.372 acs

Lot 8, Block 28, .11489%
.372 acs

Lot 10, Block 28, .06393%
.207 acs

Und. 1/2 int. in Lot 2, .03196%
Block 36
4207 acs

und. 1/2 int. in Lot 2, .03196%
Block 36,
.207 acs (.1035 net acs)

Lot 4, Block 60, .06393%
.207 acs

Lot 9, Block 63, .06393%
.207 acs

Lot 2, Block 65, .06732%
.218 acs

‘Lot 6, Block 69, (.218 acs), .10284 %
Lot 13, Block 15 (.1l15 :
acs) :
.333 acs altogether

Lot ‘7, Block 69, .12106 %
.392 acs

Und. 1/2 int. in Lot 7, .03196 %
Block 77, .
.207 acs (.1035 net acs)

Und. 1/2 int. in Lot 7, .03196%

Block 77,
.207 acs (.1035 net acs)




Malaga Compulsory Pooling
Page -3~

Record Owner

Heirs or devisees of Walter
, Deceased

c/o Christine L. Murphy

\ Graham & Stubbs

2600 Colorado National Bldg.
Colorado

Heirs or devisees of Jdohn //
Deceased

c/o Dr. George H. Powers
4411 Palo Verza Dr.

Phoenix, Arizona

Heirs or devisees of Victor
Det¢eased

c/o Dorothy Powers Montgomery
631 Hubbard Ave.

Santa’ Clara, CA 95051

Michelle G. Davis
2406 Janet St.

Kissimmee, Florida

State of New Mex1co
c/o Office of the Director
- of Property Control

Room 106

Bataan Memorial Bldg.
.-Santa Fe,
Harold Barnes

Julia E. Weiss
c/o Helen H. Weiss
Lake Valhalla 2~26 Macleary

Montville, New Jersey 07045

Florence D. Samuels
1200 Humboldt

Estate of A. R. Ogden,
- Deceased

c/o0 0. Ogden

Box 275

Land

Und. 1/4 int. in Lot 2,

Blcck 80,

207 acs (. 05175 net acs)

Und. 1/4 int. in Lot 2,

Block ‘80,

.207 acs (.05175 net -‘acs)

L

Und. 1/4 int. in Lot 2,

Block 80,

.207 acs (.01575 net acs)

Lot 13, Block 81,
.207 acs

Block 86, /%{

4.077 acs \%1

Lot 11, Block 95,
.172 acs

Lot 7, Block 102,
.218 acs

Lot 13, Block 106,

.207 acs

Percentage of Unit ﬁ

.01598%

.01598%

.01598%

.06393%

1.25916%

.05312%

.06732%

.06393%
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Malaga Compulsory Pooling
Page ~4~- :

Recbrd Owner

Lyle B. Butz II et ux
~Jessie Pearl
814 W. 8th

Los Angeles, CA 90017

Ed Dunagan Insurance ///
212 N. Stevens-
Carlsbad, NM 88220

New Mexico Osage Royalty
P. 0. Box 157 /
Roswell, NM 88201

The Right Reverand Anthony /
J. Schaler, S. J. Roman
Catholic Bishop-

¢/6 Catholic Church

Malaga, NM 88263

Land

Percentage of Unit

Lot 12, Block 33,
.172 acs

Lot 9, Block 102,
.218 acs

Und. 3/8 int. in Lot 13,
Block 27, .
.172 acs (.0215 net acs)

BEGINNING at a point 260°
W of the NE corner Sec. 15;

“THENCE S 175' for the SE

corner of this tract;
THENCE W 100' for the SW
corner of this tract;
THENCE N 175' to the N line
of Sec. 15 for the NW
corner of this tract;
THENCE E 100' to the point
of beginning, containing
.401 acs, more or less.

.05312%

.06732%

.00664%

.12384%




Malaga Compulsory Pooling
Page -~5-
Record Owner Land Percentage of Unit
The Malaga Land and That portion of the N/2 Sec.. 2.94763%
Improvement Company 15, T-24-S, R-28-E, NMPM,
No known address EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO lying
,ﬁ East of the W/2 W/2 W/2 NW/4
. A Sec. 15 and West and Southwest
o, A}P' of the Town of Malaga, being
ﬂb1“ PR a strip of land approximately
S &{i“’ 160' wide at the N/line of the
. N/2 Sec. 15, 152' wide at the
W S/line of the N/2 Sec. 15, and
approximately 2665' long, ,
containing 9.544 ‘acres, more or .
oxr less. ’
That portion of the NW/4 Sec. .53677%

15, T-24-S, R-28-E, NMPM, EDDY
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO lying East
of the above described strip of
land and South of the Town of :
Malaga, being approximatey 30' L e
long at its West end, 40' long ; :
at its East end and 2163' wide,
containing 1.738 acres, more or
less. :

GRAND TOTALS 21.48425 net acs 6.63534 3%

Note: The participation figures for all owners and the acreage and
participation figures for The Malaga Land and Improvement Company are
based on the N/2 Sec. 15 containing approximately 323.785 acres which is
the acreage that the N/2 Sec. 15 would contain on the basis of the
Resurvey of Sec. 15 authorized by General Land Ooffice Letter "E" dated

August 1, 1940.




. : N 0il and Gas Leaschold Owners _

Malaga Compulsory Pooling

0il and Gas leasehold owners in the N/2 Sec. 15, T-24-S, R-28-E,
NMPM, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, who have not made acceptable arrange-
ments to farmout their interests or join in the drilling of the
proposed Morrow test well. All of the below descriptions that contain
Lot and Block numbers or which refer to The Town of Malaga refer to
the Second Amended Plat of the Town of Malaga of record in the office
of the County Clerk of Eddy County, New Mexico. All acreage figures
are more or less and include the particular tract's share of any and
all adjoining easements. The percentages set forth below are the
participation percentages for each particular owner assuming a
proration unit comprised of the N/2 Sec. 15, T-24-S, R-28~E, NMPM,
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, containing 323,785 acres, more or less.

Percentage of Unit

Record Owner Land

J< R, Rowan and wife, Lots 1 (.293 acs), 2, 3

Tommie D. Rowan (.419 acs), 11, 12, 17
P. O. Box 162 ; (.314 acs), and 20 (.157 acs), .
Midland, Texas 79701 - Block 4,

! ) 1.183 acs altogether

R. C. Roberts and wife;, ‘
~ Ruth Roberts : Lot 1, Block 6,
100 0il and Gas Bldg. .272 acs

Midland, Texas 79701
. Lot 7, Block 6,

.298 ~acs | ‘ . oo,

Lot 13, Block 9,
.413 acs

Lots 8-=11, Block 13,
.419 acs

Lots 16 and 17, Block 13
.335 acs !

Lot 29, Block 14,
.149 acs

Lots 2,3,4,6,7,8,9,11,12
(.100-acs each), 15,18
(.160 acs each), 16, 17
(.320 acs each), Block 16,
1.860 acs altocgether

Lot 14, Block 17,

+257 acs
Lot 8, Block 81,

.372 acs ’ ’
Lot ‘14, Block 96,

.207 acs
Lot 12, Block 101, et 3

.218 acs Ethim

2 &

Lot 12, Block 107, C,o.Sd‘“

.218 acs ,
W/2 SW/4 NW/4 Nw/4
Sec. 15, ;

5.024 acs




Malaga Compulsory Pooling
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Record Owner Land Percentage of Unit

Tract out of NE/4 NE/4 y
NE/4 Sec. 15, approximately
181'x179°, containing )
-744 acs described as follows:
COMMENCING at a point 470"
S of NE corner of Sec. 15,
then 240' E to the place of
- beginning; ;
THENCE N 181'; |
THENCE W 179'; f
THENCE S 181';
THENCE E 179' to the point : ,
of beginning, : L

Tract out of W/2 Tract 1
in NE/4 Sec. 15, being all !
of the W/2 Tract 1 less the |
179'x181' tract described - |
above and the E/151' of the ' i
N/135' of the W/2 Tract 1, ;

.904 acs A : ‘ ..

4.315 acs out of the NE/4

NE/4 Sec. 15, being Tract 2

in Malaga described as follows:

COMMENCING at the NE corner of
Sec. 15

THENCE S 40"

THENCE W 412' to the point of
_beginning; -

THENCE .S -430°';

THENCE W 400°';

THENCE N 430';

THENCE L 400' to the point of
beginning (owneqd in fee by Rowan,
Roberts et al) ‘

Total acres 17.188 Total percentage 5.30846% |
Net‘aCres of Net percentage : ;
Rowan and of Rowan and

Roberts 11.835333 Roberts 3.6553%




Malaga Compulsory Pooling
Page -3~

Record Owner

Roy G. Barton, Jr.
P. O. Box 978
Hobbs, NM 88240

Total acres of

Roy G. Barton,

Land

Und. 1/2 int. in Lot 13,
Block 11,
.298 acs (.149 net acs)

Lot 19,  Block 12,
.120 acs

Und. 1/2 int. in Lot 21,
Block 15, v
<109 acs (.0545 net acs)

Lot 9, Block 23,
.207 ac

Und. 1/2 int. in Lot 13,
Block 27, , .
.172 acs (owned in fee,
-086 net acs) -

Lot 12, Bloek 28,
.207 acs

Lot 9, Block,38,
.207 acs (owned in fee)

Lots 3 and 5, Block
57,
<413 acs

Lot 3, Block 65,
.218 acs

Lots 10 (und. 1/2 int,)
and 11, Block 76,
.344 acs (.258 net acs)

Lot 13, Block 78,
.207 acs

Lot 2, Block 83,
.218 acs

All of Block 87,
4.077 acs

Lot 7, Block 88,
1.102 acs

Lot 15, Block 98,
.207 acs

Lot 11, Block 103,
.218 ‘acs

Lot 3, Block 105,
.207 ‘acs

Lot 11, Block 107,
.218 acs

W/2 NW/4 NW/4 NW/4 Sec. 15,
5.024 acs

Jr. 13,3975 Total

Percentage of Unit

percentage 4.13762%




Malaga Compulsory Pooling

Page -4-

Record Owner Land Percentage of Unit
Roy G. Barton Lot 17, Block 17,
P. O. Box 978 - .321 acs

Hobbs, NM 88240 »
Lot 11, Block 20,

.172 acs

Lot 7, Block 23,
372 acs

i
!
i
i
i
11
]

Lot 6, Block 30,
.207 acs

Lot 10, Block 57,
.172 acs

Lot 7, Block 61,
.372 acs

Lot 14, Block 65, ; S
.393 acs ; RS

Lot 15, Block 97, f
.201 acs ' ;

Total acres of N :
ROy G. Barton 2.21 Total percentage .68255%

Record Owner Land Percentage of Unit

Aminoil USA, Inc, , Lot 5, Block 1s,
600 Western United Life Bldg. .100 acs
“Midland, Texas 79701
Attn: Bill Johnson ‘ 70.28% int, in Lot 5,
Block 67,
.207 acs (.145 net acs)

70.28% int. in Tract 3,
Town of Malaga,
7.689 acs (5.405 net acs)

Totals  5.65 net acs 1.74498%
Southland Royalty Company 29.72% int. in Lot 5, {
1100 Wall Towers West . Block 67,
Midland, Texas 79701 -207 acs (.062 net acs)
Attn: Bob Konecny, Landman : : ; _
29.72% int. in Tract 3, i

Town of Malaga,
7.689 acs (2.284 net acs)

Totals  2.491 net acs .76933%




Malaga Compulsory Pooling
Page -5~

Record Owner

John P. Bates

Mr. S. G. Merritt
P. 0. Box 2524
Midland, Texas 79701

Robert B. Coleman
410 W. OHio, Suite 206
Midland, Texas 79701

M. Brad Bennett
P. O. Box 2062 ;
Midland, Texas 79702

GRAND TOTALS

Land Percentage of Unit

Und. 1/2 int. in Lot 15, .01683%
Block 14, :
.109 acs, (.0545 net acs)
Und. 1/2 int. in Lot 15, .01683%
Block 14,
-109 acs (.0545 net acs)
Lot 4, Block 32, .06734s%
.218 acs
Lot 14, Block 105, .06734%
.218 acs
Lot 1, Block 59, .30884%
+372 acs
36.500833 net acs 11.27316%

T A o o et e




KELLAHIN and KELLAHIN
Alterneys at Lew
500 Don Gaspar Avenue
Post Office Box 1769
Telephone 9824283

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Area Code 508

Jason Kellahin
W. Thomas Kellahin

Karen Aubrey

August 14, 1979

Re: Adams Exploration Company

Dear Mineral Interest Owner:

Our firm represents Adams Exploration Company. Their
records reflect that you may have an interest in oil and
gas minerals underlying the N/2 of Section 15, Township
24 South, Range 28 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Please be advised that, in accordance with Section
70-2-17 N.M.S.A. (1978 Comp.) the New Mexico 0il Conservation
Division will hold a public hearing in Case No. 6622, as set
forth on the enclosed docket, upon Adams Exploration Company's
application to compulsory pool your interest underlying this
tract in order that they may commence the drilling of a well
dedicated to the N/2 of said section.

Very tr?}y/§'ur

W. Thomas K¢llahin

WAL
certified mail

encl.
WTK :mf

Exhiot ¥

case 6622
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N RECEIPT SERVICE

OPTIONAL SERVICES

DELIVERY

£
OELIVERED WITH RESTRICTED ¢

SHOW 10 WHOM, DATE AND

CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES

ADORE
RESTRICTED DELIVERY

SS OF DELIVERY WITH ¢

TOTAL POSTAGE AND FEES

POSTMARK OR DAYE

AUG 1 4 19T

PS Form 3800, Apr.197¢

RE(

£ES | 2

CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR £

e . s e,

3
o




No,

(See Reverse)

0. (58705
RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL

NO INSURANCE COVERAGE PROVIDED—
HOT FOR INTERNATIONAL MAR

{s& TO

STREAT ANONG

e

PO STATE A I COoE ™= ==~ - o

.. | POSTAGE

LA 4

AUG 1 4 1979

i g CERTIFIED FEE leco s
Sl SPECIAL DELIVERY ) ¢
B g 2 RESTAKCTED DEUVERHY ¢

o L N e e e e ]
1 SHOW T0 WHOM AND S—‘
g DATE D£LIVERED m;-
i :: ; SHOW 10 WHOM . DA‘E‘.“ I
K AND SSOF ¢
; DEUVERY
,._,I SHOW 10 WHOM AND DA T
> | DEUVERED WiTH RESTRICTLD ¢
| DELvERY .
Z1 SHOW TO WHOM, DATE AND
3 ADORESS OF OELIVERY WaTH ¢
. RESTRCTLO OELVERY
| TOTALPOSTAGE AND Fexs $L853
"POMTMARK O OATE

P OS TMA R SR T e e
POSTMARX OADATE

. No. 768705

RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAJL

NG INSURANCE COVERAGE PROVIDED
NOT FOR INTERNATIONAL MAIL

{Sea Roverso)
’ SEHT IO I

/;241.',5 (& rrceo

Firg

SPLCIAL DE LIVERY

|

RESTRIC 0 DEY v fey

2 SHON 19 a0i0m Ay
GAVE Cerviksp
S s oA
SN0 ALY N 0

FH{vigk v

SO 10 PHOU AR AL
CLEREL W B s 1o, 14
[

SOOW 10 Wi DATE anp

ALLRESS OF DFL 1eE Ry mfag
BESIECTED OF LivE fi p

OPTIONAL SERVICES

CONSULT POSTMASTER FORFEES |
RETURN RECE!PT SERVIcE

TOTALPOSTAGE ANDFEES

PS Form 3800, Apr, 1978

PS Form 3800, Ape. 1976

No. 768704

RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL

NO INSURANCE COVERAGE PROVIOE D —
NOT FOR INTERNA NONAL MANX
(Seo Reverse)

SENZ TO

Mbrmas Gertaok .

FOTSTATE AW 70 COIT

POSTAGE : $ .::7‘7
[ CERNFIEG £8f

TTéercm veirvere
RESHUCTE D CFAVERY [}

SHOW 10 WHOM AN 25
UATE TR IVERED PRV

HOM, DATE,

AND AHE S5 OF 3
L ——

SHOW 10 WICM AND DAL

DELIVERTO wiTH RESTRC T D ¢
LvERy

2 SR
SHOW 10 WHOM_ DATE AND
ADORESS OF DELIVERY W) 1)1 ¢
RESIRICTED DELIVERY

$ /f ‘B

TOTAL POSTAGE AND FERS

POSTMARK GRADATE

RECEIPT SERVICE]

OPTIONAL SERVICES -

g
;
:
:

—

MG 1 41919

No. 768703 .
RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL -

N0 INSURANCE CovEnage pagy 0~
NOT 70R mmzm\nomff"ufm'?te
9 Raverse)

. (Se
ST ——— )

4 ).!;Tf\"i‘/(iif)Zi;(‘f&T""' ST e

FOSTAGE

('U"lﬂ!(}ll[

SN 10 i AN
BATELE g irs

10t gy
AUVA & of

14 fufhv
S 10 Wi g pare 1
SIS WITHRES ip: 1t 4
GUviar

UK 10 Vit TATE
AARESS OF (A1) veg ey ity
PESTRCTED L 1vg 1y
&3

1O1AL POSTAQE AND FEES

P ST v

POSTMARK GR OATE — -+ ~~~--ml..f

‘ﬂECa?rsERv:cé

—




No. 768713

RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL

NO PISURANCE COVERAGE PROVINED -
- NOT FOR INTERNATIONAL MAlL

(See Reverse)

SEN

STREAT AIND KO

« Lopea s . ___

Form 3800, Apr, 1976

|

PO STATE AND2!P COOE

POSTAGE s

o | CERTIFIEDFEE ¢

W

I 5P

RS

8 $ i =

E1Q 1O sew Hway asy N

- | =] > 1 parepeivirin e

Wi |

D vy B TV S P

XA D cnon 10 WH DATE

B bR AND ATGRESS O “

8 ; UF | CEMVERY

118 | sow To wim o a1e

5K | & | CeLvEREDWITHRESIRCTED ¢

2| o=z |ouveny

4 s SHOW T0 WHCM DATE AN

o 15 | ADDRESS OF DEL(ERY waTH ¢

© &2 | RESTRICIED DELIVERY

TOTALPOSYAGE ANDFEES < —r>
; LASS)

POSTMARK OR DAYE

-5 14un

R

No. 68712

ECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL

NO ISURANCE COVERAGE PROVIOED—
NOT FOR INTERNATIONAL MAIL
(See Reverse)

SENY 1O

Estate of Jeamas

STREET ANDNO

a A ULZ

£ O STATE AND ZIP CODE

POSTAGE s

w | certFrEDFEE ¢

w

w SPECIAL DELIVERY ¢

5 v |_PESTRICTED DELIVERY ¢y,

Wi

E12 Q1 sow rownow v ¢

= 1 3151 oate oelvento

alele

< yiu e —

= O | SGRpN TOWHOM DASE

b A AND ADTAESS OF ¢

81 E 55| oeuvene

&1 91O [ snow Townon s DATE

3 VB e | DECIVERED WiTH RESTRICTED ¢

@ | O | & | veuvery .

z S [ stow 10 W0 0ATE AND

8 5 | ADDRESS OF UELIVERY MATH ¢
& | RESTRCILO DELIVERY

TOTAL POSTAGE AND FEES s/, 53

POSTMARK OR DATE

AlUG 141979

PS Form 3800, Apr, 1976

PS Form 3800, Apr. 1976

No. 768709
RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL

NO iHSURANCE COYERAGE PROVIOEQ—
NOT FOR INTERRATIONAL MAIL
(See Reverse)

ANDNO

SIRT 10
_LQC{
SFET e

SIR

P O STATE AND 7P CODE

n

g tioree Ao s

ty SPECIAL DEUVERY ¢

“ e e 8]

S RESTRICTED DELIVERY ¢

u |« PR N

&« w .

] g 9>_ SHOW 10 MM —

B2 ]3] oA oetivenso 035

< lufo

| 4 A srtw 10wnomn s

121601 240 ADDRESS OF ¢

O Z | MiveRy JUCTIS RN

2B Uignigwmgu v nan )

= U5 6| CLLIVERFO WiTHEBS S Ik ¢

a e é OLLIVERY .

z Slsowrowom oarean |

3 17 | ADORESS oF DeLiviaY wiTh ¢
& | PESTAICTED DELIVERY

TOTAL POSTAGE AND FEES s /.53

| POSTMARK GROATE

AR 1 4101

PS Form 3800, Apr. 1976

No. 768708

RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL
NO INSURANCE COVERAGE PROYIDED -
HOT FOR INTERNATIONAL MAX

{See Reverse)
SERT 10
SR Losme ¥ (Uite.

STREET ANO NO

[P O STATE AND 7IF COBE

POSTAGE s, %
gjfccmmmree " CO ¢
: SPECIAL DEUVERY » ¢
RESTRICTED DELIVERY
2laty —
QO F 0w 10 WHoV AND ~ye—=
ElZ ]3| oareveuwveneo 0 e
5 &
ST SR
; 4 SHGA 10 AHOM DATE
Y1 & | AN atoaess of ¢
S|z & { cLveny
1210 MauowTownow mooat: -]
o g & | DELVEREDWITHRESTRCTED ¢
2 z | otuveRy
Z| | 3{seatowceoniio
8 {u | ACORESS OF DELIVERY e TH ¢
& | RESTRCTED OCLIVERY
TOTAL POSTAGE AND F 5
EES s /,55
POSTMARK ORDATE :

AUS 1 4 o




v vsisi*«?'néthié?ﬁlos.

.SENDER Coemplete items 1. 2, and 3,
Add your sddress in the ' IETU!.NTO space on
reverse, -

) ollowing service is requested (chcd: one).
. Show to whom and datedelivered .. ........... 25¢
[] Show to whom, date, & sddress of delivery .....45¢
RESTRICTED DELIVERY.  ° :
Show to whom sad date’ dcllvered
[] RESTRICTED DELIVERY. J , "1
Show to whom, date, and address of dehvc 03
}Fe;s shown are in addition to postage charges and other

............

2. 'cuwoum:om - o
R oatd 0. £ogedm M.D.
: /)5'/7 Ia mar;ae D s

| S ARI’ICLE oescmmou

Poratd O. LogBdan  \Lr-

RS

o Sa.

CERTIFIED NO.

/1A%,

REGISTERED NO.

J INSURED -NO.

1 have received the article described ‘aYove,
" SIGNATURE Rty

(Mwﬂsgnmdm«gm

[J Addressce 0O A

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE:

CLERK'S
INITIALS

(6T "AON ‘TT9€ uuiod Sd

. SENDER: Complen items 1, 2, and ¥
Add your sddress in the * “RETURN TO™ space on
4 reverse. -

1. Thpfollowing secvice is requested (check one).

Show to whom and date delivered

[[] Show to whom, date, & address of delivery .-
RESTRICTED DBL]VERY

Show to whom and date delivered

1 RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
. Show to whom, date, and address of delivery . . $1. 05

{ Pees showa-ate in addition to. postage charges and other
fees).

2. ARTICLE ADODRESSED TO:
Aoxre. (¢, 7/ I AWK
Lovieg, V. Al S¥DSE

3. mlCI.E DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED_ NO.

768679

INSURED NO.

(Alwsys cbtsin ll‘nmn of addrossee or ‘agent)

| 1 have received the

e described above.

SIGNATURE ddressce O Authorized agsnt

™,
N2 e

DATE OF DELIVERY

‘/ - 4’ 5. "76;

S. ADDRESS (Complete only If mumﬁ

THYN GANLMED ONVY GIUNENE ‘GUMS'O!H‘”HIZOSHL' ni'uuau

TLEPK'S
ALS

‘,;-’“ R

N

6. UNABLE YO DELIVER BECAUSE:

ST GOP1N~-0-203-458

9L6T "AON ‘TI8E uLOd Sd

VN QILJLAED ONV GIUNSN "GINELSIDIY ‘1413038 NuNLIY

SEND Complete d . SENDER: Comy
e ER: Add your add‘telu)l'n"t‘he “RETURN TO space on il e Add

rReveise, - g ﬁ,

1. Thedollowing service is requested (check one). #{ 1. The following

Show to whom and date delivered ... .o ... 25¢ *| [ Showeow

O Show to whom, date, & address of delivery . .... 45¢ ; O Show tow

RESTRICTED DELIVERY. e RESTRIC

. Show to whom and datedelivered ............ 85¢ | O Showto w

RESTRICTED DELIVERY RESTRIC

O Show to whom, date, aad address of delivery . . $1. 05 a Show to w
(Fcesshownmmnddmontopotbaedmgamdothcr g:admm

fees). .

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED To:
}wf'/((uL_, c‘/e cHric. Co-

S# . \/c

2. ARTICLE ADODM

%
R/

Ca.

£o. §75
{L /{7[’ é/{éb 2
3. ARTICLE DESCRI ’

'REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO.

165678

| INSURED NO.

3. ARTICLE DEXK
REGISTERED MO

ww-y-w-wumuﬁm

I have received the article described above,
SIGNATURE Addressce 2 Authorized agent

5. ADDRESS (Compiete only i

ERK'S

NITIALZ

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: ~J V'

nvm mum ONV QIUOSNI ‘GINRLSIDIN ‘LI13028 NWLLIN

T
I |

e O
6. UNABLE TO [

Yo 0or WN—0-203-434

_—




VI QUILIED GNY G3UTEM ‘G3A31S103Y L1303 NANLIN

9L6Y "AON ‘ITS€ UM04 $¢

@ SENDER: Complete items 1, 2, am!!

Add your sddeess in the "RETURN TO' space on

) 4 reverse,
1. Th llowing service is requested (check one).
Show to whom and date delivered . ........... 25¢
D Show to whom, date, & address of delivery .~ ...45¢
[ RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom and ‘date delivered ... ........ 85_‘

D RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
::Show to whom, date, and addsess of delivery . . $1.03
;Pet;s shown-are in sddition to postage charges and other
ecs).

2. mlt ADDRESSED TO:
Aoxre o/t ams
AO(//'/;I J /l/ -4{ }YQ 516

3. ARTICLE DFSCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. , CERTIFIED NO.

768679

INSURED NO.

mmhwumum

l have roceived the article described above,
MNATURE ddressce [0 Authorized agent

- py WY

<1579 /

G’b
‘5

S. ADDRESS (Complete only if roqmd( 1

1979

\.’u (]

ALS
o

6. UNABLE YO DELIVER BECAUSE:

¥y GOP . 19N—O-203-458

9461 "AON ‘118€-uMod S4

YR GJLHED OGNV GIUNSNI ‘GANILSIDIY 1413038 NENLIY

RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery . .$1.05

gFees shown ‘are in addition to postage charges and other
ees).

SENDER: 1.2, and 3 ER: Compl 1,2,and 3,
o £ mpy'::r.micu m‘the "RETURN TO™ space on g © SENDER: Aﬂpygl‘m’m m’&u “RETURN TO™ space on
reverse. 3 reverse. -
1. TheAollowing setvice is requested (check one). £ | 1. The following service is requested (check one).
Show to whom and dste delivered ... ...c. ... 25¢ 2l fyShow to whom and date detivered ... .........25¢
[3 Show to whom, date, & address of delivery . .... 45¢ § [] Show to whom, date, & address of delivery ..... 45¢
D RESTRICTED DELIVERY. § 1 RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom and date’delivered . ....... ... 85‘ o Show to whom and date dehvercd ............ 85¢

1 RESTRICTED DELIVER
= Show to whom, date, and -.djras of delivery . Sl 05

(Pees shown are in addition to postage charges and other
fees). .

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:
eriCan., Edechric. Co -

PO 8§75
SHE . Jfﬁ/\, 4@ GCHSDR

. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:
(ora- Endereece a’ le_z
219 A Osages

Catdyell, KS 67022,

3. ARTICLE DESCRIFTION: =
REGISTERED NO. ] CERTIFIED NO.

165678

INSURED NO.

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO.

3674

l INSURED NO.

(Always obtsin signature of sddresses or agent)

(mcnmmwd pdd ot agent)

I have received the article described above.
Addressce (O Authorized agent

“A081 71979 75

3. ADDRESS (Compiete only }f reqhi

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE:

=

i, ] 03!.-"].835 GNV GIHNSNE ‘G3WILISIOIY ‘Ld413034 ¥NLN

I have received the article described above.

3 Authori agenl

N o, Lrondortadd

DATE OF DELIVERY i
YSI/AYE AR _
5. ADDRESS (Compiete only if requested) |’

T

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE:

BT TG TG TR T L




R
. SENDEK: Complete items |, 2, and 3 t

Add your sddress in the "IB'IURNTO space on
reverse. - l

1 Th following service is requested (check one).
2P| Show to whom and date delivered ............ 25¢
E] Show to whom, date, & address of delivery ... 45¢
D RESTRICTED DEL[VERY
; Show to whom and date delivered ............ 85¢
: D RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show to whom, date, and sddress of delivery.. . $1.05
!'ee)s shown are in additioa to postage cﬁ'ugu and othet

ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO: ?

28517 faﬂwr/% Orine
&qufb Kasa, CA T54:5—

| INSUREDO NO.

CERTIFIED NO.

ST

ms’rsazo NO. I

UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE:

COra. L . C(,Ze /Sé‘;@lf i

:
z
g
:
E.
:
:
8
-

9L61 "AON ‘I18€ w04 §4

PR
PLs Sl §

@ SENDER: Complete itemus 1. 2, and 3

Addmrlddmnmthe RETURNTU spu:coé .

~71

@ SENDER: Complete items 1. 2, and
Add your lddms in

““RETURN TO" spmoa

. reverse.
1. ‘The following service is requested (check one). y
how to whom and date delivered . .. ......... 25¢
[ Show to whom, dite, & address of delivery . ... 43¢
RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom and date'delivered ... ......¢ . 85¢ z

RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Show to whom, date, and address of delivery . .$1.05
(Fees shown are in addition to postage charges and other |

fees).

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

He ims or e vrsas ARV

ours £

o Dr- Geor
¢((/ / hla Verza. Dr.,
7.7

renik  AZ $50/8

9L6T "AON “T18C W04 84

N reverse,
1. ollowing service is requested (check one).
Show to whom and datedeliveisd .. .......... 25¢
(] Show to whom, date, & address of delivery . ... . 43¢
RESTRICTED DELIVERY. :
Show to whom and date delivered-. .. ... e 85_‘_

-RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show to whom, date, and address of dehvcry .$1.05
(Pees shown are in addition ‘o postage charges and other

fees).

2, ARTICLE “DDRESSED
les oF deiisee

o FISHIAL f
Duvis, Graham, S*)q. be
2ico

Desipspe Ca S6202

of waJ/cr /bwr\r

Qo radls Lat’l Bk\'ﬂ

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO. I

T 8685~

INSURED -NO.

(Always obtsin signature of addressas or agent)

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO.

3224

CERTIFIED 'NO.

|

INSURED NO.

W‘lnﬁhﬂg_ﬁhndm“m

I Rav:

received the article described above.

I have received the article described above.

$IG! URE [J Addressce [J Authorized agent Qun: [ Addressce 1 Authorized agent
DATE v > rosmnn) / /)/\ D » TN
6’6 oEgvery79 / OF oeuvm POSTMARK

5. ADORESS (Complete only if requested) s, Aonnﬁs (Complo“ onlyﬁ Mu..“(’ L, Q\El‘\& é.

e
) 3

6. UNABLE TO OELIVER BECAUSE: CLERK'S ;6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: CLERK'S

. INITIALS

YN AHHLNIO ONV GRUNSNI ‘GINILEIDIY ‘1413034 NUNLIY

- QL6T "AON ‘TTEC uLio 84

ollowing serl
Show 0 w!

O Show t0 1

Show to w

fDml
Show o w!

{Pees shown age in

/Vd)tad’
C(L/‘ /ﬁ‘ éc

3. ARTICLE
REGISTERED MO. -

I have received t
SIGNATURE G

TNV ARMLNED ONY GINNENE ‘GINILSIDIY ‘LAZOI NUNLIY

6. UNABLE TO DeL




9L6T *AON 'LIRE UL S

© SENDER: Cumplete items 1. 2, and 3
Add your address in the ° RETURN TO™ spm on

reveise,
1. ollowmg service is requested (checkone).
Show to whom and date delivered ... ......... 25¢
0 Show to whom, date, & address of delivery . ... 45¢
1 RESTRICTE'D DBLWP.RY
Show to whom and date delivered:............ 85¢

[] RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whoin, date, and address of delivery . .$1.05

f(l’et)s shown ace in addition to postage charges and other
eer).

981 "ASN ‘1T9€ wuod §d

Y
Complete items 1. 2, and X
® SENDER: Add your ada'm. ln"t‘h: ‘RETURN TO" space oa‘ X g
) N reverse, - :; ]
1" The following service is requested (check one). 1 8
how to whom and date delivered . ........... 25¢ | 4 s
[ Showto fvhpm, date, & address of delivery ... .45¢ §
RESTRICTED DELIVERY. 8
Show to whom and date'detivered ............ 85¢ ! @
I RESTRICTED DELIVERY i
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery . . $1 05 1
(Pees shown are in addition to postage charges and other § 4
fees). : 3
s

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:
He irs or cepisas oL ML o Foeties
o Dr. Geor Buers Q

G4l fuls Vérza—r Ty . ,
Gpeaix A2 Fsolf

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED
Hedes or ddeerse /frgf‘ Wa ter /bd,uff

& Cherstine
Dhivis, Graham, Svlufls

2600” QYo rada tat?) 8K
Denpug, g S’%ZQL '

‘3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
'REGISTERED NO. '

CERTIFIED NO.

768605~

' INSURED NO.

3. ARTICLE DESQRIPHON'
REGISTERED NO. l CERTIFIED NO.

37224

, " INSURED NO.

(Always sbtain signature of addresses or sgent)

{Afways obtain signature of sddresses or agent)

have received the article described above.
URE [0 Addressce [ Authorized agent

SIONATU'!E

I have received the article described above.
[ Addressce (] Authorized agent

Y e

MIK\% Ofqug]g / POSTMARK— “OF DELIVERY 7 PoSTHARK
. — - e s
8. ADDRESS (Complete only if requssted) 5. ADDRESS (Complete only i requeste) | ,;\\4 é&
e
B ‘)-‘ D
€. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: CL!RK'% ;6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: CLERK'S
INITIA INITIALS

NV GNINBD GNY QIUNSNI ‘G31I1SI0TY ‘14IZOIY NUMLIIFY

T GOP . 1TN—O-203-438

@ SENDER: Complete iveams 1. 2, and 3.

Addyouruddream “RETURN TO'’ space oa

everse.
1, ollowing setvice is requested (check one).
Show to whom and datedelivered ............ 25¢
[[] Show to whom, date, & address of delivery . ... .. 45¢
RESTRICTED DELIVERY. | |\
Show to whom and datedelivered . ........... 85¢

] RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery . .$1.05

{Fees shown are in addition to postage charges and other
fees).

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:
Ciotez, GQ//c’wAJ

ook YGlendlale.

Carblbacd, V. M- F220°

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO.

76867

I INSUIED NO.

{(Alway biain 1 signat: d‘ddu-por

I have received the article dmnbed‘w
SIGNATURE O Addressc Authbrized agent

ﬁ/ e T v POSTMARK
8. ADDNESS (Contpiste only if requested)

- " CLERK'S
6 UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE SLenes

-7 YN OBIUNED ONV GIUNSNI “G3YILS!IOY ‘LdI3OIY NunIY

Iy GOP: 1MN—O-203-456

A3
a

IR

-
bt

i




o

SENDER: Compku itery 1, 2, 3nd 3
your addm: in the ' IETURN TO0" space on

Siig

AR

:'1

t‘zl‘.

T

’

ﬁ?m

S,

e

T 1 ’l‘he lowing service is requested (check one). ;
: Show to whom and date delivered ... ......... 25¢

D Show to whom, date, & address of delivery . .... 45¢
'RESTRICTED DELIVERY. ]
Show to whom and dat¢'delivered ......;..... 854

['_'_] RESTRICTED DELIVERY

; Show to whom, date, and addrcss of delivery . .$1. 05

Pe? showa are in addition to postage charges and other

fees

@ SENDER:

L

Complete iteeas 1, 2, a0d 3
Add your sddress ia the © “RETURN TO" space on

9L6T "AON ‘118€ uloj S4

O

B umcu: ADDRESSE
e e e A e,

/oa O/t/o,fzz (o / <3

tlidland, 7Y 7320,

1. Thefollowing service is requested (check one).

Show to whom and date delivered ............ 254
[:] Show to whom, date, & address of delivery ..... 45¢

RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show to whom and date delivered ............ 85¢

RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show to whom, date, and address of dehvery .$1.05
gl’en)g shown are in sdditioa to postage charges and other
ees).

9L61 "AON “118¢ Wiof Sd

1.2, and 3, ; .
O DR R your. ".'Exku n"the RETYRNT® Splpe’ on
revesrse, -
1. following service is cequested (check one).

7 Show to whom and datedelivered . .........\0 25¢
Show to whom, date, & address of delivery ..... 45¢
RESTRICTED DEI.!VERY .

0 Show to whom and dafe dehvercd .......... . .8.5_0

TRICTED DELIVE
o gffw to whom, date, and nddms of delivery ..$1.05

(Fees shown are in addition o postage charges sod other
(ea)- I

$261 *AON ‘1188 1LI0] $4

A

i

3 'ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGIS‘I’ERED NO. I CERTIFIED NO.

7656 43

INSURED NO.

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:
Soee A Vezp ot st
o0 Uy 7dier
Aetlend TK 7470/

&,
West

o Ape . X
Swtee (lara ,CA ?50?:/ 1

. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO: -
/,@,,; er olevisers of Uictor Pau&fa
Z’/c ny;”o;ﬁc Powars Mortgoresf

kY

v

(Always obtain signature of addresses or agent)

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO.

ERTlﬂED NO. | tNSURED NO.

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO. Q_SURED NO.

89 | =

; mmwumu

G

.1 have received the article described above. '
\ SIGNATURE D Addressce £ Authorized agent

(M”MINWO'MOI’W

MMW*W&M

'8 [ 5. ADORESS (Compiete onty if requested)

1 have received the article described above.
SIGNATURE

N

O Aulhonzcd agent

Jn B’

76 UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: - cL s
N Vo] INITIALS

AN

/ DATE OF oawvi 6, 19?9 POSTMARK

8. ADDRESS (Complete only if requested)

I have received the article described sbove. ¢ = -
SIGNATURE {3 Addressce {0 Authorized agent

X
"/}’7 4 mh/J/\n'.(f/l

DATE Of DELIVERY 4 POSTMARK

S 2075

S. ADDRESS (Compfete only if requasted)

YN QALSINED ONVY GIUNSNE ‘OFYILSIOZY ‘14T NNNLIY

¥ GOP: 1YN—0-203-4%6

6. UNASLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE:

CLERK'S
INITIALS

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: CLERK"
INITIAL

YR GAJUHID ANV QIUNENT 'Q3UTLSIDIY “1dI303Y N¥NLIY

Y GOP: I6—O-203-4%6

Y GOR: NN—O-20%-4%8

T WY QRMIMED ONV GEMOSNI ‘GEVLLSIDIN ‘Ldi303d NuNLI

.

SENDER: Comples
i Add you
faais

1 ollowing ser

Show to whoe

(] Show ro whoe

O RESTRICTE]

Show to whod

] RESTRICTEI

Show o whot

{Pees shown uem
fees).

2. ARTICLE ADORES
(d'/t(
Ac

LOU;'

3. ARTICLE DESCRII




Rw e pe s e R A R I PR

% SR R A R 0 s

,,0 SENDER: Complete items 1. 2, and 3

£

Addyur.ddmmd)e “RETURN TO" space on

/Show to whom and date delivered

i El RES'I'R]C‘I'ED DELIVERY.
" Show to whom and date delivered

{] RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
}:;e)s shown are in addition to postage

1 The ollowing service is requested (chéck one).
D‘ Show towhocn, da:e. & address of dehvery e 45¢

et 85,¢

Show to whom, date, and address of dchvery .$1.05
charges and other |.

.. ARRTICLE ADDRESSED 10‘
S/Occ HA fapof Cnsats
oo Uy 7oker
AMrcland TX 7970/

.
Wes?~

ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. ERT IFIED NO.

68692

INSURED NO.

(Always sbisin signature of addressss or agent)

- SIGNATURE O Addressce

Py By

have received the article described above,
[} Authorized agent

DATE OF POSTMARK
"AYE"4 61078
“ADDRESS (Compiote enly i requested)
:Tc'.‘unnc.t TO oci.wn BECAUSE: CLERX'S
INITIALS

X GOP 1 INN—O-20)-438

96T "AON “‘TI8€E uliod Sd

VR IO ONV QIUNENT ‘G3HILSIOIY “Ld1FOIY NUNLIN

RN
@ SENDER: Complcunem;l 2,and 3 . o,
Add your sddress in the * lBW\TQ\p&: oa

reverse.
1. The following service is requested (check one).
Show to whom and datedelivered ............ 25¢
gShow to whom dqte. & address of delivery ..... 45¢
O RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show to whom and datedelivered . ........... 856

] RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Show to whom, date, and addren of delivery .. $1.05

(Pees shown are in addition to postage charges and other

ok

. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO: i
//e/n er cv‘ew.:uu o f Victor pm,g

G Dorotk rs ﬂoru‘jo-m
¢ Hulbi Id ay Yy
Santee (lara. , CA %037 l i
3. ARTICLE DESCRIP“ON

INSURED -NO.

REGISTERED NO. | CERTIFIED NO. J

43,89

b |

(WMM««MMNM

I have received the article described above,
SIGNATURE O Addressce [ Authorized agent

———

£
NZIN4 m[‘)//}/\n'm'd

DATE OF DELIVERY 7 POSTMARK
Al 274
8. ACDRESS (Comglete only i requested)
. UNA X CLERK"
6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: cLeax:

Tt GoP: WN—O-203-498

9L6T-"AON 'LT8E U0 Sd

UV QLMD ONV Q3UNSNI ‘03YILSIONY '14IFOIY NuNL3Y

.SBNDER Cotmplete items 1. 2, and 3

Mdmrlddteumdn “RETURN TO" spice on

reverse.
1. TheAfollowing service is requested {check one). ‘
Show to whom and date delivered ............ 25¢
[‘_'] Show to whom, date, & address of delivery ..... 45¢
U RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom and date delivered ... ........0 85¢

D RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and address of dehvcry .31.05

‘(Pcasbownmmaddmontomedmgamdo:her
fees) .

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSEOD YO:
Canchtorso Crrasan

AC. Lac 73
Loving, -4 83256

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPYION:
REGISTERED NO. | CERTIFIED NO.

7e8687

INSURED NO.

meobhln-!nthmdmorm

A

I bave received the article dmnw
&GNA?NE [0 Addressce uthorized agent

PP

5. ADORESS (Completé only it

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE:

o o o et S o e,

G

R

£ T L AN U AR NN RTIY. NV i Py o




Complete items 1. 2 am! 3.
Add your sddress in
reverse. -

‘@ SENDER:

“RETURN TO'' space oa

¥ f,lzmc,;woaﬁu?»‘v:

'&f?shownuemnddmontopmmse

following service is requested (check one).
’ Show to whoto and date deliveted Loovevareans 25¢

b O “Show to whom, date, & sddress of delivery ... - 45¢
[} RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
. Show to whom and ‘date delivered ..ooineniene 854
0 'RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery .. $1. 05

.charges and other:

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED Yo
: ﬂu/? or

l?et//.s:m.r 0‘70}/@;‘@ Alorates,

3. ARTICLE o:scmmon(
REGISTERED NO. | CERTIFIED NO: l

768702

INSURED NO.

A 7522

"1 have received the article described
SIGNATURE [0 Addressce 0 A

%WK/I\AJ G

ure of sddresses oF

above.
uthorized agent

Z (_/&}2 <

ok
4

RES‘ (éompn« éniy H muntod)
‘- UNABLE TO DELIVER SECAULE:

ReTNis

r GOv: HN-O-203-4%8

@ SENDER: Complete items 1. 2. :ml 3.
Add r nddreu in

RBIUBN TO™" space on

9LBT "AON 'LISE Wuod Sd

RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

D
O

ﬁl’e« shown are in addition to postage:
ces)

RESTRICTED DELIVERY

ollowing service is requested (cb&k‘ooc)
Show to whom and date delivered .

(] Showto whom; date, & address of deltvery

Show to whom and date delivered ........ i .8$¢
Show to whom, date, and ad address & Actvery .$1.05

chugcsmdodm

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:
Ed- M‘L e
2s2 A Sheaens

()W /s b

/NSte rar Ao

d, A - Xa’;);a'o

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. | CERTIFIED NO. ‘

78697

insureb No.

(AhmmMndmmu

I have received the

article described above,

TV GISUNED ONV G3UNSNI ‘QaYALSIOT ‘LB NUNLIY

SIGNQTURE Addressce O Authorized agent
N\ & hnagen ofo oo
DATE OFf DELIVERY POSTMARK
g-le- 19
8. ADDRESS (Complete only if requested)
6. UNASLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: CLERK'S -
INITIALS

-4 GOP : INN—0-203-4%5

QLT “AON ‘T18E ulod Sd

ANV CHILNED OGNV QIUNSNI 'G3¥ILSIOI ‘14130 NENLN

@ SENDER: Complete items 1. Zmd\

Addyotrddmn “RETURN TO" spsce o

-(Boushovnuemaddtuoompausecbargamdahu

/ reverse.
1. Thefollowing service is requested (check one).
'Show to whoin and date delivered ... ...oveeen 25¢
Show to whom, dm.-, & nddress of delivery ....: 45¢
(] RESTRICTED DELIVER
Show to whot and date’ dehvercd ............ 85!

{7] RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to wham, date, and address of delivery . .$1.05

fees).

2.

O Cacp. Lot £
/o(’ Gy /S 7‘74/&

foswell, U A . 882y

3. ANTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. | CERTIFIED NO.

7656 96

| INSURED NO.

WMWd..‘.‘. o agent)

I have neelvc_d ‘the article described above.
,,['_'I Addu-n§ {1 Authorized gem

9461 "AON ‘T19E Wiiod Sd
8 §.
) ‘4

e

VR CAUNED SNV TINNENS ‘0FUILSION 2413338 NENL2N
. > "
’ .
a Ca
.




IR

SENDER: Complete items 1. 2, and 3.
b Add your sddress in
reverse. -

lBTUlN'l‘O 1pace on

QL6T "AON ‘118G W04 Sd

ollowmg service is requested (cbelk‘)oe)
Show to whom and date delivered . ........... 25¢
[ showto whom, daté, & address of dcltvery ..... 45¢
RESTRICTED DELIVER N
O Show to whom and date dehvercd ........ ‘. . .8§¢

RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
O Show to whom, date, and address &&kveq .$1.05

(Pa?shownmm‘ddmontopomsedmpwdotber
foes .

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO: ’
Ed Duna jw //’)Sé(/’d/ﬁeq_/
Qs A). Lheaens

Cortetond, V- 28220

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO.

%8697

msuaef) NoO.

(Always sbtsin signsture of addresses or agent)

1 ha ucewed the ‘article described above.

YN GHALNED ONV GINNENI "TIUILSION ‘LdIBI3N Nunile
o

ﬂw Addressce {0 Authorized agent
&/ nages o L)
DATE OF DELIVERY POSTMARK
_g-Je- 7 r
ADDRESS (Complete onty it requested)
6. UNASLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: lCNL‘%&KL'g

Y S0P WN—O-203-43¢

@ SENDER: Compkunmll.mdi
dd yout sddress in the "RETURN TO' space on
Vi rtvene -

{67 'AON ‘T1I9E o] 54

1. Thefollowing service is requested (check one).
Show to whom and date delivered ............ 25¢

Show to whom, date, & address of delivery .. ... 45¢

D RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show to whom and date'deliveted .. .......... 85¢
D RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Show to whom, date, and sddrds of delivery . .$1.05

’l'ea shown are in addition to postage charges and other
ees).

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:
Ay aSa

Ao 3@; 7‘//
Asae 0, ,0 A B8y

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:

REGISTERED NO. l %EZ;Z'ZD Z

INSURED NO.

(mmwnwum“w

I have ncelve;i the nmcle described abovc

S. ADDRESS (Complete only if muo()

UYN GHIUYED ONV QIUNSNI ‘OIVAUSIDIY L3NG NUNLIN

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE:

Y¢ GOP: WN—O-203-4%8

Bt
?~ ]

-

SENDER: khmml)andl
d Akc?mrldd;um&c

feverse,

“RETURN TO" space ca

9LGL "AON ‘118¢ untog Sd

how to whom and date delivered ... ... ieees 25¢

(7] Show to whom, dete, & sddress of delivery ..... 45¢
RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show to whom and date delivered ............ 85¢

RESTRICTED DELIVERY
: Show to whom, date, and address of delivery ..31.05

}el:e)sshownmmaddmmtomechzgamdothu

L. Ehf,/oilowing service is requested (check one).
$!

2. ARTICLE ADDRMD ‘I’O‘

fte OFf 4. 4 vf/‘r v év‘ro
Saatb 7<, A AL

3. ARTICLE OESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. | CEATIFIED NO.

| 763495

INSURED NO.

mmmamuw

I have received the article described above.
Authorized agent

TIVIR- OIHLIMED ONV- QIUNENT ‘GIYILSIOY “LdI3DIY - MENL3Y

§. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE:

b 0FFice oF Do |
. o

»
O X L ) VS 13,




@ SENDER: Complete itemns 1. 2, and 3.
; Add your sddress

'RESTRICTED DELIVERY

fees).

o, 34 yout sd in the “RETURN TOQ" space on

1. Thefollowing secvice is réquested (check one). :

Show to whom and date delivered ........ cea:25¢

[] Showto whom, date, & address of delivery . ... 45¢
D ‘RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

- Show to whom and date’ delivered ... ... veeaee 85,4

Show to whom, date, and address & delivery . .$1.05
(l'eeubownuemlddmootopoausech:gamdothﬂ

2. ARTICLE ADDR D TO:

J. L
PO Bt [
rollas of T 7970/

otan. Y (M%(,/ lomnniieD.

3 "ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
"REGISTERED NO. J CERTIFIED . NO.

63708

' \, NSURED NO.

(MMW.‘MwQM)

.1 have received the article described above.
SIGNATURE_ (] Addr i;

[ Authofized agent

/" 7/]?

8. ADDRESS (Complete ofly it —Jm?) Ve

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: L

- CLERK'S
. INITIALS

: H—O-203-45¢

961 "AON-‘T18€ uuod Sd

|
§
|
|
%

@ SENDER: Compku iteny 1. 2,and 3
Add your address in the ° “RETURN TO" space on
reverse. -

Following sérvice is requested (check one).
Show to whom and date delivered
] Showto whom, date, & address of delivery ... .. 45¢
RESTRICITED DELIVERY.
Show to whom nnd date delivcrcd

RESTRICTED D -
Show to whom, date, nnd a.ddrcss of delivery . . $1.05

1. Thy

O

gl’ea shown ate in sddition to postage chasges and other | |
ees).

2, ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

Aninor! /(5/4 e
& oo é(/e.ffe(ﬂ [é)( P4 /‘-éd (l ft g/c/ﬂ
Atidland, TX Ta7o/

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED MO. CERTIFIED NO.

73707

INSUREO -NO.

mhmobhlnw"ﬂmww

1 have received the article described above.
SIGNATURE [ Addressce O Authorized agent

Km%w&¢

DATE OF DELY ") POSTMARK

S s/"?/

5. ADDRESS (Complete only if réquested)

CLERK'S

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE:
TO BELIV 8 v INITIALS

!
|
|

Yt GOP: MN—O-203-45¢ |

9461 "AON ‘TTSE uliod Sd

D3 ‘1413034 NUNLIY

HYN GIHILHZTO ONY CIUNEM

..a\\. -

SENDER: Complete ftcms 1. 2, and 3
A AS your sddress in the “RETURN TO™ spece on
feverse. -

following service is requested (check one).
Show to whom and date delivered

[ Show to whom, date, & address of d@.{&y ..... 43¢

RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and address oflij 3«7 8L 05
2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:
Carlsbacd, M. A-58dD0 -
\7L8725 1

Show to whom and date delivered
(Pees shown cre in addition to-postage dmaes and other
fouis Carnsro
3. ARTICLE BESCRIPTION:
{Atways obtsin signature of addresees or sgemt) |

"] RESTRICTED DELWBRY
fees). i i i ,
Gof Presidio -
REGISTERED NO. I CERTIFIED NO. INSURED NO.
I have received the anticle described above.

mamguns O Addressce 3 Authorized agent
4. 4 Q
"DATE OF DELIVERY POSTMARK -
G-le~28
5. ADDRESS (Complete only if requeeted)
6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: CLERK'S
. INITIALS

Tt GOP: ITN—O~203-45¢

;| keds).
{‘  § 2 armicae
\ T Vi 0.
ifghiy 2,
2 Caris
R 3 anmicae |
_ ~X|.recisTERED MO
GL'] EAN
]
' -
n.g 1 have received
e MME .
el X fbt*‘
! 4. e
s 3. ADDRESS

6. UNABLE TO D




961 "AON ‘T8¢ utiod Sd

@ SENDER: Complete items 1. 2, and 3.
/ reverse.

Add your sddress in the “RETURN TO" space on

Show to whom and date delivered
{7] Show to whom, date, & address of delivery
0 RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show to whom and date delivered

RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery

1. yollowmg service is réquested (check one)

fees).

..$1.03
(Fees shown sre in addition to postage charges and other

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

ominoil USA, e
Goo (estern (L red {rfe 5/0’ .
firdland, TX 7770/

3. ARTICLE osscmmou:
REGISTERED NO. l " CERTIFIED NO.

g 707

‘ INSURED NO.

meobuln@udmﬂw

1 have received the article described above.
Y&Aﬂmt 1 Addressce ] Authorized agent
4.

\Lm%w Vil
OATE OF DELY

NN QRLLNE ) OGNV GBNENT ‘GRIILSIOTE ‘LAIZON NUNLTY

: F-} POSTMARK
8. ADDRESS (Compiete only H

CLERK'S

6. UNABLE TO CELIVER BECAUSE:
INITIALS

1 HN—O-203-454

j
|
|
i

96T "AON ‘112€ U0 Sd

THYW GHILIMID ONV GIWENT "GIUILSIOY ‘L4130 NBNLIY

.,\\. -

@ SENDER: Complete items 1.2, and 3
/ Add your sddress in the "RETURN TO" spue on
' reverse. -
L following service is roquested (check one).
Show to whom and date delivered . .5 ... .. 125¢
[} Show to whom, date, & sddress of d* *dy ..... 45¢
RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom and date'delivered . ;. ovvinn 85¢
[} RESTRICTED DELIVERY. LS &t
Show to whom, date, and address of ey .. $1 05

f ees shown are in sddition to-postage charges snd other

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:
Jouis Ciarnewo .
Gco® Pesidio
Car (S bad, A A 8820

ea) ‘l
|\\f-.

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:

REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO. INSURED NO.

S S
e R N

an———

¥

-}

OIUAIIONE NURLI -

Ly

e

(' V N
‘ AR
@ SENDER: Complete items . 2, and 3.
1£ Addymrlddmuluﬂn ‘RETURN TO" space on
evere, -
1 k following service is tequested (check one).
Show to whom and date delivered ... ......... 25¢
-1 Show to ihqm, dqte, & address of detivery . .... 45¢
\ RESTRICTED DELIVERY. :
. Show to whom and date'delivered . ........... 85¢
x D RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery .. $1.05
z&a shown are in addition to postage charges and other

Teés).

+2i ARTICLE ADDRESSED YO: T
# \‘ i Joe F Franco efuﬂ«“/—“orena,f
Vve 2ry, ot w18

Carls bnof, A, 41 . .S’?D;zo

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:

CERTIFIED NO. INSUBED -NO.

-BEOISTE“ED NO. |
[XIA SR i
78725 S B 1 A 788703
(Always obtsin signsture of sddresees o agent) ‘s alE Q<MMWdW«M
I have received the article described above, 5. @11 have received the article described above.
$IGNATURE . (] Addressce ~ [J Authorized agent N WATURE O Addressce 3 Authorized agent
. 2 LD , )\m i’ DAl
"DATE OF DELIVERY POSTMARK DATE JF OELIVERY POSTMARK
g-le-28 Jlb-27
5. ADDRESS (Complete only i requested) 2 8. ADDR:SS (Complete only if requested)
6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: CLERK'S g 6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: CLERK'S
INITIALS INITIALS
H

L T

¥r GOP: 1IMN—O-203-458

AL S v e




e

f

.
Lo ey e .

c I z ‘! . B W e e
g @ SENDER: Add yout ndel‘ulu ln’rt‘lne" ‘RETURN '1‘0 wu: on -
3 everse. - 4 & - -
g1 1. The following service is requested (check om’)‘ g @ SENDER: %‘?m’m:’elu l‘nand 3,  RETURN TO" spm 1
r Show to whom and date delivered ..o oo oeereee 25¢ 3 reverse. 3
§ Show to whom, date, & address of delivery ...+ 45¢ g 1. The following setvice is requested (check one). ;
sl O RESTRICTED DELIVE 'g Show to whom and date delivered ...+ e 25¢8
> Show to whom and date’ dehvc:ed ............ 85¢ L [] Showto whou, date, & sddress of delivery - --- AR
RESTRICTED DELIVERY: o i
O Show to whom, date, and address of delivery . .41 05 & a !S{hﬁf;gm ol meﬁvemd ........... 85¢ g
(Fees shown arc in addition to postasc charges snd other | - : 0 RESTRICTED DFLIVERY. !
—ff_)’______________________-—————:———"'—" ' ' Show to whom, date, and address of delivery . . $1 05‘ !
3. ARTICLE ADORESSED TO: (Bees shown-are in addition to postage charges and other | +:
2 Esdate of Tomnas Puic, Doecesscd fees). :
O beiAord [ Kerrid 2. umcu: A g
z /) 0. Orawes 370 L ' § w zona“f !
é 3 ARTICLE DESCRIPTIO - SN 3 ﬂo Lox = :
| S .. :
3| reaistereo No. ccmm:o no. | NsuReo NO. 2 M land, 7_,( 7970 5
pu \ / 57/ o [ 3 ARTICLE DESCRIPTION: V.
[ - REGISTERED NO. Y
£ (Alwsys obtsin signature of sddresees of agent) .: l 2}1 ;‘E\" NO. ‘ INSURED NO. ‘.
I have received the article described above. a 0? ;
SIGNATURE [0 Addressce 0O Authonzcd azent H (Always obtain re of addresees or
= . 31T have received the article described above.
E SIGNATURL s D pad: %L}mud agent i
4 J6aTs, of PEL 4 W 3 /, +
VAL iy — 7 % (e c i |
s DORESS (Comptete only if mmtodz_ ; )/ . T‘n snfvvv’ 97 g /e/ /N\ ‘. ; :
' ' < H
g 7\ 5 s—aooms (Compiete cnly H Q ,V )0 &
. .- * . ol ,,v‘-"
ﬁ 6. UNABLE YO DELIVER SECAUSE: ICI. RK’S : . /‘\ ‘x
5l /)f‘/ & UNABLE TO DELIVER SECAUSE: CTeLERKS
£ ) ) . INITIALS
X Cop: WN—O-203-4%8 3
z

$r GOP ; EN—O-203-454

!
|




s
'

AAPL, FORI:,{: 610-1977
MODEL FORM OPERATING AGREEMENT

OPERATING AGREEMENT
DATED |

May 15 » 1979 ,

OPERATOR Adams Exploration Company

CONTRACT AREA__N/2 Sec. 15, T-24-S, R-28-E, NMPM,

surface to the base of the Morrow Formation

COUNTY BRRIRABISK OF EDDY STATE OF NEW MEXICO

Exhib’t 2

COE"?RIGHT 1977 —_— ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF PETROLEUM LANDMEN
APPROVED FORM. AAPL. NO, 610 - 1927 REVISED
MAY BE ORDERED DIRECTLY FROM THE PUBLISHER
KRAFTBILT PRODUCTS, BOX 600, TULSA 74101

case bbx2




A.AP.L. FORM 610 - MODEL FORM OPERATING AGREEMENT - 1977
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OPERATING AGREEMENT
THIS AGREEMENT, entered into by and between __Adams Exglorgt;on Com p_gny

,~hereinafter designated and

referred 1o as “Operator”, and the signatory party of parties other than Operator, sometxmes heremaﬂer
referred to individually herein as “Non-Operator”, and collectively as “Non-Operators",

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the parties to this agreement are owners of oil and gas leases and/or oil and gas in-
terests in the land identified in Exhibig “A”, and the parties hereto have reached an agreement to explore
and develop these leases and/or oil and gas interesis for the production of oil and gas to the extent and

as hereinafter provided:
NOW, THEREFORE, it is agreed as follows:

ARTICLE I.
DEFINITIONS

As used in this agreement, the following words and terms shall have the meanings here ascribed
to them: ) -

‘A. The term *“oil and gas” shall mean oil, gas, casinghead gas, gas condensate, and all other liquid
or gaseous hydrocarbons and other marketable substances produced therewith, unless an intent to
limit the inclusiveness of this term is specifically stated.

B. The terms ‘oil and ‘gas lease”, “lease” and “leasehold” shall mean the oil and gas leases cov-
ering tracts of land lying within the Contract Area which are owned by the parties to this agreement,

C. The term “oil and gas interests” shall mean unleased fee and mineral interests in tracts of

"land- lying within the Confract “Aréa which are owned: by parties to this agreement.

D. The:term “Contract "Area” shall mean all of the lands, oil and gas leasehold interests and oil
and gas interests interided to be developed and operated for oil and gas purposes under this agreement.
Such lands, oil and gas leasehold interésts and oil and gas interests are described in Exhibit “A".

E. The term “drillihg unit” shall mean the area fixed for the drilling of one well by order of rule
of any state or. federal body havih’é authority. If-a drilling unit is not fixed by any such rule or order,
a drilling unit shall be the drilling unit as estabiiéh’ed‘by the pattern of drilling in the Contract Area
or as fixed by express agreement of the Drilling Parties.

F. The term ‘‘drillsite” shall mean the oil and gas lease or interest on which a proposed well is to
be located. .

G. The terms "Drlllmg Party” and "Consentmg Party” shall'mean a party who agrees to join in
and pay ‘its share of the cost of any operation conducted under the provisions. of this agreement,

H. The terms “Non-Drilling Party” and “Non-Consenting Party” shall mean a party who eclects

not to participate in a proposed operation.

Unless the context otherwise éléarly indicates, words used in the singular include the plural, the

plural includes the singular, and the neuter gender includes the masculine and the feminine.

ARTICLE 1II.
EXHIBITS

The following exhibits, as indicated below and attached hereto, are incorporated in and made ‘a

part hereof:
(X A. Exhibit “A”, shall include the following information:

(1) Identmcahon of lands subject to agreement,

(2) Restrictions, if any, as o depths or formations,

(3) Percentages or fractional inferests of parties to this agreement,

(4) 0Oil and gas leases and or oil and gas interests subject lo' this-agreement,

(5) Addresses of parties for notice purposes.
0 B. Exh:blt “B", Form of Lease.
3 cC. Exhibit “C", Accounting Procedure,
(R D. Exhibit “D", Insurance.
3 E
RF
X

.

'2":‘?: "?" Gas Balancing Agreement. paual Employment Opportunity Provision
*xhit 1 L1} ntll N . ) - o . A A

G. Exhibit "g", Relati’o’nshi% of the Parties and Tax Provisions,
If ‘any ‘provision of any exhibit, except Exhibit "E", is inconsistent with any provision containcd

in the body of this agreement, the provisions in the body of this agreement shall prevail,
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ARTICLE III.
INTERESTS OF PARTIES

A, Oijl and Gas Inferests:

.

If any:party owns an unleased oil and gas interest in the Confract Area, that interesi’shall be
treated for the purpose of this agrecement and durir’fg‘ the term hereof as if it were a leased interest
under the form of oil and gas lease attached as Exhibit “B”. As to such irterest, the owner shall re-
ceive royalty on production as prescribed in the form of oil and gas lease altached hereto as Exhibit
“B”. Such party shall, however, be subject to all of the provisions of this agreement relating to lessees,

to the extent that it owns the lessee interest.

B. Interest of Parties in Costs and Production:

Fxhlblt “CAN lists all of the parties and their respective percentage or fractional interests under this
agreement Unless changed by other provisions, -all costs and liabilities incurred in operations under
this agreement shall be borne and paid, and all eqmpment and material acquired in operations on the

“Contract Area shall be owned by the parties as their interests are shown in Exhibit “A"”., All produc-

tion ‘of oil and gas from the Contiact Area, subject to the payment of lessor’s royalifes which will be
borne by the Joint Account, shall also be owned by the parties in the same manner during the ferm
hereof; provided, however, this shall not be deemed an assignment or cross-assignment of ‘interests cov-

ered hereby.

ARTICLE 1V.
TITLES

A. Title Examination:

Title examination shall be made on the drillsite of any proposed well prior to commencement of
drilling operations or, if the Drilling Parties so request, title examination shall be made on the leases
and/or ‘0il and gas intérests included, or ‘planned to be included, in the drilling unit around such well,
The opinion- will include the ownership of the working interest, mirierals, royalty, overriding royalty
and production. payments under the applicable leases. At the time a well is proposed exch party con-
tnbuimg leases and/or oil and gas interests 1o the drillsite, or to be included in such dr:llmg unit, shall

furnish to Operator all abstracts (mc]udmg Federal Lease Status Reporis), title opinions, litle papers

and curatw‘e‘ material in its possession free of charge. :All such information not in {he possession of or
made available to Cperator by the parties, but necessary for the examination of title, shall be obhtained
by Operator. Operator shall cause title to be examined by attorneys on its staff or by outside attorneys.

“Copies of all title opinions 'shall be furnished to each party hereto. The cost incurred by Operator in

this title program-shall be borne as follows:

[J Option No. 1: Costs incurred by Operator in procuring abstracts and title examination (including
preliminary, supplemental, shuf-in gas royaily opinions and division order title opinions) shall be a
part of the administrative overhead as provided in ‘Exhibit “C,” and shall not be a direcl charge, whether
performed by Operator's staff attorneys or by outside atiorneys.

K] Option No. 2: Costs incurred by Operator in procuring abstracts and fees paid outside atlorneys
for title examination - (including preliminary, supplemental, shut-in gas royalty opinions and division
order title opinions) shall be borne by the Drilling Parties in the proportion that the interest of each
Drilling Party bears to the total interest of all Drilling Parties as such interests appear in Exhibit “A".
Operator shall make no charge for services rcndered by its staff atlorneys or other personncel in the

performance of the above functions.

Each party shall be ‘responsible for securing curative matler and pooling amendments or agreements
required in‘connection with leases or oil and gas interdsts contrlbutcd by such party. The Operalor shall be
responsible for the preparat:on and recording of Pooling Dcsngnatlons or Declarations as well as the
conduct of hecarings before Goveinmental "Agencies for the sccuring of spacing or pooling orders. ‘This
shall not prevent any party from appearing on its 6wn behalf al any such hearing.

No well shall be drilled on the Contract Area until after (1) the title to the drillsite or dril'li?ng unit

has been examined as above provided, and (2) the title has been approved by the examining attorney or
title has been accepted by all of the parties who are to participate in the drilling of the well.

B. Loss of Title:

1. Failure of Title; Should any oil and pas inferest or lease,” or ‘interest therein, be lost through
fullure of title, which loss restilts in o veduction of interest from thnt shown on Exhibit “A", thig agree-
moent, nevertheless, shall continue in force as to all remaining oil and gax Jeases and interests, and
() The party' whose oil’ ;imi pawlease or interest isaffeeted by the title failive shall ‘bear tlone
the entire loss and it hall not Le entitled W Fecover from Opprator of the olher pniies any developiment

ot
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or operating costs which it may have theretofore paid, but there shall be no moneiary liability on its
part to the other parties hereto for drilling, development, operaling or other similar costs by rcason of
such title failure; and

{b) There shall be no retroactive adjustment of expenses incurred or revenues recelved from the
operation of the interest which has been lost, but the interests of the parties shall be revmed on.,an acre-
age basis, as of the time il is determined finally that title failure has occurred, so that the ihterest of
the party whose lease or interest is affected by the title failure will thereafter be reduced in the Contract
Area by the amount of the interest lost; and _

(¢) If the proportionate interest of the other parties hereto in any producing well theretofore drilled
on the Contract Area is increased by reason of the title failure, the party whose title has failed shall
receive the proceeds attributable to the increase in such interests (less costs and:burdens attributable
thereto) until it has been reimbursed for unrecovered costs paid by it in connection with such well;
and _ .

(d) Should any person not a parly to this agreement, who is delermined to be the owner of any in-
terest in the title which has failed, pay in any manner any part of the cost of operation, development,
or equipment, such amount shall be paid to the party or parties who bore the costs which are so refund-

~ed; and

(e) Any liability to accé‘uht'to a third pirty for prior production of oil and gas which arises by
reason of title failure shall be borne by the parly or parties in the same proportions in which they shared
in ‘such prior productxon and

(f) No charge shall be made to the joint account for legal expenses, fees or salaries, in connection
with the defense of the interest claimed by any party hereto, it being the intention of ‘the parties
hereto that each shall defend title to its interest and bear all expenses in connection therewith.

2. Loss by Non-Payment or Erroneous Payment of Amount Due: If, through mistake or oversight,
any rental, shut-in well payment, minimum royalty or royalty payment, is not paid or is erroneously
paid, and as a result a lease of inferest therein terminates, there shall be no onetary liability "against
the party who failed to make such payment. Unless the party who failed to make the required payment
secures a new lease covering the same interest within ninety (90) days from the dlscovery of the fail-
ure to make proper payment, which acquisition will not be subject to Article VHI.B., the interests of
the parties shall be revised on an acreage basis, effective as of the date of términation of the lease in-
volved, and the party who failed to make proper paymient will no longer be credited with an interest in
the Contract Area on account of ownership of the lease or interest which has terminated. In the event
the party who failed to make the required payment shall not have been fully Feimbursed, at the time of
the loss, from the proceeds of the sale of oil and gas attribulable to the last interest, calculated on an
acreage basis, for -the developmeni and operaling costs theretofore paid on account of sich intérest, it
shall be reimbursed for unrecovered actual costs theretofore paid by it (but not for its share of the
cost of any dry hole previously drilled or wells previously abandoned) from 'so much of the following
as is necessary to effect reimbursement:

(a) Proceeds of oil and gas, less operating expenses, theretofore accrued to the credit of the lost
interest, on an acreage basis, up to the amount of unrecovered costs;

(b) Proceeds, less operating expenses, thereafter accrued atfributable to the lost interest ‘on an
acreage basis, of that portion of oil and gas thereafter produced and marketed (excluding ' production
from any wells thereafler drilled) which, in the absence of such lease termination, would be attributable
to the lost interest on an acreage basis, up to the amount of unrecovered costs, the proceeds of said
portion of the oil and gas to be contributed by the other parties in’ proportion to their respective in-
terests; and ‘

(¢) Any monies," up to the amount of unrecovered costs, that may be paid by any party who is, or
becomes, the owner of (the interest lost, for the privilege of participating in the Contract’ Area or be-
coming a party to this agreement.

3. Other Losses: All losses incurred,:olhei‘ than those set forth in Articles IV.B.1. and IV.B.2.
above, shall not be considered failure of title but shall be joint losses and shall be borne by all parties
in ‘proportion to their interests. There shall be no readjustment of interests in the remaining portion of

the Contract Area.

ARTICLE V.
OPERATOR

A. DESIGNATION AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF OPERATOR:

‘Adams Exploration Company . shall be the
Operator of the Contract Area, and shall conduct and direct "and have full control of all operations on
the Coniract Arca as permitted 'md réquired by, and within the limits of, this agreement. It shall con-
duct all such operahom in a good and workmanlike manner, but it shall have no Jinbility ‘ns Operatoy
{o the other parties for Josses sustained or Habilities incuryred, exeept sueh as” may  reRul from o pross

negbgence or willful misconduct.
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B. Resignation or Removal of Opcrator and Sclection of Successor:

1. Resignation or Removal of Operator: Operator may resign at any time by giving written notice
thereof to Non-Operators. 1f Operator terminates its legal existence, no longer owns an interest in the
Contract Area, or is no longer capable of serving as Operator, it shall cease to bé Operatfor without any
action by Non-Operator, except the seleclion of a successor. Operator may be reémoved if ‘it fails or
refuses 1o carry out its dutles hereunder, or becomes insolvent, bankrupt or is placed in receivership,
by the affirmative vote of two (2) or more Non-Operators owning a majority interest based on owner-
ship as shown on Exhibit “A”, and not on the number of parlies remaining after excluding the voting
interest of Operator. Such resignation or removal shall not become effective until 7:00 o'clock A.M.
on the first day of the calendar month following the expiration of ninety (90) days after the giving of
notice of resxgnatmn by Operator or action by the Non-Operators to remove QOperatdr, unless a successor
Operator has been selected and assumes the duties of Operator at an earlier date. Operator, after effect-
ive date of resignation or removal, shall be bound by the terms hereof as a Non-Operator, A change of
a corporate name or structure of Operator or transfer of Operator’s interest to any single subsidiary,
parent or successor corporation shall not be the basis for removal of Operator.

2. Selection of Successor Opérator: Upon the resignation or removal of Operator, a successor Op-
erator shall be selected by the Parties. The successor Operator shall be selected from the parties owning
an interest in the Contract Area at the time such successor Operator is selected. If the”Operator that
is removed fails to vote or votes only to succeed ilself, the successor Operator shall be selected by the
affirmative ‘vote of two (2) or more parties owning a majority interest based on ownership as shown
on Exhibit “A”, and not on the number of parties remaining after excluding the voting interest of the

Operator that was removed,

C. Employees:

The _number of employees used by Operator in conducting ‘opei-étiéns hereunder, their selection,
and the hours of labor and the compensation for services performed, shall be determined by Operator,
and all such emplayees shall be the employees of Operator.

D. Drilling Centracts:

All wells drilled on the Coniract Area shall be drilled on a competmve contract basis at the usual
rates prwaxlmg in the area. If it so desires, Operalor may employ its‘own tools and equipment in the
dnllmg of wells, but its charges therefor shall not exceed the ‘prevailing rates in'the area and the rate
of such charges shall be agreed upon by the parties in wntmg before drilling operations are com-
menced, and such work shall be performed by Operator under the same terms and conditions as are
customary and usual 'in the area in contracts of 1ndependent contractors who are doing work of a sim-

ilar nature.

ARTICLE VI,
DRILLING AND DEVELOPMENT

A. Initial Well:

On or before the_25th day of___Qctober , 1979, Operator shall cominence the drili-
ing of a well for oil and gas at the following location:

a legal 1ocat10n in the N/2 Sec. 15, T-24~S, R-28-E,

NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexlco

and shall thereafter continue the drilling of the well with due diligence to a depth

sufficient to test the Morrow formation expected to be
encountered at approximately 13,200 feet subsurface

unless granite or other practically impenetrable substance or condition in~ the Hole, which renders
further drilling impractical, is encountercd at a lesser depth, or unless all parlies agree to complete or

abandon the well at a lesser depth.

Opcrnlor shall make reasonable fests of all formations encountered dunng drilling which give in-
dication of contalning oil and gas in quantities sufficient to test, unless this agreement shall be limited
in its application 1o a specific formation or” formations, in which event Opcerator shall be required to
test only the formation or formations to which this agreement may apply.

1, in Operator's judpment, the well will mob praduee it or gas in paying quintities, and jt wishes
to plag and -abandon the well ax o dey hole, it shadl first seeure the consent of all ‘parties and shall
phug ind abandon same as provided inArticle VIE 1. hereof.

4.
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B. Subsequent Operations:

1. Proposed Operatlions: Should any party hereto desire to drill any well on the Contract Arca
other than the well provided for in Arlicle VI.A,, or to rework, deepen or plug back a dry hole dritled
al the joint expense of all parties or a well jointly owned by all the parties and not then pxoducing
in paying quaniities, the parily desiring to drill, rework, deepen or plug back such a well shall give the
other parties written notice of the proposed operation, specifying the work to be performed, the laca-
tion, proposed depth, objective formation and the estimated cost of the operation. The parties receiv-
ing such a notice shall have thirty (30) days after receipt of the notice within which to notify the
parties wishing to do the work whether they elect 1o participate in the cost of the proposed operation.
If a drilling rig is on location, notice of proposal to rework, plug back or drill deeper may be given
by telephone and the response period shall be limited to forty-eight (48} hours, exclusive of Saturday,
Sunday or ]egal’holidays. Failure of a party receiving such notice to reply within the period above fixed
shall constitute an election by that party not to participate in the cost of the proposed operation. Any
notice or response given by telephone shall be promptly confirmed in writing,

2. Operations by Less than Al Parlies: If any party receiving such nolice as provided in Article
VI.B.1, or ViEl elects not to participale in the proposed operation, then, in order to be ‘entitled to
the benefits of this article, the party or parties giving the notice and such other parties as shall elect
to participate in the operation shall, within sixty (60) days after the expiration of the hotice period of
thirty (30) days (or as promptly as possible after the expiration of the forty-eight (48) hour period
where the erllmg rig is on location, as the case may be) actually commence work on the proposed
operation and complete it with due diligence. Operator shall perform- all work for ‘the account of the
Consenting Parties; provided, however, if no drilling rig or other equlpment is on location, and if Op-
erator is a Non-Conseénting Party, the Consenting Parties shall either: (a) request Operator to perform
the work required. by such proposed operation for the account of the Consenting Parties, or (b) desig-
nate one (1) of the Consenting Parties as Operator to perform such work. Consenting Parties, when
conducling operations on the Contract Area pursuant to this Article VLB.2., shall comply with all terms
and conditions of this agreement. )

If less-than all parties approve any proposed operation, the proposing party, immediately after the
expiration of the applicable notice period, shall advise the Consenting Parties of (2) the total inierest
of the parties approving such dperation, and (b) its recommendation as to whether the Consenting Par-
ties should praceed with the operation as ’propos'ed.k Each Consenting Party, within forty-eight (48)
hours (exclusive of Saturday, Sunday or legal holidays) after receipt of such notice, shall advise the
proposing party of its desire to (a) limit participation to such parly’s interest as shown on Exhibit "A”,
or (b) carry its proportionate part of Non-Consenting Parties® interest. The proposing party, at its
election; may withdraw such proposal if there is insufficient participation, and shall ‘prompily notify
all parties of such decision.

The entire cost and risk of conducting such-operations ‘shall be borne by the Consenting Parties in
the proportions they have elected to bear same under the terms of the preceding paragraph. Consenting
Parties shall keep the leasehold estates involved in such operations free and clear of all liens and
encumbrances of every kind created by or arising from the operations of the Consenting Pailies. If such
an operatlon results in a dry hole, the Consentirig’ Parties shall ‘plug and ‘abandon the well at their sole
cost, risk and expense, If any well drilled, reworked, deepened or plugged back under the provisions
of this Article results in a producer of oil and/or gas in paying quantities, the Consenting Parties shall
complete and equip the well to produce at their sole cost and risk, and the well shall thén be turned
over to Operator and shall be operated by it at the expense and for the account of the Consenting Parties.
Upon commencement of operations for the drilling, reworking, deepening or plugging back of any such

. well by Consenting Parties in accordance with the provisions of this Article, each Non-Consenting Party

shall be deemed to have relinguished to Consen(mg Parties, and the Consentmg Parties shall own and
be enhtled to receive, in proportion to their respectwe ‘interests, all of such Non-Consenting Parly's
interest in the well and share of production therefrom until the proceeds of the 'sale of such share,
calculated at the well, or market value thereof if such sharé is not sold (after deducting preduction
taxes, royalty, overriding royally and other interests existing on the effective date hereof, payable out of
or measured by the production from such well accruing with respect to such interest until it reverts)
shall equal the total of the following: '

(a) 100% of each such Non- Consontmg Pariy’s share of the cost of any newly acquired surface
equxpment beyond the wellhead connections (including, but not limited to, stock tanks, separators,
treaters, pumping equipment ‘and piping), plus 100% of cach such Non- ~-Consentihg Party’s share of the
cost of operation of the well commencing with first production and continuing until each such Non-
Consenting Party’s relinquished interest shall revert o it under other provisions of this Article, it being
agreed that each Non-Consenting Party's share of such costs and cquipmom will be that interest which
would have been chargeable o each Non-Consenting Porty had it participited in the well from the be-
ginning of the operation: and

{(b) 300 o of that portion of the costs nnd expenses of AR rewarking, deepening, oy plugging

s

baek, testing and compleling, after deducting any cash confribitions received andey Artichs VIILC., and

I
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300% of that portion of the cost of newly acquired equipment in the well (to and including the well-
head connections), which would have been chargeable to such Non-Consenting Partly if it had partici-
pated therein.

Gas production "attributable to any Non - Consenting Party’s relinquished interest upon such Party’s
election, shall be sold to its purchaser, if available, under the terms of its existing gas sales con-
tract. Such Non - Conseniing Party shall direct its purchaser {o remit the proceeds receivable from
such sale direct to the Consenting Parties until the amounts provided for in this Article are recov-
ered from the Non - Consentling Party's relinquished interest. If such Non - Consenting Party has not
contracted for sale of its gas at the time such gas is available for delivery, or hus not made the elec-
tion as provided ‘above, the Consentitig Parties shall own and be entitled to receive and sell such Non-
Consenting Pariy’s share of gas as hereinabove provided during the recoupment period.

During the period of time Consenting Parties are entitled to receive Non- Consentmg Party’s share .

of produétion, or ‘the proceeds therefrom, Consenting Parties shall be responsible for the payment of
all production, severance, gathering and other taxes, and all royalty, overriding royalty and other
burdens applicéﬁ]e to Non-Consenting Party's share of production.

In the case of any-reworking, plugging back or deeper drilling operation, the Consenting Parties shall
be permitted to use, free of cost, all casing, tubing and other equipment in the well, but thé ownership of
all such equipment shall remain unchanged; and upon abandonment of a well after such reworking,
plugging back or deeper drilling, the Consenting Parties shall account for -all such eguipment to the
owners thereof, with each parly receiving its proportionate part in kind or in value, less cost of
salvage. .

Within sixty (60) days after the completion of any operation under this Arbticle, the party con-
ducting the operations for the Consenting Parties shall furnish each Non-Consenting Party with an in-

ventory of tﬁ‘e equiprient in and connécted 1o the well, and an itemized statement of ‘the cost of drilling,

deepening; plugging back, testing; completing, and equipping the well for production; or; at its option;
the operating party, in lieu of ‘an iteinized statement of such costs of operation, may submit a detailed
statement of monthly billings. Each month thereafter, during the time the Consenting Parties are béing
reimbursed -as provided above, the Party conducting the operations for the Consenting Parties shall furn-
ish the Non= ZConsenting Parties with an itemized statement of all costs and liabilities incurred in the
operation of the ‘well, together with a staternent of the quantity of oil and gas produced from it and the
amount of proceeds realized froin the sale of the well’s working interest productlon during the preceding
month. In determining the guantity of oil and gas produced during ‘any month, Consentmg Parties
shall use indistry accepted methods such as, ‘but not limited to, metering or periodic well tests. Any
amount realized from the sale or other disposition of equipment newly acquired in. connection with any

'such operation which would have been owned by a Non-Consenting Party had it participated therein

shall be credited against the total unreturned costs of the work done and of the equipment purchased,
in determmmd when the interest of such Non- Consentmg Party shall revert to it as above provxded
and if there is a credit balance, it shall be paid to such Non- Consenting party.

If and when the Consenting Parlies recover from a Non-Consenting Party's relinquished interest
the amounts provided for above, the relinquished interests of such Non-Consenting Party shall- auto-
matically revert to it, and; from and aftér such reversion, such Non-Consenting Party shall own the same
interest in such well, the material and equipment in or pertaining thereto, and the production there-

“from as such Non-Consenting Party would have been entitled to had i{ participated in the drilling,

reworking, deepemng or plugging back of said well. Thereafter, such Non-Conseniing Party shall be
charged with and shall pay its proportionate part of the furlher cosis of the operation ‘of said well in
accordance with the terims of this agreement and the Accountmg Procedure, attached hereto,

Notwithstanding the provisions of this Article VI.B.2, it is agreed that without the mﬁtﬁél consent
of all parlies, no wells shall be completed in or produped ‘from a source of:supply from which a well
located  elsecwhere on the Contract Area is producing, unless such well conforms to the then-existing

well spacing'pa"l’tern for such source of supply.

The provisions of this Arlicle shall have no application whatsoever to {he drilling of the ‘initial
well described in Article VLA, except (a) when Option 2, Article VILD.1,, has been selecled, ‘or (b}
to the reworking, deepening and. plugging back of such initial well, if such well is or therc.;fler shall
prove 1o be a dry hole or non-commercial well, after having been drilled to the depth specified in Article

VIA.

L

C. Right to Take Prodiction in Kind:

sach parly shall have the right 1o {ake in kind or separalely dispose of its p’mporlionu(v share of
all o) and jas moduc(-d from the Contract Avea, exclusive of produclion which may be ‘used’ in de-
velopment  and -~ protducing opm.mum and- in prepaving and treating ofl for markeling -purposes und
production untivoidably lost.  Any extra cxpenditure incurred in the taking in Kind or qop.n‘ e dispo-

“sition by any party of its proportionate share of the production 'shall be borne by such”'party.  Any
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party taking its share of production in kind shall be required to pay for only its prbportionate share
of such part of Operator's surface facilities which it uses.

Each party shall execute such division orders and contracts as may be necessary for the sale of iis
inferest in production from the Contract Area, and, except as provldcd in Article VILB,, shall be entitled
to reccive payment direct from the purchaser thereof for its share of all production.

In the event any party shall fail o make the arrangements necessary fo take in kind or separately
dispose of its proportionate share of the oil and gas produced from the Contract Area, Operator shall have
the right, subject to the revocation at will by the party owning it, but rot the obligation, to purchase such
oil and gas or sell it to others at'any time and from time to time, for the account of the non-iaking
pariy at the best price obtainable in the area for such production. Any such purchase or sale by Op-
eralor shall be subject always to the right of the owner of the production fo exercise at any time its
right 1o take in kind, or separately dispose of, its share of all oil and gas not previously delivered to a
purchaser. Any purchase or sale by Opérator of any other party's share of oil and gas shall be only for
stch reasonable periods of time as are consistent with the minimum needs of the industry under the
particular circumstances, but in'rio event for a period in excess of one (1) year. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, Operator shall not make a sale, including one into interstate commerce, of any other party's
share of gas production without first giving such other party thiriv (30) days notice of such intended

sale.

In the event one or more parties’ separate disposition of its share of the gas causes split-stream-de-
liveries to separate pipelines and/or deliveries which on a day-to-day basis for any reason are not
exactly equal 'to a party’s respective proportionnie share of total gas sales to be allocated to it, the
balancing or accounting between the respective accounts of the parties shall be in accordance with
any Gas Balancing Agreement between the parties hereto, whether such Agreement is attached as

“Exhibit “E”, or is a separate Agreemient.

D. Access to Contraci Area and-Information:

Each party shall have access to the Contract Area at all reasonable times, at its sole risk to inép’ect
or observe operations, and shall have access at reasonable times to information: ‘pertaining to the de-
velopment or operation thereof including Operators books and records relating thereto. Operator, upon
request, shall furnish each of the other parties with copies of all forms or reports filed with govern-

meéntal agencies, daily drilling reports, well logs, tank tables, daily gauge and run tickets and reports”

of stock on hand at the first of each month, and shall make available samples of any cores or cuttings
taken from any well drilled on the Contract Area. The cost of gathering and furnishing information to
Non-Operator, other than that specified above, shall be charged to the Non-Operator that requests the

information.
E. Abandonment of Wells:

1. Abandonmem of Dry Holes: Excepti Ior any well dril_]ed'pursuant to Article VI.B.2,, any well
which has been drilled under the terms of this agreement and is proposed to be completed as a dry hole
shall not be plugged and abandoned without the conseht of all parties. Should Opefator after diligent

(exq]usxve of Saturday, Sunday or legal holidays) after receipt of notice of the proposal to plug and
abandon such well, such party shall be deemed to have consented to the proposéd abandonment. All
such wells shall be plugged and abandoned in accordance with applicable regulations and at the cost,
risk and expense of the parties who participated:in the cost of driliing of such well. Any party who ob-
jects {o the plugging and abandoning such well shall have the right 1o take over the well and conduct
further operations in search of oil and/or gas subject to the provisions of Article VIB.

2. Abandonment of Wells that have Produced: Except for any well which has been drilled or re-
worked ‘pursuant to Article VI.B.2. hereof for which the Consenting Parties have not been fully reim-
bursed as therein provided, any well which has been completed as a producer sha)) nof be plugged and
abandoned without the consent of all parties. If all parties consent to such abandonment, the weil shall
be plugged and, abandoned in accordance with applicable regulations and at thi cost, risk and expense
of all the parhes hereto. M, within thirty” (30) “days after receipt of notice of {he proposed abandonmcnl
of such well, al) parties do not agree to the abandonment of any well, those wishing to continue its op-
cration shall tender to:-2ach of the other parties its proportionate share of the value of the well’s salvable
material and equipment, delermined in acéordance with the provisions of "Exhibit "C", less ‘the eslimated
cost of salvaging and the estimated cost of plugging and abandoning. Each abandoening party shall
assign. to the non- -abandoning parties, without Wmanty'cxpross or implied, as to {jtle or as to quahmy
quality, or fitness for use of {he cquipment and m'unrml :ﬂ) Bfits intorest in the welf amhclntcd cquip-
ment, topether with jis interest in the Jeaschold ‘éstate as 1o, but only as to, the interva) or intervals of the
formation “or formations then open to’ production. - If the inferest of ‘the abandoning party is or intludes
an oil and gas interest, sueh party shall execute and ‘deliver to the non-abiandoning party or parlies an
oi) and pas lease, limited (o e intervnd or intervals of the for matinm or formations thew open to produc-
tion, for o term of one year and so long thereafter as oi) ind 7or pas is produced from the inteival oy inter-
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vals qf the formation or formations covered thereby, such lease to be on the form atlached as Exhibit
“B”. The assignments or leases so limited shall encompass the '‘drilling unit” upon which the well is
located. The paymen(s by, and the assignments or leases to, the assignees shall be in a ratio based upon
the relationship of their respective percenlages of participation in the Contract Area to the aggregate of
the percentages of participation in the Contract Area of all assignees. There shall be no readJustment
of interest in the remaining portion of the Contract Area. .

Thereafter, abandoning parties shall have no further responsnbrhty, liability, or interest in the op-
eration of or production from the well in the mterval or intervals then open other than the royalties
retained in any lease made under the terms of this Article. Upon "request, Operator shall continue to
operate the assigned well for the account of the non-abandoning parties at the rates and charges con-
templated by this agreement, plus any additional cost and charges which may arise as the result of
the separate ownership of the assigned well.

ARTICLE VII.
EXPENDITURES AND LIABILITY OF PARTIES

A. Liability of Parties:

The liability of the parties shall be several, not joint or collective. Each party shall be responsible
only for 1ts obligations, and shall be liable only for ite proportionate share of the costs of developing
and operating the Contract Area. Accordingly, the liens granted among the parties in Article VILB. are
given 1o secure only the debts of each severally. It is not the intention of the parties 1o create, nor shall
this agreement be construed as creating, a mining or other partnership or association, or to render the

parties liable as partners.

B. Liens and Payment Defaults:

Each Non-Operator grants to Operator ‘a lien upon its oil and gas rights'in the Contract Area, and a
security interest in its share of 6il and/or gas when extracted and its interest in all equigiment to secure
payment of its share of expense, together with interest thereon at the rate provxded in"the Accounting

. Procedure attached hereto - as Exhibit “C”. To the extent that VOperator has a secuiity interest under the

Uniform Commercial Code of the State, Operator shall be entitled to exercise the rights and remedies
of a secured party under the Code. The bringing of a suit and the obtaining of judgment by Operator
for the secured iridebtedness shall not be deemed an election’ of remedies or otherwise ‘affect the lien
rights or security interest as security for the paymént thereof. In addition, upon default by any Non-
Operator in the payment of its share of expense, Operator shall have the right, without prejudice to
other nghts or remedies, to collect “from the purchaser the proceeds from'the sale of such Non Operator's
share of oil and/or gas until the amount owed by such Non-Opéerator, plus interest has been paid. Each
purchaser shall be entitled to rely upon Operator's written statement concerning the amount of any de-
fault. Operalor grants a like lien and security interest to the Non-Operators to secure payment of Op-

erator’s nroportionate share of expense.

If any party fails'or is unable to pay its share of expénse within sixty: (60) days after rendition of
a statement therefor by Operator, the non-defaultmg partles including Operator, shall, Upon request by
Operator, pay the unpaid amount in the proporhon that the interest of each sueh’ party bears to the in-
terest of ali'such parties. Each party so paying its share of the unpaid amount shall, to obtain reimburse-
ment thereof, be subrogated to the security rights described in the foregoing paragraph.

C. Payments and Accounting:

Except as hexem olherwise specifically pxovlded Operalor shall promptly pay and dischirge expenses
incurred in‘the development and operation of the Contiract Area’ pursuani to this agreement and shall
charge cach of the ‘parlies hereto with their respective proportionaie shares upon the expense basis pro-
vided in the Accounting Procedure attached hereto as Exhibit “‘C”. Operator shall keep an accurate
record of Lhe joint account hereunder, showing expenses incurred and charges and credits made and

received.

Operator, at its clection, shall have'the right frém time to time {o demand and receive from the
other parlies payment in advance of their respective shares of the estimated amo;m!'bf the expense to
be. incuired n operations hereunder during the next succeeding month, which right may be exercised only
by submission to each such party of an itemized statement “of such estimated expense, togéther with
an invoice for its share thercof. Each such statement and invoi¢e for the payment in advance of esti-
mated expense shall be submitled on or before the 20th day of the next preceding month. Each party
shall pay to Operator its proportionnte share of such cstimate within fifteen “(15) davs after such es-
timate and invoice is received, Hoany party fadls to pay its share of snid estimate within said linme, the
amount due shall beur interest as provided in Exhibit “C" uniil paid.  Proper adjusiment shall be
mate monthly between advinces and aclual expense to the end that each pavty shall bear and pay its

proportionate share of actual expenses incurved, and no more.

R




*

[
S WO 0TI M LB

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44

45
46

47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54

55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
04
65
66
67
6y
Go
20

A.A.P.L. FORM 610 - MODEL FORM OPERATING AGREEMENT --1977

D. Limitation of Expenditures:

1. Drill or: Deepen: Without the consent’ of all parties, no well shall be drilled or deepened, ex-
cept any well drilled or deepenéd pursuant to the provisions of Article VIB.2. of this Agreement, it being
understood that the consent to the drilling or deepening shall mc)ude o ,

{3 Option No. 1: All necessary expendifures for the drilling or deepening, testing, completing and
equipping of the well, including necessary tankage and/or surface facilities.

Option No. 2: Al necessary expenditures for the drilling or deepening and testing of the well. When
such well has reachéd its authorized depth, and all tests have been completed, Operator shall give im-
mediate notice to the Non-Operators who have thie right to participate in the complétion costs. The parties
receiving such notice shall have forty-eight (48) hours (exclusive of Saturday, Sunday and legal holi-
days) in which to elect to participate in the setting of casing and the completion attempt. Such election,
when made, shall include consent to all necessary expenditures for the completmg and equipping of such
well,” including necessary tankage and/or surface facilities. Fallure of any party receiving such notice
{o reply within the period above fixed shall constitute an election by that party not to participate in
the cost of the complétion attempt. If one or imore, but 1ess than all of the parties, elect to set pipe and
to attempt a completion, the provisions of AtiicléVi.B.Z. hereof  (the phrase 'reworking, deepening or
plugging back” as contained in Article VLB.2. shall be deemed to include “completing”) shall apply to
the operations thereafter conducted by less than ali parties.

2. Rework or Plug Back: Withoiit the consent of all parties; no well sha]l be reworked or plugged

back except a well reworked or plugged back pursuant to the provisions of Article VI.B.2. of this agree-

ment, it being understood that the consent to the reworking or plugging back of a well shall include
consent to all necessary expendxtures in conducting sich operations and completing and equipping of
said we]l including necessary tankage and/or surface facilities.

3. Other Operations: Operator sha)l not undeériake any single project reasonabiy estlmated to requlre
an expenditure in excess of_twenty-£five thousand Doltars ($_25, 000.00 )
except in connection with a well, the dnllmg, reworkmg, deepening, completmg, recompleting, or plug-
ging back of which has been prewously authorized by or pursuant to this agreement; prov1ded how-
ever, that, in case of explosion, fire, ‘flood or other suddein ‘cmergency, whéther of ‘the same' or’ differeént
nature, Operator may take such stéps and incur such'expenses as'in its opinionaré requlred to deal with
the emergency to safeguard life and property but Operator, as promptly as possible, shall report the emer-
gency to the other parties. If Operator prepares “Authority for Expenditures” for its own use,
Operator, upon request, shall furnish copies of its “Authority for Expenditures™ for any single project
costing in excess of _Ten thousand Dollars ($.10,000.00 ).

E. Royalties, Overridilxg Royalties and Other Payments:

Each party shall pay or deliver, or cause to be paid or delivered, all royalties to the extent of
the applicable fractionhdue on its share of production and shall hold the other parties free

from any llabxhty therefor. If the interest of any party in any oil and gas lease covered by this agree- )

ment is subject to any royalty, overriding royalty, production payment, or other charge over and above
the aforesaid royally, such party shall assume and alone bear. all such obligations and shall account
for or cause to be accounted for, such interest to the owners thereof.

No party shall ever be responsible, on any price basis higher than ‘the price received by such party,
to any other party's lessor or royalty owner; and if any such other party’s lessor or royally owrer should
demand and receive settlements on a higher price basis, the party contribuling such lease shall bear the
royally burden insofar as such higher price is concerned.

F. Rewntals, Shut-in Well Payments and Minimum Royallies:

Rentals, shut-in well payments and minimum royalties which may be required under the terms of
nny lease shall be paid by the party or parties who subjected such lease to this agreement at its or their
expense. In the event two or more parlies own and have contributed interests'in Tthe same lease 1o this
agreement, such parties may designate one of such parties to make said payments for and on behalf of all
such pnrligs. Any party may request, and shall bié-entitled to receive. proper eviderce of ail suéh pay-
l‘ﬁgnis. In the event of failure 16 make proper payment of any rental, shut-in well payment or minimum
royaltly through mistake or oversighl where such payment is required to continuc the lease in force,
any loss which results from such non- payment shall be borne in accordarce with the provisions of Amcle

IV.B.2,

Operator shull notify Non-Operator of the anticipated vamplotion of wshit<in gas ‘well, or the shut-
ting in ar re(utin’to production of o praducing pas well, ot least five (5) days (execluding Saturday, Sun-
day and holidays): or at e carliest oppmriunity por milled by eircumstances, prior to l.:kmn such action,
but assiies o liability” for Giilure 1o do so. In the event of failure by Operator 10 so notify -Non-
Operator; the toss of any lease contiibuted heveto by Non-Opevator for failine 1o make timely payments

<.
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Cping ond abandoning,

of any shut-in well payment shall be borne Jomtly by the partles hereto under the provisions of Arlicle
1V.B.3.

G. Taxes:

Beginning with the Tirst calendar year after the effective date hereof, Operator shall render for ad
valorem taxation all property subject to this agreement which by law should be rendered for such
taxes, and it shall*pay all such taxes assessed thereon before they become delinquent. Prior to the ren-
dition date, each Non-Operator shall ‘furnish Operator information as to burdens (to include, but not be
limited to, royalties, overriding royallies and production payments) on leases and oil and gas interests con-
tributed by su¢h Non-Operator. If the assessed valuation of any leasehold estate is reduced by reason of its
being subject to outstanding excess royallies, overriding royallies or production payments, the reduction in
ad valorem taxes resulting therefrom shall inure to the benefit of the owner or owners of such leasehold
estate, and Operator shall adjust the charge to such owner or owners so as to reflect the benefit of such
reduction. Operator shall bill other parties for their proportionate share of all tax payments in the man-

ner provided in Exhibit "C”.

If Operator considers any tax assessment impropgér, Operator may, at its discretion, protest within

‘the time and manner prescribed by law, and prosecute the protest to a final determination, unless all

parties agree to abandon the protest prior to final determination. During the pendéney of administrative
or judicial proceedings, Operator may elect to pay, under protest, all such taxes and any interest and
penalty. When any such protested assessment shall have been finally determined, Opérator shall pay
the tax for the joint account, together with any interest and penalty accrued, and the total cost shall then
be assessed against the parties, and be paid by them, as provided in Exhibit “C”,

Each party shall pay or cause to be‘pard all produétion severance, gathering and dther taxes im-
posed upon or with respect to the production or hand)mg of such party’s share of oil and/or gas pro-
duced under the terms of this agreement.

H. Insurance:

At all times while operations are conducted hereunder, Operator shail comply with the Workmen’s
Compensation, Law of the State where the operations are being conducted; provided, however, that Op-
erator may be a self-insurer for liability under said compensation laws in which event the only charge
that shall be made {o the joint account shall be an amount equivalent to the preimium which would have
been paid had such insurance been obtained, Operator shall also carry or provide insurance for the
benefit of the joint account of the parties as outlined in Exhibit “D", attached to and made a part hereof.
Operator shall reqim'e all ¢ontractlors engaged in work on or for the Contract Area to comply with the
Workmen’s Compensation Law of the State where thé operahons are being conducted and to maintain
such other insurance as Operator may require.

In the event Automobile Public Liabilily Insurance is specified in said Exhibit “D", or subsequently
receives the approval of the pariies, no direct charge shall be made by Operator for premiums paid for
such imsurance for Operator's fully owned auiomotive equipment.

ARTICLE V1L ' -
ACQUISITION, MAINTENANCE OR TRANSFER OF INTEREST

A.  Surrender of Leases:

The leases covered by this agreement, insofar as lhey embrace acreage in the Contract Area, shall
not be surrendered in whole or in part unless all parties consent thereto.

HOWevef, should any party desire to surrender its interest in any lease or in any portion thereof,"and
olhier parties do not agree or consent thereto, the party desiring lo surrender shall assign, without express
or implied warranty of title, all of ils interest in such lease, or portion‘thereof, ant:any well, material and
equipment which may be located thercon and any rights in production thereafier secured; 16 the parties
not desiring to surrender il. If the interest of the assigning party includes an oil and gas interest, the as-
signing party shall exccule and deliver to the parfy or parties not desiring fo surrender an o) and gas
lease covering such oil and gus interest for a term of ‘'onc year and so Jong thercafier as oil nn‘d‘/or gas
is preduced from the Jand covered thereby, such lease to be on the form attached hereto os Exhibit “py,
Upon such assignment, the assigning parly shall be relieved ‘from all obhgahons thereafter accruing,
but not therefofore accrued, with respeet to the acreage assigned and the operation of any well thereon,
and the assigning party shall have no further ‘interest in the lease assigned and its equipment and pro-
duction other than the reyaltics vetained in any lease made under the terms of this Article, The parties
assipnee shadl pay (o the party assignor the reasopable alviige value of the latler’s inforest in any wells
and egiipment o the assigned sercage. The value of “all material shall be determyined in accordance
with the provigions of Exhibit “C™, less the estimated cost of salvaging and the estimuted cost of plug-
1 the assignment ds in favor of more G one party, (e assigned interest ghahl
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be shared by the parties assignee in the proporlions that the interest of each bears to the interest of all
parties assignee,

Any assignment or surrender made under this provision shall not reduce or change the assignor's or
surrendering parties' inlerest, as it was immediately before the assignment, in the balance of'iHé.Contract
Area; and the acreage assigned or surrendered, and subsequent operations thereon, shall not ‘'thereafier
be subject to the terms and provisions of this agréemem,

BrfRononalondintoncion-otl-oacos:

shall be notified promplly, and shall have the right for a period of thirty (30) days fbllou}ir’ig gpleipt
of such notice in which to elect to participate in the ownership of the renewal lease, insofgs®as such
léase affeéts lands within the Contract Area, by paying to the party who acquired it theigs€veral proper
proportionate shares of the acquisition cost allocated to that part of such lease withi e Contract Area,
which shall be in proportion to the interests held at that time by the parties in Contract Area.

If some, but less than all, of the parties elect to partxcxpate i thie pefchase of a renewal lease, it
shall be owned by the parties who elect to partxcnpate therem, in a g#lio based upon the relationship of
their respective percentage of participation 'in” the Contract Aps# to the aggregate of the pércemagés
of participation in the Contract Area of all parties participafe in the' purchase of siich rencwal lease.
Any renewal lease in Which Yess than all parties elecl jg#Barticipate shall not be subject to this agreement.

Each pérty who participates in the purchag®of a renewal lease shall be given dn assignment of its
proportionate interest therein by the acquip® party.

The provisions of this Articles#hall apply to renewal leases whether they are for the entire interest
covereéd by the expiring lease g¢cover only a portion of ils area or an interest therein. Any renewal lease
taken before the expiratigwfBt its predecessor lease, or takeén or contracted for within six (6) months after
the exp'ir’a‘tion of the gfisting lease shall be subject to this provision; but any lease taken or contracted
for more than sjp#”{6) months after the expiration of an existing lease shall not be deemed a renewal
lease and s not be subject to the provisions of this agreement.

e provisions in this Article shall apply also and in like manner to extensions of oil and gas

C. Acreage or Cash Contributions:

While this agreement is'in force; if any party contracts for a contnbutmn of cash toward the drnllmg
of a well or any other operation on the Contract Area, such ‘contribution shall be paxd 1o the party who
conducted the drilling or other operation and shall be applied by it against the cost of such drilling or
other operation. If the contribution be in the form of acreage, the party to whom the contribition is
made shall promptly tender an assignment of the acreage, without warranty of title, to the Dnllmg
Parlies in the proportions said Drilling Parties shared the cost of drilling the well. If all parties hereto
are Drnllmg Parties and accept such tender, such acreage shall become a part of 'the Contract Area and
he goverred by the provisions of this agreement. If less than all partxes hereto are Drilling Parties and

‘accept such tender, such acreage shall not become a part of ‘the Contract Area. Each party shall prompt-

ly notify all other parties of all acreage or money contributions it may obtain in support of any well or
any other operation on. the Contract Area. '

t
L

If any party contracts for any consideration relating to disposition of such party’s share of substances
produced hereunder, such consideration shall not be deemed a contribution as contemplated in this

Article VIII.C.
D. Subsequently Crca]ed Interest:

Notwuhslanding the provisions of Arlxcle VIILE. and VIIL.G,, if any party hereto shall, subsequem
to excculion of this agreement, creale an overriding royalty, production payment, or net procecds inter-
es{, which such interes(s are hereinaticer yéférred to ns “subscquently created interest”, such subsqquently .
created interest shall be specifically made subject to all of the terms and provisions of this ngreement; as

follows:

1. If non- -consent operations are conducted pursusnt to any provision of this agrcement, jand the
party conducling such operations  becomes entitled o receive the production attributable to the interest
outl of which the subsequently created interest is derived, such party shall receive same free and clear
of such subscquently” ereated interest, The paity ercating same shall bear and pay all'such subsequently
croated interests and shall indeninify and hold the other parties hureto free and harmless from any and
nlf Niabikity vesuliing therefrom,

-1l -
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2. -1 the owner of the interest from which the subsequently created interest is derived (1) fails to
pay, when due; §ts share of expenses chargeable hereunder, or (2) elecls 1o abandon a well linder pro-
_visions of Article VLE. hereof, or (3) elecis to surrender a lease under provisions of Article VIILA.
hereof, the subsequently created interest shall be chargeable with the pro rata porlion of all expenses
hereunder in the same manner as if such interesi were a working interest. For purposes of cplleéling
such chargeable cxpenses, the parly or parties who receive assignments as a result of (2) or {3) above
shall have the right to enforce all provisions of Article VII.B. hereof against such subsequenily created

interest.
E. Mainicnance of Uniform Interest:

For the purpose of maintaining uniformity of ownership in the oil and gas leasehold interesis
covered by this agreement, and notwithstanding any other provisions fo the contrary, no party shall
sell, encumber, transfer or make other disposition of its interest in"the leases embraced within the Con-
tract ‘Area and in wells, equipment and production unless such dispasition covers either:

1. the entire interest of the party in all leases and equipment andﬁ production; or
2. an equal undivided interest in all leases and equipment and pfoduction in the Contract Area.

Every such sale, encumbrance, transfer or other. disposition made by any- parly shall be made ex-
pressly subject to this agréement, and shall be made without prejudice to the right of the other parties.

If, at any time the interest’ of any party is divided among and owned by four or more co: owners
Operator, at its discretion, may require such co-owners to appomt a single trustee or agent with full
authorily to receive notices, approve expendilures, receive billings for and approve and pay such party’s
share of the joint expenses, and to deal generally with, and with power to bingd, the co-owners of such
party’s interests within the scope of the operations embraced in this agreement; however, all such
cozowners shall have the right to enter into and execute all contracts or agreements for the disposition
of their respéctive shares of the oil and gas produced from the Contract Area and they shall have the
right {o receive, separately, payment of the sale proceéds hercof.

F. Waiver of Right to Partition:

If permitted by the laws of the state or states in which the property covered hereby is locateq; each’
party hereto owning an undivided interest in the Contract Area waives ‘any and all rights it may have
to partition and have set aside to it in severalty its undivided interest therein.

interests in the Contract Area, it Shd” prompt)y give wnuen nouce to the olhel parties, w h-t011 infor-
mation concerning its proposed sale, which shall include the name and ‘address g prospective pur-
chaser (who must be ready, willing and able to purchase), the purchasg.prfCe, and all other terms of
the offer. The other parhes shall then have an optlonal pnor ettt for a péuod of ten (10) days after
receipt of the notice, to purchasec on ‘the same terms “apd-eBhditions lhe mterest which the other parly
proposes ‘1o sell; and, if this optlonal right i rcised, the purchasing parties shall share the pur-
chased interest in the proportions e interest of each bears o the total interest of all purchasing
parties. However, there shalleTio preferential right to purchase in those cases whére any party wishes
to mortgage its infde , or to dispose of its interests by merger, reorgaization, consolidation, or sale
of all or swestantially all'of its assets {o a subsidiary or parent company or to a subsidiary of a parént

et ax QL 0 - Q

nership or an association for profit between or among the parties herefo. Nolwl(hstandm- *pro-
visions herein that the rights and labilitiés hercunder are several and not joint or coljoetrle, or that this
ugreemient ‘and operations hereunder shall not constitute a pmlnetslnp, if, fgu eral inconie tax pur-
poses, this agreement and the operations hereunder are reparded us_a-pfhrtnership, each ‘party “hereby
affecied cleets fo be excluded: fiom the application of all of ( Tovisions of Subchapter “K", Chapter
1, Sublitle A", of the Interna) Revenue Code of 1054 as"Permitled and authorized Ly Scction 761 of
the Code and (he regulations promulpated ther " Operator is authorized and directed to execute on
boehulf of each party hereby affected s cvidence of ‘this clection as may be vequired by the Sveretary
of the Treusury of the United S or the Federul Internal Revenue Service, including specifieally, but
nal by way of limil voall of the returns, statements, ind the datas requived by Federal Repula-
tions ‘1, 76] Sl here be any requirement 1hat whel povly hereby s@ffected pive furthier evidence of
y el such party shall exeeute sach dovtnents imd furnish sueh other evidenee as may be
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provided by Section 761 of the Code is pe " cach party hereby affected shall make such election as
may be permllted or requi Jaws. In makmg the foregomg election, each such party states that °
the mcome Yy such party Irom Operations hereinder can be adequately determined without the

ARTICLE X.
CLAIMS AND LAWSUITS

Operator may settle any single damage claim or suit arising from operations hereunder if ‘the ex-
penditure does not exceed ten thousand Dollars
($ 10, 000.00 ) and if the payment is in combplete settlement of such claim or suit, If the amount
required for settlement exceeds the above amount, the parties hereto shall assume and take over the
further handling of the claim or suit, unless such authority is delegated to Operator. All costs and ex-
pense of handling, settling, or otherwise discharging such claim or suit shall be at {he joint expense
of the parties. If a claim is made against any party or, if any parly is sued on account of any matter
arising from operations ‘hereunder over which such individual has no control because of the rights gwen
Operator by this agreement, the party shall immediately notify Operator, and the claim or suit shail
be treated as any other claim or suit involving operations hereunder.

ARTICLE XIL
FORCE MAJEURE

If any party is rendered unable, wholly ‘or in part, by force majeure to carry out 1ts obligations
under this agreement, other than the obligation to make mohey payments, that party shall give to all
other parties prompt written notice of the force majeute with reasonably full particulars concerning it;
thereupon, the obhgatlons of the party giving the notice, so far as they are affected by the force majeure,
shall be suspendéd during, but no longer than, the continuance of the force majeure. The affected party
shall use all reasonable diligence to remove the force majeure situation as quickly as practicable.

The requlrement that any force majeure shall be remedied with all reasonable dispatch shall not
require the settlement of strikes, lockouts, o other labor difficulty by the party involved, contrary to its
wishes; how all such difficulties shall be handled shall be entirely within the discretion of the party

concerned.

The term “force majeure”, as here employed, shall mean an act of God, strike, lockout or other
industrial disturbance, act of -the public enémy, war, bluckade, public riot, l:ghtmng, fire, storm, flood,
explosion, ‘governmental act:on. governmental delay, restraint or inaction, unava:]ablllty of equipment,
and any other cause, whether of the kind specifically enumerated above or otherwise, which is not
reasonably within the conirol of the party clziming suspension.

ARTICLE XII,
NOTICES

A]l notices authorized, or required between the parties, and requnred by any of the provisions of
this agreement, ‘Unless. otherwise specifically provided, shall be given in writing by United Statles mail
or Western Union telegram, postage or charges prepa)d or by teletype, and addressed to 'the party to
whoin the notice is'given at the addresses listed on Exhibit “A”. The ongmatmg nolice glven under any
provision hereof shall be deemed given only ‘when received by the party to whom such’ notice is directed,
and the time for such party to give any notice in response thereto shall run from the date the originat-
ing nolice is received. 'The second ‘or ‘any responsivernotice shall be deemed: given when deposited iy
the United Stales mail or with the Western Union. Telegraph Company, with postage or charges prepaid,
or when sent by teletype. Each parly shall have the right to change its address at any (ime, and from
time to lime, by giving writlen notice hercof to all other parties, .

ARTICLE XIII. :
TERM OF AGREEMENT !

This agreement shall remain in full force and effcct as to the oil and gas leases and/or o) and gas in-
terests subjected hereto for the period of time selected below: provided, however, no party herFlo shall
cver be construed -as having any right, title or interest in or to any lease, or oil and gas interest con-
tributed by any other parly boyond the term of this apreement.

(] Option No. }: So long ar; any of (he ol nnd gas leases subjeet Lo this agreciment iomnin or are con-

tinued In forec as to any partof the Contract Avea, whether by productinn, cextiension, reiiewal or othur-
wise, amd/Zor so Jong as ofl and/or pas production continues from any lease or oil and pgas interest,

- 13-
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P tion No. 2: In the event the well described in Article VI A, or any subsequent well drilled
under any provision of this agreement, results in production of oil and/or gas in paying quantities, this
agreement shall continue in force so long as any such well or wells produce, or are capable of produc-
tion, and for an additional period of 90 ___days from cessation of all production; provided, however,
if, prior to the expiration of such additional period, one or more of the parties hereto are engaged in
drilling or reworking a well or wells hereunder, this agreement shall continue in force until such op-
erations have been compleled and if production resulls therefrom, this agrecment shall continue in
force as provided herein. In the event the well described in Article VI.A., or any subsequeni well
drilled hereunder, results in a dry hole, and no other well is producing, or capable of producing oil
and/or gas from the Contracl’ Area, this agreement shall terminate unless drilling or reworking opera-

tions are commenced within____ 30 __ days from the date of abandonment of said well.

1t is agreed, however, that the termination of this agreement shall not relieve any party hereto from
any liability which has accrued or attached prior to the date of such termination.

ARTICLE XIV,
COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS

A. Laws, Regulations and Orders:

This agreement shall be subject to the conservation laws of the state in which the commitled
acreage is located, to the valid rules, regulations, and orders of any duly constituted regulatory body of
saigd state; and to all other applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, and

orders.

B. Governing Law:

The essential validity of this agreement and all matters pertaining thereto, includin’g, but not lim-
ited to, matiers of performance, non~-performance, breach, remedies, procedures, rights, duties and in-
tetpréiaition or construction, shall be governed and delermined by the law of the state in which the
Contract Area is located. If the Cohtract Area is in two or more states, the law of the state where most
of the land in the Contract Area is located shall govern.

ARTICLE XV.
OTHER PROVISIONS

14
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ARTICLE XvI,
MISCELLANEOUS

This agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and to their
respective heirs, devisees, legal representatives, successors and assigns, . .

This instrument may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be considered
an original for all purposes.

—
OCDG?N!QUI-A&N‘-‘

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this agreement thall be effective as of __ 15th day of__May ,
1 19.79 .
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Adams Exploration Company
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Exhibit "a"

to Operating Agreement covering the N/2 Sec. 15, T-24-S, R-28-E,
NMPM, -EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

I. Contract Area

N/2 Sec. 15, T-24-S, R-28-E, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico,
containing 323.785 acres, more or less, from the surface to
the base of the Morrow formation expected to be encountered
at approximately 13,200 feet subsurface. The leases and
mitieral interests contributed by the parties hereto are set
forth below.

II. Addresses and Interests of Parties

ITII. 0il and Gas Léases and Mineral Interests contributed by the
parties hereto
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EXHIBIT Yo

Attached to and made a part of .Qpexating. Ag;eementuﬂcovering -
the N/2 Sec. 15 P=24-S.,. R=28-F. NMPM, _EDDY...

ACCOUNTING PROCEDURE
JOINT OPERATIONS

I. GENERAL PROVISIONS

Definitions ,

“Joint Property" shall mean the real and personal’'property subject to the agreement to which this Accounting
Procedure is attached. ‘

“Joint Operations” shall mean all operations necessary or proper for the development, operation, protection and
maintenance of the Joint Properly.

“Joint Account” shall mean the account showing the charges paid and credits received in the conduct of the Joint
Operations and which are 1o be shared by the Parties.

“Operator” shall mean the party designated 1o conduct the Joint Operations.

“Non-Operators’ shall mean the parties to this agreement other than the Operator.

“Parties” shall mean Operator and Non-Operators.

“First’ Level Supervisors’” shall mean those employees whose: pnmary functxon in Joint Operatlons is the direct
supervision of other employees and/for contract labor: directly employed on the Joint Property in a field operat-
ing capacity. .

“Technical Employees” shall mean those employees having special and specific _engineering, geological or other
professional skills, and whose primary function in Joint Operations is the handling of specific operating condi-
tions and problems for the benefit of the Joint Property.

“Personal Expenses” shall mean travel and other reasonable reimbursable expenses of Operator's employees.

“Material” shall mean personal property, equipment or supplies acquiréd or held for use on the Joint Property.

“Controllable Material” shall mean Material which at the time is so classified in the Material Classification Manua)
as most recently recommended by the Council of Petroleum Accountants Societies of North America.

Statement and Billings

Operator shall' bill Non-Operators ‘on or before the last day of each month for their proportxonate share of the
Joint Account for the precedmg month. Suéh bills will be accompanied by statements which identify ‘the author-
ity for expenditure, lease or facility, and all charges and credits, summarized by appropriate classifications of in-
vestment and expense excepl that items of Controllable Material and unusual charges and credits shall be sep-

arately identified and fully described in detail.

Advances and Payments by Non-Operafors .

Unless otherwise provided for in the agreement the Operator may require the Non:Operators to advance their

share of estimated ¢ash outlay for the succeeding month’s operation. Operator shall adjust each monthly billing

to reflect advances recewed from the Non-Operators.

Each Non-Cperator shall pay its proporlion of all bills within fifteen (15) days after rece:pt I payment'zs not
made within such time, the unpaid balance shall bear interest monthly at the rate of twelve percent (12%) per

annum or the maximum contract rate permitted by the applicable usury laws in the state in which the Joint

Properly is located, whichever is the Jesser, plus attorney's fees, court costs, and other costs in connection with

the' collection of unpaid amounts,
Adjustments

Paymen! of any such bills shall not préjudice the right of any: Non-Operalor to protest or question the correct-
ness thereof; provided, however, all hills and statements rendered to Non-Operators by Operator Quring “any

“calendar year shall conclusively be presumed to be true and correct after (wenty-four (24) months following

the end of any such calendar year, unless within the said twenty-four (24) month ‘period & Non-Operator takes

wrilten exception thereto and makes ¢laim on Operator for adjustmént. No ad;uslmenl favorable to Operator shal}

be ‘made unless it ;s made within the same prescribed period. The provisions of ‘this paragraph shall not prevent
adjustments resulling from a physical invenlory of Controllable Material as provided for in Seclior. V.

Audits

A. Non-Operator, upon notice in writing lo Operator and all other Non-Operators, shall have the nght to audit Ope-
rator’s accounts and records relating to the Joint Account for any calendar year within the twenty=-fouy (24) month
period following the end ‘of such calendar year; provided, however, theé making of an audit shall not extend the
time for the taking of written excephon to and the adjustmentsof accounts as provided for in Paragraph 4 of this
Section 1. Where there are two or more Non-Operators, the Non-Operators shall make every reasonable effort to
conduct ‘joint or simulianeous audits §n’a mianner which will-result in a minimum of inconvenience 10 the Opera-
tor. Operator shall bear no poriion of the Non-Operators® audit cost jncurred under this paragraph unless agreed

{o by the Operator.

Approval by Non-Operalors

Where an approval or other agreemen! of the Parties or Non-Operators is expressly required under other see-
tions of this Accounhng Procedure and if the agreement lo”which this' Accounting Procedure is attuched containg
no contrary provisions in regard thereto; Opomtox shall notify all Non-Operalors of the Operator's proposal; and
the agreement or approval of a mujority in interest of the Non-Operators shall be controlling on all Non-Opern-

{ors.

-]




II. DIRECT CHARGES

Operator shall charge the Joint Account with the following items:

1.

Rentals and Royalties
Lease rentals and royalties paid by Operator for the Joint Operations.

Labor ..
A. (1) Salaries and wages of Operator's field employees directly employed on the Joint Property in the conduct
of Joint Operations.
(2) Salaries of First Level Supervisors in the field. )
(3) Salaries and wages of Technical Employees directly employed on the Joint Properly if such charges are
excluded from the Overhead rates.
B. Operator’s cost of holiday, vacation, sickness and disability benefits and other customdry a]]owances paid o
employees whose salaries and whages are chargeab]e to the Joint Account under Paragraph 2A of this Section
II. Such costs under this Paragraph 2B may ‘be charged on a "when and as paid basis” or by “percentage as-
sessment’ on the amount of salaries and wages chargeable to the Joint ‘Account *inder Paragraph 2A of this
Section II. If percentage assessment is used, the rate shall be based on the Operator’s cost experiénce.

C. Expenditures or contributions made pursuant to assessments imposed by govemmental authorlty which are
applicable to Operator's costs chargeable to the Joint Account’ under Paragraphs 2A and 2B of this Sec-

tion I1.
D. Personal Expen’ées of those employees whose salaries and wages are chargeable to the Joint Account under

Paragraph 2A of this Section 1I.

Employee Benefits

Operator's current costs of éstablished plans for employees’ ‘group life insturance, hospltahzatxon pension, re-
tirement, stock purchase, thrift, bonus, and other benefit plans of a like nature, applicable t6 Operator's labor
cost chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraphs 2A and 2B of this Section II shall be Operator's actual

cost not to exceed twenty per cent (209%).

Material

Material purchaced or furnished by Opexator for use on the Joint Property as provided. under Section IV, Only
such Material shall be purchased for or transferred to the Joint Property as may be required for immediate use
and is reasonably practical and consistent with efficient and economical operations. The accumulation of sur-

plus stocks shall be avoided.

Transporiation
Transportation of employecs and Material necessary for the Joint Operations but subject 1o the following limita-

tions:

A. TIf Material is moved o the Joint Property from the Operator’'s warehouse or other properties, no charge shall
be made’ to the Joint Account for a distance greater than the distance from the nearest reliable supply store,
recoghized barge terminal, or railway receiving point iwhere like material is normally available, unless agreed

io by the Parties.

It surplus Material is moved 'to ‘Operator’s warehouse or other storage point, no ‘charge shall be made to the
Joint. 'Account for a distance ‘greater than the distance to 'the nearest reliable supply store, recognized barge
terminal, or railway receiving point unless agreed 10 by the Parties. No charge shall be made to the Joint Ac-
count for moving Material to other properties belonging to Operator, unless agreed 1o by the Parties,

In the application of Subparagraphs A and B above, there shall be no equalization of actual gross trucking cost

C.
of $200 or less excluding accessorial charges.

Services
The cost of ‘contract services, equipment and utilities provxded by ‘outside sources, except services excluded by

‘Paragraph 9 of Section II' and Paragraph ‘1. ii of Section 1II. The cosl of" professional consultant services and con-

iract services of technical personnel directly engaged on the Joint Property if such charges are excluded from the
Ovérhead rates. 'The cost of professional consultant services or contract services of technical personnel not di-
rectly engaged on the Joint Property shall not be charged to the Joint Account unless previously agreed o by

the Parties.

Equipment and Facilities Furmshed by.Operator

A. Operator shall charge the Joint ‘Account ‘for ‘use of Operator owned equnpment and facilities at: raies com-
mensurate with costs of ownership and operation.- Such rates shall include costs of maintenance, repairs, other
operating expense, insurance, taxes, depreciation, and interest on invesiment not 1o éxceed eight per ceit (8%)
per annum. Such rates shall not exceed average commercial rates currently prevailing in the immedsjate area

of the Joint Property.
B.. -In lieu ‘of charges in Paragraph 7A above, Operator may clect to use average commercial rates prevailing in
the immediate area of the Joint Property less 209.. For autombolive equipment, Operator may elect {o use rates

published by the Petroleurn Motor Transport Assoc:atlon

Damages and Losses to Joint Property

All costs or expenses necessary. for:tlic ropanr or replacement of Joint Properly made necessary because of dam-
ages or losses incurred by fire, flood, storm. théft, accident, or other cause, except those resulling from Operator's
gross negligence or willful’ mlsconduct Operator shall furnish Non-Operator writlen notice of damages or losses
incurred as soon as practicable after a report thercof has been received by Operator,

Legal Expense
Expense of handling, mvesligahng and settling litigation or claims, discharging of liens, payment of judpments

and amournts piid for settlement of claims incurred in or resulling from opomhons under the nrlccmom or
nccc;smy to profect oy rocovcr lhu Jmm Property, . )

: e sebet= rrerrredr=Hyrrrrr s and legal expenses incurred in
connection with complying with the requirements of all regulatory agencies
necessitated by Opeérations in the_ggntract Area,

-




10,

11,

12,

Taxes .

All taxes of every kind and nalure assessed or levied upon or in connection with the Joint Properiy, the opera-
tion thereof, or the production therefrom, and which taxes have been pald by the Operator for the benefit of the
Parties,

Insurance .

Net premiums paid for insurance required to be carried “or the Joint Operations for the prolection of the Par-
ties. In the event Joint Operations are conducted in a s$laie ; ~hich Operalor may act as self-insurer for Work-
men’s Compensation and/or Employers Liability under the respecii~e state's laws, Operator may, #* its election,
include the risk under its self-insurance program and in that event, Operaro:r thall inziu's a charge at Operator's
cost not to exceed manual rates.

Other Expenditures
Any other expenditiire not covered or dealt with in the foregoing provisions of this Section II, or in Section IiI,
and which is incurred by the Operator in the necessary and proper conduct of the Joint Operations,

Iill. OVERHEAD

Overhead - Drilling and Producing Operations
i. As cOmpensatién for administrative, supervision, office services and warehousing costs, Operator shall charge
drilling and producing operations on either:
( X ) Fixed Rate Basis, Paragraph 1A, or
( )} Percentage Basis, Paragraph 1B.

_ Unless otherwise agreed to by the Parties, such charge shall be in lieu of costs and expenses of all offices
and salaries or wages plus applicable burdens and expenses of all personnel, except those directly chargeable
under Paragraph 24, Section II. The cost and expense of services from outside sources in copnection with
matters of taxation, traffic, accounling or matters before or involving governmental agencies shall be considered
as'included in the Overhead rates provided for in the above selected Paragraph of this Section III unless such
cost and expense are agreed {o by the Parties as a direct charge {o the Joint Account.

-~

“ii. The salaries, wages and Personal Expenses of Technical Employees and/or the cost of professional consultant

services and ‘contract services of technical personnel directly employed on the Joint Property shall ( ) shall
not ( X) be covered by the Overhead rates.

A. Overhead - Fixed Rate Basis
(1) Operator shall charge the Joint Account at the following rates per well per month:

Drilling Well Rate $___3000,00
Producing Well Rate $ 300.00

(2) Application of Overhead - Fixed Rate Basis shall be as follows:

(a) Drilling Well Rate

[1} Charges for onshore drilling wells shall begin on the date the well is spudded and terminate on
the date the drilling or completion rig is released, whichever is later; except that no charge shall
be made during suspension of drirlling'o‘perations for fifieen (15) or more consecutive days.

[2] Charges for offshore drilling wells shall begin on the date when drilling or completion equipment
arrives on location and terminate on the date the drilling or completion egquipment moves off loca-
tion or rig is released, whichever occurs first, except-that no charge shall be made during suspen-

» sion of drilling operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutive days 7

[3] Charges for wells undergoing any type of workover or recompletion for a period of five (5) con-
secutive days or more shall be'made at the drilling well rate. Such charges shall be applied for
the period from date workover operations, with rig, commence through date of rig release, except
that no charge shall be made during suspension of operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutive

days.

(b) Producing Well Rates 7
: e e . s . : .

[13 An active well either produced or injected into for any poriion of the month shall be considered
as a one-well charge for the entire month.

[2] Each active completion in a multi-completed well in which production is not commingled down
hole shall be considered as a one-well charge providing each completion is ¢onsidered a separate
well by the governing regulatory authority.

[3] An inactive gas well shut in because of overproduciion or failure of purchaser to take the produc-
tion shall be considered as a one-well' charge providing the gas well is directly connecied 1o a per-
manent sales outlet. ’

[4] A one-well charge may be made for the month in which plugging and abandonment operations
are compleied on any well. ' :

[5] AN other inactive wells (including but not limited to inactive wells covered by unit allowable,

Jease allowable, transferred allowable, ete.) shall not qualify for an overhead charge.

(3) The well rates shall be adjusted as of the first day of April cach year following the effective dale of 1he‘

agreement to which this Accounting Procedure is attached. - The adjustment shall be computed by mulli-
plving the rate currently in use by the perecentage increase or deerease in the average weekly carnings of
L¥iude Potroleum and “Gas Production Workers for the last calendar year compared 16 the calendar year
preceding as shown by the index of ‘average weekly carnings of Crude Petroleum ond Gos Fields Produc-
‘tion Workers as published by the United’ States Department of Labor, Burcau of Lubor Statistics, or the
cquivident Canadian index asx published by Statistics Canada, as applicable. The adjusted rates shall he
the Pates curvently ‘in use, plis or minus the computed adjustment.

— e
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Operator-is responsxble for Joint Account Material and shall make proper and tnmely charges and credits for all ma- i

B. Overhead - Percentage Basis
(1) Operator shall charge the Joint Account at the following rates:

{a) Development
—— —____Percent { %) of the cost of Development of the Joint Property exclusive of costs
provided under Paragraph 9 of Section II and all salvage credits.

{b) Operating

— .~ Percent ( %) of the cost of Operating the Joint Property exclusive of costs provided
under Paragraphs 1 and 9 of Section II, all salvage credits, the value of injected subsiances purchased
for secondary recovery and all taxes and assessments which are levied, assessed and paid upon the min-
eral interest in and to the Joint Property. .
(2) Application of Overhead - Percentage Basis shall be as follows:
For the purpose of delermining charges on a percentage basis under Paragraph 1B of this Section 111, de-
velopment shall include all cosls in connection with dnllmg, redriliing, deepening or any remedial opera-
tions on any or all wells 1nvolvmg the use of drilling crew and equ\pment also, preliminary expenditures
necessary in preparation for drilling and expenditures incurred in abandoning when the well is not com-
pleted as a producer, and original cost of construction or installation of fixed assets, the expansion of fixed
assets and any other project clearly discernible as a fixed asset, except Major Constructmn as dei.ned in
Paragraph 2 of this Section 1II, All other costs shall be considered as Operating.

2. Overhead - Major Constructmn To be negot 1ated
eI AT o oL-ouerhead rre=ai -
pansion of fixed assets, and any other prOJect c]early dlscermb]e as a flxed asset requxred for ‘the dauetePfient and
operatxon of the Joint Property, Operator shall either negotiate a rate prior to the beginning-e onstruction, or shall
charge the Joint Account for Overhead based on the following rates for any ey Construction project in excess

..... e 2y

of $ C

A. % of total costs'if such costs are more-+r but less than § ; plus
B. _____ 9% of tatal costs in exgcase-or™y but less than $1,000,000; plus

C. % of toigl-eest®in excess of $1,000,000.

mean the gross cost of any one pro:ect For the purpose of thls paragraph the component parts x

Total ¢g
3. Amendment of Rates , B
‘The Overhead rates provided for in this Séction III may be amended from tinie to time only by mutual agreement
between the-Parties hereto if, in practice, the rates are found to he insufficient or excessive. ;

IV. PRICING OF JOINT ACCOUNT MATER!AL PURCHASES TRANSFERS AND DISPOSITIONS

terial movements affecting the Joint Property Operator “shall ‘provideé all Material for use on the Joint Property; how-
ever, at Operator’s option, such Matenal may be supphed by the Non-Operator. Operator shall make timely dxsposxtxon
of idle and/or surplus ‘Material, such dlsposal belng made either through sale to Operator or Non-Operalor division in |
kind, or sale to outsiders. Operator may purchase ‘but shall be under no obllgahon 16 purchase, interdst of Non-Opera-
tors in surplus condilion A or B Material. The disposal of surplus Controllable Material not purchased by the Opera-~ ;

tor shall be agreed to by the Parties.

1, Purchases
Material purchased shall be charged at the price paid by Operator after deduction of all discounts received. In case :
of Material found to be defective or returned to vendor for any other reason, credit shall be passed fo the Joint

Account when adjustment has been received by the Operator.

2. Transfers and Dispositions
. ) ) . : ]
Material' furnished 16 the Joint Property and Material {ransferred from the Joint Properiy or disposed of by the :
Operator, unless otherwise agreed to by the Parlies, shall be priced on the following bases exclusxve of cash dis- :
counts:

A. New Material (Condition A) : |
(1) Tubular goods, except line pipe, shall be priced at the current new price in effect on date of movement on a ‘
maximum carload or barge load weight basis, regardless of quantity transférred; equalized to the lowest i
published price f.0.b. railway receiving point or recognized barge terminal nearest the Joint Property !

where such Material is normally available.
(2) Line Pipe

(a) Movement of less than 30,000 pounds shall be priced at the current new prxce, in effect al'date of
movement, as listed by a reliable supply store nearest the Joint Property where such Material is nor-

mally ava)ylablev
(b) Movement of 30,000 pounds or more shall be priced under provisions of tubular goods pricing in Para-
graph 2A (1) of this Section 1V,
(3) Other Materia) shal) be priced at the current new price, in effect at date of movement, as Jisted by a reliable
supply store or f.0.b. railway receiving point tiearest the Joint Property where such Material “is normally
available.

B. Good  Used Material (Condition B)
Matcrﬁal in 'sound and serviceable condition and suitable for reuse withoui reconditioning:

(1) Material moved {o the Joint Property
{a) At seventy-five pereent (75C0) of current new price, as determined by Paragraph 2A of nm Section 1V,

(2) Material moved from the Joint l’ropcrly
(n) At seventy-five percent (75'¢) of current new price, as determined by Paragraph 2A of this Scetion 1V,
if Materfal wai originnlly charpged 10 the Joint Account as new Material, oy

—
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b j
(b) at si_xly»ﬁve percent (659 ) of current new brice, as determined by Paragraph 2A of this Section |
1V, if Material was originally charged to the Joint Account as good used Material at seventy-five per- :
cent (75%) of current new price, !
The cost of reconditioning, if any, shall be absorbed by the transferring property.

C. Other Used Material (Condition C and D)

(1) Condition C o \ “
Material which is not in sound and serviceable condition and not suitable for its original function until
after reconditioning shall be priced at fifly percent (50%) of current new price as determined by Para-
graph 2A of this Section IV. The cost of reconditioning shall be charged 1o the receiving property, pro-
vided Condition C value plus cost of reconditioning does not exceed Condition B value.

(2) Condition D
Al other Material, ‘iricluding junk, shall be priced at a value commensurate with its use or at prevailing
prices. Material no longer suitable for its original purpose but usable for some other purpose, shall be
priced on a basis comparable with that of items normally used for such other purpose. Operator may dis--
pose of .Condition D-Matevial under procedures normally utilized by the Operator without prior approval

of Non-Operators.
D. Obsolete Material
Material which is serviceable and usable for its original function but condition andyor value of such Material
is not equivalent to that which would justify a price as provided abcove may be specially priced as agreed to by
the -Parties. Such ‘price should resnlt - in the Joint Account being charged with the value of the service ren-
dered by such Material.
E. Pricing Conditions
(1) Loading and unloading costs may be charged to the’ Jomt Account at the rate of fifteen cents (15¢) per
hundred weight on all tubular goods movements, in lieu of loadmg and unloading costs. sustained, when
actual hauling cost of such tubular goods are equalized under provisions of Paragraph 5 ¢f Section H
(2) Material involving erection costs shall be charged at applicable percentage of the current knocked-down
price of new Material.

3. Premium Prices :
Whenever Material is not readily obtainable at published or listed prices because of national emergencies, strikes l
or other unusual causes over which the Operator has o control, the Operator may charge the Joint Actolint for the B
required Material at the Opeérator’s actual cost incurred in'providing such Materia), in making it suitable for use,
and in moving it o the Joint Properly; provided notice in writing is furnished to Non-Operators of the proposed
charge prior to billing Non-Operators for such Material. 'Each Non-Operator shall have thée right, by so electing and
notifying Operator within ten days after receiving notice from Operator, to furnish in kind all or part of his share
of such Material suitable for use and acceptable to Operator.

4. Warranty of Material Furnished by Operator ‘
' Operator does not warrant.the Matérial furnished. In case of defective Material, credit shall not be passed to the i
Joint Account until adjustment has been received by Operator from the manufaclurers or their agents.

V. INVENTORIES

The Operator shall maintain detailed records of Controllable' Material.

1. Periodic Inventories, Nofice and Representation
At reasonable intervals, Inventories shall be taken by Operator of the “Joint Accoum Controllable Material.
Writ{en notice of mtenlwn fo take inventory shall be given by Operator at least thirty (30) days before any inven-
tory is lo begin so that Non-Operators may be represented when any inventory is taken. Failliire of Non-Operators nn
‘to be represented at an inveniory shall bind Non-Operators tc accept the inventory taken by Operator.

2. Reconciliation and Adjustment of Inventories
Reconciliation of a physical mventory with the Joint Account shall be made, and a list of overages and shorlages '
shall be furmshed to the Non-Operators within six months following the taking of the inventory. Inventory ad-
justments sha]l be made by Operator with“the Joint Account for overages and shortages, but Operator shall be
held accountable only for shortages due to lack of reasonable diligence. , :

3.:Special Inventories
Special ]nventones may be takén whenever there is any sale or change of interest in the Joint Property. 1t shall
be the duty of the party selling 1o notify all other Parlies as quickly as possible after the {ransfer of interest takes
place. In such cases,-both the seller and the purchaser shal! be governed by such inventory.

3
3
[
E

4. Expense of Conducling Periodic Inventories
The expense of conducting periodic Inventories shall not be charged to the Joint Account unless agreed {0 by the

Parties.
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INSURANCE ' .

Workmen's Compensation to cover full liability under the
Workmen's Compensation Law of the State where operations.
dre being conducted.

Employer'vaiability Insurance with a limit of not less
than $100,000.00.

General Comprehensive Liability and Automobile Liability
with bodily injuxy limits ‘of $100,000.00 per person and

1$300,000.00 per occurrence and property damage of

$100,000.00 per occurrence.
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GAS BALANCING AGREEMENT

Each party has made or will make arrangements to sell or
utilize its share of the gas produced from the wells covered hereby,
and this agreement shall be considered a separate and distinct
agreement as to each separate well completion ("said well") under
the Operating Agreement. However, one or more of the parties may
not be disposing of their interest in the gas production from time
to time; therefore, to permit each party to produce and dispose
of its interest in the gas production from said well with as much
flex1b111ty as possible, the parties hereto agree to the storage and
balancing arrangement herein set forth.

1.

From and after the date of initial delivery of gas from said ;
well, during any period when a party is taking less than its full :
share of the gas produced from said well, any other party may produce
from said well and take or deliver to a purchaser, each month, all
or part of that portion of the allowable gas production which is not
produced by a party taking less than its full share; provided,
however, no party shall be entitled to take or deliver to a purchaser
in excess of two hundred percent (200%) of its current share of the
volume capable of being delivered or of the allowable gas production
assigned thereto by the regulatory authority having jurisdiction,
whichever is less. The parties hereto shall share in and own the
liquid hydrocarbons recovered from such gas by lease equipment in
accordance with their respective interests.

2.

Oon a’ cumulatlve basis, a party taking less than its full share
of the gas produced shall be cdredited with gas in storage equal to {
its full share of the total gas produced, less;such party's share §
of the gas used in the operation of said well £ vented or lost,
and less that portion of the gas such ' party took or delivered to
a purchaser. The Operator of the well will maintain an account of
the gas balance as between the parties hereto and will furnish each
party monthly statements showxng the total quantity of gas produced,
the portion thereof used in operations, vented or lost, the total
quantlty of gas taken by each party, and the monthly and cumulative
ovér and under delivery of each party.

3.

After notice to the Operator, any party may at any time begin
‘taking or dellverlng to a purchaser its full share of the gas produced
(less such party's share of gas used in operations, vented or lost).

To allow the recovery of gas in storage and to balance the gas

account of; the partles in accordance with their respective interests,

a party with gas in storage shall be entitled to take or deliver to

a purchaser its current share of the gas produced (less such’ party's
share of gas used in operatlon, vented or lost), plus a share of gas
not exceeding its gas in storage determined by multiplying twenty-five
percent (25%) of the interest in current gas production of the party

or parties without gas in storage by a fraction, the numerator of which
is the interest in said well of such party with gas in storage and the

denominator of which is the total percentage interest in said well of
all parties with gas in storage currently taking or delivering to a

purchaser.




"Exhibit "E"
Page -2~

4.

Nothing herein shall be construed to deny any party the right,
from time to time, to produce and take or deliver to its purchaser
its full share of the allowable gas production to meet any

deliverability tests.

5.

During the term of this agreement, it shall be each party's
respon51b111ty to pay or cause to be paid its own royalty owners
(and the term "royalty owners" shall include owners of rovyalties,
overriding royalties, production payments and similar interests),
as they may be entitled respectively to be paid.

6.

Each pérty producing and taking or delivering gas to its pur-
chaser shall pay or cause to be paid any and all production taxes
due on such gas.

7.

Should production of gas from said well by permanently dis-
counted before the gas account is balanced, settlement will be
made between the underproduced and overproduced parties. In making
such settlements, the underproduced party or parties will be paid
a sum of money by the overproduced party or parties based on the
price as defined below of the last accrued overproduction and
equal to the volume of overproduction of each such party subject
to settlement, less applicable taxes theretofore paid. For gas
sold which is not subject to price regulatlon by any valid
authority having jurisdiction, the price basis shall be the price
received for sale of the gas. For gas sold which is subject to
price regulation under the Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978 or by any
authority having jurisdiction, the price basis shall be the rate
collected from time to time which is not subject to possible refund,
as provlded by such authority applicable to the gas sold from said
well, plus any additional collected amount which is not ultimately
required by said authority to be refunded, such additional collected
amount to be accounted for at such time as final determination is

made with respect thereto.

8'

This agreement shall be and remain in force and: effect for a’
term concurrent with the term of the Operating Agreement between the

partles.
9.
Nothing herein shall change or effect each party's obligations

to pay its proportionate share of all costs and liabilities incurred,
as its share thereof is set forth in the Operating Agreement.
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EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY PROVISION

During the performance of this contract, Operator '(Adams Exploration
Company) agrees as follows:

1. The Operator will not discriminate against any employees or applicant for employ-
ment because of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. The Operator will
take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees
are treated durlng employrient, without regard to their race, color, religion, sex, or
national origin. Such action shall include, but not be limited to, the following:
employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising;
layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensatlon, and selection for
training, including apprenticeship. The Operator agrees to post in conspicuous
places, available to employees and applicants for employment, notices to be provided
by the contracting officer setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination

clause,

2. The Operator will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed
by or on tehalf of the Operator, state that all qualified applicants will receive
concideration for employment without regard to race, color, religion, sex, or natlonal

origin.

3. The Operator will send to each labor union or rerresentative of workers with
which he has a colleé¢tive bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding,
2 notice to be provided by the agency contracting officer, advising the labor unicn
or'viorkers' representative of the Cperator's commitments under Section 202 of
Executive Order 1iZ46 of September 24, 1965, and shall post copies of the notice in
conspicuous places avallable to employees and appllcants for employment

4. The Operator will comply with all provisions of Executive Order 11246 of Septembe‘
24, 1965, and of the rules, regulations, and relevant orders of the Secretary of

labor.

5. The Operator will furnish all information and reports: requlred by Executive Order
11246 of September 24, 1965, and by the rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary
of labor, or pursuant thereto, and will permit access to his books, records, and
accounts by the contracting agency and the Secretary of Labor for purposes of investi-
gation to ascertain compliance with such rules, regulations, and orders.

6. In the event of the Operator's noncompliance with the nondiscrimiration clauses
of this contract or with any of such rules, regulations, or orders, this contract

may be cancelled, terminated, or suspended in vhole or 1n part, and the Operator may
be declared 1neliglb)e for lurther Government contracts in accordance with procedures
authorized in Executive Crder 11246 of September 24, 1965, and such other sanctions
may be impcsed and remedies invoked as provided in Exscutive Oxder 11246 of September
24, 1665, or by rule, regulation, or order cf the Secretary of labor, or as otherwise

provided by law.

7. The Operator will include the provisions of paragraphs (1) through (7) in every
subcontract or purchase order unless exempted by rules, regulations, or orders of the
Secretary of labor issued puruuunt to Section 204 of Exccutive Order 11246 of September
24, 1665, so that such provisions will be binding upon each subcontractor or vendor.
The Operator wil} take such action with respect to any subcontract or purchase order
as the contracting agency may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions including
sanctions for noncompliancet! DProvided, however, that in the event the Operator becomes
involvcd in, or is threatered with, litigation niLh a subcontractor or vendor as o
esult of such dircction by the contracting apency, the Operator may request the
Unitcd Ctates Lo enter into such litigation to protect the interests of the United

;‘ntate.
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Operator acknowledges that it may be required to file Standard Form 100
(ER0-1) promulgated jointly by the Office of Federal Contract Compliance the
Fqual employment Opportunity Commission and Plans for Progress with Joint
“eporting, Committee, lederal Depot, Jeffersonville, Indiana, within thirly (30)
4ays of Lhe date of contracl award if such report haq not been filed for the’
current year and otherwise comply with or file such other compliance reports as
may be required-under Executive Order 11246, as amended and Rules and Regulations

adop!. nd thereunder.

Operator further acknowledges that-he may be required to develop a written
affirmative action compliance program'as required by the Rules and Regulations
approved by the Secretary of lavbor under authority of Executive Order 11246 and
cupply Non-Operators with a copy of such program if they so request. ' ;

Onerator assures Non-Operators that it does not and will not maintain or
rrovide for its employees any segregated facilities at any of its establishments,
and that it does not and will not permit its employees to perform their services
al. any Jocalidn, under its control, vhere segregated facilities are maintained,
For ‘this purpose, it is understood that the phrase "segrepated facilities” includes
facilities which are in facl segrepated on a basis of race, color, religion, or
national) origin, because of habit, local custom or otherwise. It is fwrther
understood and apreed that malntalnlng or providing segregated facilities for its
employees or permitting its employvees to perform their services at any location
under its céntrol where ..eprepated facilities are maintained is a violation of ‘
the equal“opportunity clause required by ¥xecutive Order 11246 of September 24, ;

1965,
Operator further understands and’agreéw that a breach of the assurarice
herein contained subjects it to the provisions of the Order at 41 CFR Chapter

60 of the Secretary of Labor dated May 21, 1968, and the provisions of the equal
opportunity clause enumerated in contracts betheen the linited States of America

and Non—Opequoro,

Yhoever knowingly and willfully makes any false, flctlQIOUo or fraudulent
ropreacntat1on may be liable to criminal jrosecution urder 18 U.5.C. 8 1001.




Intemal Revenue Code shall be accounted among the Parties in the same ratio

EXHIBIT "“g"

' RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES

AND TAX PROVISIONS

The rights, duties, ob11gat1ons and 11ab111t195 of the Parties hereunder
shall be several and not joint or collective. It is not the purpose or inten-
tion of this Agreement to create any mining partnership, commercial partner-
ship or other partnership relation and none shall be inferred from the agree-
ment -below to file no election to be excluded from the application of certain

United States tax laws,

Each Party agrees not to elect to be excluded from the application of Sub-
chapter K of Chapter 1 of Subtitle A of the Intemal Revenue Code of 1954,
and all amendments thereto. Operator shall prepare and file the necessary
United States partnership tax returns. In preparing such returns Operator
shall use its best efforts, but in doing 30, shall incur no 1liability to the

‘Parties with regard to such returns. Prior to filing such returns, Operator

shall submit copies: ‘to the Parties in sufficient time prior to the "due date,
plus any extension thereof, to permit review and approval thereof, It is

" agreed that the accrual nethod ‘of accounting shall be adopted by the tax partner-

ship and such accounting shall be maintadined on a calendar year basis. It is
agreed further that the tax partnership shall elect, pursuvant to Section 263 of
the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 to expense as incurred all intangible drilling

and development costs.

The Parties agree that for United States income tax purposes, the gains and
losses from sales, abandonments and other disposition of property (other than
0il or gas) and all classes of costs, expenses and credlts, including deprecia-
t:on:mﬁldepletlon, shall be shared and accounted for in any applicable partner—
ship income tax return as follows:

(a) . The production costs shall be allocated as deductions to each
Party in accordance with its respective contributions to such costs.-

(b)- The exploration costs and intangible drilling and development
costs shall be allocated as deductions to each Party in accordance with its
respective contributions to such costs.

{c) The deprec1at10n on tanglble equipment shall be allocated to
each Party in accordance with its resepctlve contributions to the adjusted

basis of such equipment.

(d) The deduction for statutory deplet:on under Section 613 of the

as the respective Parties realize gross income subject to statutory depletion.

If applicable, the deduction for cost depletion under ‘Section 611 of the Internal
Revenue Code shall“be allocated to each Party in accordance with its respective
contributions to the adjusted basis for depletion in propertles.

(e) Gains and losses from each sale, abandonment or other -
disposition of property (other than oil or gas) shall be attributed to the’

‘Parties in such manner as to reflect the gains and losses that would have been

includable in their respective income tax returns if such property were held

by the Parties outside this Agreement. The computations shall take into account
cach Party's share of the proceeds derived from cach sale or other disposition
of such property during the year, selling expenses, and the Party's respective
contributions to the unadjusted cost basis of such prqperty, less any allowed

or allowable depreciation, depletion, amortization or other deductions which

have been allocated to cach Party with respect to such property as provided herein!

(£) A1 other classes of costs, expenses and credits not falling
within Paragraphs (a), (b), (c) (d), and (e) above shall be allocated to and
accounted for by each Party in accordance with its respective contributions to

such costs, expenses and credits.

As used in this Section, the term “adjusted basis' shall mean the adjusted basis
as defined in Scction ]011 of the United States Internal Revenue Code of 1954,

i
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\ ADAMS

"\ EXPLORATION
5\ COMPANY

DIYPS FPRS  a division of
N "] ADAMSENERGY - -
AUTHORITY FOR EXPENDITURE

WELL NAE ; MALAGA PROSPECT

Eddy

STATE: New Mexico

COUNTY:

LOCATION: Sec. 15, T-24-S, R-28-E

PROPOSED DEPTH: 13,200° FORMATION: Morrow OIL or GAS Gas
DATE:___ 5-3-79 AMENDED: 1__ 7-9-79 2 3

The Foilbwiﬁg is an estimate only and it is understood and agreed

that this AfE

than the followirng sum.
cluded in this estimate.

I LEASEHOLD COSTS

1. Acreage Costs
2, Legal

3. Commissions
4. Other

TOTAL LEASEHOLD
11 EQUIPMENT BEFORE CASING POINT

5. Cattleguards & Road Egpt
Casing 1800' 5" 1289/cft

6. Conductor 40'-16"G 1400 $/cft

7. Surface 600" 13-3/8 2047 8/cft

8. Interm.10,000 9-5/& 1800 3/cft

9. Liner 2250' " 7-5/84 1400 8/cft
10. Bradenhead '
“ Cementing Eqpt. Liner tools
1. Float, Centralizers,ctc.
12, fisc Lease Egpt.

Fenting, etc,
TOTAL TANGIBLE BCP
111 INTANGIBLE COSTS BEFORE CASING

13. Surveying .
14.. Dirt UWork - Roads, Location
15. Surface Damages

. Drilling:
16. - .Cantract fte §/ft
17. Daywork ___ 70 daysi®,008/D
18. Turnkey .
19,  Lump Sum (MI MO RU RD)

410 WEST OHID - SUTTE 202

ESTIMATED COST

ha ) shall be your authority to drill said well and incur .
such expenses as are necessary, whether the cost is more or less ‘
Blowout insurance, if elected, is not in-

ACUTAL COST

23,200

700

12,300

187,200

54,100 | ]

21,000

10,000

15,000

373, 500 | i

POINT
500

15,000

10,000

350,000

50,000

MIDLAND, TEXAS 78701 E)(4 o't %HONE (815) seaaa’dé
caselb2a




Malaga Prospect

ADAM

20.
21,
22.
23.

24.
25.
26.
27.
28.

29.
30.
31.
32,
33.
34,
35.
36.

37.

S EXPLORATIDN COmPANY

gits

Fuel

water :

Drlg fud & chemi
cementing Gervic
Conductdr

- el g

|

Eort

Contingent

cals
es

h -
o ﬂ&—EH}re-4HwalyqiisMud1ég
open Hole Logging
Tool & £ quipment Rental
Trucking -
welding
PfﬁmAwGes

o

jes . _3m:
TOTAL INTANGTBLE COSTS

BEFORE CASING

POINT

TOTAL TANG1BLE COSTS

BLFORE CAS ING

ToTAL COSTS B
CASING POINT

POINT

£FORE

AFL |
¢ ST1MATLD COST

68,000
30,000
30,000

100,000

'_’_’___,_J.._—-—-—-—-"""

1,000

3 I !0’ 16‘0’

C ’

\
10,000
5,000

 da
38,000
835,500

A e

323,500

—_—

1,159,000’

PAGY 2
~ ACTUAL COST

o oot e 2 T2

b
g
|
¥
!
-




. ADAMS LXPLDR

1v: EQUIPMLNT
39, Tubing

44, Rods
- 45, Bottom

TOTAL

57. Perfora
'58. Acid

S g 60. Pulling
‘“-i 61. Tool &
62. Truckin
63. Weldinyg
64, Misc. L
65. Enginee
Supervis
66. Conting
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

PREPARED BY:

Malaga Prospect

ATION COMPANY

AFTER ,CASING PDINT

38, Production : 1885 5 12,89/ cft

2-7/8 14 5. 0007cft

40. Remaining Well Head

41. Prod, Csg. Float Egpt.
Pumping Eqpt.

42, Pumping Unit

43, Prime Mover

Hole Pump

46. Surface Pumping Eqgpt.
47. 0il Tanks

48, SWD Tanks ,
49, Heaters & Separators
o 50. Flowlines & Battery Connections 3,000
L 54. Misc. Lease Egpt.

o Chemical Pump, etc.

R 52. Packers, Plugs & Sleeves

TANG IBLES ACP

v INTANGIBLE COSTS AFTER CASING POINT
53, Dirt liork - Battery -
Cementing Services
54, Production Casing
55. Squeezing
'56. Cased Hole Logs & Temp. Sur,

ting

Stimulation

59. Fracture Treatment

Unit
Equipment Rental

9

abor

ring Services
sion ‘
encies 5 %
INTANGIBLE COSTS ACP
TANG IBLE CO5TS ACP
COSTS AFTER CSG. PT.
COSTS BEFORE CS5G.PT.

WELL COSTS

John. T, Berry

~ACCEPTED AND
COKPANY ¢

AGREED TO:

Art

LSTIMATED COST

23,200

60,000

25,000

9,000

3,000

15,000

5,000

3,000

1]

2,500

11,000

o,U0U

15,000

8,000

755000

9,000

3,000

3,800

U, SUU

146,200

226,500

PAGL 3
ACTUAL COST

1,385,500

8Y:

R

B e

DATE :

Gop kg Ll Lo




Malaga Prospect

ADAMS EXPLORATION COMPANY

DRILLING & COMPLETION COST ESTIMATE
CONTINGENCY IF ATOKA NOT ABNORMAL PRESSURED

DRILLING PHASE COST CHANGE ESTIMATE

7-5/8" Casing - $54;100;
Cementing Service & Supplies 15,000)
Extra Rig Time 20,000)
Extra Bits 6,000)
Extra Drilling Mud 23;000)

Extra Tubing

COMPLETION PHASE COST CHANGE ESTIMATE

Extra 5% Liner 1600' @ $12.89 | $ 20,600 i
Extra Cementing Service 5,000 {
Total Completion Cost Change $ 25,600

Total Less Cost ($ 97;500)
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Kellahin and Kellahin
P. 0. Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico = 87501

Attention: Mr, W. Thomas Kellahin

Dear Mr. Kellahin:

Southland Royalty Company

August 17, 1979

Re: Adams Exploration Company
N% Section 15, T24S, R28E,
Eddy County, New Mexico
SRC Malaga Prospect #0725,
L~20933 & 20938, PT-213

7N
%

“Thig is to acknowledge receipt of your letter dated August 14, 1979, wherein

you notified this office of Adams' intent to commerice compulsory pooling
proceedings. ' This is to advise that Southland Royalty Comipany hereby commits
to:join as-a working interest owner, paying its share of the costs of the
drilling of the proposed well, subject to receipt of an acceptable Operating
Agreement, containing the terms as set out in Adams' letter of July 11, 1979.

I trust this will answer any questions regar&ihg the position of Southland
Royalty Company with reference to the captioned,

RWP:am

xc: Adams Exploration Company
Attention: Mr, James C, Brown
410 West Ohio, Suite 202
Midland, Texas 79701

Yours very truly,

SOUTHLAND ROYALTY COMPANY

JL;D

%AW v ’ﬂt‘ﬁ"‘ XS AR

Richard W, Petrie

)
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District Landman 1?{ A(,@ q

AN U ——

OlL ()OE\S'R‘ ATION DIVISION

JNTA I'E

e

New Mexxco 0il Conservation Commission

Attention: Mr. Dan Nutter
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico

1100 WALL TOWERS WEST  (915) 682.8641 MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701
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KELLAHIN and KELLAHIN
Atiorneys at Law

Jason Kellahin 500 Don Gaspar Avenue
W. Thomas Kellahin Post Office Box 1 @C ER\V Telephone 982-4288
. elephone
Karen Aubrey Santa Fe, New Mexich. Atsa Codé 505
July 27, 1979}
OIL Con

Mrs. Florene Davidson .
0il Conservation Division

P. 0. Box 2088 | Cote 622 N
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 '

A
Re: Adams Exploration Company %g

Dear Florene:

On behalf of Adams Exploration Company I previously

gag you set a forced pooling case for hearing on August
th. ;

My witness is unavailable then. I would appreciate
having the case continued to August 22, 1979, ~

In addition, Dan mentioned that he would have me
mail copies of the docket to all nonconsenting parties.
Please advise us when they are available for mailing,

Very truly yours,

Jomm

W. Thomas Kellahin
WIK :eps

ce: Mr, James C. Brown
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Docket No. 29-79

Dockets Nos, 32~79 and 33-79 are tentatively sct for hearing on August 22 and Septewmber 5, 1979, Applicatlons

for hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

COMMISSION HEARING ~ TUESDAY ~ AUGUST 7, 1979

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M. - RGOM 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

DOCKET:

(Continued from July 25, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Grace Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling-and an unorthodox gas well loca~
tion, Lea County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled causc, seeks an order pooling all
mineral Interests in the Morrow formation underlying Lots 9, 10, 15, and 16 and the SEf4 of Sec-
tion 6, Township 21 South, Range 32 East, to be dedicated to a well to bd drilled at an unorthodox
1ocation 4650 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the East line of saild Section 6. Also to
be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the

¢osts thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, Also to be con~ .
sidered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved

in drilling said well,

Application of Gulf 011 Corporation for compulsory pooling and an unorthodox gas well locatfon,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks an order pooling all mineral
interests in the Morrow formation underlying Lots 9 thru 16 of Section 6, Township 21 South, Range
32 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 4650 feet from the
South line and 660 feet from the East line of said Sectfon 6. Also to be considered will be the
cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the costs thereof as well as

Also to be considered will be the designation

actual operating costs and charges for supervision,
of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 6590:

CASE 6612:

CASE 6555; (DE NOVO)
Application of Jake L, Hamon for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks approval for an unorthodox location 660 feet from the
North line and 560 feet from the East line of Section 30, Township 20 South, Range 36 East, North

Osudo~-Morrow Gas Pool, all of said Section 30 to be dedicated te the well,

Upon application of Texas 0il & Gas Corp, this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the provisions
of Rule 1220,

(Continued from July 24, 1579, Commission Hearing)

Application of MHarvey E. Yates Compan)- for pool creation and special pool rules, Eddy County, New
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks the creation of a new Upper Pennsylvanian gas

Mexico,
pool to be designated as the Southeast Indian Basin-Upper Pennsylvanian Gas Pool for its Southeast
Indian Basin Well No. 1 located in Unit A of Section 23, Township 22 South; Raunge 23 East, and

special pool rules therefor including 320-acxe gas well spacing.

CASE 65961

{Continued from July 24, 1979, Commission Nearing)

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for an unorthodox gas well locatien, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location-of its
Southeast Indian Basin Well No. 2, an Upper Pennsylvanian well to be drilled 660 feet From the
North and West lines of Section 24 Township 22 South, Range 23 East; with the N/2 or all of said
Section 24 to be dedicated to the well, depending on the outcome of Case No., 6596,

CASE 6597:

WK g 3 e e s
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Page 2 of 3
Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - August 8, 1979

Docket No, 30-79

DOCKET: _EXAMINER HEARING ~ 'WEDNESDAY - AUGUST 8, 1979

9 AM. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or DPaniel S, Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 6613:

CASE 6602:

CASE 6611:

CASE 6614:

CASE 6615:

CASE. 6616:

CASE 6617:

CASE 6618:

CASE_6619:

CASE 6620:

.

CASE_6621:

_Application of Grace Petroleum Corporatlon for a unit agrecment, Lea County, New Mexico.
"Applicant, in the above—<ty1ed cause, seeks approval for ‘the Smith Ranch Unit Area, comprising 1,600
acres, more or less, of State and federal lands in Towmship 20 South, Range 33 East,

(Continued from July 25, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Tenncco Oil Company for an unorthdox well location, Eddy County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the ‘above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Federal 33
C . No. 2 Well 1010 feet from the North line and 1710 fect from the West line of Section 33, Township
17 South, Range 29 East, South Empire-Wolfcamp Pool, the Ef2 NW/4 of said Section 33 to be dedi-
cated to the well,

(Cbntinued from July 25, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Cabot Corp. for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico., Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks approval for the disposal of produced salt water iu the Devonian forma-—
tion through the perforated ‘interval from 12,156 feet to 12,574 feet in its Reed Well No. 1
located in Unit H of Section 35, Township 13 South, Range 37 East, King Field.

Application of Texaco Inc. for the amendment:of Order No. R-4442, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above=styled cause, seceks the amendment of Ordér No. R-4442 to remove the top
unit allowable restriction from producing wells in the Vacuum Grayburg San Andres Unit which are
offsct by "lease line" injectioil wells,

Application of Southland Royalty Company for downhole commingling, San’ Juan:County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, 'seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Kutz-Gallup
‘and Basin-Dakota production in theé wellbore of its Frontier “E" Well No, 1 located in Unit O of

Section 4, Township 27 North, Range 11 West.

Application of Watson Trcating Plant for an oil tréating plant permit,.Roosevelt County, New Mexico, -
Applicant, in_ the above-styled cause, secks authority for the construction and operation of an’oil
treating plant for the purpose of treating and reclaiming sediment oil at a site in the SE/4 NW/4

of Section 34, Township 8 South, Range 35 East,

Application of El Paso Natural Gas Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause,. seeks approval for  tlie downhole commingling of Basin-Dakota
and Otero-callup production. in the wellbore of its Jicarilla 67 Well No. 10 located in Unit M of
Section 30, Township 25 North, Range 5 West,

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for pool creation and special pool rules, Eddy County, New
Mexico. - Applicant, in the above-styled cause,; secks the creation of a new Yates gas pool for its
DEPCO Federal Well No. I located in Unit D of Section 19, Township 18 South, Range 29 East; and
special rules therefor, including 80-acre gas well spacing.

Application of llarvey E, Yates Company ‘for “an” unorthodox well locntion and’ a non-standard proration
unit, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 62,75~
acre non-standard Yates gas proration unit comprising Lots 1 and 2 of Section 19, Township 18
South, Range 29 East, to be dedicated to its DEPCO Federal Well No, 1 drilled 330 feet from the
North line and 60 fcet from the West line of said Section 19,

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for an hGPA‘determination, Lea County,: New Mexico,
Appiicant, in-the above-styled cause, secks a new onshore reservoir determination for its Austin
Monteith Weil No., 1 located in Unit K of Section 8, Township 14 South, Range 36 East.

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for compulsory pooling, Fddy County, New Mexico,
Applicant,” in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mincral interests in the Wolfcamp-
Penn' formations underlying the S/2 of Section 4, Township 18 Ssuth, Range 29 East, ‘to be dedicated

o to a well to'be drilled at a standard location thercon, | Also to be considered will be the cost of

drilling and completing said well and the 'allocation of the cust thercof “as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision, Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as
operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well, (riis case will be
dismisaed,)
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Examiner YHearing - Wednesday -~ August 8, 1979 . Docket No. 30-79

CASE 6601:

o
e

~CASE 65622:
e

~CASE_6623:

Y

{Continued from July 25, 1979, Examincr Hearing)

Application of Harvey E, Yates Company for compulsory pooling; Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests ‘in the Wolfcamp
through Mississippian formatfons underlying the E/2 of Section 8, Township 14 Soiuth, Range 36 East,
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location tliercon, Also to be considered will
be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost théreof as well as
actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation
of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,
Application of Adams Exploxation Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, MNew Mexico.
Applicant; in the above~styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp~
Penn formations underlying the N/2 of Section 15, Township 24 SOUth, Ratige 28 East, to be dedicated
to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost théreof as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as
operator of the well and a charge for risk invelved in drilling said well,

Application of Penrac 0il Corporation’ for approval of infill drilling and simultaneous dedication,
Eddy County, New Mexico. - Applicant; in the above-styled cause; seeks a waiver of existing well
spacing requirements and a finding that the recompletion in the Morrow formation of its Dero "A"

- Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit N of Section 35, Township 19 South, Range 28 East, is necessary

CASE 6624 :

CASE 6625:

CASE 6603:

CASE 6587:

to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained
by the existing well.

Application of Belco Petroleun Corporation for approval of infill drilling, Lea County, ‘New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks a waiver of existing well spacing requivements and'a
finding that the drilling of a well to be located in Unit K of Sectiqn 31, Township 9 South, Range
33 East, Flying "M'-San Andres Pool, is necessary to effectively and'efficiently drain that portion
of the proratior unit which cannot be so drained by the existing well,

Application of Mewbourne 01l Company for an unotthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico.,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a Morrow test
well to be located 660 feet from the North line and 1315 feet from the East line of Section 30,
Township 20 South, Range 27 East, the Ef2 of said Section 30 to be dedicated to the well,

{Continued from July 25, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Conoco Inec. for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico. “Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Penrose Skelly and Eumont
production in the wellbore of 1its Hawk B-1 Well No, 12 located in Unit O of Section 8, Township
21 South, Range 37 East, .

(Continued and Readvertised)

Application of Caribou Four Corners, Inc.; for an unorthodox well location, San Juan County, New
Mexico, Applicarit, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its
Kirtland Well No, 4 located 1450 feet from the Korth line and 595 feet from the West linc of
Section 18, Towaship 29 North, Range 14 West,
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Docket No. 31-79

DOCKET: _EXAMINER HEARING -~ WEDNESDAY - AUGUST 15..1979

9 AM. - OIL CONSPRVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard bLefore Richard L, St#mcts, Examiuer, or Dauiel 8. Nutter, Alternate Examincr:

ALLOWABLE:

(1) Consideration of the allowable producticn of gas for September, 1979, from fifteen prorated
- pools in lLea, ¥ddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico.

(2) Consideration of the allowable pfoduction of gas for Scptember, 1979, from four prorated
pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Countles, New Mexico.




ECEIVED

Ju
KELLAHIN and KELLAHI L191979 o
Attorneys at Law OIL CONSE — (W
Jason Kellahin 500 Don Gaspar Avenue Sff\\:?‘TION DivisioN 24/
W. Thomas Kellahin Post Offce Box 1769 AFe Telephone 9824285
Karen Aubr{y Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Area Code 505

July 18, 1979 |

6++
corr ©

Mr. Dan Nutter

- 0il CdnsefvatiOn'Division
P. 0. Box 2088 -
santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Adams Exploration Company

Dear Dan:

- This‘will confirm our telephone conversatiOn today,
correcﬁiﬁg'Oﬁr'appligation in the above case to state that
the indiVidUaIs-and compahieS'liSted on Exhibilts A" and

"g" have NOT voluntarily joined and need to be force poolad.

truly yours,

cc: Mr. James Brown
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PEPARTMENT OF Enppgy AND MINERALS, 55%4}555&@\??5}7&!/:3:0,«4
SANTA Fg

STATE OF NEW Mg

)

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF Thg
OF ADAMS EXPLORATTON COMPANY FoR () (o622
(MPULSORY POOLING, Eppy COUNTY | NSO AS

NEW MEXTGo | :

‘tion as g standard location, and in Support thereof would
show the Division:

1.

Exhibit "A" 0i1 and Gas Leasehold Owners

Unleased Mineral Owners,

by reference herein,

3.
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of supervision out of production to be allocated among the

24‘Sou£h, Range 28 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy County New Mexico
to the well, ﬂ |

4. Applicant requests that it be designated operator
of tﬁe pooled unit requested above, that a risk factor of
200% be ‘assessed aiong with other charges.

5. Applicant has been unable to obtain voluntary
agreement for the pooling of the wunpooled interests indic-
ated in paragraph 2 above, and in order to avoid the drilling
of unnecessary wells, to protect correlative rights, aﬁd to
prevent waste, the Comm;sSiOn should pool all interests in B C,
the spacing or proration unit as a unit,
| WHEREFORE, Applicant respectfully requests that the
Division set this matter for hearing before the Division's

duly appointed examiner, and that after notice and hearing,

as required by law, the Division enter its order pooling all
interest undefljing the N/2 of Section 15, Township 24 South,
Range 28 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico, and desig-
nating Applicant operator of the pooled unit, together with
provision for Applicant to reéover its costs out of production
including a risk factor to be determined by the Division and

with provisions for the payment of operating costs and costs

owners as thelr interest may appear and for such further
orders as may be proper in the premises. |

| Respectfully submitted,
ADAMS EXPLORATZON Ci

L
P. 0. Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico_ 87501

ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT




Malaga Compulsory Pooling

0il and Gas leasehold owners in the N/2 Sec. 15, T-24-S, R-28-E,
NMPM, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, who have not made acceptable arrange-
ments to farmout their interests or join in the drilling of the
proposed Morrow test well. All of the below descriptions that contain
Lot and Block numbers or which refer to The Town of Malaga refer to
the Second Amended Plat of the Town of Malaga of record in the office
of the County Clerk of Eddy County, New Mexico. All acreage figures
are more or less and include the particular tract's share of any and
all adjoining easements. The percentages set forth below are the

0il and Gas Leasehold Owners

participation percentages for each particular owner assuming a
proration unit comprised of the N/2 Sec. 15, T-24-S, R-28-E, NMPM,

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, containing 323.785 acres, more or less.

Record Owner

J. R, Rowan and wife,
Tommie D. Rowan

P. O. Box 162 ,

Midland, Texas 79701

R. C. Roberts and wife,
~Ruth Roberts

100 0il and Gas Bldg.

Midland, Texas 79701

Land ' Percentage of Unit

Lots 1 (.293 acs), 2, 3

(.419 acs), 11, 12, 17 ;

(.34 acs), and 20 (.157 acs),

Block 4, . ;
1.183 acs altogether

Lot 1, Block 6, » i
.272 acs : _ ' .

Lot 7, Block 6, 5
.298 acs E

.ot 13, Block 9,
.413 racs

Lots 8=11, Block 13,
.419 acs

Lots 16 and 17, Block 13
.335_acs

Lot 29, Block 14,
.149 acs

Lots 2,3,4,6,7,8,9,11,12

(.100 acs each), 15,18

(.160 acs each), 16, 17 >

(.320 ‘acs each), Block 16,
1.860 acs altogether

Lot 14, Block 17,
. 257 acs

Lot 8, Block 81, . -
.372 acs o "

Lot 14, Block 96, |
.207 acs

Lot 12, Block 101,
.218 acs

Lot 12, Block 107,
.218 acs

W/2 SW/4 NW/4 NW/4
Sec. 15,
5.024 acs




Malaga Compulsory Pooling
Page -2~

Record Owner

Total acres

Net acres of

Rowan and

Roberts

Land Percentage of Unit

Tract out of NE/4 NE/4

NE/4 Sec. 15, approximately

181'x179', containing

.744 acs descrlbed as follows:

COMMENCING at a point 470°
S of NE corner of Sec. 15,
then 240' E to the place of
beglnnlng,

THENCE *N 181';

THENCE W 179';

THENCE S 181';

THENCE E 179' to the point
of beginning.

Tract out of W/2 Tract 1

in NE/4 Sec. 15, being all

of the W/2 Tract 1 less the

179'x181' tract described

above and the E/151' of the

N/135' of the W/2 Tract 1,
.904 acs

" 4.315 acs out of the NE/4

NE/4 Sec. 15, being Tract 2
in Malaga descrlbed as follows.
COMMENCING at the NE corner of
‘Sec. 15
THENCE S 40°
THENCE W 412' to the p01nt of
beglnnlng,
THENCE .S ‘430';
THENCE W 400°';
THENCE N 430°';
THENCE E 400°' to the p01nt of
beginning (owned 1n fee-by Rowan,
Roberts et al)

17.188 Total percentage 5.30846%

Net percentage

~of Rowan and

11.835333 Roberts

3.5553%




Malaga Compulsory Pooling
Page -3-

Record Owner

Roy G. Barton, Jr.
P. O. Box 978
Hobbs, NM 88240

SRR R i s,

Land

Und. 1/2 int. in Lot 13,
Block 11,
.298 acs (.149 net acs)

Lot 19, Block 12,
.120 acs

Und. 1/2 int. in Lot 21,
Block 15,
.109 acs (.0545 net acs)

Lot 9, Block 23,
.207 ac

Und. 1/2 int, in Lot 13,
Block 27,
172 acs (owned in fee,
.086 net acs)

Lot 12, Block 28,
+.207 acs

Lot 9, Block 38,
.207 acs (owned in fee)

Lots 3 and 5, Block
57,
.413 acs

Lot 3, Block 65,
.218 acs

Lots 10 (und. 1/2 int.)
and 11, Block 76, o
.344 acs (.258 net acs)

Lot 13, Block 78,
.207 acs

Lot 2, Block 83,
.218 acs

All of Block 87,
4.077 acs

Lot 7, Block 88,
1.102 acs

Lot 15, Block 98,
.207 acs

Lot 11, Block 103,
.218 acs

Lot 3, Block 105,
.207 acs

Lot 11, Block 107,
.218 acs

W/2 NW/4 NW/4 NW/4 Sec. 15,
5.024 acs

Percentage of Unit

Total acres of

Roy G, Barton, Jr. 13,3975

Total percentage 4.13762% %




Malaga Compulsory Pooling
Page ~4-~

Record Owner Land Percentage of Unit

Roy G. Barton Lot 17, Block 17,
P. O. Box 978 .321 acs

Hobbs, NM 88240
Lot 11, Block 20,

.172 acs

Lot 7, Block 23,
.372 acs

Lot 6, Block 30,
.207 acs

Lot 10, Block 57,
.172 acs

Lot 7, Block 61,
.372 acs

Lot 14, Block 65,
.393 acs

Lot 15, Block 97,
.201 acs

Total acres of
‘Roy G.: Barton Total percentage .68255%

Record Owner Land Percentage of Unit

Aminoil USA, Inc. Lot 5, Block 16,
600 Western United Life Bldg. .100 acs
Midland, Texas 79701
Attn: Bill Johnson 70.28% int. in Lot 5,
Block 67,
.207 acs (.145 net acs)

70.28% int. in Tract 3,
Town of Malaga,
7.689 acs (5.405 net acs)

5.65 net acs 1.74498%

Southland Royalty Company 29.72% int. in Lot 5,
1100 Wall Towers West Block 67, :
Midland, Texas 79701 .207 acs (.062 net acs)

Attn: Bob Konecny, Landman
29.72% int. in Tract 3,

Town of Malaga, .
7.689 acs (2.284 net acs)

Totals 2.491 net acs .76933%




Malaga Compulsory pooling
page -5-

Record Owner B Land percentage of Unit
John P. Bates ynd. 1/2 int. in Lot 15, .01683% ;
‘Block 14, ; o

.109 acs, (.0545 net acs)

Mr. S. G. Merritt und. 1/2 jnt. in Lot 15, .01683%
p. 0. Box 2524 Block 14,
Midland, Texas 79701 109 acs (.0545 net acs)
robert B. Coleman Lot 4, Block 32, .06734%
410 W. Ohio, Suite 206 .218 acs
Midland, Texas 79701 _

Lot 14, Block 105, ,06734%

.218 acs ‘

Lot 1, Block 59, .30884%

M. prad pennett
.372 acs

- p. 0. Box 2062
" midland, Texas 79702

GRAND‘TOTALS 36.500833 net acs 11.27316%

e o

.
Soe AL




Unleased Mineral Owners

Malaga Compulsory Pooling

Unleased mineral owners in the N/2 Sec. 15, T-24-8, R-28-E, NMPM,
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO who have not leased their interests or made
other arrangements to join in the drilling of the proposed Morrow,
well. All of the below descriptions that contain Lot and Block
numbers or which refer to the Town of Malaga refer to the Second
Amended Plat of the Town of Malaga of record in the office of the
County Clerk of Eddy County, New Mexico. All the acreage figures
are more or less and include the particular tract's share of any

and all adjoining easements,

The percentages:set forth below are the partlclpatlon percentages
for each particular owner assuming a proration unit comprised of the
N/2 Sec. 15, T-24-S, R-28-E, NMPM, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, containing

"323.785 acres, more or less.

Record Owner Land Percentage of Unit
Heirs or Devisees of Lots 4 and 5, Block 4, .06454%
- Jose Morales, Deceased 3,209 acs
c/o Eloisa Morales
993 Warden Ave.
San Leandro, CA 94577
Louis Carnero '~ Lot 10, Block 4, .07072%
608 Presidio .229 acs
' Carlsbad, NM 88220
Joe F. Franco et ux Lot 13, Block 4, .03242%
Lorena .105 acs
Rt.: 1, Box 139 B '
Carlsbad, NM 88220
Norman Gerlach Lot 16, Block 4, .03242%
11480 SW Walnut St. .105 acs
Tigard, QR 97223
American Electric Company E/100' -7 Lots 14 and .05065%
P. O. Box 878 15, Block 6,
“S8t. Joseph, MO 64502 .164 acs
Spear Brothers Sheep & Lot 21, Block 8, .09203%
Cattle Co. - .298 acs .
603 Seco Und. 1/2 int. in Lot 13, .04601%
Hobbs, NM = 88240 - v Block 11,
: : .298 acs (.149 net acs)
Und 1/2 int. in Lot 21, .01683%
i Block 15,
109 acs (.0545 net acs)
und. 1/2 int. in Lot 10, .02656%
Block ‘76, . “

.172 acs (.086 net acs)

Charlotte E. Cook | Und. 1/2 int. in Lot 1, .03968%
c/o L. L. Cook Block 18, ‘
Rt. 2 .257 acs (.1285 net acs)

Gallatin, MO 64640

e ety

O




‘Q_Malaga Compulsory Pooling
2 Page —~2-

Record Owner

' Nancy Galloway
- 404 Glendale

Carlshad, NM 88220

Hayward Filter Co.
41 Treasure Isle
Laguna Beach, CA 92651

Paul V. Stratton
General Delivery
Walton, KS 67151

Roxie Williams
Loving, WM 88256

Stephen Frank Williams
Malaga, NM 88263

Cora Endeéerude
219 N. Osage o
Caldwell, KS 67022
candelario Carrasco
P. O. Box 93
Loving, NM 88256

Estate of Tomas Ruiz,
Deceased

c/o Buford L. Norrid

P. O. Drawer 370

Carlsbad, NM 88220

Charles L. Tubbs et ux
Mollie ) ’

P. O. Box 1542

Roswell, NM 88201

Jane Reese
265 E. Key Blvd.
Midwest City, OK 73110

Ronald O. Logsdon, M.D.
Ronald O. Logsdon, Jr.
25Y7 Tamarick Dr.

Santa Rosa, CA 95405

Ora L. Weiss
2517 Tamarick Dr.
Santa Rosa, CA 95405

Land

Lot 1, Block 20,
.372 acs

Lot 3, Block 28,
372 acs

Lot 10, Block 28,
.207 acs

Und. 1/2 int. in Lot 2,
Block 36
.207 acs

und. 1/2 int. in Lot 2,
Block 36,
.,207 acs (.1035 net acs)

Lot 4, Block 60,
.207 acs

Lot 9, Block 63,

.207 acs

Lot 2, Block 65,
.218 acs

Lot 6, Block 69, (.218 acs),
Lot 13, Block 15 (.115

acs)
.333 acs altogether

Lot 7, Block 69,
.392 acs

Und. 1/2 int. in Lot 7,
Block 77,

.207 acs (.1035 net acs)

und. 1/2 int. in Lot 7,

Block 77,
.207 acs (.1035 net acs)

Percentage of Unit

.11489%

.11489%

.06393%

.03196%

.03196%

.06393%

.06393%

.06732%

.10284 %

.12106 %

.03196 %

.03196%

”"
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Percentage of Unit

Record Owner Land

Heirs or devisees of Walter Und. 1/4 int. in Lot 2, .01598% §
Powers, Deceased Block 80, :

¢/6 Christine L. Murphy .207 acs (.05175 net acs)

Davis, Graham & Stubbs ) 3

2600 Colorado National Bldg. ?

Denver, Colorado - 80202

‘Heirs or devisees of John und. 1/4 int. in Lot 2, .01598%
Powers, Deceased Block 80, ;
¢/o Dr. George H. Powers .207 acs (.05175 net acs) ;
4411 Palo Verza Dr. : |
- Phoenix, Arizona 85018 :

’HeirS‘or.devisees of Victor Und., 1/4 int. in Lot 2, .01598%
Powers, Deceased . Block 80,
c/o0 borothy Powers Montgomery .207 acs (.01575 net acs)

631 Hubbard Ave.
Santa Clara, CA 95051

. Michelle G. Davis Lot 13, Block 81, | .06393%
4 2406 Janet St. .207 acs
| Kissimmee, Florida 32741

: B State of New Mex1co Block 86, 1.25916%
4 c/o’ Offlce of the Director 4.077 acs
of Property Control :
‘Room 106

‘Bataan ‘Memorial Bldg.
Santa Fe, NM 87503
Attn: Harold Barnes

Julia E. Weiss Lot 11, Block 95, .05312%

. c/o ‘Helen H. Weiss .172 acs
Lake Valhalla 2-26 Macleary
Montville, New Jersey 07045

Florence D. Samuels ) Lot 7, Block 102, .06732% ;

1200 Humboldt .218 acs

Denver, CO 88218

Estate of A. R. Ogden, Lot 13, Block 106, .06393% f . S
Deceased ‘ .207 acs ' ; | :

¢/o 0. Ogden
Rt. 2, Box 275
Aurora, OR 97002
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- Record Owner

Lyle B. Butz II et ux
- Jessie Pearl

8i4 W. 8th

Los Angeles, CA 90017

E4d Dunagan Insurance
212 N. Stevens
Carlsbad, NM 88220

New Mexico Osage Royalty
P. O. Box 157
Roswell, NM 88201

The Right Reverand Anthony

J. Schaler, S. J. Roman
- Catholic Bishop
c¢/o Cathélic Church
Malaga, NM 88263

Land - Percéntage of Unit
Lot 12, Block 33, .05312%

.172 acs

Lot 9, Block 102,
.218 acs

Und. 3/8 int. in Lot 13,
Block 27, ¢ .
.172 acs (.0215 net acs)

BEGINNING at a point 260"
W of the NE corner Sec. 15;
THENCE S 175' for the SE
corner of this tract;
THENCE W 100' for the SW
cornexr of this tract;
THENCE N 175' to the N line
of Sec. 15 for the NW
~corner of this tract; ,
THENCE E 100' to the point
of ‘beginning, containing
.401 acs, more or less.

.06732%

.00664%

.12384%
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Record Owner Land Percentage of Unit
- The Malaga Land and That portion of the N/2 Sec. 2.94763%
Improvement Company 15, T-24-s, R-28-E, NMPM,
No known address EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO lying

East of the W/2 W/2 W/2 NW/4
Sec. 15 and West and Southwest
of the Town of Malaga, being

a strip of land approximately
160' wide at the N/line of the
N/2 Sec. 15, 152' wide at the
S/line of the N/2 Sec. 15, and
approximately 2665' long,

containing 9.544 acres, more or .
or less.

That portion of the NW/4 Sec. .53677%
15, T7-24-S, R-28-E, NMPM, EDDY

COUNTY, NEW MEXICO . l1lying East

of the above described strip of

land and South' of the Town of , o,
Malaga, being approximatey 30°' '
long at its West end, 40' long
at its East end and 2163' wide,
containing 1.738 acres, more or
less.

GRAND TOTALS 21.48425 net acs 6.63534 % %

Note: The partlclpatlon flgures for all owners and ‘the acreage and
part1c1pat10n ‘figures for The Malaga Land and Improvement ‘Company are
based on the N/2 Sec. 15 containing approx1mately 323,785 acres which is
the acreage that the N/2 Sec. 15 would contain on the basis of the
Resurvey of Sec. 15 authorized by General Land Office Letter "E" dated

August 1, 1940.
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0 L ATIAT are
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALSO - CO‘“&;}{;};‘O E‘ DIVISION

OIT, CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION

OF ADAMS EXPLORATION COMPANY FOR

COMPULSORY POOLING, EDDY COUNTY E

NEW MEXICO (JZ ([, 22

APPLICATION

Comes now Adams Exploration Company and as provided by
Section 70-2-17, New Mexico Statutes Annotated-1978, applies
to the Oil Conservation Division for an order pooling all
the mineral interests in ‘and under the N/2 of Section 15,
T24S, R28E, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico, being a proration
unit consisting of 323.785 acres, more or less, for a test of
all producing depths to the base of the Péﬁnsylvanian forma-
tionvas a standard location, and in support thereof would
show the Division:

1. ‘Applicant is the owner of a right to drill and
develop in the N/2 of Section 15 and proposes to dedicate the
N/2 of Section”1l5 to a Morrow test well.

2. Applicant ﬁgi‘gytalned voluntary agreement for
pooling from all those individuals and companies listed on
Exhibit "A", 0il and Gas Leasehoid Owneré,aﬁd on Exhibit '"B",
*Unleased Mineral Owners, both attached hereto and incorporated
by reference herein.

3. As required by the provisions of Comﬁissibn Rule 104,

Applicant proposes to dedicate the N/2 of Section 15, Township







0il and Gas Leaschold Owners

Malaga Compulsory Pooling

0il and Gas leasehold owners in the N/2 Sec. 15, T-24-S, R-28-E,
NMPM, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, who have not made acceptable arrange-
ments to farmout their interests or join in the drilling of the
proposed Morrow test well. All of the beldw descriptions that contain
Lot and Block numbers or which refer to The Town of Malaga refer to
the Second Amended Plat of the Town of Malaga of record in the office
of the County Clerk of Eddy County, New Mexico. All acreage figures
are more or less and include the particular tract's share of any and
all adjoining easements. The percentages set forth below are the
participation percentages for each particular owner assuming a
proration unit comprised of the N/2 Sec. 15, T-24-S, R-28-E, NMPM,
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, containing 323.785 acres, more or less.

Record Owner Langd Percentage of Unit
J. R. Rowan ‘and wife, Lots 1 (.293 acs), 2, 3
Tommie D. Rowan - (.419 acs), 11, 12, 17
P. O. Box 162 g (.314 acs), and 20 (.157 acs),
Midland, Texas 79701 Block 4, 7
1.183 acs altogether
R. C. Roberts and wife,
Ruth Roberts ‘ Lot 1, Block 6,
100 0il and Gas Bldg. .272 acs
Midland, Texas 79701
Lot 7, Block 6, ,
.298 acs !

Lot 13, Block 9,
.413 acs

Lots 8-11, Block 13,
.419 acs

Lots 16 and 17, Block 13 .
.335 acs ,

Lot 29, Block 14,
.149 acs ’

Lots 2,3,4,6,7;8,9,11,12 .
(.100 acs each), 15,18 '
(.160 acs 'each), 16, 17
(.320 acs each), Block 16,
1.860 acs altogether

Lot 14, Block 17,
.257 .acs

Lot 8, Block 81,
.372 acs

Lot 14, Block 96,
.207 acs-

Lot 12, Block 101,
.218 acs

R TR T

Lot 12, Block 107,
.218 acs

W/2 SW/4 NW/4 NW/4
Sec. 15, ‘
5.024 acs

- PN
Lo,
Loty b 1S
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Record Owner Land Percentage of Unit

Tract out of NE/4 NE/4

NE/4 Sec. 15, approximately

‘181 '%x179', containing

.744 acs described as follows:

COMMENCING at a point 470!
S of NE corner of Sec. 15,
then 240' E to the place of
beginning;

THENCE N 181°';

THENCE W 179';

THENCE S-181';

THENCE E 179' to the point
of beginning.

Tract out of W/2 Tract 1

in NE/4 Sec. 15, being all

of the W/2 Tract 1 less the

179'x181' tract described

above and the E/151' of ‘the

N/135' of the W/2 Tract 1,
.904 acs

4.315 acs out of the -NE/4

NE/4 Sec. 15, being Tract 2

in Malaga described as follows:

COMMENCING at the NE corner of

.- Bec. 15

THENCE S 40'

THENCE W 412' to the p01nt of
beglnnlng,;

THENCE S 430';

THENCE W 400';

THENCE N 430°';

THENCE E 400' to the ‘point of
beginning (owned in fee by Rowan,
Roberts et al)

Total acres 17.188 Total percentage 5.30846%

Net acres of ) Net percentage
Rowan and ‘ of Rowan and

Roberts 11.835333 Roberts 3.5553%
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Record Owner Land Percentage of Unit

Roy G. Barton, Jr. und. 1/2 int. in Lot 13,

P. 0. Box 978 Block 11,

Hobbs, NM 88240 .298 acs (.149 net acs)

Lot 19, Block 12,
.120 acs

Und. 1/2 int. in Lot 21,
Block 15,
.109 acs (.0545 net acs)

Lot 9, Block 23,
.207 ac

Und. 1/2 int. in Lot 13,
Block 27,
.172 acs (owned in fee,
.086 net acs)

Lot 12, Block 28,
.207 acs

Lot 9, Block 38,
.207 acs (owned in fee)

Lots 3 and 5, Block
57,
.413 a¢s

Lot 3, Block 65, - |
.218 acs

Lots 10 (und. 1/2 int.)
and 11, Block 76,
.344 acs (.258 net acs)

Lot 13, Block .78,
.207 acs

Lot 2, Block 83,
- .218 acs

All of Block 87,
4.077 acs

Lot 7, Block 88, . o
1.102 acs o i - .

Lot 15, Block 98,
.207 acs

Lot 11, Block 103,
.218 acs

Lot 3, Block 105,
.207 acs

Lot 11, Block 107,
.218 acs

W/2 NW/4 NVi/4 NW/4 Sec. 15,
5.024 acs

Total acres of

Roy G. Barton, Jr. 13.3975 Total percentage 4.13762%

1
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Record Owner

‘Roy G. Barton
\P‘ O‘

Box 978

Hobbs, NM 88240

Total acres of

‘Roy G. Barton

Record Owner

Aminoil USA, Inc.

600 Western United Life Bldg

Midland, Texas 79701
Attn: Bill Johnson

Totals

Southland Royalty Company
1100 Wall Towers West
‘Midland, Texas 79701

Attn: Bob Konecny, Landman

Totals

s
- SO

Percentage of Unit

Total percentage

.68255%

Land
Lot 17, Block 17,
.321 acs
Lot 11, Block 20,
.172 acs
Lot 7, Block 23,
372 acs
Lot 6, Block 30,
.207 acs
Lot 10, Block 57,
.172 acs
Lot 7, Block 61,
.372 acs
Lot 14, Block 65,
.393 acs
Lot 15, Block 97,
.201 acs
2.21
Land
Lot 5, "Block 16,
.100 acs

70.28% int. in Lot 5,

Block 67,
.207 acs (.lAS net acs)

70.28% int. in Tract 3, .
Town of Malaga, ,
7.689 acs (5.405 net acs)

5.65 net acs

29,72% int. in Lot 5,

Block 67,
.207 acs (.062 net acs)

29,72% int, in Tract 3,

Town of Malaga,
7.689 acs (2.284 net acs)

2.491 net acs

Percéntage of Unit

1.74498%

. 769332
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Reccrd Owner

John P. Bates

Mr. S. G. Merritt
P. 0. Box 2524
Midland, Texas 79701

Robert B. Coleman o
410 W. Ohio, Suite 206
Midland, Texas 79701

M. Brad Bennett
P. O. Box 2062 ,
Midland, Texas 79702

Land Percentage of Unit

Und. 1/2 int. in Lot 15, .01683%
Block 14, |
.109 acs, (.0545 net acs)

und. 1/2 int. in Lot 15, .01683%
Block 14,
.109 acs (.0545 net acs)

Lot 4, Block 32, .06734%
.218 acs

Lot 14, Block 105, .06734%
.218 acs

Lot 1, Block 59, o .30884%
.372 acs

GRAND TOTALS 36.500833 net acs 11.27316%




Unleased Mineral Owners

Malaga Compulsory Pooling

Unleased mineral owners in the N/2 Sec. 15, 'T-24-S, R-28-E, NMPM,
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO who have not leased their lnterests or made
other arrangements to join in the drilling of the proposed Morrow,
well. All of the below descriptions that contain Lot and Block
numbers or which refer to the Town of Malaga refer to the Second
Amended Plat of the Town of Malaga of record in the office of the
County Clerk of Eddy County, New Mexico. All the acreage figures
are more or less and include the particular tract's share of any
and all adjoining casements.

The percentages set forth below are the participation percentages

for each particular owner assuming a proration unit comprised of the
N/2 Sec. 15, T-24-S, R-28-E, NMPM, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, containing
323.785 acres, more or 1ess.

Record Owner Land Percentage of Unit
Heirs or Devisees of Lots 4 and 5, Block 4, .06454%
Jose Morales,; Deceased .209 acs

¢/0 Eloisa Morales {
993 Warden Ave. :
San Leandro,: CA 94577 §

Louis Carnero Lot 10, Block 4, .07072%
608 Presidio ‘ .229 acs '
Carlsbad, NM 88220 .
Joe F. Franco et ux Lot 13, Block 4, .03242%
Lorena . .105 acs

Rt. 1, Box 139 B
Carlsbad, NM 88220

Norman Gerlach Lot 16, Block 4, .03242%
11480 SW Walnut St. .105 acs B
Tigard, OR 97223

American Electric Company L/100' of Lots 14 and .05065% ‘ 4
P. O. Box 878 15, Block 6, ’ 3
St. Joseph, MO 64502 .164 acs o C o
Spear Brothers Sheep & ‘Lot 21, Block 8, .09203%
Cattle Co. ‘ .298 acs : )
603 Seco und. 1/2 int. in Lot 13, .04601%
Hobbs, NM 88240 . Block 11,
v .298 acs (.149 net acs) ;
Und. 1/2 int. in Lot 21, .01683%
Block 15,
lOQaCS( 0545 net acs)
Und 1/2 int. in Lot 10, .02656%
Block 76,

.172 acs (.086 net acs)

Charlotte E. Cook Und. 1/2 int. in Lot 1, .03968%
c¢/o L. L., Cook , Block 18, ‘
Rt. 2 ".257 acs (.1285 net acs)

Gallatin, MO 64640
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Record Owner

Nancy Galloway
404 Glendale
Carlsbhad, NM 88220

Hayward;Filter Co.
41 Treasure Isle
Laguna Beach, CA 92651

Paul V. Stratton
General Delivery
Walton, KS 67151

Roxie Williams
Loving, NM 88256

Stephen Frank Williams
Malaga, NM 88263

Cora Enderude
219 N. Osage .
Caldwell, KSs 67022

Candélario carrasco
P. O. Box 93
Loving, NM 88256

Estate of Tomas Ruiz,
Deceased

‘¢/o Buford L. Norrid

“pP. 0. brawer 370

carlsbad, NM 88220

Charles L. Tubbs et ux
~ Mollie )
P. O. Box 1542
Roswell, NM 88201

Jane Reese
265 E. Key Blvd.
Midwest City, OK 73110

Ronald 0. Logsdon, M.D.
Ronald O. Logsdon, Jr.
2517 Tamaxrick Dr.

Santa Rosa, CA 95405

Ora L. Weiss
2517 Tamarxick Dr.
Santa Rosa, CA 95405

Land

Lot 1, Block 20,
.372 acs

Lot 8, Block 28,
.372 acs

Lot 30, Block 28,
.207 acs

Und. 1/2 int. in Lot 2,
Block 36
.207 acs

Und. 172 int. in Lot 2,
.207 acs (.1035 net acs)

Lot 4, Block 60,
.207 acs

Lot 9, Block 63,
.207 acs

Lot 2, Block 65,
.218 acs

Lot 6, Block 69, (.218 acs},
Lot 13, Block 15 (.115
acs) '

- .333 acs altogether

Lot 7, Block 69,
.392 acs

Und. 1/2 int. in Lot 7,
Block 77,
.207 acs (.1035 net acs)

und., 1/2 int. in Lot 7,
Block 77,
.207 acs (.1035 net acs)

Percentage of Unit

.11489%

.11489%

.06393%

.03196%

.03196%

.06393%

-.06393%

.06732%

.10284 %

.12106%

.03196 %

.03196%

ot i
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Record Owner

Heirs or devisees of Walter
Powers, Deceased

c/o Christine L. Murphy

bavis, Graham & Stubbs .

2600 Colorado National Bldg.

Denver, Colorado 80202

Heirs or devisees’'of John
Powers, Deceased

c/o Dr. George H. Powers

4411 Palo Verza Dr.

Phoenix, Arizona 85018

Heirs or devisees of Victor
Powers, Deceased

c¢/o Dorothy Powers Montgomery

631 Bubbard Ave.

Santa Clara, CA 95051

Michelle G. Davis
2406 Janet 8t.
Kissimmee, Florida 32741

State of New Mexico

¢/o ' 0ffice of the Director
of Property Control

Room 106

Bataan Memorial Bldg.

‘Santa Fe, NM 87503

Attn: Harold Barnes

Julia E. Weiss

c/o Helen H. Weiss

Lake Valhalla 2-26 Macleary
Montville, New Jersey 07045

Florence D. Samuels
1200 Humboldt
Denver, CO 88218

Estate of A. R. Ogden,
Deceased

c/0 0. Ogden

Rt. 2, Box 275 :

Aurora, OR 97002

Land o Percentage of Unit
und. 1/4 int. in Lot 2, .015983
Block 80,
.207 acs (.05175 net acs)
Und. 1/4 int. in Lot 2, .01598%
Block 80,
.207 acs (.05175 net acs)
Und. 1/4 int. in Lot 2, .01598%
Block 80,
.207 acs (.01575 net acs)
Lot 13, Block 81, .06393%
.207 acs )
Block 86, 1.25916%
4.077 acs
Lot 11, Block 95, .05312%
172 acs
Lot 7, Block 102, .06732%
.218 acs
,06393%

Lot 13, Block 106,
.207 acs
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Record Owner

Lyle B. putz II et uX
Jessie pearl

814 W. 8th
Los Angeles, cA 90017

Ed Dunagan Insurance
212 N. Stevens
carlsbad, NM 88220

New Mexico Oosage Royalty
p. O. Box 157
Roswell, NM 88201

The Right Reverand Anthony
J. Schaler, g. J. Roman
Catholic~Bishop

c/o catholic church

Malaga, NM 88263

Land Percéntagé of Unit
Lot 12, Block 33, .05312%
.172 acs
Lot 9, Block 102, .06732%f
.218 acs
Und. 3/8 int. in 1,0t 13, .00664% ‘
Block 27, ; %
172 acs (.0215 net acs) %
!
_ !
.12384% i

BEGINNING at a point'260'
W of the NE corner SecC. 15; §
THENCE S 175' for the SE { _
corner of this tract; } “
THENCE W 100' for the SW {

corner of this tract; {
THENCE N 175' to the N line i

of Sec. 15 for the NW

corner of this tract;
THENCE E 100' to the point

of beginnindg. containing

.401 acs, more or less.
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Record Owner Land Percentage of Unit
The Malaga Land and That portion of the N/2 Sec. 2.94763%
Improvement Company 15, T-24-38, R-28-E, NMPM,
No known address EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO lying

East of the W/2 W/2 W/2 NW/4
Sec. 15 and West and Southwest
of the Town of Malaga, being

a strip of land approximately
‘160 wide- at the N/line of the
N/2 Sec. 15, 152' wide at the
S/line of the N/2 Sec. 15, and
approximately 2665' long,
containing 9.544 ‘acres, more or
or less.

That portion of the NW/4 Sec. .53677%
15, T- 24 -5, R-28-E, NMPM, EDDY

COUNTY NEW MEXICO lying East

of the above described strip of

land and South of the Town of

Malaga, being approximatey 30°'

long at its West end, 40' long

at its Fast end and 2163' wide,
contalnlng 1.738 acres, more or

less. '

GRAND TOTALS 21.48425 net acs 6.63534 %

‘ﬁote. The partlclpatlon figures for all owners and the acreage and

participation figures for The Malaga Land and Improvement Company are
based on the N/2 Sec. 15 containing approximately 323.785 acres which is
the acreage that the N/2 Sec. 15 would contain on the basis of the
Resurvey of Sec. 15 authorized by General Land Office Letter "E" dated

August 1, 1940.
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DEPARTMENT OF ERERGY AND MINERALS ~=w—= =T
OlL CONSE RVKHO:\D!HJ

011, CONSERVATION DIVISION SANTA FE

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF ADAMS EXPLORATION COMPANY FOR
COMFULSORY POOLING, EDDY COUNTY

NEW MEXICO Ceae b b 22

APPLICATION

Comes now Adams Exploration Company and as provided by
SectiOn‘70—2—17, New Mexico Statutes Annotated-1978, appiies
to the 0il Conservation Division for an order pooling all
the mineral interests in and under the N/2 of Section 15,
T24S, R28E, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico, being a proration
unit consisting of 323.785 acres, more or less, for a test of
all producing depths to the base of the Pennsylvanian forma-
tion as a standard 1ocat10n, and in support thereof would
show the Division:

‘1.  Applicant is the owner of a right to drill and
develop in the N/2 of Section 15 and proposes to dedicate the
N/2 of Section 15 tb a Morrow test well.

2. -Applicant bfsa?btalned voluntary agreement for
pooling from allALho;: individuals and companies listed on
Exhibit "A", 0il and Gas Leasehold Owners, and on Exhibit "B",
Unleased Mineral Owners, both attached hereto and incorporatéd
by reference hercin.

3. As féquiréd by the provisions of Commission Rule 104,

Applicant proposes to dedicate the N/2 of Section 15, Township

H

;
i3
i
2




24 South, Range 28 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy County New Mexico

_ to the well.

4, Applicant-requests that it be ‘designated opefator
of the pooled unit requested above, that a risk factor of
200% be assessed along with other charges.

5. Applicant has been unable to obtain voluntary
agreement for the pooling of the unpooléd interests indic-
ated in paragraph 2 above, and in order to avoid the drilling
of unnecessary wells, to protect correlative rights, and to
prevent Waste,,the'Commission should pool all interests in
the spacing or proration unit as a unit.

WHEREFORE, Applicant respectfully requests that the
Division set this matter for hearing before the Division's
duly appointed examiner, and that afte¥ notice and hearing,
asvrequif%d'by law, the Division enter its order pooling all
interest underlying the N/2 of Section 15, Township ZA;SOuEh,
Range 28 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy County,’New Mexico, and desig-
nating Applicant operator of the pooled unit, together with
provision for Appiicant to recover its costs out of production
including a risk factor to be determined by the Division and
with provisions for the payment of operating costs and costs
of supervision out of production to be allocated aﬁdng the
owners as their interest may ‘appear and for such further
orders as may be propergin~the premises.

Respectfully submitted,
ADAMS EXPLORATION COMPANY

B‘;]{\) ( ‘
KETLAHIN ‘LL

P. 0. Box 1769 -
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT
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0il and Gas Leaschold Owners

Malaga Compulsory Pooling

0il and Gas leasehold owners in the N/2 Sec. 15, T-24-S, R-28-E,
NMPM, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, who have not made acceptable arrange-
ments to farmout their interests or join in the drilling of the
proposed Morrow test well. All of the below descriptions that contain
‘Lot and Block numbers or which refer to The Town of Malaga refer to
the Second Amended Plat of the Town of Malaga of record in the office
of the County Clerk of Eddy County, New Mexico. All acreage figures
are more or less and include the particular tract's share of any and
all adjoining easements. The percentages set forth below are the
participation percentages for each particular owner assuming a
proration unit comprised of the N/2 Sec. 15, T-24-S, R-28-E;, NMPM,
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, containing 323.785 acres, more or less.

Record Owner L Land Percentage of Unit

J. R. Rowan  and wife, Lots 1 (.293 acs), 2, 3

Tommie D. Rowan {.419 acs), 11, 12, 17
P. 0. Box 162 L (.314 acs), and 20 (.157 acs),
Midland, Texas 79701 Block 4,

1.183 acs altogether

R. C. Roberts and wife,

Ruth Roberts Lot 1, Block 6,
100 0il and Gas Bldg. .272 acs

Midland, Texas 79701 .
Lot 7, Block 6§,

.298 acs

Lot 13, Block 9,
.413 acs

Lots 8-11, Block 13,
.419 acs

Lots 16 and 17, Block 13
.335 acs

Lot 29, Block 14,
.149 acs

Lots 2,3,4,6,7,8,9,11,12
(.100 acs each), 15,18
(.160 acs each), 16, 17
(.320 acs each), Block 16,
1.860 acs altogether

Lot 14, Block 17,
.257 acs

Lot 8, Block 81,
.372 acs

Lot 14, Block 96,
207 acs

Lot 12, Block 101,
,218 acs

Lot 12, Block 107,
.218 acs

W/2 SW/4 NW/4 NW/4
Sec. 15,
5.024 acs




Malaga Compulsorxy Pooling
Page -2-

Record oOwner Land . percentage of Unit

pract out of NE/4 NE/4

NE/4 Sec. 15,.appfoximately

181?xl79', containing

.744 acs described as follows:

COMMENCING at & point 470"
s of NE corner of Sec. 15,
then 240' E to the place of
begihhihg;

THENCE N 181';

THENCE W 179';

THENCE S 181'; .

THENCE E 179' to the point
of beginning.

179'x181’ tract described !

above and the E/151' of the

N/135' of the W/2 Tract 1,
.804 acs

4.315 acs out of the NE/4

NE/4 Sec. 15, being Tract 2

in Malaga described as follows:

COMMENCING at the NE corner of
sec. 15

THENCE S 40’

THENCE W 412' to the point of

peginningi.

THENCE S 430';

THENCE W 400'; x

THENCE N 430';

THENCE E 400' to the point of
beginning (owned in fee-by Rowan,
roberts et al)

et e o o A S

Total acres 17.188 Total percentage 5.30846é ‘
Net acres of Net percentage i
Rowan and of Rowan and

Roberts 11.835333 Roberts ‘ 3.5553%




Malaga Compulsory Pooling

Page -3~

Record Owner Land Percentage of Unit |
Roy G. Barton, Jr. und. 1/2 int. in Lot 13, ;
P. O. Box 978 Block 11, , i
Hobbs, NM 88240 .298 acs (.149 net acs) ‘

Lot 19, Block 12,
.120 acs

Und. 1/2 int. in Lot 21, i
Block 15, | , !
.109 acs (.0545 net acs) ’ i

Lot 9, Block 23,
.207 ac

Und. 1/2 int. in Lot 13,
Block 27,
.172 acs (owned in fee,
.086 net acs)

Lot 12, Block 28, : ; ,
.207 acs : L

Lot 9, Block 38,
.207 acs (owned in fee)

Lots 3 and 5, Block
57,
.413 acs

Lot 3, Block 65,
.218 acs

Lots 10 (und. 1/2 int.)
and 11, Block 76,
.344 acs (.258 net acs)

Lot 13, Block 78,
.207 acs

Lot 2, Block 83,
.218 acs

All of Block 87,
4.077 acs

Lot 7, Block 88,
1.102 acs

Lot 15, Block 28,
.207 acs

Lot ‘11, Block 103,
.218 acs

Lot 3, Block 105,
.207 acs

Lot 11, Block 107,
.218 acs

W/2 NW/4 NW/4 NW/4 Secc. 15,

5.024 acs

Total acres of 4 :
Yoy G. parton, Jr. 13,3975 Total percentage 4.13762%§

P
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Malaga Compulsory Pooling
Page ~4-

Record Owner

Roy G. Barton
P. O. Box 978
Hobbs, NM 88240

Land

Lot 17, Block 17,
.321 acs

Lot 11, Block 20,
.172 acs

Lot 7, Block 23,
.372 acs

Lot 6, Block 30,
207 acs

Lot 10, Block 57,
.172 acs

Lot 7, Block 61,
.372 acs

Lot 14, Biock 65,
.393 acs

Lot 15, Block 97,
.201 acs

Total acres of

‘Roy G. Barton

Record Owner

Aminoil USA, Inc.

600 Western'United Life Bldg.
Midland, Texas 79701

Attn: Blll Johnson

Totals

Southland Royalty Company

* 1100 Wall Towers West
Midland, Texas 79701

Attn: Bob Konecny, Landman

Totals

>7O '28% int.
‘Town of Malaga,

Total percentage

Percentage of Unit

.68255%

Land

Lot 5, Block 16,
.100 acs

70.28% int. in Lot 5,

Block 67,
.207 acs (.145 net acs)
in “Pract 3,

7.689 acs (5.405 net acs)
5.65 net acs
29.72% int.

Block 67,
207 -acs (.062 net acs)

in Lot 5,

29.72% int. in Tract 3,
Town of Malaga,
7.689 acs (2.284 net acs)

2.49) net acs

Percentage of Unit

1.74498%

.76933%




Malaga Compulsory Pooling
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E Record Owner Land Percentage of Unit
John P. Bates und. 1/2 int., in Lot 15, .01683%
Block 14,
.109 acs, (.0545 net acs)
Mr. S. G. Merritt Und. 1/2 int. in Lot 15, .01683%
P. 0. Box 2524 ) Block 14,
Midland, Texas 79701 .109 acs (.0545 net acs)
Robert B. Coleman Lot 4, Block 32, .06734% |
410 W. Ohio, Suite 206 .218 acs !
Midland, Texas 79701 r
Lot 14, Block 105, .06734% |
.218 acs S
Lot 1, Block 59, .30884%

M. Brad Bennett
P. O. Box 2062 .372 acs
Midland, Texas 73702

GRAND TOTALS 36.500833 net acs 11.27316%




Unleased mineral:owners in the N/2 Sec.

Unleased Mineral Owners

Malaga Compulsory Pooling

15, T-24-S, R-28-E, NMPM,

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO who have not leased their interests or made
other arrangements to join in the drilling of the proposed Morrow.

well,

All of the below descriptions that contain Lot and Block

numbers or which refer to the Town of Malaga refer to the Second
Amended Plat of the Town of Malaga of record in the office of the

County Clerk of Eddy County, New Mexico.

All the acreage figures

are more or less and include the particular tract's share of any
and all adjoining easements,

The percentages set forth below are the participation percentages

for each particular owner assuming a proration unit comprised of the
N/2 Sec. 15, T-24-S, R-28-E, NMPM, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, containing
323.785 acres, more or less. .

Record Owner

Heirs or Devisees of
Jose Morales, Deceased

¢/o Eloisa Morales

993 Warden Ave.

San Leandro, CA 94577
Louis Carnero

608 Presidio

Carlsbad, NM 88220

Joe F.

Franco et ux
Lorena
Rt. 1, Box 139 B

Carlsbad, NM 88220

Norman Gerlach
11480 SW Walnut St.
Tigard; OR 97223

American Eleétric Company
P. O. Box 878 ,
St. Joseph, MO 64502

Spear Brothers Sheep &
Cattle Co.
603 Seco

Hobbs, NM 88240

Charlotte E. Cook
c/o L. L. Cook.

Rt. 2 =

Gallatin, MO 64640

Land

Lots 4 and 5, Block 4,
.209 acs

Lot 10, Block 4,
.229 acs

Lot 13, Block 4,
.105 acs

Lot 16, Block 4,
.105 acs

E/100' of Lots 14 and
15, Block 6,

.164 acs

Lot 21, Block 8,
.298 acs

Und. 1/2 int. in Lot 13,
Block 11,

.298 acs (.149 net acs)
Und. 1/2 int. in Lot 21,
Block 15, N
< ,109acs (0545 net acs)
Und. '1/2 int. in Lot 10,
Block 76, ) .
2172 acs (.086 net acs)

Und. 1/2 int. in Lot 1,
Block ‘18, ,
.257 acs (.1285 net aqs)

Percentage of Unit

.06454%

.07072%

.03242%

.03242%
.05065%
.09203%
.04601%

.01683%

.02656%

.03968%
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Malada Compulsory Pooling
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Record Owner

Nancy Galloway
404 Glendale

Carlsbad, NM 88220

Hayward Filter Co.
41 Treasure Isle

Laguna Beach, CA 92651

Paul V. Stratton
General Delivery
Walton, KS 67151

Roxie Williams

Loving, NM 88256

Stephen Frank Williams
Malaga, NM 88263

Cora Enderugde
219 N. Osage

Caldwell, KS 67022

Candelario Carrasco
P. 0. Box: 93

Loving, NM 887256

Estate of Tomas Ruiz,
Deceased

c¢/o Buford L. Norrid

P. O. Dbrawer 370

88220

Charles L. Tubbs et ux
Mollie ‘ '

P. O. Box, 1542

Roswell, NM 88201

Jane Reese
265 E. Key Blvd.

Midwest City, OK 73110

Ronald ©O. Logsdon, M.D.
Ronald O. Logsdon, Jr.
2517 Tamarick Dr.

Santa Rosa, CA 95405

Ora L. Weiss
2517 Tamarick Dr.
Santa Rosa, CA 95405

Land

Lot 1, Block 20,
.372 acs

Lot 8, Block 28,
.372 acs

Lot 10, Block 28,
.207 acs

Und. 1/2 int. in Lot 2,
Block 36
.207 acs

Und. 1/2 int. in Lot 2,
Block 36,
.207 acs (.1035 net acs)

Lot 4, Block 60,
.207 acs

Lot 9, Block 63,
.207 acs

Lot 2, Block 65,
.218 acs

Lot 6, Block 69, (.218 acs),

Lot 13, Block 15 (.115
acs) -
.333 acs altogether

Lot -7, Block 69,
392 acs

Und. 1/2 int. in Lot 7,
Bleck 77,
.207 acs (.1035 net acs)

Und. 1/2 int. in Lot 7,
Block 77, o
.207 acs  (.1035 net acs)

Percentage of Unit

.11489%

.11489%

.06393%

.03196%

.03196%

.06393%

.06393%

.06732%

.10284 %

12106 %

.0319% %

.03196%




Malaga Compulsory Pooling
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Record Owner

Heirs or devisees of Walter
Powers, Deceased

¢/o Christine L. Murphy

Davis, Graham & Stubbs

2600 Colorado National Bldg.

Denver, Colorado 80202

Heirs or devisees of John
Powers, Deceased

¢/o Dr. George H. Powers

4411 Palo Verxrza Dr.

Phoenix, Arizona 85018

Heirs or devisees of Victor
Powers, Deceased

c/o Dorothy Powers Montgomery

631 Hubbard Ave. -

Santa Clara, CA 95051

Michelle G. Davis
2406 Janet St.

Kissimmee, Florida 32741

State. of New Mexico

c/o Office of the Director
of Property Control

Room 106

Bataan Memorial Bldg.

Santa Fe, NM 87503

Attn: Harold Barnes

Julia E. Weiss

c/0 Helen H. Weiss

Lazke Valhalla 2-26 Macleary
Montville, New Jersey 07045

Florence D. Samuels
1200 Humboldt
Denver, CO 88218

Estate of A. R. Ogden,
Deceased

c/o 0. Ogden

Rt. 2, Box 275

Aurora, OR 97002

Land Percentage of Unit

Und. 1/4 int. in Lot 2, .01598%
Block 80,
.207 acs (.05175 net acs)

Und. 1/4 int. in Lot 2, .01598%
Block 80, ,
.207 acs (.05175 net acs)

Und. 1/4 int. in Lot 2, .01598%
Block 80,
.207 acs (.01575_net acs)

Lot 13, Block 81, .06393%
.207 acs

Block 86, 1.25916%
4.077 acs

Lot 11, Block 95, .05312%
.172 acs

Lot 7, Block 102, .06732%
.218 acs -

Lot 13, Block 106, .06393%

.207 acs




Malaga Compulsory Pooling
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>Record Owner

Lyle B. Butz II et ux
Jessie Pearl

814 W, 8th

Los Angeles, CA 90017

Ed Dunagan Insurance
212 N. Stevens ,
Carlsbad, NM 88220

New Mexico Osage Royalty
P, O. Box 157
Roswell, NM 88201

The Right Reverand Anthony
J. Schaler, S. J. Roman
Catholic Bishop

¢/o Catholic Chureh

Malaga, NM 88263

Land Percentage of Unit

Lot ™12, Bloék 33,
.172 acs

Lot 9, Block 102,
.218 acs

Und. 3/8 int. in Lot 13,
Block 27,
.172 acs (.0215 net acs)

BEGINNING at a point 260"
W of the NE corner Sec. 15;
THENCE S 175' for the SE
corner of this tract;

" THENCE W 1090' for the SW

corner of this tract;
THENCE N 175' to the N line
of Sec. 15 for the NW
corner of this tract;
THENCE - E 100" to the point
of beginning), containing
-401 acs, more or less.

.05312%

.06732%

.00664%

.12384%
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Malaga Compulsory Pooling
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Record Owner Land Percentage of Unit
The Malaga Land and That portion of the N/2 Sec. 2.94763%
. Improvement Company 15, T-24-S, R-28-E, NMPM,
No known address LDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO lying

East of the W/2 W/2 W/2 NW/4
Sec. 15 and West and Southwest’
of the Town of Malaga, being

a strip of land approximately
160' wide at the N/line of the
N/2 Sec. 15, 152' wide at the
S/line of the N/2 Sec. 15, and
approximately 2665' long,
containing 9.544 acrés, more or
or less.

That portion of the NW/4 Sec. .53677%
15, T-24-S, R-28-E, NMPM, EDDY

COUNTY, NEW MEXICO lying East

of the above described strip of

land and South of the Town of

Malaga, being approximatey 30°

long at its West end, 40' long

at its East end and 2163' wide,
containing 1.738 acres, more or

less.,

GRAND TOTALS 21.48425 net acs 6.63534 %

Note: The participation ‘figures for all owners and the ‘acreage and
participation figures for The Malaga Land and Improvement Company 'are
based on the N/2 Sec. 15 containing approximately 323.785 acres which is
the acreage that the N/2 Sec. 15 would contain on the basis of the
Resurvey of Sec. 15 authorized by General Land Office Letter "E" dated

August 1, 1940.




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE .OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

n

CASE NO. 6622

Order No. R-_ [, //0

APPLICATION ‘OF ‘ADAMS EXPLORATION COMPANY
FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, EDDY COUNT
NEW MEXICO,

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for he¢aring at 9 a.m. on August 22

19 79 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter |

NOW, on this day of August , 1979 , the Divisioh

| Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by

law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject

matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Adams Exploration Company ol
seeks an ordexr pooling all mineral interests_in the Wolfcamp- Pennsq/ur'u
formations ' underlying the N/2 '
of Section 15 » Township _ 24 South , Range 28 East .
NMPM, e S Eddy County, New

Mexico.
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Case No.
Order No. R~

(3) That the applicant has the right to drill and proposes
at a standard location thereon

to drill a well

(4) That there are interest owners in the proposed proration
unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.

(5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each
interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive
without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas
in said pool, £he subject applicatidn sﬁould be approved by
pooling all mineral iﬁﬁerests, whatever the may be, within said
unit.

(6) That the applicant should be designated the operator
of the subject well,and unit.

(7) That any non-consenting working interest owner should
be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well
Acosts to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable
well costs out of production.

(8) That any non-cdnsenting woiking interest owner that
~does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have
withheidf%rom production his shari: of the reasongsle well costs
plus an additional Iso thereof as a reasonable charge for th
risk involved in the drilling of the well.

(9)’ That any non~-consenting interest owner should be
afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but
that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well
costs in the absence Ofﬁshch objection. |

(10) That following determination of reasonablé well costs,
any non-consenting Qorking interest owner that has paid his
share of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs‘and
should receive from the operator any amount that paid estimated

well costs exceed reasonable well costs.
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Case No.
Order No. R~

(11) That *5606.” per monthAshould be fixed as 4= reason-

able chargeg for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the
operator should be authorized to withhold from production the
proportionate share of such supervision chargesattributable to
each non-consenting working interest, and in addition thereto,
the operator should be authorized to withhold from production
‘the proportionate share of actual expenditures required for |
operating the subject well, not in excess of What are reaébnable,
;ttributable to each non-consenting working interest.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject %
weil which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed
in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon'demand and }
proof of ownership. :

(13) That upon the féilure of the operator of said pooled %
unit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is :

dedicated on or before :)W ’, li7‘1 . the order ;!

pooling said unit should become null and void and of no effect

whatsoever.

(44&{#‘%0 are M ‘S#udv-?aé—awé
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Case No.
Order No. R-

(11) That isooo.w per monthAshould be fixed as <& reason-
able chaféegfor supervision (combined fixed rates); that the
operator should be authorized to withhold from production the
proportionate share of such supervision chargesattributable to
each non-consenting working interest, apd in addition thereto,
the operator should be authorized to withhold from production
the proportionate share of actual expenditures required for

operating the subject well, not in excess of what are reasonable,

attributable to each non~-consenting working interest.
(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject ! ;
well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placeqd

in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and

proof of ownership.

{(13) That upon the failure of the operator of saideooled

unit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is

dedicated on or before :me@.u) ', '{7‘1 ; the order Vi

pooling said unit should become null and void and of no effocct

A TR
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IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be,

in the _ Wolfcamp-Pennsylvaucasc formations underlying the N/2
of Section 15 , Township 24 South ; Range 28 East '

NMPM, — T —————— , . Eddy County, New Mexico,

are hereby pooled to form - a standard 220 -acre gas spacing

and proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled
at a standard location thereon

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall
commence the drilling of said well on or before the fﬁ’s‘*’ day of

of said well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to tast the
L0ty Qe Q‘m["m formations ;

ROVII{ED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does not
commence the drilling of said well on or before the éi[&t day of

QLMW P 1971 ., Order (1) of this order shall be null

e

and void and of no effect whatsoever, unless sald operator obtains

a time extension from the -Division for good cause shown. .

Qedew ) , 1979 , and shall thereafter continue the drilling
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PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to

completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencement
thereof, said operatoxr shall appear before the Division Director a
show cause why Order (1) of this order should not be rescinded.

(2) That Adams Exploration Company is hereby designated

the operator of the subject well and unit.

(3) That after the effective date of this order and within
30 days prior to commencing sgaid well, the operator shall furnish
the Division and each known working ihterest owner in the subject
unit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs.

(4) That within 30 days frbm the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting
working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share
of estimated well costs té the operator in lieu of paying his
share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any
such owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as pro-
vided above shall remain liable for operating costs but.shall
not be liable for r%sk chafges.

(5) That the operator shall furnish the Division and each
known working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well
costs within 90 days following completion of the wellfkﬁhat if
no objection to the actual well costs is received by the Division
and the Division has not objected within 45 days following receipt
of said schedule, the actual well costs shall be the reasonable
well costs; provided however, that if there is an objéétion to
actual well costs within said 45-day period the Division will
determine reasonable well costs after publi¢ notice and hearing.

(6) That within 60 days following determination of reason-
able well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner that

has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided

nd
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Case No.
Order No. R~

above shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs andhshall

receive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount that

estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs.
(7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold
the following costs and charges from production:
(A) The4pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non~consenting working
vinterest owner who has not paid his share of

estimated well costs within 30 days from the

S IS S 5o T L e e e B

date the schedule of estimated well costs is L3 ,
furnished-to him, :

(B) As a charge for the risk involveg in the

SRR

drilling of the well, 50 the pro rata
share of reasonable well costs attributable

to each non-consenting working interest

SRR A T

owner who has not paid his share of estimated

A

well costs within 30 days from the date the
schedule of estimated well costs is furnished v

to him.
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(8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and

6 R L Ry

charges withheld from produgtion to the parties who advanced
e dn and $30e.00
the well costs. PUI—MM%— ‘ : aha._

(9) That t%oao.oa per month',\i-s hereby fixed as & reasonabl

chargesfor supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator

W

is hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate
share 6f such supervision chargesattributable to each non- ;
consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator |
is hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate
share of actual expenditures required for operating such well,

not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to each nhon-

consenﬁing working interest.
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(10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be considerdd
a seven-eighths (7/8)‘working interest and a one-eighth (1/8)
royéity interest for the purpose of allocating costs and charges
under the terms of this order.

(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid
out of production shall be withheld only from the working

interests share of production, and no costs or charges shall i

be withheld from production attributable to royalty interests. i ;
(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject '
well which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately

be placed in escrow in Eddy County, New Mexico, to be

)

paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownersﬁip;
that the operator shall notify the Division of the name and é- .

address of said escrow agent within 30 days from the date of

first deposit with said escrow agent. §
’ /

(1§) ~That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deembnecessary.
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

above designated.




